From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Nash, Amber PREM:EX
5.22
More photos from Erik Bentsen
August 8, 2018 11:20:24 AM
5.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: S.15
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: speech meeting - cancelled ?
Date: August 8, 2018 10:59:14 AM

Cancelled for today thanks!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:54 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: speech meeting - cancelled ?

This is an Amber Nash special so | defer to her but | would also assume it is cancelled.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: speech meeting - cancelled ?

Hi Kate,

Given most of the attendees of our weekly speech update meeting are away this week, | presume
our 11am is cancelled.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85423 Records Due August 20, 2018
Date: August 8, 2018 10:47:18 AM

No records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85423 Records Due August 20, 2018

Hi Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 20" whether or not you have any
records. If you do have a notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Amber Nash (Date Range for Record Search:
From 12/01/2017 To 06/30/2018)

Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: 5.22
Subject: FW: Message from Erik Bentsen & Pictures of Ocean Falls
Date: August 8, 2018 10:40:26 AM

Attachments: s.22

Dear Premier Horgan,

Thank you very much for taking the time to phone me with the most welcome news | have heard
since dealing with this file. We have notified the retirees and they are absolutely delighted with the
news and most appreciative of the efforts by you and your cabinet to do ‘the right thing’ in an
expeditious and effective manner. You have certainly set a precedent and raised the bar for others
to hopefully follow suit in protecting retirees and workers.

| have asked amber to send you some photos we took on a particularly great day in Ocean Falls.
There are currently 23+/- year round residents at Ocean Falls with the number swelling to 60+/- in
the summer. The main employer is Boralex who run the power plant. There are a few
entrepreneurs who are taking advantage of the power supply and ‘mining for bitcoins’ but that is
just getting started. The other work is seasonal and deals mainly with marine tourism.

Again, thank you for your great and timely decision. It was very much appreciated.
Yours truly,

Erik Bentsen

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July 27,2018 11:09 AM

To:s.22

Subject: Phone Call with Premier Horgan

Good Morning Erik,

Premier Horgan would like to connect with you today. Would you be available for a phone call with
the Premier today?

You can reach me at any of the following numbers:

778-584-3330 (Cell)
250-356-0210 (Direct)

Amber
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Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

Page 6 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Erik Bentsen
Subject: RE: Phone Call with Premier Horgan
Date: August 8, 2018 10:37:21 AM

Received! As well as 5 others. thanks Erik!

From: Erik Bentsen $-22

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone Call with Premier Horgan

Hi Amber

| sent the pictures in 4 winzip folders but obviously they didn’t make it. | may end up having to send
them individually which is a pain for both of us. I'll give it a try. Hope this works.

Erik

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 8, 2018 9:48 AM

To: 'Erik Bentsen' $-22

Subject: RE: Phone Call with Premier Horgan

Hi Erik,

Thanks for connecting! The pictures didn’t come through on my end. Could you try resending? I'll be
sure to send them on to the Premier, along with your note below.

Amber

From: Erik Bentsen $-22

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:26 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone Call with Premier Horgan

From: Erik Bentsen $-22

Sent: August 7, 2018 3:08 PM

To: 'Nash, Amber PREM:EX' <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone Call with Premier Horgan

Hello Amber,

During my phone conversation with Premier Horgan on July 27", he asked me to send a few pictures
of Ocean Falls to him as he used to work there. | am sending them to you now as | have been unable
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to get a server that could send them until now. These pictures may come in a few batches as this
also isn’t the best server around. Please let me know if it doesn’t work and | will try again later when
I’'m on a better network. Could you please pass them on to the Premier with the following message:

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
Sent: July 27, 2018 11:09 AM
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

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Flights to Smithers

Date: August 8, 2018 10:23:35 AM
Hi Elizabeth,

Can you please send me the flights identified to fly to Smithers on Aug 30 and the return options

for the 31°%?

Amber

Page 9 0of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Annual Drishti Awards
Date: August 8, 2018 9:17:23 AM
Attachments: Premier Invite for Drishti Awards 2018.pdf

From: Groves, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation to Annual Drishti Awards

Hi Amber,

Please let me know if | should send this to someone else, but I'm forwarding the attached invitation for the

Premier.

Thanks!

Joanna

Joanna Groves | Senior Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C: 250-886-5172

New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

From: Dewan, Veeno

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 7:00 PM

To: Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Can you forward this function invite to the Premiers office for their consideration

Hi Joanna,

Can you forward this invite to the Premiers office for their consideration. It is for the fourth Annual
Drishti Awards to be held
on Friday, October 26, 2018, 6:00 pm in Surrey.

The Premier attended the event last year with all the local MLAs and it went really well apparently!

Thanks.
Veeno.

Veeno Dewan | Communications Officer | B.C. Government Caucus
Mobile: 778.866.5927 |
Veeno.dewan@leg.bc.ca| www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Follow John Horgan on Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

Subscribe to John’s weekly e-newsletter

ﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: I nn.
Subject: RE: Invitation to Annual Drishti Awards
Date: August 8, 2018 9:04:58 AM

Thanks Joannal!

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

Joanna Groves | Senior Research and Communications Officer | Joanna Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C: 250-886-5172
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

To: indlei r

Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation

Date: August 7, 2018 4:51:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ward

That’s very kind of them to invite the Premier to this event. Will be in touch with Premiers
availability as soon as I am able.

Amber

On Aug 7, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Kindlein, Ward <Ward.Kindlein@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Bruce met with members of the Vancouver Malayalee Samajam group and they
have invited Bruce and asked us to send the attached invitation to the Premier and
I was told you are the contact this should be sent to. If you are not the right person
could you please let me know.

Thank you,

_ - s
'/')7{(’(;'(/ Hindlein

Constituency Assistant to the

Hon. Bruce Ralston, MLA Surrey-Whalley
10574 King George Blvd, Surrey, B.C. V3T 2X3
Phone: 604-586-2740 Fax: 604-586-2800

Email: ward.kindlein@leg.bc.ca

Website: www.bruceralstonmla.ca

<image(001.png>

<Premier's Invitation.pdf>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: OOP Consult | LBR-2018-82115 | 10 pages | Due August 09, 2018
Date: August 7, 2018 4:48:47 PM

No harms

Amber

On Aug 7, 2018, at 3:45 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber and Chris,

The Ministry of Labour has received the following FOI request:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments — sent from the Administrative Coordinator(s) of the Minister’s office (where such a
position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame). (Date Range for Record
Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/09/2018)

The attached document has been identified as responsive records. Can you please review the below
mentioned pages and let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you

authored?

Amber- page 8
Chris — pages 1-7, 10

Thanks so much!

Alison

<OOP Consult LBR-2018-82115.pdf>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Badger. Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: talk today?

Date: August 7, 2018 11:48:11 AM
5.22

Amber

On Aug 7, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello my friend,
What time do you want to talk today? I'm free anytime.
Joleen Badger

Manager, Event Services
604-916-3551
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call

Date: August 7, 2018 8:40:09 AM
5.22

Let’s chat then

Amber

On Aug 3, 2018, at 2:40 PM, Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Are you in office? Roseanne asked me to give you a quick call regarding an invite you
may receive next week.

Tks! Ang

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government

Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: IBN 276361 Container Trucking Actions Aug Update
Date: August 7, 2018 8:38:07 AM

Attachments: IBN 276361 Container Trucking Actions Aua Update.docx

ATT00001.htm

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.be.ca>
Date: August 2, 2018 at 5:12:12 PM PDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash v.bc.ca>

Subject: IBN 276361 Container Trucking Actions Aug Update

Hi Amber,
Geoff requested this.
I'm happy to provide colour and background especially on stakeholder relations, if

Geoff wants to talk about that.

Cheers,
James
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Diplomatic meetigs requests - Korea - Sept. 25th
Date: August 7, 2018 8:37:17 AM

Thanks Manjit!

Amber

On Aug 3, 2018, at 9:38 AM, Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX <Manjit. Khaira@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber - we can confirm the change to Sept. 25" from 12:30-1:45 pm.

Manjit Khaira

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca

Phone:250.356.9459 Mobile:250.883.4421 Fax:356.2814

Internet: http://gov.be.ca/officeofprotocol

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Diplomatic meetigs requests

| will follow-up and advise.
Manjit

On Aug 2, 2018, at 3:36 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Manijit,

My apologies — | need to adjust the date of this luncheon due to a conflict
for the Premier. Could we please see if the CG of Korea would be available

and would like to host this luncheon on Sept 257 (I'm holding 12:30 —
1:45pm).

Amber

From: Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig
IGRS:EX
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Subject: RE: Diplomatic meetigs requests

| have checked with the Korea CG and we can confirm Sept. 21°" from
12:45-2pm at the official residence (6885 Balsam St., Vancouver).

Manjit

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Khaira, Manijit IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic meetigs requests

HI Pierrette,

I'd like to confirm September 21° for a lunch with the Consul General of
Korea. Suggesting 12:45pm for a lunch start time with the Premier leaving
at 2pm.

Could you please follow up on this to see if this date/time would work for
the Consul General?

Amber

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly
IGRS:EX

Subject: Diplomatic meetigs requests

Amber:

attached is the latest list of meetings request for the Premier.
Could you advise please.

Thanks,

Pierrette
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd: E&N/South Island brief for Amber H and Geoff M

Start: September 4, 2018 10:00:00 AM

End: September 4, 2018 10:30:00 AM

Location: PO - tbd

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" <James. Papadopoulos(@gov.be.ca <mailto:James. Papadopoulos(@gov.be.ca> =

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber. Nash(@gov.bc.ca <mailto: Amber. Nash(@gov.be.ca> =, "Beale, William TRAN:EX"
<William.Beale@gov.be.ca <mailto:William.Beale@gov.be.ca> >, "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX" <Deborah. Bowman@gov.bc.ca
<mailto:Deborah. Bowman(@gov.be.ca> >

Subject: E&N/South Island brief for Amber H and Geoff M

MoTi staff to brief GM and AH
MO staff to also attend
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Clean Qil Global
Date: August 7, 2018 8:35:09 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm
ATT00002.htm
CLEAN OIL GLOBAL June 21 2018.pdf
ATT00003.htm
Hi Chris,

Can you let me know where this request is?
Amber
Begin forwarded message:

From: Iva Georgieva <iva.georgieva@VCTek.com>
Date: August 3, 2018 at 1:24:12 PM PDT

To: "premier@gov.bc.ca" <premier@gov.bc.ca>

Ce: "Geoff.Meggs@gov.be.ca" <Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca>,
"Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Clean Oil Global

Good afternoon,

I am just following up on the Clean QOil Global Initiative. ( please see below
correspondence )

Given the scope, impacts and urgency of it ( as outlined in the attached letter ), |
would kindly appreciate possible dates to schedule a meeting between our CEO -
Dr. Columba Yeung and the Honorable Premier.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,

Iva

Iva Georgieva, B.Ec., MComm.
Co-ordinator— Regulatory and Stakeholders Relations
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: IBN 276361 Container Trucking Actions Aug Update
Date: August 2, 2018 5:47:02 PM

Thanks James. Will ensure he receives.

Amber
On Aug 2, 2018, at 5:12 PM, Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
<James.Papadopoulos(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Geoff requested this.
I’'m happy to provide colour and background especially on stakeholder relations, if
Geoff wants to talk about that.

Cheers,
Jlames

<IBN 276361 Container Trucking Actions Aug Update.docx>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: "Dean, Mitzi"

Ce: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation to PJH
Date: August 2, 2018 4:33:04 PM

I do! I recall the invite last year too. Please thank Matt for the kind invite. Premier can’t attend this
year as he is away.

Amber

From: Dean, Mitzi $-17

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation to PJH

Hi Amber,

8th

Matt Sahlstrom - Langford Councillor —is having a bbq on Saturday August 18™" — address below. He

wanted me to let John know that he’s invited

He calls it their annual yard party - | assume you will all know what that means more than | do!
Anyway | can pass on any reply. Thanks,

22

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
(Pronouns: she, her, hers, elle)
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@leg.bc.ca

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast Salish Community and that we operate on
the unceded lands of the Lekwungen, Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Vancouver to Victoria (3:30 PM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Final Speech Prep: UBCM
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Final Speech Prep: UBCM
Location: Whistler/tbc

Start: Thu 2018-09-13 3:00 PM
End: Thu 2018-09-13 5:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesAaron, Sage PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: Speech Prep: UBCM Address
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Speech Prep: UBCM Address

Start: September 11, 2018 1:00:00 PM

End: September 11, 2018 2:30:00 PM

Location: VCO

2nd Session with Sage/Cara
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Briefing: UBCM - Meetings/Events
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Briefing: UBCM - Meetings/Events
Location: VvCO

Start: Thu 2018-09-06 4:30 PM

End: Thu 2018-09-06 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesVan Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly Meeting: Andrew Weaver

Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-05 5:00 PM

End: Wed 2018-09-05 5:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern: Occurs every Wednesday from 5:00 PM to 5:30 PM effective 14/03/2018. (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time
(US & Canada)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Pre-Brief

Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-05 4:30 PM
End: Wed 2018-09-05 5:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesHockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting: USW District 3 Director Steve Hunt & Local 1-1937 President Brian Butler
Start: September 5, 2018 2:00:00 PM
End: September 5, 2018 2:45:00 PM
Location: PO
Attachments: 240796 BNI PO log exports in Terrace area and legacy tree policy FINAL.PDF
ni | X in terr; rea - hment 1.pdf

RE: To address the following topics:

* Government Decisions & Direction on Aquaculture

* Impact of First Nations consent requirement for industrial activity in Aquaculture & Forestry
* Log Exports (OIC in Terrace Area)

* Legacy Trees Project

Attending:

USW District 3 Director, Steve Hunt

USW Local 1-1937 President Brian Butler

PO Support:
Amber Hockin

Materials:
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Harbour Air Whistler to Vancouver
Date: August 2, 2018 3:45:10 PM

FYl — Elizabeth is working on the travel — she has the car reserved but | believe the bus portion
remains outstanding.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Harbour Air Whistler to Vancouver

Roger
Sent from my iPad

OnJul 24, 2018, at 12:22 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sept 13th -
9am (ish) Take bus from Whistler to Vancouver for mtgs.
4pm (ish) Pick up rental car on Howe St. & Drive up to Whistler

Sept 14" -

Kate takes the rental back down to Van and boards Harbour Air for Victoria.
You are travellings-19 and taking harbour Air back with Premier.
A

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Harbour Air Whistler to Vancouver

Ok, let’s try that. I'm a little confused but if you say so! Why would | drive it up and
then go back? And then bus back? Do we having a parking spot st VCO? Kate could
leave it there, | could fly one way and drive back.

G
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 24, 2018, at 11:59 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kate is taking a rental car back from Whistler and dropping in Vancouver.
If you picked it up the day before in Van and drove back up to Whistler
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then you’d save the drop fee and it would come out cheaper. (Elizabeth is
confirming this for us).

You could take the bus back to Van in the AM and then drive back up
following your meetings.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Harbour Air Whistler to Vancouver

Actually epicrides.ca —what could go wrong?

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 24, 2018, at 11:43 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There's a 12:45pm flight that would get you into Vancouver
for 1:30pm on the 13 of September.

Return Flight would have to be the next morning at 9am —
getting in at 9:45am

(Premier speaks at 11am).

I should book these soon —as | have a feeling these will sell
out quickly as we approach UBCM and schedules become
more solidified. Can always cancel them if they are no longer

necessary.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: investments in Nanaimo, Surrey, Tri-Cities, Vancouver
Date: August 2, 2018 3:44:36 PM
Attachments: Nanaimo.docx
ATT00001.htm
Surrey.docx
ATT00002.htm

Tri- Cities.docx
ATTO0003.htm
Vancouver.docx
ATT00004.htm

One more for you Debbie.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:46 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: investments in Nanaimo, Surrey, Tri-Cities, Vancouver

Please hold for Debbie to start a file, tnx

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 5:44 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: investments in Nanaimo, Surrey, Tri-Cities, Vancouver

This came in yesterday afternoon.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "May, Ed LASS:EX" <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>

Date: July 23, 2018 at 1:05:10 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: investments in Nanaimo, Surrey, Tri-Cities, Vancouver

FYl attached, in case you haven’t already received

Edward May | Director of Communications and Research | ¢ 250.208-2554
Edward May@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat - BC Government Caucus
www.facebook.com/johnhorganbc/
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From: MNash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 817
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: 5.15
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: HELIET: Victoria to Vancouver (7:50 AM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina
Date: August 2, 2018 3:27:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.pna
image003.pna
image004.pna

image005.pna

Can you please move this meeting back to start at 3:30pm?
I've switched in Cal but Brianne/Mayor/others need to be notified and confirmed.

A

From: Brianne Bunko [mailto:Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello Amber,

My apologies for the delay in responding. | can confirm the following attendees for the meeting with

Premier Horgan on September 21°% at 3:00 pm:

Mick Dilger, CEO, Pembina

John Young, Vice President, Community Affairs, Pembina
Robert Long, CAO, City of Prince Rupert

Mavyor Lee Brain, City of Prince Rupert

Best regards,

Brianne Bunko

Executive Assistant
Administration

CITY OF PRINCE RUPERT
Tel: (250) 627-0939

|-y in]
D rincerupert.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and destroy any copies. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and
may be illegal. Thank you.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
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Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Brianne Bunko <Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca>
Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Thanks Brianne. I'm glad this time will work. | will connect with the Minister’s office and our Chief of
Staff regarding attendance and will follow up with you in regards.

Can you confirm if anyone will be joining the Mayor and Michael Dilger at this meeting?

Amber

From: Brianne Bunko [mailto:Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hi Amber,

Yes, 3:00 pm will be great. Mayor Brain is hoping Honourable Scott Fraser as well as the Premier’s
Chief of Staff could join the meeting. Please let me know if | should reach out to either of them.

| look forward to talking to you again closer to the meeting date.

Best regards,

Brianne Bunko

Executive Assistant
Administration

CITY OF PRINCE RUPERT
Tel: (250) 627-0939

- in | princerupert.ca
num www.princer rt.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Brianne Bunko <Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca>
Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Brianne, would it be possible to schedule the meeting for 3pm? Allowing 45mins for the discussion? |
need just a bit extra travel time. My apologies.
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The meeting will be held at our Vancouver Cabinet Offices — 701, 999 Canada Place. Vancouver.
I'll confirm who will be joining the Premier at this meeting closer to the date.

Amber

From: Brianne Bunko [mailto:Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello Amber,

I'd like to confirm that September 215" at 2:30 pm in Vancouver will work well for the meeting. The
Mayor has asked me to confirm that a minimum of 30 mins will be required to go through the
presentation Pembina has prepared along with discussions. | look forward to ironing out the details
regarding meeting space soon. Does the Premier have a preferred location in Vancouver?

Thank you again for your assistance.

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
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Brianne Bunko <Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca>
Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hi Brianne,

Apologies for the delay. Please let me know if Mayor Brain and the CEO of Pembina would be
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available to meet in Vancouver on September 21° at 2:30pm or 3pm.
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Brianne Bunko [mailto:Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello Amber,

Thank you very much for your email. | have not been in contact with the Minister, you could connect
with her to inform her of the planned announcement on July 23rd.

Could you provide me with some possible meeting dates at the Premier’s convenience in
September?

| look forward to touching base again soon.

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
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Brianne Bunko <Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca>

Subject: RE: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hi Brianne,
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The Premier will unfortunately not be available on either date you mention below. | would like to
look for a time in early September to meet. Has the Minister also been advised of the announcement

on July 23" or can | connect with her office on your behalf?
Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Brianne Bunko [mailio:Brianne.Bunko@princerupert.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello,

| have some information to follow up in regards to the request | have initiated on behalf of the
Mayor and City Manager of Prince Rupert to meet with Premier Horgan for 20-30 minutes to discuss
Watson Island, Pembina’s project, and Reconciliation.

City Manager Robert Long had a meeting with Mark Lofthouse of the Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation this week. Mr. Lofthouse is on board with this meeting as a priority.

As we have been unable to confirm a date for the meeting so far, unfortunately Pembina’s CEO will

no longer be available to meet on July 9t as previously proposed.
Alternatively, we would like to propose a few other options:

-Prince Rupert is planning an announcement regarding Watson Island and Pembina’s project on July

23"%in Prince Rupert. This deal will be bringing in upwards of $100 M to our community. We would
like to extend the invitation to Premier Horgan to participate in this announcement, as well as to
have a meeting then for the City and Pembina to discuss the project and Watson Island progress
with the Premier.

-We also could arrange to fly the Mayor, City Manager and Pembina’s CEO out to Victoria on July
24t

-We would be happy to receive some options for preferred dates of availability at the Premier’s
convenience.

Thank you very much in advance for your time and assistance.

Page 43 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



Best regards,

Brianne Bunko

Executive Assistant
Administration

CITY OF PRINCE RUPERT
Tel: (250) 627-0939

- in | princerupert.ca
nu www.princer rt.

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

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and destroy
any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended
recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. Thank you.

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

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Draft Pole Raising ltinerary
Date: August 2, 2018 3:24:28 PM

Hi Kelly,

Thank you so much for adjusting the time. Confirming the Premier will be there at 11am and for the

duration of the event.

Amber

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary

Hey Amber,

Please see below............let me know what you think??

Kelly

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Pole Raising ltinerary

The ceremony is being held at Peace Arch Provincial Park, adjacent to White Rock. I expect
we can arrange for the ceremony to start at 11 a.m. However, the ceremony is expected to take
three hours and Semiahmoo have indicated they consider it important for the Premier to be
there for the whole ceremony. We will talk to the contractor about reducing the time but it is

likely to be a sensitive subject.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Avison, Claire TAC:EX <Claire. Avison(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will try to make this timing work - will confirm and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2018, at 10:25 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we make this work?

Kelly

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Page 46 0of 383 OOP-2019-91480



Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary

Hmm. | have Premier at an event | can’t reschedule from 9am — 10am.
What is the location of the event? I've held an hour for travel time —
getting the Premier there for 11am. | can move a few things in the later
half of the day — so could have the Premier attend from 11lam —1pm?

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Pole Raising ltinerary

This is re: Semiahmoo — have a look.....might need more time (earlier)

From: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary

Attached is the draft itinerary for sept 21 - opening ceremony starts at
9 and ends with a BBQ at 12

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Little, Andrew TAC:EX"

<Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August I, 2018 at 9:52:51 AM PDT
To: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX"

<Claire.Avison(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary

Claire, note this is still draft and that Ray’s discussion’s with
Semiahmoo First Nation suggest the formal apology will
come before the pole is raised.

Andrew
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22

Cc:

Subject: Schedule - Aug 3

Date: August 2, 2018 3:16:13 PM
s.22

No official events/activities

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 517
To: .17

Subject: Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (12:30 PM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$-17
To: .17
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT -s.15
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: HELIET: Victoria to Vancouver (7:50 AM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf ofS-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: HELIET: Victoria to Vancouver ( 9:00 AM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: .15
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary. Vanessa PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting: Jagrup, Amber, Vanessa & Roseanne

Start: October 9, 2018 4:00:00 PM

End: October 9, 2018 4:30:00 PM

Location: PO/Con Call

To join:

Amber Hockin

Vanessa Geary

Roseanne Moran

Tel:s.15; .17

Participant code:s 15: §.17

Moderator codeS- 1 Ei (Amber to moderate)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Phone Call: Jagrup

Start: September 18, 2018 5:00:00 PM

End: September 18, 2018 5:30:00 PM

Location: Con Call Details Below

To join:

Amber Hockin

Vanessa Geary

Roseanne Moran

Tel: 5.15; 8.17

Participant code: 8.15; .17

Moderator code: $.15; (Amber to moderate)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Phone Calls/meetings with Premier
Date: August 2, 2018 2:24:26 PM

Sorry about that. 4:30pm for the in person meetings too.

Sept 18th — 5pm now.

9th of Oct call to 4pm.

From: Kang, Gurbrinder [mailto:Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Phone Calls/meetings with Premier

Hi Amber,

There is a conflict with SSC on Finance on 18 Sept and 9" Oct.
Others are fine.
In person meetings you would let me know the times.

Thank you,
G

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August-02-18 2:02 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phone Calls/meetings with Premier

Hi Gurbrinder,

Can we please confirm the following phone calls/meetings with Jagrup starting in September and
through Session:

Sept gth =4:30pm
Con Call = Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.
Tel: 5.15; .17

Participant code: S 19817

Sept 18" — 4:30pm
Con Call — Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.
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Tel|: s.15;8.17

Participant code: $-15: 8.17

Oct 9t" — 4:30pm
Con Call = Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.
Tel: 8.15; .17

Participant code: $-15: 817

Nov 13" - 4:30pm

Con Call — Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.
Tel: 8.15; .17

Participant code:3-1% 817

In Person Meetings (PO): (Amber, Roseanne, Vanessa to join)
Oct 2, 16, 23, 30,
Nov 6, 20

December meetings tbc.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary
Date: August 2, 2018 2:11:31 PM

Can we discuss ?

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

Subject: Re: Draft Pole Raising Itinerary

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

Page 58 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



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
Subject: Canceled: Meeting: Jagrup, Amber, Vanessa & Roseanne

Importance: High

To join:

Amber Hockin

Vanessa Geary

Roseanne Moran

Tel: 5.15: .17
Participant code:s.15; 5.17

Moderator code:s.15; ‘Amber to moderate)
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
s.17

Accepted: Phone Call: Jagrup
September 18, 2018 5:00:00 PM
September 18, 2018 5:30:00 PM

Con Call Details Below
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary. Vanessa PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting: Jagrup, Amber, Vanessa & Roseanne

Start: October 2, 2018 4:30:00 PM

End: October 2, 2018 5:00:00 PM

Location: PO/Con Call

To join:

Amber Hockin

Vanessa Geary

Roseanne Moran

Tel: 5.15; .17

Participant code:g 15: §.17

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

Tel: 8.15; 5.17

Participant code:$.15; §.17

Moderator code:8.15; (Amber to moderate)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: Phone Call: Jagrup

Start: September 4, 2018 4:30:00 PM

End: September 4, 2018 5:00:00 PM

Location: Con Call Details below

To join:

Amber Hockin

Vanessa Geary

Roseanne Moran

Tel: 5.15; 8.17

Participant code: $.15;

Moderator code: $.15; (Amber to moderate)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Phone Calls/meetings with Premier
Date: August 2, 2018 2:02:53 PM

Erg. Meant to copy you on this.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Phone Calls/meetings with Premier

Hi Gurbrinder,

Can we please confirm the following phone calls/meetings with Jagrup starting in September and

through Session:

Sept ath - 4:30pm

Con Call = Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.

Tel: 8.15:8.17
Participant code: 8-15; 8.17

Sept 18" - 4:30pm

Con Call — Amber Hockin, Vanessa Geary & Roseanne joining the call.

Tel: s.15; .17

Participant code:s-15: s.17

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

Tel: s.15;8.17

Participant code: $-1% .17

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

To: "D Mitzi"
Subject: RE: Got your message
Date: August 2, 2018 1:58:22 PM
Hi Mitzi,

Meant to follow up on Shirley’s Q regarding smudge. There wasn’t time before $:22

s.22 - I’'m going to follow up with them both when | see them later in August.
My contact in protocol is away so I'm not able to get an update for a few more weeks I'm afraid.

Amber

From: Dean, Mitzis-17

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 5:24 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Got your message

Thank you Amber. Hope your summer is going well.

Shirley is also asking if John wants a smudge before his summer holds or before session?

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@leg.bc.ca

On Jul 23, 2018, at 4:02 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Mitzi!
I’'m sorry I'm so late in my reply. Wanted to let you know | got your message and have
sent a follow up to Protocol. Waiting for a response back so | can update you. I'll nudge
again ©

Hope you are well.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: UBCM Reception
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Whistler to Vancouver (7:00 PM)
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Whistler (9:00 AM)

Page 70 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of8.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: S.15
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: r Fr

Subject: RE: Request for the Premier: Long Service Awards 2018 (Sept/Oct)
Date: August 2, 2018 1:47:22 PM

Hi Frances,

I’m holding time for the Premier on Oct 11 & 18™. This is for now subject to house proceedings and
other unconfirmed commitments.
| hope this is helpful? | will be able to provide further confirmation closer to September.

Amber

From: Gorman, Frances A IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Request for the Premier: Long Service Awards 2018 (Sept/Oct)

Good afternoon Amber,

We have scheduled the public service Long Service Awards for the Fall as per the dates below. Please
let me know if the Premier is able to attend any of the ceremony nights to address the audience and
present the awards.

If the Premier is not available to attend, | would reach out to the Minister with the most employee
recipients for each ceremony night to represent the Premier. The event is hosted at Government
House and usually Her Honour attends the majority of the evenings. Attached are the night
assignments for each organization.

Please let me know if | can provide any more detail.

Thanks in advance,

Frances

SUMMARY:

Ceremonies: BC Public Service - Long Service Awards

Location: 1401 Rockland Avenue, Victoria BC.

Time: 7:15-9:00p.m. (speech and award presentations to employees who have 25, 30, 35, 40, 45, 50
years of service. (1426 employees this year)

Ceremony Dates:
September 25 | October 3 | October 9 October 16
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September 26 October 4 October 10 October 17
September 27 October 11 October 18

Overall Itinerary:

e 5:45 p.m. - Registration, Reception and Welcome
6:15 p.m. - Dinner Buffet
e 7:20 p.m.—Speeches begin - Premier would address the audience. The Lieutenant Governor
(LG) would also address the audience if in attendance.
e 7:40 p.m. -8:45 p.m. Awards Presentation - Awards Presentation by Premier and LG (If Her
Honour is in attendance in the Drawing Room. Not on stage.)
e 8:15 p.m. - Dessert Buffet
e 9:00 p.m. - Dancing
e 10:00 p.m. - Evening Concludes
Attached is some background information on the program.

More details on the program: https://gww.gov.bc.ca/career/long-service-awards
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: YPO Address

Date: August 2, 2018 12:54:23 PM

Hi both,

Here's some more info on the Young Presidents Organization:

YPO is made up of many businesses that you would be very familiar with but it also includes the
Vancouver Foundation and the David Suzuki Foundation as well as a number of other nonprofits. We
currently have about 300 members and at least half will show up for this lunch.

* The timeline would run something like this:
* 11:30 registration
* noon introductions and lunch
* 12:20 Premier speaks
* 12:40 moderated Q&A
* 1:30 thank you and goodbye’s
* In YPO we operate with strict confidentiality to ensure a candid exchange so there will be no
media and no recordings of the conversation.

Also found this old BC Business article on the org.
https://www.bcbusiness.ca/inside-the-voung-presidents-organization

Link to Overall site:
https://www.bcbusiness.ca/inside-the-voung-presidents-organization

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Amber Hockin

Date: August 2, 2018 12:41:21 PM
Oh Debbie. ®

From: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Amber Hockin

Morning Amber — The Benefit Service Centre cannot accept scanned copies of the Group Life
Beneficiary Designation form. Please have Amber Hockin mail the original document to —

Benefit Service Centre
Block E — 2261 Keating Cross Road
Saanichton BC V&M 2A5

Thank you....................dl

Dawn-Lynn Phillips, HR Executive Support Services Advisor
Executive Talent Management
Talent Management Division | BC Public Service Agency

Suite 500, 1011 - 4" Avenue | Prince George BC | V2L 3H9 | Phone: 250.888.4570

BRITISH

cormiia | Where ideas work

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:47 PM
To: Phillips, Dawn-Lynn PSA:EX
Subject: Amber Hockin

Good Afternoon Dawn-Lynn,

Attached you will find the paperwork for Amber Hockin. | believe this is all meant to get to you.
Please let me know if | should be sending somewhere else.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From:s.15 [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84649 Records Due ASAP
Date: August 2, 2018 12:35:56 PM

When searching for the Electoral referendum emails yesterday for another FOI | did not locate
anything. But following up with Correspondence branch would be useful in case there are any letters
that would be responsive.

Amber

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84649 Records Due ASAP

Hi Amber — for PJH only

Please see the below request and please let me know as soon as you can whether or not you have any
records:

Any briefing notes, decision documents, emails from the Premier, political staff or civil servants
regarding the referendum on electoral reform, including any and all correspondence with elected
officials or staff of the BC Green Party.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 06/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McCann. Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Proposed wording: CAPP/DM meeting October 19th
Date: August 2, 2018 12:28:14 PM

Thanks Meghan —Premier may be traveling on the 19" but plans are not concrete yet.

Amber

From: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Proposed wording: CAPP/DM meeting October 19th

Also just dbl confirming we aren’t looking for a confirmation he will attend just if he can attend ie: is
in Victoria that day. If he is then staff will work on a BN for him to then choose if he wants to
participate, thanks.

From: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Proposed wording: CAPP/DM meeting October 19th

Thanks Amber!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:36 PM

To: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Proposed wording: CAPP/DM meeting October 19th

Hi Meghan
Just checking on availability and will connect as soon as | can confirm.

Amber

From: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Proposed wording: CAPP/DM meeting October 19th

Hi Amber,

| wanted to inquire if the Premier might be available to stop by this important meeting Oct.19™ say
for lunch or what might work for his schedule that day (meeting runs 11am-4pm). Do you know at
this point if he is in town and there might be potential for him to attend? If so, our A/DM Ines
Piccinino do up a BN for him explaining in more detail what this meeting is all about, thanks.
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Meghan McCann
Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources

Direct: 250 952-0504

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN; Caul, Doug D ABR:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAQ:EX;
Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX
Cc: Piccinino, Ines MNGD:EX

Dear colleagues,

You should have received an invitation from me to meet with the Canadian Association of
Petroleum Producers (CAPP) BC Executive Policy Group (BC-EPG) on October 19th, here in
Victoria. The BC-EPG is a group of CAPP’s members at executive level who meet monthly to
discuss oil and gas matters in our Province. Many of you have interacted with the BC EPG
before.

We have made a point for the last few years to have an annual DMs/BC EPG meeting with DM
representation from all Natural Resource Sector Ministries, the Oil and Gas Commission and
the Ministry of Finance. Our last meeting was here in Victoria on November 23rd, 2017. Given
how difficult it is to organize calendars for so many DMs and industry executives, we've
decided to, once again, organize this year’s event here in Victoria.

Some logistics for your information:

¢ Please make sure you have the invitation in your calendar. If you don'’t, please contact
Meghan McCann at my office: meghan.mccann@gov.bc.ca.

¢ You can bring one ADM or key staff person with you to the meeting. Given the venue has
limited sitting, we would appreciate you keep your staff support to a minimum

e ADM Ines Piccinino and CAPP’s BC Manager, Geoff Morrison, will be working on the
agenda in the next few weeks. Expect to receive the final agenda early October so you
can work with your staff on any messaging you might want to provide to CAPP on
specific topics

If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. Ines will be in touch with your
ADMs to ensure coordination.

Regards,

Dave
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - July 2018
Date: August 2, 2018 12:13:08 PM

Attachments: July 2018.pdf

©

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - July 2018

Good Morning,

Please provide July 2018 calendars to me by August 8, 2018.
Thank youl!

Jackieke
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - July 2018
Date: August 2, 2018 11:56:11 AM

Thank you!

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - July 2018

Calendar cleared and checked!

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 2L8 | 250.387.1715

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - July 2018

How do you feel about clearing out the details in the july calendar?

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
Subject: Accepted: Area Association Lunches (AVICC) (Paid $50)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Request for Premier"s Meeting
Date: August 2, 2018 11:55:35 AM

As promised yesterday.

From: Jane Shin [mailto:jshin@vcc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc:s.22

Subject: Request for Premier's Meeting

Hi Amber,
| hope this finds you enjoying your well deserved share of the sunny spell in our city

The organizers at the Korean Cultural Heritage Society contacted me for assistance in
submitting this request to you. You may recall earlier this year, the Premier's office issued a
letter of invitation to the Government of Korea for its National TaeKwonDo Demonstration
Team Kukkiwon to make their third return visit to British Columbia this summer. The
Government of Korea has since funded for the team to perform at the festival this August 4th
at the Swangard Stadium in Burnaby, and the national team and its president are keen to
thank the Premier for his kind invitation.

While | of course understand and have clarified with the festival organizers that the Premier's
busy summer schedule will make this request a challenge to grant, that | will at least submit it
to you for consideration. | believe the team is available any time from August 5th to 8th.

Would you please connect directly with the Executive Director Mike Suk whether or not John
may be able to spare half an hour if he is in Vancouver area during the above period?

Thanks again for all your work Amber

Jane Shin, MD
Dean, Student Development
Vancouver Community College

1155 E. Broadway

Building A Room 5061
Vancouver BC Canada V5T 4V5
604-314-3139 | jshin@vcc.ca

Find out more at vcc.ca.
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*This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any
part of it.

*If you received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by a return
email.

*Internet communication cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error virus free. The sender does not accept any liability.

*Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: s.15; .22

Subject: Mock up - Media ltinerary

Date: August 2, 2018 10:38:31 AM

Attachments: Mock Media Itinerary.docx

As promised, here’s a proposed itinerary to provide to the Media.

I've included the option of adding times to the “Open to Media” events.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: 2018 GA Conference
Date: August 2, 2018 10:05:49 AM
Attachments: image002.png

s.22

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 CA Conference

s.22

o

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2018 CA Conference

This should work.

Chris can you please add to the schedule on Nov 7th— 7:30pm?
Susan — | can’t confirm he can do introductions that day. Would be good to confirm an alternate.

A

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 2018 CA Conference

Hello Lovely and Smart Lady!!

For PJH’s calendar — hoping he can say a few words at the Wednesday, November 7th evening CA
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Social at the Hotel Grand Pacific (Room thc). As well, CAs will be in the gallery on Weds November
7™ for QP.

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637

Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

From: Khan, Ayesha

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 2:48 PM

To: NDP Constituency Assistants <NDPConstituencyAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Mitchell, Noah <Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: 2018 CA Conference

Dear Fellow CAs,

Your Association of BC Constituency Assistants (ABCCA) is pleased to confirm this year’s

government CA Conference will be held in Victoria November 6t - 8t at the Hotel Grand
Pacific (located a block from the Legislature). Many past conferences have been held at this
hotel; we are happy to be welcomed back.

The hotel will hold a block of rooms for us the nights of November 5, 6, 7 and 8. Please let me
know as soon as possible if you will attend, and what nights you will need at the hotel and copy
Noah Mitchell (the Caucus Office Assistant) on your response as he is tracking how many rooms
we will need to block at the hotel. Also, please let me know if you plan on sharing
accommodation with another CA.

ABBCA is currently working on a draft agenda and will get feedback from you before it’s
finalized. The conference will include a CA union meeting, a visit to Question Period, a CA Social

(with MLAs and caucus staff) and the ABCCA AGM/elections.

On behalf of ABCCA, we look forward to seeing you, providing useful information that supports
the work you do in constituency offices, and having some fun.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have questions.

Regards,

Ayesha Khan
President, Association of BC Constituency Assistants (ABCCA)

Ayesha Khan
Constituency Assistant to Garry Begg, MLA for Surrey-Guildford
P: 604-586-3747 | F: 604-584-4741 | #201 - 15315 101 Ave, Surrey BC V3R 7Z1

Garry.Begg. MLA@Ileg.bc.ca | www.garrvbeggmla.ca

Page 87 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22
Subject: FW: 2 iPhones setup
Date: August 2, 2018 9:09:19 AM

Sorry —meant to include this — passwords for the phones and tech support contact info.

A

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:00 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 2 iPhones setup

Hi Amber, will drop off to you in 15 minutes.

Unlock pw: 1
Calprem Calendar is setup and syncing.

if the team have any issues have them contact us @:

Premier's Office Tech Support
@: prem.tech@gov.bc.ca
#: 250-953-5151

Cheers,
David
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22

Subject: Phones

Date: August 2, 2018 9:08:36 AM
Hjs.15; .22

We are confirmed to head over on the 1pm boat tomorrow. So I'll send the phones to the Richmond
office via courier today.

Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: "Dani Peters"
Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018
Date: August 2, 2018 9:07:30 AM
Attachments: im; 1.pn
image004.png
Hi Dani,

I've included the email addresses below for a couple of the Ministers offices. (Minister of Health and Minister of Mental
Health and Addictions).

HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca (Minister of Health, Adrian Dix)

MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca (Minister of Mental Health & Addictions, Judy Darcy)

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Dani Peters [mailto:dpeters@crossborderhealth.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Hi Amber-
Thank you for your email, and for letting us know. We understand completely!

| was speaking with our event partners, and they thought to ask if we should inquire with the office of BC Health
Minister, Adrian Dix to determine interest and availability to attend the event. We have a U.S. Lt. Governor and U.S.
Senator that have expressed interest in speaking at our event. We are speaking with other Canadian elected officials to
participate on a panel with them, but | thought to see if we should include Minister Dix in our outreach. We greatly
appreciate your support, and | hope you enjoy the rest of summer!!

Best wishes-

Dani

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: July 30, 2018 6:40 PM

To: 'Dani Peters' <dpeters@crossborderhealth.org>

Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Hi Dani,
My apologies for the delay in my response. Unfortunately the Premier will be unable to attend the Canada-US

Roundtable in September. | want to thank you for connecting with me and extending this kind invitation for the
Premier to participate. Best wishes for a successful event.
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Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Dani Peters [
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 7:32 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Dear Amber-

Good morning! | thought to follow up to my previous email, regarding our speaking invitation to Premier Horgan to
attend the Canada-U.S. Roundtable on Strategies to Combat the Opioid Crisis. Might the invitation still be under
consideration? If so, we wanted to know if it would be appropriate to list Premier Horgan on the agenda, with an
(invited) next to his name.

If you believe Premier Horgan will not be able to attend, or if you would prefer that we do not list his name on the
agenda, we would understand completely! Of course, it would be a major help to list Premier Horgan if the invitation
remains under consideration.

We greatly value your assistance. Have a wonderful day!

Best wishes-

Dani

) CROSS-BORDER

HEALTH FOUNDATION

Dani Peters

Executive Director (Interim)
Cross-Border Health Foundation
dpeters@crossborderhealth.org
(416) 910-4196 (202) 744-9083
Elrwitter

B3 ocebook

From: Dani Peters [mailto:dpeters@crossborderhealth.org]

Sent: July 13, 2018 3:57 PM

To: 'Nash, Amber PREM:EX' <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Dear Amber-
I hope you are doing well. All is great over here — just a little too humid outside!

I thought to follow up to our previous chat to see if you happen to have a sense for the legislative calendar for
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September? Since | last spoke with you, we have posted our agenda. | thought to share the link here:

https://www.crossborderhealth.org/projects/

As you will notice, we have a number of speakers from BC attending! BC's Provincial Health Officer, Bonnie Henry has
accepted our invitation to speak, but my understanding is that she is waiting on travel approval.

Of course, we would be thrilled to have Premier Horgan as our keynote speaker! The National Governors Association
has started to inquire with U.S. Governors to participate on the panel as well.

Thank you for your ongoing support, and | wish you a fantastic weekend!
Best wishes-

Dani

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: June 22, 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'Dani Peters' <dpeters@crossborderhealth.org>

Subject: RE: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Good Afternoon Dani,
Thank you for connecting with me. Our office will be in touch regarding the Premier’s availability.
Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Dani Peters [
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: 'Lori Turik'

Subject: Canada-U.S. Opioid Roundtable - Monday September 24, 2018

Dear Ms. Nash-

Good afternoon. | thought to alert you to a keynote speaker invitation sent to Premier Horgan earlier today, for the
Canada-U.S. Roundtable on Strategies to Combat the Opioid Crisis on September 24" 2018 in Washington, D.C.

As noted below and in the attached invitation, the Canada-U.S. roundtable will assemble senior representatives from
federal, state and provincial governments, along with experts in substance use disorder from a variety of sectors in
both countries. The event is being organized by the Cross-Border Health Foundation, World Health Innovation Network
and the Council of Great Lakes Region, and will take place at The Pew Charitable Trusts in Washington, D.C.

| wanted to note that we are working with the National Governors Association to extend a speaking invitation to select
U.S. governors for the roundtable.

We have consulted with Health Canada and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services on the program

agenda, and also remain in contact with the Canadian Embassy in Washington, D.C. around the planning for this event.
Should you require further details or wish to discuss further, we would be happy to provide information via email or in
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a phone discussion.
Thank you for your consideration.
Best wishes-

Dani Peters

) CROSS-BORDER

HEALTH FOUNDATION

Dani Peters

Executive Director (Interim)
Cross-Border Health Foundation
dpeters@crossborderhealth.org
(416) 910-4196 (202) 744-9083
Ehrvitter

B3acenook

From: Lori Turik [mailto:Lori. Turik@uwindsor.ca)

Sent: June 21, 2018 1:11 PM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Dani Peters <dpeters@crosshorderhealth.org>; Christopher Smith <Christopher.Smith@uwindsor.ca>

Subject: Invitation Premier Horgan - Monday September 24, 2018

Dear Premier Horgan, on behalf of the World Health Innovation Network, Cross-Border Health Foundation and

the Council of Great Lakes Region | am writing to request your participation at the Canada-U.S. Roundtable on

Strategies to Combat the Opioid Crisis as a keynote speaker.

The event will take place on Monday, September 24, 2018 at the Pew Charitable Trusts in Washington, DC.
Given British Columbia’s international leadership in the prevention, treatment and recovery of opioid use
disorders, we would be honoured to have you participate and contribute to this important bi-national

discussion.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this invitation and if we can provide additional details about the

event that will assist you in this decision we will be very pleased to respond.

Sincerely,

Lori

Lori Turik, RN, BScN, MPA
Executive Director, WIN

Interim Chief Operating Officer, SCAN Health

World

Health

Innovation —
Network O Network

@SCANH

hain Advancement

n Health
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Odette School of Business, University of Windsor
(416) 407-5262

| Turik@uwi
www.worldhealthinnovationnetwork.com
www.scanhealth.ca

Paperless Policy: WIN works in a virtual environment and tries to reduce or eliminate the use of paper. This is done by creating
digital documents or by converting documents and other papers into digital format and sharing them through virtual exchange
platforms. Please think twice before printing this email.

Confidentiality Caution and Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed, and contains information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email, and delete the original message.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: Speech prep with Amber, Cara, Sage
Location: Sage's office

Start: Thu 2018-08-02 10:30 AM

End: Thu 2018-08-02 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Required AttendeesMcGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: moralea milne"s "celebration of life"
Date: August 2, 2018 8:48:39 AM
Hi Bruce,
s.22
Premier won't be able to attend the funeral - I will let him know it is
happening and we will prepare a card for the family.s-22
s.22
Amber

From: Dean, Mitzis-17

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: FW: moralea milne's 'celebration of life'

Mitzi Dean | MLA | Esquimalt-Metchosin
(Pronouns: she, her, hers, elle)
Legislative Office: 250.387.3655 | Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca

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

From: "Mitzi Dean, MLA" <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 8:50 AM

To: Mitzi Deans-17

Subject: Fw: moralea milne's 'celebration of life'

From: Andy MacKinnon <amackinnon@metchaosin.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:39 AM

To: randall.garrison@parl.gc.ca; Horgan.MLA, John; Dean.MLA, Mitzi
Subject: moralea milne's 'celebration of life’
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Good morning Mitzi, John & Randall. The Celebration of life for my dear friend and
colleague Councillor Moralea Milne will take place this Sunday (August5) 2:00 p.m. at
Metchosin Community Hall. (If the weather permits, we may re-locate the celebration to our
Cricket Pitch, where we hold Metchosin Day. The Hall can accommodate only ~300 people
[standing room], and we may have a bigger crowd.) I'd be honoured and grateful if you could
join us for this celebration of a truly remarkable individual. Let me know if you'd like to say a
few words, and we'll include some time in the program for you.

RSVP.

Andy MacKinnon

Councillor, District of Metchosin
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Next meeting is August 27th
Date: August 2, 2018 8:41:47 AM

Thanks Gurbrinder. Premier will not be able to join this call on the 27th

A

From: Kang, Gurbrinder [mailto:Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Kesteven, Torey
LASS:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Next meeting is August 27th

Hi all,

Just to let you know as per Roseanne’s email the next caucus executive will be on August 27,
Have a nice long weekend.

Thank you,

Gurbrinder Kang

LA to Caucus Chair ( Jagrup Brar)

From: Moran, Roseanne

Sent: July-31-18 1:54 PM

To: NDP Caucus Executive <NDPCaucusExecutive@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>; Bowen, Bev <Bev.Bowen@Ieg.bc.ca>; Giuliano,
Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Next meeting is August 27th

HI there. Just a quick note that we will not continue with weekly meetings in August. Our next
caucus executive meeting will be Monday, August 27 at 4 pm. Thanks.

Roseanne Moran | Executive Director | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T:250.953.4645 E: roseanne.moran@leg.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Ce: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting time today?

Date: August 2, 2018 8:41:09 AM

10:30am today work for you both?

A

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 8:05 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting time today?

Hi Amber, did you identify a meeting time for today re: speech scheduling?

Cara McGregor
Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement

Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Leave Requested for Premier - Mon/Sep 10
Date: August 1, 2018 5:05:52 PM

| found a later flight!! Leave not required.

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Leave Requested for Premier - Mon/Sep 10

Hi,
Leave request approved.
Angela

From: Begg, Garry

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Leave Requested for Premier - Mon/Sep 10

The caucus meeting may extend beyond 4, however the Premier can be excused to accommodate
his flight plans..
Garry

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Begg, Garrys-17

Subject: Leave Requested for Premier - Mon/Sep 10

Hi Garry,

Leave request below for your approval. Looks like Premier would need to leave by 4pm to catch S5pm
flight.

Thanks, Angela

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Caucus in Whistler

Hi Angela,

Can you confirm if Caucus will end at 4pm on Sept 10™? | would like the Premier to be able to catch
a 5pm flight back to VCO for a series of meetings in the morning and would prefer if he took this
flight instead of traveling by car that evening.
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Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Sept 21 Event Concall
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: BC Fed Exec meeting on Sept 21
Date: August 1, 2018 4:15:29 PM

Hi Vanessa,

Do you know how long the meeting on Sept 21° goes for? | ask because | have a bit of a scheduling
confict and am hoping | could resolve by having PJH attend the meeting from 1pm —2pm or 1:30 —

2:30pm.

Happy to ask Jaime — but wanted to connect with you first.

Amber
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From: Mash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Sihota, Manveer LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Amber
Date: August 1, 2018 4:11:29 PM

Thank you! Will ensure she has in hand.

From: Sihota, Manveer [mailto:Manveer.Sihota@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Amber

Hi Amber N.,

Please find attached a proposed agenda for Friday’'s meeting. Please let us know if Amber H. has any
additions she would like to make.

Thank you!

Manveer Sihota | Research & Communications Officer | ¢: 604.512.6433 | Manveer.Sihota@leg.be.ca | New Democrat BC
Government Caucus

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX [mailto:Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sihota, Manveer <Manveer.Sihota@leg.bc.ca>; Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Amber

Great - thanks Amber!

Have a good weekend!

Sheila Matthen
Issues Manager | 250-893-5218

OnJul 27, 2018, at 2:31 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

She does! Let’s confirm for 2pm on August 3" thanks Sheila.
Confirming the following folks will join you:

Will Beale
Manveer Sihota

Amber

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 1:58 PM
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To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Sihota, Manveer LASS:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Amber

Hi Amber,

Unfortunately the Tuesday 1pm time slot doesn’t work. Does Amber Hockin have 30 mins
between 1-2:30pm on Friday, Aug. 37

Thanks for your help setting up this meeting,

Sheila Matthen
Issues Manager | 250-893-5218

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Sihota, Manveer LASS:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Amber

Hi Amber,
Thank you for reaching out. | appreciate the quick follow up!

$.22 I've cc’d my lovely colleagues and fellow BIPOC members.
They will reach out with a few days and times that will work best.

Best,
Jasleen

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2018, at 1:32 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasleen,

I'd like to confirm a meeting with BIPOC and Amber Hockin next week. Are you
able to help confirm a time that will work?

Suggesting Tuesday at 1pm.

§.22
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E:

amber.nash@gov.bec.ca
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From: Mash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Amber

Date: August 1, 2018 4:11:20 PM

Attachments: 2018-08-03 - BIPoC Follow Up Meeting Agenda.docx

Over to you. ©

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

Please find attached a proposed agenda for Friday’s meeting. Please let us know if Amber H. has any
additions she would like to make.

Thank youl!

Manveer Sihota | Research & Communications Officer | ¢c: 604.512.6433 | Manveer. Sihota@leg.bc.ca | New Democrat BC
Government Caucus

www.bcndpeaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbec

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX [mailto:Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca)

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
She does! Let's confirm for 2pm on August 3" thanks Sheila.
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

dmoer.nasnieeoy. Dc.cd

Page 107 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MultiCultural event

Date: August 1, 2018 4:10:53 PM
Agreed.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MultiCultural event

| have a feeling we are going to need a meeting on this.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MultiCultural event

Update from Amber Keane on the Sept 21% event -

From: Keane, Amber [mailto:Amber.Keane@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MultiCultural event

Hi A2,

We have booked the Firefighter Bangquet hall for a sit down dinner. All 4 Burnaby MLA's are co-
hosting the event at this point and a few Surrey MLA’s may join in.

My agenda so far is:

Date: September 21st
Time: 5pm-8pm
Place: Firefighters Banquet & Conference Centre, 6515 Bonsor Ave, Burnaby, BC V5H 3E8

Guests start to arrive at 5pm

Speeches 6pm- Raj Chouhan, The Premier

Dinner 6:30

Possibility letting each community leader say a sentence or two at their table with a cordless mic
7:15

End 8ish

We are hoping for 100 guests from around 18 different cultural communities. | will be picking people
from the attached list that | received from former MLA Jane Shin (Please disregard the MLA section
as it is dated). Feel free to let me know if there is any concern with any one on the list by August

22" when a save the date will go out. | can provide you with confirmed guests closer to event.
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We will have goody bags with MLA's “swag” in it- perhaps a greeting from the Premier could go
inside?

Sorry it is pretty rough right now as I've been focused on our big BBQ that is coming up this
weekend.

| have also attached our first draft of the “save the date” invite —it might change though if we get
more MLA's hosting with us.

Please let me know if you have any concerns.

Best,
Al
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84680 Records Due July 31, 2018
Date: August 1, 2018 4:07:54 PM

No records for PJH

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84680 Records Due July 31, 2018

Hi Amber (for PJH records only)

Please see the below request and please let me know by July 31°" whether or not you have any
records:

All communications sent from the Premier to Elections BC regarding the Proportional
Representation Referendum

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 06/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: FW: You"re Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Date: August 1, 2018 3:49:19 PM

Importance: High

FYI

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX;
Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX;
Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX;
McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX;
Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX;
White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline
TRAN:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Fullaway, Elijah
HLTH:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX; Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX; Hong, Jonathan PSSG:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica
FIN:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey
SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7

Importance: High

Hi,

s.13
In the event you may have seen or received below invitation -
s.13

FY| — this information will also be sent to CAs and LAs.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Marisha Zuckerman

Sent: July-26-18 8:21 AM

To: Marisha Zuckerman <mzuckerman@bcfed.ca>

Subject: You're Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Importance: High

Sz

E.SE.EX!.',I.I Join BCCWITT & BCFED at a BC Lions
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Game!!

The BC Centre for Women in the Trades and the BC Federation of Labour are hosting a box
suite for women in the trades at the BC Lion's Hats off to the Trades.

This is an opportunity for women from the trades to network with BCCWITT project partners
as well as government, industry and labour leaders and to celebrate the BC Lions’ Be More
Than A Bystander campaign launching in the construction industry.

Please RSVP: aboscariol@bcfed.ca

Date: September 7, 2018

Game: Ottawa Redblacks at BC Lions

Eventstart: 6:00 PM

Game start:  7:00 PM

Location: BC Place Stadium, 777 Pacific Blvd, Vancouver

Space is limited, so please RSVP now.

We hope you can make it!

Sincerely,

IRENE LANZINGER
President

Sent by:

Marisha Zuckerman| Executive Assistant | BC Federation of Labour
200 - 5118 Joyce Street, Vancouver, BC V5R 4H1
Tel: 604-430-1421 | e-mail mzuckerman®@bcfed.ca

----..(p
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: You"re Invited! BCCWITT & BCFED @ BC Lions Game Sep 7
Date: August 1, 2018 3:49:11 PM

Importance: High

Just keeping you in the loop.

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
In the event you may have seen or received below invitation —
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
Date: August 1, 2018 3:28:14 PM

FYl -1 am going to ask Elizabeth to secure flights.

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

To: Begg, Garry ¢.17

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

To: Giuliano. Angela LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Leave Requested for Premier - Mon/Sep 10
Date: August 1, 2018 3:27:56 PM

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

To: Begg, Garry s:17

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

To: Keane. Amber LASS:EX
Subject: MultiCultural event

Date: August 1, 2018 3:11:18 PM
Hi Amber,

Could you provide me with further details regarding the multicultural event on Sept 2152 Hoping
for the invite list, agenda and other info you may have in regards.

A2
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Template

Date: August 1, 2018 2:23:37 PM
Attachments: Alert Bay Briefing - Agenda.docx
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly Meeting: Kate
Location: PO

Start: Thu 2018-09-06 4:00 PM
End: Thu 2018-09-06 4:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 3:30 PM
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Required AttendeesVan Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Area Association Lunches (AVICC) (Paid $50)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf ofS-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: BC Government Reception
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: CUPE BC Reception
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Weekly Meeting: Kate
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-12 3:00 PM

End: Wed 2018-09-12 3:30 PM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 3:30 PM
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Required AttendeesVan Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Importance: High
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of §.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Victoria to Vancouver (6:20 PM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Ce: Wade. Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Additional PA meeting - Fall 2018
Date: August 1, 2018 1:09:24 PM

Thanks Connie. Copying Debbie here — for Amber’s info.

A

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Additional PA meeting - Fall 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Not sure if this would go to you now, since Layne is now gone? MSF is requesting leave from CCPA

on September 6, as we have been planning a tour for the Minister to Prince Rupert to meeting with
Lax’kw’alaams and Metlakatla First Nations, in their communities. MSF will also be meeting with
local government as well.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX;
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay FIN:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor
PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX;
Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX;
Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX;
White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX; Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Hanna, Jean L
PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Mills, Daphna PREM:EX; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Prisiak, Lisa
PREM:EX

Subject: Additional PA meeting - Fall 2018

Importance: High

Good morning,
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Please note that the following PA meeting has been added for Fall 2018.
PA

Thursday, September 06, 2018

9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

Chambers

Please update your Minister/Official’s calendar to reflect this addition.
Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V 1
Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: NNTGC

Date: August 1, 2018 1:08:36 PM
Hi Connie,

Jonathan was trying to reach me with regards to NNTC this morning. | was in meetings most of the
morning and did not get his message until now. | understand his cell service is spotty and he was
leaving cell range shortly after he made the call. Wanted to know if you had any info from him on
this —and if not, could let him know I’'m free most of the afternoon for a call if he is available again.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: In Victoira

Date: August 1, 2018 12:39:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae002.pna

Confirming Amber and Brad have a meeting confirmed for the 8" of August.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: FW: In Victoira

Hi Vanessa,

Geoff has advised that you are now the lead on Rick Hansen Foundation and asked that | send this

request to you.
Let me know if you would like me to follow up on your behalf.

Amber

From: Jennifer Keenan [mailto:jkeenan@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: In Victoira

Hi Amber!

| hope this email finds you well :) 22

s.22

As per my email below, | am looking to schedule a meeting between Brad Brohman, Vice
President, Government Relations, Aparna Kurl, Director and Mira Orek and Amber Hockin
from your office.

Brad and Aparna will be in Victoria on August 7 and 8. If you could please send me some
options, I would be happy to coordinate their schedules.

Thanks so much and chat soon,
Jennifer

Jennifer Keenan

Administrative Assistant, Resource Development
Rick Hansen Foundation

| E. jkeenan@rickhansen.com
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Rick Hansen C
Foundation

Visit us at www.rickhansen.com | Find us on Facebook & Twitter @RickHansenFdn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Rick Hansen Foundation email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments by other persons or entities other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. | The

Standards Program Trustmark is a mark of Imagine Canada used under licence by the Rick Hansen Foundation. 10765 9427 RR 0001,

From: Jennifer Keenan

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: In Victoira

Good morning!
| hope you had a lovely weekend!

As per Brad's email below, all day Tuesday, August 7 is available, as well as the afternoon of
Wednesday, August 8. Please let me know if there are any times available and | am happy to
coordinate Brad's calendar.

Thanks so much and chat soon!
Jennifer

Jennifer Keenan

Administrative Assistant, Resource Development
Rick Hansen Foundation

D.778.296.1523 | E. jkeenan@rickhansen.com
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

From: Brad Brohman

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Jennifer Keenan; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: In Victoira

Hi Amber,

Sorry for the delay getting back to you. It would be great to meet with you in Victoria and |
have copied Jennifer Keenan in our Richmond office to help confirm the best date/time to
meet. Tuesday the 7th works best for me as far as | can see, but Jennifer will confirm shortly.

Regards,

Brad

Brad Brohman

VP Government Relations

Rick Hansen Foundation/Fondation Rick Hansen
2103 Delmar Drive

Ottawa, ON/ON Canada K1H5P6

M: 613-889-6255
E: bbrohman®rickhansen.com
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Facebook.com/rickhansenfdn
Twitter.com/rickhansenfdn

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:05:52 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Brad Brohman

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Jennifer Keenan; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: In Victoira

Hi Brad, thanks for getting in touch. | would be happy to meet with you $.22

s.22 You can reach me at this email address and can also reach out to Debbie Wade in our
office for scheduling. | am including Mira Orek, Director Stakeholder Relations. Thanks again and

hope to meet you soon. Amber Hockin

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: July 17, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Brad Brohman

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Jennifer Keenan; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: In Victoira

Hi Brad,

5.22 I'll see if Amber Hockin, deputy chief of staff, is available

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 12:33 PM, Brad Brohman <bbrohman@rickhansen.com> wrote:

Hi Don,
I am in Victoria August 7 and 8 and | was hoping you might have time to connect.

As you know, the proposal we prepared in the Spring that resulted in the
Province's generous contribution to the RHF Leadership Fund also had two
additional areas we were looking for assistance from the BC government - and
which the Premier agreed should be pursued:
1. To help accelerate adoption of the RHF Accessibility Certification
program by working with RHF to promote the program to other provincial
governments, the federal government and the private sector; and,
2. To mandate that public buildings and projects participate in the RHF
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Accessibility Certification program by having their buildings rated,
which in turn will help create market demand and pave the way for the
program to be financially self-sustaining within five years.
In particular with #2, some additional detail was provided in the proposal and that
extract is attached to this email.

| am hoping we can get the ball rolling internally with the government and it
seems appropriate to have a discussion with you on our best path forward. | have
also reached out to folks within Citizen's Services with whom we have been
previously working to pilot the certification program with BC government
buildings. They will be a key lever point as well.

| also think that there is a complementary aspect to our certification program and
the announcement made yesterday by Premier Horgan regarding the
"Community Benefits Agreement" and public infrastructure projects.

I'm looking forward to seeing you.

Best regards,

Brad

Brad Brohman

VP Government Relations

Rick Hansen Foundation/Fondation Rick Hansen
2103 Delmar Drive

Ottawa, ON/ON Canada K1H5P6

M: 613-889-6255
E: bbrohman@rickhansen.com

Facebook.com/rickhansenfdn
Twitter.com/rickhansenfdn

<Appendix B - Government Policy Leadership in the Built Environment.docx>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: In Victoira

Date: August 1, 2018 12:37:01 PM
Attachments: Qutlook-vstfusOp.pna

Qutlook-aoih42af.ona

From: Jennifer Keenan [mailto:jkeenan@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: In Victoira

Hi Amber!

| hope this email finds you well ) $-22
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

-3
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

D. 778.296.1523 | E. jkeenan@rickhansen.com

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

Hi Brad, thanks for getting in touch. | would be happy to meet with you s:22
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$.22 You can reach me at this email address and can also reach out to Debbie Wade in our

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

$.22 I'll see if Amber Hockin, deputy chief of staff, is available

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

Eacebook.com/rickhansenfdn
) o ”

<Appendix B - Government Policy Leadership in the Built Environment.docx>

Page 141 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



Page 142 of 383 to/a Page 143 of 383
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood. Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Horgan impersonator

Date: August 1, 2018 12:14:17 PM

Attachments: image001.png

FYI — Karl is aware and has reported it to Facebook.

A

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Horgan impersonator

I've reported the accounts to Facebook for review, as they violate their community guidelines.

Thanks all
k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 12:13 PM

To: "Richards, Erin PREM:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Horgan impersonator

Cheers! Thanks for digging. I didn’t have any other info than what the constit provided. I'll
CC Amber as an FYL

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Horgan impersonator

Sorry, meant to reply all.

Erin Richards
250-896-6322
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From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Horgan impersonator

Looks like it’s this one: https://www.facebook.com/aziz.rufai.7146?ref=br rs
There’s also this one: https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100013372412327&ref=br_rs

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Sent: August 1, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Horgan impersonator

Thanks Jake,
Do you have a link to the account? I'd like to report it to Facebook.

Thanks
k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Rochon, Jake PREM:EX" <Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 at 12:02 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Horgan impersonator

Hi Karl!

Just flagging for you as an FYI. Amber has already been made aware. Cheers!

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Horgan impersonator

Importance: High
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From:$:22
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>

Subject: Horgan impersonator

I have been getting facebook messaging from someone impersonating Horgan. It looks to me like someone leading
me into a scam. Here is a screenshot. I click on his picture there and it goes to a facebook page that has very little
posted on it.s.22

nm

©

John Horgan 5 g

4

Good

Are you aware of the United
Nation's Government Grant-
Fund Program?

The Grant-Fund is
($95,000.00USD) Program,
established by the United
Nation's (UN) that gives out
money to help people
maintain good standard of
living, eradicate poverty,

BYesLos

(]

ik
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: 5.15;8.22

Subject: iphones

Date: August 1, 2018 12:13:14 PM
His.15; .22

| have your phones. Our tech team can deliver these to VCO on Aug 13 for pick up or if preferred
earlier | can courier them to the Richmond address you provided. Let me know which works best for

you.

Calendar and text both work on these. Email has been disabled.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-84693 Due: August 14, 2018
Date: August 1, 2018 12:04:14 PM

No harms

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber

PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-84693 Due: August 14, 2018

Hello,

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from
Marie Della Mattia (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records. If you could please review the below
mentioned pages and please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you
authored.

Sage — your emails on pages 1, 5-6

Geoff — Layne’s emails on pages 1, 3, 9, 10, 12

Kate —pages 2, 9, 10

Amber — page 8

Thank you so much !

Alison
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Aaron. Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Ce: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Horgan impersonator

Date: August 1, 2018 12:01:27 PM

Attachments: Screen Shot 2018-08-01 at 9.40.20 AM.ong
Importance: High

Hi Both,

Email received in the constit office today — suggests there is a fake Fbook account in Premier’s name.

A

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Horgan impersonator

Importance: High

From:s.22

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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

© Are you aware of the United
Nation's Government Grant-
¢ ‘- Fund Program?

The Grant-Fund is

($95,000.00USD) Program,
established by the United

Nation's (UN) that gives out

money to help people

maintain good standard of -
living, eradicate poverty, =/
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-84642 Records Due July 25, 2018
Date: August 1, 2018 11:57:16 AM

| did it | All in the folder now ©

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-84642 Records Due July 25, 2018

HI Amber,

Reminder for this request.

Thanks so much!
-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84642 Records Due July 25, 2018

Hi Amber — unfortunately we will still have to provide them. You should be able to put all PDFs into
the main folder, but you're welcome to make any additional subfolders that you need — | am happy
to come down anytime to help you with this! If there are 10 minutes that you will be away from your

computer, | can even come down and do it for you on your computer. Whatever works best for you
©

Thanks!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:33 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84642 Records Due July 25, 2018

| have over 1000 records. This will exceed 100 pages.
If they still want them - Can a sub-folder be created in the FOI folder for my emails?

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-84642 Records Due July 25, 2018

Hi Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by July 251 whether or not you have any
records. Please PDF records into this folder: Z\Government\FOI\OOP-2018-84642 - Amber Nash DEC
2017 Please let Alison know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.
To PDF records:

- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)

- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF

- Savein LAN folder

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and
WhatsApp messages sent from Amber Nash

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consultation AED-2018-84197 Due: August 13
Date: August 1, 2018 10:21:29 AM

No harms in mine.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation AED-2018-84197 Due: August 13

Hello,

The Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills & Training received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages—
excluding attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a
position existed and was staffed during the period (Date Range of search: 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. If you could please review the below
mentioned pages and please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails
you authored.

Geoff — Layne’s emails on pages 1-2

Keira — page 3

Amber — page 4

Susan —page 6-7

Thank you so much !

Alison
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From:

To: s.15; .22

Subject: RE: Info

Date: August 1, 2018 10:15:58 AM
Attachments: Look ahead Aug - Dec.pdf
As promised.

| see you called. Give me a ring back if you need to chat. I'm free until 11am.

From:5'15; s.22

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 8:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Info

Good morning Amber. Can | please get some info from you?

- PJH ferry's and dates?

- The rough itinerary of his next couple of weeks. (towns he'll be in)
- A grid for the next 6 weeks

Thanks for the meeting yesterday. | hope the BC Ferries folks were helpful.

FYI. I'm migrating to a new phone today, so | may be dark for a bit. Call me at 1% $-22 if
it's urgent.

s.15;8.22

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: "george@viea.ca”

Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CONFIRMING Re: Summit timings...
Date: August 1, 2018 9:52:52 AM
Attachments: image001.pna

Hi George,

I'd like to confirm the Premier for the 24" lunch hour address. A member from our events team will
connect closer to coordinate details of his attendance (seating, arrival etc.)

Thanks so much for being able to accommodate this change. | know we had previously confirmed for
an address via skype over dinner — I'm glad you are able to switch to the lunch hour instead.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CONFIRMING Re: Summit timings...

Very exciting news, Amber. Thank you.

Just to be sure | understand you, you reference the ‘already confirmed lunch hour address’.
However, we had understood that he would speak around 7:45pm at the 6:30-8:30pm Dinner by

video conference. The only other opening on the 24" would be the Opening Luncheon - 12:00 noon
—1:30pm. The Premier would be speaking at about 12:30pm. So, we can accommaodate him for
either the Luncheon or the Dinner...

He will have the option to join the head table for lunch or dinner, or to enter the stage during lunch
or dinner to speak. Either way, we will coordinate with your team for secure private or public arrival,
private ready room, media scrum afterwards, etc. We can consider pros and cons as well as details

according to the Premier’s desire as you wish.

Please advise, and thank you!

VANCOUVER ISLAND

D ECONOMIC ALLIANCE

George Hanson | President
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george@viea.ca

Vancouver Island Economic Alliance
P.O. Box 76, Station 'A', Nanaimo, BC, VIR 5K4
T 250-667-5225 | www.viea.ca

Building Alliances for Economic Vitality & Sustainability

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 31, 2018 4:21 PM

To: 'George Hanson' <george@viea.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: CONFIRMING Re: Summit timings...

Good Afternoon George,

We've been able to accommodate for the Premier’s attendance in person on Oct 24™ _if there is an

earlier time for the Premier to address the Summit on the 24" (other than the already confirmed
lunch hour address) please let me know — if not could we confirm for the 12pm noon address on
October 24th.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash(@gov.bc.ca

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:46 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CONFIRMING Re: Summit timings...

Thank you for this confirmation. Is there no chance that the Premier can attend in person? He
appeared by video conference last year, understandably because of fear that the government could
be taken down in his absence. Is this still the case on a Wednesday evening?

Thank you for your consideration.

VANCOUVER ISLAND

] ECONOMIC ALLIANCE

(363

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

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 23, 2018 2:24 PM

To: 'george@viea.ca' <george@viea.ca>

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CONFIRMING Re: Summit timings...

Good afternoon,
Thank you for the email requesting an address from the Premier for the 12t?
Economic Summit in Nanaimo on October 24 - 25.

We are pleased to confirm that the Premier is able to address the delegates
through video conference on Wednesday, October 24 with timing to be
confirmed between 7:30 — 8:30 PM.

We appreciate the opportunity and look forward to working with you on this
event. | have copied our team from Events Services and they will be in touch

closer to the date of the Summit to make the necessary arrangements.

Kind regards,

Chris McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Summit timings...

Hi Elizabeth,

Here are the plenary timings for October 24 and 25 in Nanaimo. From our perspective,

4th

the ideal times for the Premier to speak will be Dinner on the 24" or breakfast on the

25,
e QOpening Luncheon — noon, Wednesday, Oct. 24 (A speaker is already confirmed
for this time but if necessary we can accommodate the Premier)
e Summit Dinner — 6:30pm, Wednesday, Oct. 24 (The Premier’s presentation
would begin around 7:30pm)
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e Summit Breakfast — 7:30am, Thursday, Oct. 25 (The Premier’s presentation

would begin around 8:00am)

e Closing Luncheon — noon, Thursday, Oct. 25 (The Premier’s presentation would

begin around 12:45pm)

Thank you, Elizabeth. We understand that these are tight windows with the sitting
legislature and we will do everything we can to facilitate the Premier’s needs. We also
understand that the Premier’s office generally wishes for the Premier’s itinerary to be
kept confidential until relatively close to the actual appearance. Our team is well-
schooled in all of this and it will be VERY helpful for us to know of the Premier’s
intentions as far in advance as possible. The saves us the trouble of booking another

speaker in case the Premier should not present at the Summit.

This will be the 12" annual Economic Summit and the BC Premier has always address

our assembled audience. I'm attaching a link to last year’s program for your

convenience. http://viea.ca/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/2017-VIEA-Summit-

Program-lo-res.pdf

Thank you.
VANCOUVER ISLAND
D ECONOMIC ALLIANCE

iTs

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

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Tomorrow"s Snr MA meeting cancelled
Date: August 1, 2018 9:14:54 AM

| believe it will be Debbie. | will follow up. | know a new contact list needs to be distributed as well.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Tomorrow's Snr MA meeting cancelled

Do you know who maintains the email distribution lists? The LP ones?
Merci

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Tomorrow's Snr MA meeting cancelled

Hey Team, Alex from MMHA isn’t getting these emails can you please add him to your distribution
list?

Many thanks,
M.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2018, at 4:42 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello all —

We're doing some design work on this meeting to in order to meet our new objectives.
Tomorrow’s meeting is cancelled as we continue this work.

If you need to get anything on the calendar, please email me and Cara.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218 | 778-678-0832
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Scheduling 5.22

Date: August 1, 2018 9:14:04 AM
5.22

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Scheduling s.22

Hi Amber,

s.22

s:22 If you have any questions regarding scheduling or pre briefs, or anything else,
please contact Elizabeth directly during this time.

Thank you and talk to you in September!
Michelle
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Lawson, Liam FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof
Date: August 13, 2018 11:37:13 AM

. 5.22 .
Sorry Liam! Thanks for helping.
Amber

On Aug 13, 2018, at 11:13 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.l.awson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey,
.22 will make sure it happens

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 13, 2018, at 12:06 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Liam,

Just following up on this — can you confirm when the Minister has spoken
with the Mayor?

A

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 8:06 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof

Hi Liam,

Gerry Thiessen - Mayor of Vanderhoof and the chair of
RD of Bulkley Nechako requested call with Premier
regarding the fires and the stress the regional district is
facing. though there is support now the Mayor and chair
Bill Miller didn’t feel like it was a focus. they want to
share an update and on the ground situation.

I spoke with Geoff and he would like Minister Farnworth to connect
with the Mayor and Vice Chair. Can you facilitate?

Their numbers:

Mayor Thiessen is 250-567-0567
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And
Chair of the Bulkley Nechako Regional District
Bill Miller - 250-692-9940

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Stone. Lynne TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16
Date: August 13, 2018 11:08:24 AM

Thanks Lynne!

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16

| just saw it this morning — GCPE should be sending it over soon.
| will let you know when they do.

Thanks

Lynne

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16

Hi Lynne,

Bruce hasn’t received an official or the message from GCPE to read out. | believe Bruce is working on
getting the Mayor to read out the statement from the MLA (Premier). But we will need to send it
soon.

Amber

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16

Hi Amber,

Yes Bruce is confirmed for the event. He should be receiving an invite from the organizers today or
tomorrow.

The organizers are expecting him to read out a message from the Premier — GCPE in MoTl is drafting
up a message.

| understand that the organizers will be inviting Langford mayor Stew Young and other council

members, as well as representatives from the Victoria Auto Racing Hall of Fame. CHEK TV will also
be covering the event I'm told.
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Lynne

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16

HI Lynne,
| think Bruce has been in touch with you already — just confirming that he has?

A

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: event in Langford Aug 16

Hi Amber,
We have been unable to find another MLA to participate in the sign unveiling.
Would Bruce be able to attend on behalf of the Premier and also read out a message from him.

Note the organizers would like this to happen on the 16t August — see message below:

“Western Speedway would like to hold a sign unveiling event on August 16" in the morning. This

date has been proposed as the track will be very noisy on the 17" and 18™ when the cars start
tuning and practicing. They are currently proposing 11am. Once a date and time are confirmed, the
speedway will invite representatives from the Auto Racing Hall of Fame and some long-time racers
and supporters.”

Thanks
Lynne

Lynne Stone

Executive Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Phone: 778-676-3562

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: event in Langford Aug 17

Hi Lynne,

Page 164 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



The Premier won’t be able to participate. Keeping Bruce in the loop on this in case he could attend
and as FYl on the date.

Amber

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: event in Langford Aug 17

Hi Amber,

Just following through on the Stop of Interest sign unveiling event at Wester Speedway in Langford.
The community would like to unveil the sign during the Daffodil Cup race event on Friday August
17th,

The sign commemorates the oldest track in western Canada still in operation. (since 1954).

If the Premier is not able to participate | would like to be able to reach out to other MLAs to attend
on behalf of Claire.

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

;:)J:bject: m
Date: August 13, 2018 10:58:42 AM
Steve Wrights.22
Al Beddows:
s.15; .22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bob Simpson
Subject: RE: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.
Date: August 13, 2018 10:43:24 AM

Thanks for copying me on your response Bob. | appreciate it and will share with the team.

Amber

From: Bob Simpson [mailto:mayor@quesnel.ca]

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 8:21 AM

To:s.22

Cc: Oakes.MLA, Coralee LASS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.

Morning 22 not sure why I was copied on this letter to the Premier but I vehemently
disagree with both it’s tone and content.

While I understand people’s frustration with our “new normal” of forest fires and smoke
during the summer, if there is to be blame appointed for this it should be to the previous
government that did virtually nothing to address the recommendations in the Filmon Report
after the 2003 wildfire season. Those 14 years of lack of fuel management and failure to
change our forest management practices was the critical missed opportunity that could have
helped us to mitigate the extent of the forest fires we’re now experiencing (which are being
experienced all over the world, not just here in B.C.). I raised the issue of the Liberals failure
to act many times in the legislature to no effect, under both Premiers Campbell and Clark.

The current government has demonstrated leadership and provided resources to both deal with
fires when they occur and to help us to put proactive plans in place to reduce future threats.
We have a renewed community wildfire protection plan with actual and significant funding to
do real fuel management work, unlike under the previous government which provided no
resources to act on the previous plan. We are also in discussion with the government at senior
levels about the fundamental changes needed to forest management practices to prevent
catastrophic fires from becoming our “new normal” — that work is being done in
collaboration with industry and with the full support of the Minister’s office. We’ll be meeting
with the Premier’s Deputy Minister later this month to brief him on this work.

Yesterday, we saw an immediate response to our need for more resources when the Narcosli
Fire doubled overnight and have had the full support of government to deal with the current
threat to our community. [ was able to speak immediately with Minister Donaldson and senior
staff to ensure they understood our needs and were able to assist us as fully as possible.

It’s easy for politicians to go around visiting threat areas and getting on Global TV to show
they are on top of the issue and doing everything necessary to address threats when they are
happening. It’s harder to do the deeper work needed to make the changes that are necessary to
actually address the root causes of complex issues like these forest fires. I fully support and
endorse politicians who do not seek the limelight and who do put their energy into the harder
work of effecting real change. That’s what I believe is happening today.

Bob Simpson
Mayor, Quesnel BC
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250-255-1433

On Aug 11, 2018, at 7:51 AM, $%2 wrote:

From:$-22

Sent: 2018-08-11 7:31 AM

To: premier@gov.bc.ca; coralee.oakes.mla@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.

Dear Premier,
Beautiful BC is burning and is quickly becoming a charred landscape with massive loss
of forest and wildlife. Limited emergency response at places of interface between
human population and infrastructure is grossly inadequate.
Shame on you for your ongoing silence. What is needed is a coordinated plan with long
term strategies.
Our beautiful province needs resources and protection.
Silence and abandonment our landscape is a wrong choice.
Amend your response and demonstrate good leadership by addressing this massive
crisis.

s.22

Quesnel BC
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
To: Meqgs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Geoff, Amber N/ Debb
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne
Date: August 13, 2018 10:25:05 AM

Email transfer?

Also can we chat? Ignore my email about switching musical ride day.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:41 PM
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Hi All,

s.22
I'll be sending in our donation on Monday -

Amber

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:32 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Hi All,

With the very sad news of the sudden passing of Moralea Milne, city councillor in Metchosin and

5.22 some of us here in PO wanted to send a donation to the Metchosin Foundation —
Moralea was one of its founding members. The Foundation’s vision is of maintaining healthy lands,
healthy waters and healthy communities through education and stewardship initiates. In lieu of
flowers, her family is asking for donations to be sent to the Foundation.

A'link to the Metchosin Foundation is below and we can donate online. I'd be happy to collect

money from anyone who would like to donate and then make a donation from all of us here in the
Premier’s office. $-22 — but if you'd like to donate, you can leave some money
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with Kate or send me an e-transfer.

https://metchosinfoundation.ca/

Amber

Page 171 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf ofs.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: .15
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne
Date: August 13, 2018 9:41:26 AM

Oh yeah. | forgot.

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22

Il resend

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Hi Amber,

s.22

Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:41 PM
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Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Hi All,
s.22

I'll be sending in our donation on Monday —

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

With the very sad news of the sudden passing of Moralea Milne, city councillor in Metchosin $-22
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

A link to the Metchosin Foundation is below and we can donate online. I'd be happy to collect
money from anyone who would like to donate and then make a donation from all of us here in the
Premier’s office.s.22 - but if you'd like to donate, you can leave some money
with Kate or send me an e-transfer.

https://metchosinfoundation.ca/

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner
Date: August 13, 2018 9:34:30 AM

Great.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner

Looks like CORR will be able to do the greetings in time.
C

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:06 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner

Was thinking the same. So | think this is the event that Kate was discussing — she must have the
invite sent to her from someone different.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner

Hi Amber,

This is the only request so far from Sing Tao and it is for a greeting message.
FYl,

Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:43 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner

FYI! The notice is very short, but I will touch base with Sonja to see if she has time. Thank
you! No scheduling invite yet that I’ve found, though.

From: victor ho [mailto:victorho@singtao.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:00 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala Dinner

Request for greeting message for Sing Tao Daily on the 35th Anniversary Gala
Dinner
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Your Honourable John Horgan,

Sing Tao Daily (BC Edition) is celebrating the 35th Anniversary of publication in 2018. Since our
launch in 1983, we have overcome a lot of challenges throughout the years. We strive for journalistic
excellence to serve the ever-growing Chinese-Canadian community in the past years. We will
organize a fund-raising Gala Dinner on September 22 at Westin Bayshore Hotel of Vancouver. The
objective of the dinner is to support the essential work of the Vancouver General Hospital and UBC
Hospital Foundation. The 2018 Outstanding Young Leaders — Medal of Merit Award will also be
presented at the same event.

May we get the message from your Honourable Premier to greet the 35th Anniversary of Sing Tao
Daily (BC Edition)? The deadline is August 17.

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours Truly,

Victor Ho

Editor-Sing Tao Daily Canada
Cell: 1-604-290-3912

WWW .singluo.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: n Tim Fi
Subject: FW: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.
Date: August 13, 2018 9:08:16 AM

For your info only.

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

Morning 822 not sure why I was copied on this letter to the Premier but I vehemently
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
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On Aug 11, 2018, at 7:51 AM 5?2 wrote:

From:$-22
Sent: 2018-08-11 7:31 AM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca; coralee.ocakes.mla@leg.bc.ca

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
Subject: 5.22
Date: August 13, 2018 9:05:01 AM

First I've heard of it but will follow up.
5.22

From:s.17

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject:s-22

Not sure if this is in process. 522

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 3, 2018 at 1:24:27 PM PDT

To: 17
Subject:s.22

§.22
From:

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject:s.22

s.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Sam. Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Text from Regional district chair
Date: August 13, 2018 9:00:08 AM

No worries at all!

It is no doubt very stressful trying to do the best for the community in this difficult situation. I've spoken to Geoff
and he advised we should get Minister Farnworth to connect. I sent Liam an email requesting this last night and I'm
going to follow up today.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Text from Regional district chair

Just wanted to say thank you again, for helping to get the message in, the RD Chair and mayors are working
overtime and probably just need to hear that the support is there for them. It is very stressful to be trying to organize
your life in case you have to leave at a moments notice.

Anne Marie
Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 12, 2018, at 7:00 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Ok thanks. Premier is currently unavailable- I've sent Geoff know about the request.will follow up when I hear
back

=

> Amber

=

>>0On Aug 12, 2018, at 6:58 PM, Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> [ tried calling him and texted him back but no response, but with the amount of fires in the area and so many
places the the BNRD under evacuation order and evacuation alert I assume it is about the Fire Conditions

>>

>> Anne

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>>0n Aug 12, 2018, at 6:43 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Thanks Anne Marie. Are you able to confirm the issue he’d like to discuss is the current situation with
wildfires?

>>>["m checking on availability.

>>>

>>> Amber

>>>

>>>> On Aug 12, 2018, at 6:30 PM, Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> Sorry to bug you in a Sunday. But I just received a text from the Regional district vice chair of Bulkley
Nechako And Mayor of Vanderhoof Gerry Thiessen and Chair Bill Miller would like to connect with PJH re: fires I
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am assuming?

>>>>

>>>>8.22 FSJ is on evacuation alert
>>>>

>>>>

>>>> The number I received the text from Mayor Thiessen is 250-567-0567
>>>>

>>>> Thank you

>>>>

>>>> Anne Marie Sam

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meqgs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Text from Regional district chair
Date: August 12, 2018 8:18:44 PM

Arg! Yvr triangle indeed.

Hopefully you are only waiting long enough for a drink and chance to stretch your legs in
between flights.

Welcome back!

Amber

On Aug 12, 2018, at 8:15 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff . Meggs(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Amber - just got to YVR and flight to YYJ cancelled so waiting for the
flight after that. Caught in the YVR triangle.
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2018, at 7:44 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do.
Amber

On Aug 12, 2018, at 7:40 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we offer Farnworth?
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 12, 2018, at 7:14 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Update:

Mayor Thiessen confirmed it is about the
fires and the stress the regional district is
facing with the fires, even though there is
support now it didn’t feel like it was a focus,
so the vice chair and Chair wanted to share
an update and on the ground situation with
the Premier.
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Amber

On Aug 12, 2018, at 6:40 PM, Nash, Amber
PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Geofft,

Mayor of Vanderhoof and chair
of RD of Bulkley Nechako is
requesting phone call with the
Premier. I will confirm the topic
- however Assuming it is fires
as FSJ is on evacuation alert.

Would you like me to request
Minister Donaldson make the
call?

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sam,

Anne-Marie

IRR:EX"
<AnneMarie.Sam(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 12,

2018 at 6:29:59 PM

PDT

To: "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Text

from Regional

district chair

Sorry to bug you in
a Sunday. But I just
received a text
from the Regional
district vice chair
of Bulkley
Nechako And
Mayor of
Vanderhoof Gerry
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Thiessen and Chair
Bill Miller would
like to connect with
PJH re: fires I am
assuming?

5.22

FSJ is on

evacuation alert
§.22

The number I
received the text
from Mayor
Thiessen is 250-
567-0567

Thank you

Anne Marie Sam

Sent from my
iPhone
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.17
Subject: Re: Musical Ride
Date: August 11, 2018 12:49:09 PM
5.22
Amber
On Aug 11, 2018, at 11:31 AM, 57 wrote:
5.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11,2018, at 10:09 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

s.15
s.15 s.22
s.22
Amber
On Aug 11, 2018, at 9:38 AM,>"”
wrofte:
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 10, 2018, at 12:28 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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| spoke with Brenda Parkinson just now —she is

going to check with the Sooke Lions organizers
to see if the program can be switched around
so that you participate on Saturday instead of
Sunday.

You are currently scheduled to receive the
salute at the Sunset Ceremony on Sunday —
Mayor Tait and Chief Planes are both
confirmed to attend with you.

Vic RCMP Band and the National Navy Band
scheduled to play. Brenda indicated this was
the more formal ceremony and urged me to
reconsider switching to Saturday’s ceremony.

For info:

Saturday Ceremony: Base Commander is
confirmed to receive the salute at the
afternoon ceremony, 4 Sooke Councillors
confirmed to attend alongside & Sooke Lions
Members — only the National Naval Band is
scheduled to play this day.

Will let you know what | hear back from
Brenda.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Brenda Parkinson
Subject: Re: Sunday"s Musical Ride
Date: August 11, 2018 10:12:19 AM

Disregard the change! Going to make the Sunday work.
Thanks for looking into this for me Brenda and apologies for any trouble I may have caused.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

> On Aug 11, 2018, at 9:06 AM, Brenda Parkinson $-22 “wrote:
=

> Good morning Amber:

=

> The other thing I forgot to mention is that we would have to change the programs for both days, due to the fact
that different people would now need to take the salute. It is an important part of the Ride.

=

> Can you please let me know as soon as possible if there is going to be a change.

=

> Have a beautiful day.

> Brenda

=

=
=
=
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85242 Records Due August 17, 2018
Date: August 10, 2018 4:34:44 PM

No records for me. But here’s the list of who participated in the call:

RE: in Preparation for address to conference on May 28th

With:

Minister Chow
Minister Ralston
Sage Aaron

Fazil Mihlar
Paul Irwin

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85242 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 1 7" whether or not you have any
records:

nv : M Amber Nash, Sheena McConnell Aaron, Jen Holmw Kate Van
Meer Mass, Evan Brown — PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF ANYONE ELSE IN THE PREMIER’S OFFICE
WOULD HOLD RECORDS

Regarding the May 18, 2018 conference call about the World Guangdong Community Federation
Conference Overview: the agenda and minutes, briefing note, decision note, handwritten notes,
PowerPoint or like presentations, audio/video recordings, and transcript.

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

Page 189 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



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

To: Kingston. Charlotte PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne
Date: August 10, 2018 4:29:25 PM

. . 22
Hi Charlotte! You can send to this one S
§.22

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:53 PM

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
s.22 some of us here in PO wanted to send a donation to the Metchosin Foundation —
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
Premier’s office.5-22 — but if you'd like to donate, you can leave some money

with Kate or send me an e-transfer.

https://metchosint , f
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Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Meclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invite for Premier Horgan re: Burnaby Hospital Foundation"s Annual Gala - Treasurers of India on Friday,
November 16th 2018

Date: August 10, 2018 3:03:00 PM

Attachments: im 1.pn
image002.png

Forthe Q@

From: Bhandal, Ruby [mailto:ruby.bhandal@bhfoundation.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Bemister, Heather

Subject: Invite for Premier Horgan re: Burnaby Hospital Foundation's Annual Gala - Treasurers of India on
Friday, November 16th 2018

Good morning Amber & Bruce,

Burnaby Hospital Foundation will be hosting its annual gala on Friday, November 16t 2018 (Save the
Date info is below). We would be delighted if Premier Horgan could attend.

Please note that invites have been extended to MLA’s Raj Chouhan, Janet Routledge, Anne Kang, Katrina
Chen and Minister Dix.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should require any further information.

Kind regards,
Ruby

=n Hosp
ut Foundation

SAVE THE DATE

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2018

DELTA BURNABY HOTEL & CONVENTION CENTRE

For more information, please contact:
Heather Bemister | 604 431 2882 | heather bemister@hhfoundation.ca

Ruby Bhandal
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Executive Assistant/Community Relations Coordinator

t 604 431 2881
f 604 434 9357
w bhfoundation.ca

3935 Kincaid Street
Burnaby, BC V5G 2X6

rY Burnaby
L Hospital
. Foundation

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

This email and any files transmitted are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you

have received this email by error, please notify us immediately and permanently delete it from your computer.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Subject: FW: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION

Date: August 10, 2018 3:01:56 PM

Hi Karen,

Further correspondence from $-22 Amber H advised you are handling this file. (Please

let me know if | should direct somewhere else for follow up. )

Amber
From: $-22
Date: August 9, 2018 at 8:52:36 PM PDT
To: Premier Clark <premier@gov.bc.ca>
CC:S.22
§.22 . "shawn.blakeway@rcmp-grc.gc.ca" <shawn.blakeway@rcmp-
grc.ge.ca>, "john.horgan@leg.bc.ca" <john.horgan@leg.bc.ca>,
"andrew.weaver.mla@leg.bc.ca" <andrew.weaver.mla@leg.bc.ca>,

"Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca" <Adam.Olsen.MIA@leg.bc.ca>,
"Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca" <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, jim
s.22 "David Eby. Mla" <david.eby.mla@leg.bc.ca>,
s.22

Subject: Re: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION

Dear Leaders,

s.13;s.15

Please respond to email.

Best regards,
s.22

From: 5-22
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Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 7:01 PM
To: Premier Clark
Cc:s.22 shawn.blakeway@rcmp-grc.ge.ca;

john.horgan@leg.bc.ca
Subject: BC HUMAN RIGHTS ORGANIZATION

July 24t 2018

s.22

To the Premier of British Columbia

Dear Honourable John Horgan,
s.13;s.15
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s.13;s.15

Thank you for your time and we look forward to working with you for the
prosperity of British Columbia.

Best regards,
s.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Earmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FYI - thank you Itr
Date: August 10, 2018 3:00:19 PM

Would like to send a thank you back — meeting was to share their perspective on the BC Economy
and into. Can you use the letter they wrote as a basis for the note in return? | am unable to connect
with Vanessa (who attended with Premier) .22 But would like a note to go out
sooner than when she would return to provide some input.

How are the thank yous going by the way? I've not had a chance to follow up with Evan on them.

A

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - thank you Itr

Should we be sending something back to them? We have no info about the mtg other than what’s
reflected in his Itr.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:29 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - thank you lItr

Can you please include this one in the correspondence book?

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FYI - thank you Itr

Hi— pls see attached. Sharing with both of you as | wasn’t sure who all attended.

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ellen White"s passing
Date: August 10, 2018 2:42:07 PM

Premier is unable to attend. Did we receive notice of the service from the Family or community and
need to let them know?

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Ellen White's passing

| am assuming you got this notice from Susan.
PJH’s community office was not copied.
Anything to do with this?

Chris

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:15 PM

To: James, Carole; Dean, Mitzi; Popham, Lana; Fleming, Rob; Krog, Leonard Eugene; Leonard, Ronna-
Rae; Routley, Douglas

Subject: Ellen White's passing

Elder and order of Canada recipient Ellen White passed away earlier this week.

Minister Scott Fraser will send a condolence letter to the family, but he cannot attend the service
this Saturday in Nanaimo.

His office asked that | share the details in the hope some island MLAs can attend.

They are expecting over a 1000 people at Ellen White’s service.

Where: Beban Park Social Centre, 2300 Bowen Road, Nanaimo

When: 9:00am, Saturday, August 11t

education-1.23394487

Susan Vasilev
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Meaggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018
Date: August 10, 2018 2:32:12 PM

Dates have shifted for Petronas visit to Canada — no longer here on the 24 of September. Now

looking at Oct 29t — Nov 2", We are in Vancouver on the 2™ speaking to MoveUP Conference in
the AM —I'd like to suggest that day for this meeting.

A

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Hello Amber
| am sorry but | need to explore another set of dates for this meeting.

« Tan Sri Wan Zulkiflee Wan Ariffin, President and Group Chief Executive Officer for
Petronas and Datuk Anuar Taib, Executive Vice President and Chief Executive Officer

of Upstream for Petronas will be visiting Canada October 29" to November 2.
« |s there any availability to schedule this meeting with the Premier during that time
frame?

Thank you
Katie

From: Katie Shaw

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Thank you Amber | will respond to you tomorrow as soon as | hear back.

Best
Katie

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2018, at 4:06 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Katie,

Confirming the Premier is available on the 24™ for this meeting. I'm currently holding
the morning in Victoria. Please let me know if this time would work.

Amber
Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 77

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Hello Amber,

Following up to my phone call | wanted to confirm the revised meeting request
to meet with Premier Horgan and Minister Mungall.

We understand now that Tan Sri Wan Zulkiflee Wan Avriffin, President and
Group Chief Executive Officer for Petronas and Datuk Anuar Taib, Executive
Vice President and Chief Executive Officer of Upstream for Petronas will be
visiting Canada in September.

They would like to respectfully request a meeting with Premier Horgan for

Monday, September 24" in Victoria or Vancouver — depending on the
Premier’s availability.

Additionally, meetings with Minister Mungall, Minister Ralston, Chief of Staff
Geoff Meggs and Deputy Minister Don Wright would be appreciated.

Key areas for discussion:
* Upcoming final investment decisions
¢ Commitment to expanded Canadian investment
¢ Overall competitiveness.

If you could please let me know if that is possible that would be greatly
appreciated. | should have more information to share on key areas of
discussion after Wednesday of this week as well.

Best
Katie

Katie Shaw
Vice President, Policy & Engagement
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Global Public Affairs
kshaw@alobalpublic.com
C 250-812-3798
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Running late
Date: August 10, 2018 2:27:29 PM

Surrey LRT - Briefing is scheduled for Aug 28th

UBCM Speech Overview - Aug 28th

UBCM Announcement Briefings: Aug 29th

(with extra time on Sept 5th for anything else we need to brief on )

A

-----Original Message-----

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Running late

Be there soon!

Cara McGregor
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Upcoming Events
Date: August 10, 2018 2:27:09 PM
Attachments: Confirmed PJH Events.docx
Newest list
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Ce: Meggs. Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Bece: w Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson
Date: August 10, 2018 2:09:09 PM

Okenge —thanks for giving me a call about this. Confirming we will not proceed with scheduling this
meeting during this time.

A

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Hi Okenge,

The Premier will address Federal Cabinet in Nanaimo on August 22" in the AM — and is scheduled to

travel up to Nanaimo the evening of Aug 21°. Could there be an opportunity for the Premier to
meet with the Federal Minister at this time?

Amber

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Subject: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson

Amber:
| understand the Premier would like to meet with federal Minister Wilkinson.
Do you have a sense of the Premier’s availability in the coming weeks?

Many thanks, oym
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
Subject: Shamrocks and Maple Ridge
Date: August 10, 2018 12:43:18 PM

| spoke with Debbie regarding the possible schedule for the Shamrocks playing in Maple Ridge and

here’s what | know:

Tonight’s game against Nanaimo is the decider for going onward if we win then the next game could

go one of two ways:

1. Friday, Aug 17 in Victoria
Sunday Aug 19 in Maple Ridge
Tuesday Aug 21 in Victoria

2. Wed Aug 15 in Victoria
Friday Aug 17 in Maple Ridge
Sunday Aug 19 in Victoria

** Debbie thinks that option 2 is the most likely to happen (and that we will win tonight)**

So | will wait to find out what happens tonight and send a few options to you for going to a Maple
Ridge game when | know the dates.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85240 Records Due August 17, 2018
Date: August 10, 2018 12:23:31 PM

No records

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85240 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 1 7" whether or not you have any

records:

Regarding the entry in the Premier's calendar for May 10, 2018 under "filming skit" at the Rose
Garden: The script, storyboards, the raw footage, the finished product - as a digital video file, and
related correspondence, both internal and external, related to the skit

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

Page 209 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Badger. Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier"s engagement at the 12th Economic Summit
Date: August 10, 2018 11:17:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png

I LOVE THIS SO MUCH.

s.15 YAY.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

FYI this is the checklist we're going to be sending around. We will then add them to the calendar so
you can see what info we have as a first snapshot.

From: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Maria
250.896.6823

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca)

Sent: August 8, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX <Maria.Sz v.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

| found the first one as | was saving the 2"% one... Thus, you get both!

an

Obviously, the one is more accurate regarding the session details as the first one was for the

dinner...

Also, you'll notice two different contact people. Please make me the primary contact and use the
Wendy Sears information as backup.

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

From: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 8, 2018 10:04 AM

To: george@viea.ca

Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Sorry to hear! Here’s the form again for you.

Maria
250.896.6823

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca

Sent: August 8, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Sorry, Maria. It seems to be lost in cyberspace. Can you please resend the form and I'll do it again.

Thanx.

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

Sent: August 8, 2018 9:56 AM

To: george@viea.ca

Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Hm, | just searched my mailboxes again and didn’t see anything from this email address or the
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Vancouver Island Economic Alliance at all. It might have gotten mixed up in the outbox or lost along
the way. Please forward it along if you come across it!

Thanks,

Maria
250.896.6823

From: george @viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca]
Sent: August 8, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Hi Maria,

We completed this and sent it back almost immediately... I'll try to track it down andresend...

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
Sent: August 8, 2018 9:25 AM

To: george@viea.ca
Subject: RE: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Hello again,
I'm just following up on this request.
Thanks!

Maria
250.896.6823

From: Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX
Sent: July 25, 2018 12:50 PM
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To: 'george@viea.ca' <george@viea.ca>
Subject: Premier's engagement at the 12th Economic Summit

Hi George,

I'm working with the government events team that supports the Premier & Cabinet. | understand
that the Premier will be addressing delegates to the 12 Economic Summit in Nanaimo on October

24" sometime between 7:30 and 8:30pm.

While we have lots of time in advance, we like to get a feel for what is required from us to support
the Premier with this engagement and we’re hoping you can supply some of that information. I've
attached a template we use for this purpose. Would you please fill it out and return it to us? Some of
it will not be relevant to your request but please try to complete it to the best of your ability.

Let me know if you have any questions!
Best,
Maria Szabo | Events Assistant

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250.896.6823 | maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: 5.22

Ce: Eoga. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Musical Ride

Date: August 10, 2018 11:14:26 AM
Hi Brenda,

Hope you are doing well. | wanted to connect to see if | could switch the date the Premier (and local
MLA ;) attends the Sooke Musical ride. | believe you currently have him confirmed to attend from

6pm — 8pm on August 19 but I'm hoping we can switch this to the Saturday instead.

| wasn’t sure of the schedule for Saturday — please let me know timing and I'll confirm when he
would be there.

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

To: MeLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Upcoming Events

Date: August 10, 2018 11:05:46 AM
Attachments: Scan 20180809.pdf

Confirmed PJH Events.docx

Heres the list of what Joleen is aware of

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:06 PM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Upcoming Events

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

Date: August 10, 2018 10:52:28 AM

From: Bhandal, Ruby [mailto:ruby.bhandal@bhfoundation.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invite for Premier Horgan re: Burnaby Hospital Foundation's Annual Gala - Treasurers of India on
Friday, November 16th 2018

Sounds good - the Premier made a comment to my boss, the CEO Kristy James at the Chinese Heritage Festival
about getting shovels in the ground soon.
I thought I'd put that out there in case this gala works with the timing.

Cheers,
Ruby

Ruby Bhandal
Executive Assistant/Community Relations Coordinator

t 604431 2881
f 604 434 9357
w bhfoundation.ca

3935 Kincaid Street
Burnaby, BC V5G 2X6

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

This email and any files transmitted are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you have received this email by error, please notify us immediately and permanently
delete it from your computer.

-----Original Message-----

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Bhandal, Ruby <ruby.bhandal@bhfoundation.ca>

Subject: Re: Invite for Premier Horgan re: Burnaby Hospital Foundation's Annual Gala - Treasurers of India on
Friday, November 16th 2018

Thanks Ruby! Nice to hear from you. We will be in touch regarding the Premiers availability.

Amber

On Aug 10, 2018, at 10:09 AM, Bhandal, Ruby
<ruby.bhandal@bhfoundation.ca<mailto:ruby.bhandal@bhfoundation.ca>> wrote:

Good morning Amber & Bruce,
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Burnaby Hospital Foundation will be hosting its annual gala on Friday, November 16th 2018 (Save the Date info is
below). We would be delighted if Premier Horgan could attend.

Please note that invites have been extended to MLA’s Raj Chouhan, Janet Routledge, Anne Kang, Katrina Chen and
Minister Dix.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should require any further information.

Kind regards,
Ruby
<image001.png>

Ruby Bhandal
Executive Assistant/Community Relations Coordinator

t 604431 2881
f 604 434 9357

w  bhfoundation.ca<https://www bhfoundation.ca/>

3935 Kincaid Street
Burnaby, BC V5G 2X6

<image002.png><http://www bhfoundation.ca/>

Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/BurnabyHospitalFoundation/> |
Twitter<https://twitter.com/BbyHospitalFdn> | Instagram<https://www.instagram.com/burnabyhospitalfoundation/>

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
Subject: FW: RE: Briefing Note Request
Date: August 10, 2018 10:35:52 AM
Attachments: 325036 PO IN Heiltsuk.docx
For our files.

From: Nicoll, Sara ENV:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: RE: Briefing Note Request

Hi Amber:
Please find the requested briefing material attached.
Thanks,

Sara Nicoll

Correspondence Manager

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
w) 778-974-2752 c) 250-208-1680

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Nicoll, Sara ENV:EX; Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request

Hi Amber, thanks for discussing this request with me. I'll have staff work on this and hope to get
something to you by mid-next week. Is that ok?

s:22 Sara Nicoll will send this your way once completed.

Thank you,

Karla Kennedy

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 778-698-9306 Mobile: 778-584-1684

Email: Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca
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From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 19, 2018 at 2:40:13 PM PDT

To: "Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Briefing Note Request

Hi Kirsten,

Our office would like to request a briefing note on the Heiltsuk Horizon Proposal and the Heiltsuk's
interest in broadening their role in the protection of the BC Coast and an indigenous Marine
Response Centre.

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

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Ce: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Layne Clark still in GAL
Date: August 10, 2018 10:21:11 AM

Thanks for noting this David. She does not need to be in the GAL - can be removed.

Amber

On Aug 10, 2018, at 10:19 AM, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber and Elizabeth.
Not sure if this is correct, but Layne is still listed in the GAL:
<image001.jpg>

David Henry
Service Manager
Offices of the Premier | Ministry of Finance

Cell: 250-888-8803
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Tour de Rock invite for Premier
Date: August 10, 2018 9:38:38 AM

For the Q

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Tour de Rock invite for Premier

Another invite for the evening of Sept 14th

From: Raymond, Yvonne [mailto:Yvonne.Raymond@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 5:46 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Tour de Rock invite for Premier

Hi John,

Yvonne here with CTV Vancouver Island and one of this year’s Canadian Cancer Society Cops
for Cancer Tour de Rock riders.

I’'m writing to invite you to the Old Spaghetti Factory Victoria’s annual CTV Personalities and
Pasta night in support of Tour de Rock’s fight against pediatric cancer and push to send
children affected by the disease to Camp Goodtimes.

I've been serving at this event for several years now with my colleagues Joe Perkins, Scott
Cunningham... and until this year Louise Hartland and Chandler Grieve (now working for youl). |
know | can speak for us all when | say it’s an event we look forward to every year. It's a blast.

Plus, 100 per cent of the proceeds raised at this dinner are put toward the cause. That includes the
$80 ticket to reserve your seat, food and beverage costs, and staff wages.

Tickets are available now for two seatings with limited space. The first is at 6:00 p.m. Friday,

September 14" and the second is at 8:15 p.m. You'll get a three course meal with beer and wine
pairings and have a chance to bid on some great silent auction prizes while being hosted by CTV
Vancouver Island on-air personalities.

Last year’s event raised more than $12,000. | hope you’ll consider helping us make 2018 an even
bigger success.

Please let me know if you are able to attend. It would be an honour to host you and reserve seats for
any of your guests.

Yvonne Raymond | Reporter/Anchor

CTV Vancouver Island | t 250.414.6510 | m 250.661.2072 | yvonne.raymond@bellmedia.ca
1420 Broad Street

Victoria, BC V8W 2B1

Canada
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eoag. Bruce PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: Musical ride

Date: August 9, 2018 6:25:02 PM

Hi Both

Can Premier attend the musical ride on Saturday instead of Sunday?

Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Cara and Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Can we connect on Friday?
Date: August 9, 2018 4:36:28 PM

Absolutely. Any time that works for you will be ok with me.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Can we connect on Friday?

Let me know what times work for you.

Cara McGregor

Executive Director | Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Farmer
Subject: RE: FYI - thank you Itr
Date: August 9, 2018 4:36:12 PM

| think we should. Let me check with Vanessa. She attended with the Premier.

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

To: "Brian Cocl (Business M %
Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for the Premier

Date: August 9, 2018 4:34:55 PM

Hi Brian,

Happy to confirm for 11am on the 11" of September. You could film a greeting for your members

when you meet as well. If you need any tech assistance on our end for that please let me know.

The meeting will be held at our Vancouver Cabinet Office at 740-999 Canada Way (in the World
Trade Building). Please let me know who will be joining you when you can.

Thanks for the advanced notice (March 16th). Once | know the Spring Session schedule I'll be in
touch regarding availability.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Brian Cochrane (Business Manager) [mailto:bcochrane@iuoe115.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Request for the Premier

Hi Amber — thanks for the response.

That is unfortunate — it would be good to get the Premier in front of one of our General Membership

Meetings —.....now S_ade_a_y,_Mamh_l_&m_ZQla is the next one — so | might as well put in that

request now!
Next year is an election year for our Local Union — so the timing would be good!

Anyway, if it is possible to confirm a meeting with myself and a few of our Local Union officers with

the Premier on the available September 11"~ 11 am time slot — we would like to confirm that. (
Vancouver or Victoria?)

Also, if the Premier is agreeable - maybe we could do a brief video welcoming message at that time,

which we could play for our members at our September 15th Meeting?

There are a number of good announcement recently that | would like to have directly relayed to our
members .
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Let me know what works best.
Many thanks

Brian

Brian Cochrane
Business Manager

Ijuoe

LOoOCaAL T18

International Union of Operating Engineers Local 115
bcochrane@iuoe115.ca
www.iuoe115.ca

4333 Ledger Avenue
Burnaby, BC

Canada V5G 3T3
General: 604-291-8831
Toll Free: 1-888-486-3115
Fax: 604-291-8861

This email transmission and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this email
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately
delete it and notify sender at the above email address.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Brian Cochrane (Business Manager)

Subject: RE: Request for the Premier

Hi Brian,

Sorry for the delay in my response. | was hoping to make this work in the Premier’s schedule and
unfortunately | won’t be able to. | could however confirm a meeting ahead of the general
membership meeting on September 11 if this could work for you? 10am or 11am would work on

my end and I'd be happy to confirm if you would be available.
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Brian Cochrane (Business Manager) [mailto:bcochrane@iuoe115.ca]

Page 228 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Nadia Lago

Subject: Request for the Premier

Hi Amber —

| hope all is going well and you are finding some breathing room to enjoy some of the summer

weather!

| was speaking with the Premier yesterday about attending Local 115’s General Membership

Meeting on Saturday, September 15th ( Location — our Auditorium at 4333 Ledger Avenue in

Burnaby) and he said to check with you to see if you can fit this into his schedule.

We start at 9:30 am and generally wrap up by noon so anytime in that window we can work with.

In March of 2016 he spoke to our members about Community Benefit Agreements and union

infrastructure -and with this week’s announcement — it completes the circle .

Anyway — look forward to hearing from you and as | will be away for a few days | have copied my EA

Nadia Lago =- who can assist with any required details.
Many Thanks
Brian

Brian Cochrane
Business Manager

iuoe

LOCAL Y18

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
Subject: RE: FYI - Leg Dining Room - New Menu
Date: August 9, 2018 4:22:04 PM

Spaghetti and meatballs!!

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FYI - Leg Dining Room - New Menu

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
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84760 Records Due August 8, 2018
Date: August 9, 2018 4:20:17 PM

No records for me and Premier.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84760 Records Due August 8, 2018

Hi Amber - for you and PJH,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 8" whether or not you have any
records:

Any correspondence from Tom Sigurdson, or anyone else representing the B.C. and Yukon Building
Trades Council, about the Site C dam project.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

To: Robb. Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: FW: FYI - thank you Itr

Date: August 9, 2018 4:19:33 PM
Attachments: 2018-07-30 BMO Incomina.pdf
Hi Amanda,

| understand Minister Ralston also attended the meeting with BMO CEO — wanted to pass on this
note from him for your Ministers attention.

A

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FYI - thank you Itr

Hi — pls see attached. Sharing with both of you as | wasn’t sure who all attended.

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
Date: August 9, 2018 4:18:06 PM

| will. thanks for letting me know.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FYI - thank you Itr

Nice, thanks! Can you also share with Bruce R as he was at meeting too ...

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - thank you Itr

Hi Vanessa,

Wanted to send your way as you attended the meeting with the Premier and CEO of BMO.

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

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX; Farmer. Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REVISED DRAFT
Date: August 9, 2018 4:03:06 PM

Good with me. Thanks alll

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: REVISED DRAFT

Great thanks Susan. Looks good from here but will take any advice Amber has to add.
5.22 50 will deal with the framing then.
Best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: REVISED DRAFT

Hi— pls see attached.
NOTE: I've tweaked the address block to be sent to “the family of...” & then listed everyone just by

first name in the salutation — that seemed to be the easiest compromise with not knowing
everyone’s surname. Pls confirm the accent is the version you were hoping for.

Pls confirm if it’s good to go & we’ll get the signature on it & pdf it back so you can frame it.

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier

P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PJH
Date: August 9, 2018 3:58:18 PM

| think you are amazing. Thank you.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: PJH

Spoke with him briefly.

Pacheedaht Sept 8 good. | can talk to them Monday to confirm him if you want
Ovarian walk —yes

Metchosin Days — no.. | will let Mitzi and organizers know.

Letter to$-22 — letter good. He not around $:22
Info sign at Western Speedway. — | will work to get Stew to read out PJH message.

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
Subject: RE: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

Date: August 9, 2018 3:44:14 PM

Hi Cara,

Confirming Premier will address federal cabinet on Aug 22" in the AM.
Amber

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:37 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

Great, thanks. If she can connect with Amber Nash that would be greats'22

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2018, at 11:30 AM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kate,

Given the timing of this request, I'm going to ask Danielle to take the leads-22
s.22

I'll tell her to contact you if she has any follow-up questions.

Cara

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:28 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

It may be August 22 or 23™

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Notes for Federal Caucus Speaking

What date is this speech ?
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Cara McGregor

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:25 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

Not sure who is putting together the speaking note for PIH’s address to
the federal caucus but here are some notes downloaded from Amanda
Campbell to help guide you.

-Recent cabinet shuffle

-focus on economy and growing middle class
-increased trade, nafta and tariffs

-Seniors services

-small business

-improving exports

-LNG

-Innovative businesses and tech start ups

-Inclusive government

-Focus on social and fiscal issues and that balance between the two
-improved collaboration between feds and province
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Farmer
Subject: RE: FYI - thank you Itr
Date: August 9, 2018 3:43:21 PM

Thanks. Can you confirm if a thank you went out from Premier already?

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

Subject: FW: Foreign Trade Zone - Vancouver Island
Date: August 9, 2018 3:41:52 PM

Attachments: image001.png

letter to Premier Horaan. June 26. 2018.docx
Letter of reiection. Min of jobs.pdf

VIEA FTZ Point Announcement April 2018.pdf
VIEA WhatsThePoint.pdf

DRAFT FTZ-VI Budaet 2018-2021.xls

Could you please get this meeting request on a pink for me?

I've flagged with Kate already but wanted to get into the Q

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Foreign Trade Zone - Vancouver Island

A letter and meeting request from George Hanson, VIEA

Elizabeth

From: george@viea.ca [mailto:george@viea.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 9:44 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Foreign Trade Zone - Vancouver Island

Premier Horgan,

Further to this request, the Government of Canada will be making an announcement on August 21 in
Port Alberni...

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
From: george@viea.ca <george@viea.ca>
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Sent: June 28, 2018 4:32 PM

To: 'john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca' <john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: 'bruce.ralston.mla@leg.bc.ca' <bruce.ralston.mla@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Foreign Trade Zone - Vancouver Island

Premier Horgan,

Please see attached letter and background materials regarding the Foreign Trade Zone Point
designation for Vancouver Island awarded to the Vancouver Island Economic Alliance but not yet
announced by the federal government. We expect an announcement event in July/August and until

such time, this information is, of course, confidential.

We believe this important development with significant implications for the BC economy and growth

of international trade warrants your direct and immediate attention.

Thank you for your consideration.
VANCOUVER ISLAND

[} ECONOMIC ALLIANCE
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

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood. Jen PREM:EX
Ce: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Foreign Trade Zone - Vancouver Island

Date: August 9, 2018 3:41:06 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

letter to Premier Horgan, June 26, 2018.docx

Letter of rejection. Min of jobs.pdf

VIEA FTZ Point Announcement April 2018.pdf
VIEA WhatsThePoint.pdf

DRAFT FTZ-V1 Budqet 2018-2021.xls

Hi both,

Correspondence from Vancouver island economic alliance requesting 3 year operational funding and
meeting to discuss further. We are confirmed to speak at the Vancouver island Economic Summit on

October 24",

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
r viea.ca

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
I Vi

Vancouver Island Economic Alliance
P.O. Box 76, Station 'A', Nanaimo, BC, VIR 5K4
T 250-667-5225 | www.viea.ca

Building Alliances for Economic Vitality & Sustainability

Page 242 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Mayor Helps invites Premier Horgan to speak at Orange Shirt Day - Sep 30th
Date: August 9, 2018 3:33:58 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Can you get this in the Q for me?

From: Danielle St. Jacques [mailto:DSt.Jacques@victoria.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Colleen Mycroft

Subject: Mayor Helps invites Premier Horgan to speak at Orange Shirt Day - Sep 30th

Good day Amber,

Mayor Helps requested | reach out. She met today with the organizers of the Orange Shirt Day
Event here in Victoria. Mayor Helps wondered if Premier Horgan might be available to speak at the

event, 12:30-1pm Sep 30t Might this be possible?

Kindly,
Danielle

Danielle St. Jacques

Executive Coordinator

Mayor’s Office

City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC V8W 1P6
T 250.361.0597 F 250.361.0248

V= El & 0
VICTORIA "
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: MeLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Kind Attn: Premier John Horgan - Invitation: DARPAN"s Extraordinary Achievement Awards 2018
Date: August 9, 2018 3:33:00 PM

Attachments: DARPAN-AWARDS-INVITE-2018.pdf

ATT00001.htm

| think this one is already in there.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Kind Attn: Premier John Horgan - Invitation: DARPAN's Extraordinary Achievement
Awards 2018

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "editor@darpanmagazine.com" <editor(@darpanmagazine.com>
To: "Shruti Joshi" <shruti.joshi@pics.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Kind Attn: Premier John Horgan - Invitation: DARPAN's

Extraordinary Achievement Awards 2018

Hello,

We would like to invite Premier John Horgan and a guest to DARPAN
Magazine’s 9th annual Extraordinary Achievement Awards.

Recognized as the most-awaited event of the year, DARPAN Magazine honours
South Asian individuals, who have gained recognition and success in diverse
areas, and for their overall contribution to the province of British Columbia and to
greater Canadian society.

Below are the details of the event:

Date: Friday, September 14, 2018

Where: Aria Banquet Hall and Convention Centre
12350 Pattullo P1, Surrey, BC, V3V 8C3

Time: 6:30 to 11:30 p.m.

Attached is the official invite. Kindly reply to this email with a RSVP
confirmation of your attendance by August 31. We look forward to spending a

memorable evening with you and your guest.

Kindly acknowledge this email.
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Regards,
Petrina D'Souza
Editor

Darpan Publication Ltd.
340-8140 128th St.
Surrey, BC V3W IR1
Tel: 604-572-0199

www.darpanmagazine.com

Join DARPAN Magazine community on socialmedia!
FACEB K | | INSTAGRAM | YOUTUBE
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Federal Minister Wilkinson
Date: August 9, 2018 3:17:34 PM

Here it is.

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

Page 246 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22
Subject: Can you give me a call?
Date: August 9, 2018 3:17:12 PM

PJH is now working Aug 21t & 22", Want to fill you in
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - INVITATION FOLLOW-UP - RAY TRAVERS
Date: August 9, 2018 2:53:43 PM

Hi Don,

Can you call this gentleman back and thank him for his call and let him know we did not see the new
invite welcoming any available MLAs to attend? He can send to the Prem box and we can certainly
pass that on through the Whip's office if he would like.

A

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CALLER - INVITATION FOLLOW-UP - RAY TRAVERS

Chris can you please pull this request for me so | can see where this is at?

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: CALLER - INVITATION FOLLOW-UP - RAY TRAVERS

Ray Travers, Chair

Memorial Avenue Committee
§.22

We sent Mr. Travers a regrets notice last week.

Yesterday he left a message saying he would be sending another email requesting for someone else
to attend in the Premier’s place.

Today he left a new message saying he was going to invite Andrew Weaver to attend—UNLESS the
Premier’s Office objected to this.

| checked with Correspondence and he has not sent a new email; so I'm assuming this Dr. Weaver
notion has replaced his idea of sending an new request to the PO.

What should we/I tell him?

Original request CLIFF 710237
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Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch

Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.be.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

e
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

f BRITISH COLUMBIA
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Neucel Specialty Cellulose/Fulida Canada Port Alice
Date: August 9, 2018 2:43:05 PM

Request for meeting during UBCM. I can forward to Marlene if she is handling all - I suspect we will get a few of
these requests outside of the cut off time and UBCM process.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:05 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Neucel Specialty Cellulose/Fulida Canada Port Alice

Mayor Allen is essentially requesting a UBCM meeting but they missed the cut off. Should I just ack/log as normal?
Thank you!

From: "Mayor Jan Allen" [mailto:mayor@portalice.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:48 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: Neucel Specialty Cellulose/Fulida Canada Port Alice

Hello Premier Horgan,

It was a pleasure meeting you last year at UBCM. 5.22
s.22

The Village of Port Alice taxes were due July 31st, possibly the only municipality in British Columbia where taxes
were not due July 2nd. Our pulp mill, Neucel Specialty Celluose, didn't pay their taxes which is leaving the Village
of Port Alice in a precarious situation. Neucel now owes the Village of Port Alice in excess of one million dollars.
Neucel's taxes cover 70% of our tax base. I understand Miles Lu (CFO Fulida Canada Holdings) has been
meeting/met with Minister Donaldson and staff, regarding securing fibre for our mill. Neucel has hired a new CEO,
Yvon Pelletier, who has undertaken a "new" study to decide whether opening the mill is viable. The mill has been
under "curtailment" since March 2015 and this curtailment has had a drastic affect on all municipalities on the north
end of Vancouver Island. Fortunately, up until this year, Neucel Specialty Cellulose has fulfilled their obligations to
the Village of Port Alice and paid their taxes.

We had discussions with Jim Herculson, VP Finance Neucel, during the month of July. We were advised that
Neucel wouldn't be paying the entire tax invoice but requested the sum that would allow us to continue our
operation status quo AND that Neucel would pay the balance of their tax invoice by December 31st. The figure that
we had given Jim was $500,000 and had been led to believe that a figure between $300K & $500K would be paid
by July 31st.

We have made an appointment at UBCM with Minister Selina Robinson in regards to our situation seeking some
advice/assistance.
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The Village of Port Alice, District of Port Hardy and Town of Port McNeill own a Community Forest on the north
end of Vancouver Island. A very successful, well managed Community Forest. The owners of North Vancouver
Island Community Forest (Mayor Bood, Mayor Ackland and myself) have requested a meeting with Minister
Donaldson at UBCM as we are seeking an increase in our allowable cut.

Premier Horgan, the Village of Port Alice didn't request an appointment with you at UBCM as the cut off for your
appointments were early in July. Would it be possible to meet with you at UBCM or any time before that? If you
could meet us prior to UBCM, give us the date and time and we will be there. It doesn't seem appropriate that
Neucel Specialty Cellulose/Fulida is asking for assistance from our Provincial Government and in turn are hindering
the municipality they operate in. We are in a difficult situation and would welcome any advice and assistance.

With respect,
Jan

Mayor Jan Allen
Village of Port Alice
P.O. Box 130

Port Alice, B.C.
VON 2NO

Office: 250 284-3391
Fax: 250 284-3416
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Labour Day
Date: August 9, 2018 2:41:31 PM

Thanks Vanessa. Chris is confirming Premier for the event today — we received an invitation from the
VDLC.

Amber

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Labour Day

This year’s labour Labour Day event is at the PNE — a morning rally hosted by the VDLC (lead),
NWDLC and BCFL. A letter of invite for PJH to speak at the rally. In addition, there will be
opportunities to meet folks at a labour sponsored tent during the day. If you do not have, please let

me know.
We can discuss in more detail tomorrow. Thanks Vanessa

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

P: 604-775-1662| M:604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT - condolence
Date: August 9, 2018 2:39:49 PM

Thank you Bruce.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: DRAFT - condolence

Spoke with Karen.

Couple of change requests
$.13; 8.22

Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: DRAFT - condolence

Hi — please see the attached draft for consideration.

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

Subject: Options for location

Date: August 9, 2018 2:07:33 PM
His-15; s.22

Here are the locations we provided as options for the meeting:

Prestige Mountain Resort, Smithers
Sandman Inn, Smithers
Aspen Inn, Smithers

A

Page 254 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Mash, Amber PREMEX

To: Yar 3 Bl
Subject: RE: Chinese Delegation Request
Date: August 9, 2018 2:05:26 PM

This visit is now postponed until November,

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 6:53 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Chinese Delegation Request

Please do book this.

Humbly yours,
Kate

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff Meggs@gov.bo.ca>
Date: August 8, 2018 at 5:17:47 PM PDT

To: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don ) Wright@gov.b.ca=, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber Hockin@gov. bo.ca=
Subject: Re: Chinese Delegation Request

Mo, no concerns. He is important in the LNG Canada world

Geoff

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 8, 2018, at 6:27 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate VanhMeer-Mass@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Afternoon,

We've received the following diplomatic meeting request from IGRS. We will be trying to set it up once details are clear but wanted to
flag for the three of you beforehand to see if you have any concerns.

Kate
Name of Meeting/Visitor 2018 Date Proposed Recommendations Details & Topics of Interest
for 30 minute
meetings (unless
otherwise stated)
CHINA: Visit to Canada of H. E. Please advise on Recommended. Proposed visit includes meeting with BC Oil and Gas

Nur BEKRI, Vice Chairman of
National Development and
Reform Commission and
Administrator of the National
Energy Administration

availability September
20-28 (precise visit
dates to B.C. to be
confirmed but likely
September 20-21) in
Vancouver

Commission, LNG Canada & CNPC Canada, field visits to
Woodfibre LNG project, Site C dam construction, Ballard
Power Systems.

EMPR is leading the technical program.
Will also visit Alberta and Ottawa,

Recommended that Premier and MBR meet this
delegation together. Have also approached MBR to meet.
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Br her, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests
Date: August 9, 2018 2:04:49 PM

Ok thanks for letting me know. Was wondering why it wasn’'t on the latest list | saw.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

Hi again, the Bekri visit is postponed until November. No fixed dates yet. Thanks!

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

©

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

| sure can! Thanks for letting me know.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

Thanks Amber! Could you possibly send your edits as an attachment in future as the left hand column is cut off?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

NA: Visit to Canada of
. Nur BEKRI, Vice
irman of National
elopment and Reform

availability

wmission and to B.C. to be
ninistrator of the confirmed but
ional Energy likely September
ninistration 20-21) in
Vancouver

Please advise on

September 20-28
(precise visit dates

YES — Accepted.

Proposed Dates:

Would Sept 25t
be an option in
Van? Currently
anytime between
2:30pm - 4:30pm
would work.

Very limited
availability on the
215t (4:45pm only
at this time ) and
none in Vancouver

on the 20",

Proposed visit includes meeting with BC
Oil and Gas Commission, LNG Canada &
CNPC Canada, field visits to Woodfibre
LNG project, Site C dam construction,
Ballard Power Systems.

EMPR is leading the technical program.
Will also visit Alberta and Ottawa.
Recommended that Premier and MBR
meet this delegation together. Have also
approached MBR to meet.
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tEA: Invitation as September27at | Not 55t" Anniversary of diplomatic relations
st of Honour to Museum of recommended. between Canada and Republic of Korea.
zan-Canadian art Vancouver (1100 Refer to MBR. - o
ibition and National Chestnut Street),
ndation Day reception | 17:00-20:00 Regrets please.

Invitation as guest of honour for opening

reception of cultural event/art exhibition

showecasing cultural connection between

Korea and British Columbia.

* Event takes place alongside National
Foundation Day reception.

¢  Art exhibition highlighting three Korean-

Canadian artists reflecting both sides of

their heritage.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX
Subject: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

Hi Amber,
Attached are the latest diplomatic meeting requests for consideration.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia| Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: Pre-brief: USW meeting
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From:

To:

Subject:
Start:

End:
Location:
Attachments:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Meeting: USW District 3 Director Steve Hunt & Local 1-1937 President Brian Butler

September 5, 2018 2:00:00 PM
September 5, 2018 2:45:00 PM

PO

240796 BNI PO log exports in Terrace area and legacy tree policy FINAL.PDF
ni | X in terr; rea - hment 1.pdf

2018AGRI0046-001248.pdf

1 i |
FinFishAguacultureTechBriefing June 20.pdf
QAs Broughton LOU FINAL June 2018.docx
2018.06.20 KMs QA Aquaculture June 20.docx

RE: To address the following topics:

* Government Decisions & Direction on Aguaculture
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

Agquaculture:
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bob Simpson

Subject: RE: Qutside chance request .... ;-)
Date: August 9, 2018 1:57:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Bob,

Apologies for the delay. At this time the Premier is not available for a meeting on either date — but
Il connect as soon as | can should his schedule change.

Amber

From: Bob Simpson [mailto:mayor@quesnel.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Outside chance request .... ;-)

Morning Amber, | hope you are still smiling away down in Victoria.

Thanks for getting me in touch with DM Wright's assistant. We've booked an meeting with Don for
August 29 at 9:00 for an hour.

Is there any chance of getting some time with the Premier when we’re down there, | think John
would like to hear what we're up to as it has the potential to be a very far reaching and positive
initiative for both forest management and the revitalization of the forest sector. We have that whole
week blocked off for meetings, but the 28 and/or 29 would work best for us.

CITY OF

Quesnel

Mayor Bob Simpson
City of Quesnel | 410 Kinchant St, Quesnel BC V2J 715
T: 250-255-1433 | www.guesnel.ca

If you are not the intended recipient or agent, do not rely on, distribute, or copy any part of this e-mail. If you received this e-mail in error, please

delete the message, and if possible let me know it has been received in error.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Diplomatic Meetings Requests
Date: August 9, 2018 1:36:43 PM
Attachments: PO Request Tracking Aug7 2018.docx

Newest list from IGRS — we’ve already confirmed that he would not be attending the Korean-
Canadian art exhibition, of the other 2 only one is recommended and is in May.

A

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Windrim, Craig IGRS:EX; Elliott, Genevieve

IGRS:EX
Subject: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Amber:

Attached is the latest list of meeting requests and recommendations for consideration by the PO.

Thanks,

Pierrette
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: phone call with Bruce Fogg
Date: August 9, 2018 12:51:15 PM
Attachments: Scan.pdf

Hi Amber,

Bruce provided the above attached document for your call today at 1:15pm.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Amber Hockin
Date: August 9, 2018 12:45:31 PM
You bet.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Amber Hockin

For 1:15. Can you putin front of Amber H.

Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Amber Hockin

Great thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier
250-356-2785

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Amber Hockin

My cell below.
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

Great, what is the best number for Amber to call you on.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: phone call with Amber Hockin

Yes thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: phone call with Amber Hockin

Hi Bruce;

Amber Nash advised you would like to schedule a call with Amber H. Are you available at 1:15pm
tomorrow afternoon?

Please advise.
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

To: Mitchell-Starkey. Maureen LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: ADD TO CALENDAR -- CA Conference -November 7th — CAs to come and watch Question Period in the
Legislature, and also November 7th 7:00pm - 9:30pm — CA Social (Hotel Grand Pacific, Room TBC).

Date: August 9, 2018 12:37:33 PM

Thanks! Added it in @

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: ADD TO CALENDAR -- CA Conference -November 7th — CAs to come and watch Question
Period in the Legislature, and also November 7th 7:00pm - 9:30pm — CA Social (Hotel Grand Pacific,
Room TBC).

Hello Amber and Bruce — consideration for John’s calendar................... /mms

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:47 AM

To: NDP Constituency Assistants <NDPConstituencyAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: 2018 CA Conference

Hi CAs — please put this information in your MLAs’ calendars, and include November 7t — CAs to

come and watch Question Period in the Legislature, and also November 7 7:00pm - 9:30pm — CA
Social (Hotel Grand Pacific, Room TBC).

Susan Vasilev | Internal Communications Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus | t: 250.952-7637

Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpeaucus.ca | www.facebook.com/johnhorganbe

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:47 AM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director <NDPMLAs-P TE-ExecDir >
Subject: 2018 CA Conference

Hi MLAs — on behalf of Roseanne Moran:

The Association of BC Constituency Assistants (ABCCA) is holding this year’s government CA

Conference in Victoria on November 6" — 8t at the Hotel Grand Pacific.

The conference will include CAs attending Question Period and a CA Social evening (that we
hope you can attend).

I’ll ask your CAs to enter this information in your calendars.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 16.

Date: August 9, 2018 12:33:56 PM
©

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Aug 16.

I'll get Mayor to read out or articulate PJH’s message at Western Speedway.
I'll present s.22 with the letter from PJH and she or family can read it out at the event.
©

Ps —he hasn’t responded to the email about Sept 8/9....if | don’t hear back by Monday I'll just go
ahead an approve that plan as we discussed.

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
Subject: FW: Request for the Premier
Date: August 9, 2018 12:33:32 PM

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

Meetings — .....now Saturday, March 16t 2019 is the next one —so | might as well put in that

request now!

Next year is an election year for our Local Union — so the timing would be good!

Anyway, if it is possible to confirm a meeting with myself and a few of our Local Union officers with

the Premier on the available September 11t - 11 am time slot — we would like to confirm that. (

Vancouver or Victoria?)

Also, if the Premier is agreeable - maybe we could do a brief video welcoming message at that time,

which we could play for our members at our September 15t Meeting?

There are a number of good announcement recently that I would like to have directly relayed to our

members .
Let me know what works best.
Many thanks

Brian

Brian Cochrane
Business Manager

Iuoe

LOoOCAL 118

International Union of Operating Engineers Local 115
bcochrane@iuoel15.ca
www.iuoel115.ca
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
membership meeting on September 11"if this could work for you? 10am or 11am would work on

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

Meeting on Saturday, September 15t ( Location — our Auditorium at 4333 Ledger Avenue in
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

juoe

LOC AL Tt18

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

Subject: FW: CONSTITUENT -8.22 - 8 YEARS OLD -- Request for a meeting with the Premier from an 8 year old
constituent

Date: August 9, 2018 12:31:12 PM

Can you get this on a pink?

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Kitzul, Sheldon LASS:EX

Subject: CONSTITUENT -s.22 - 8 YEARS OLD -- Request for a meeting with the Premier from an 8 year

old constituent

Hi Bruce and Amber, over to you...................

From:s.22
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc:s-22
Subject: Request for a meeting with the Premier from an 8 year old constituent

Good afternoon!
5.22
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s.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Foqg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CONSTITUENT -5.22 - 8 YEARS OLD -- Request for a meeting with the Premier from an 8 year old
constituent

Date: August 9, 2018 12:30:32 PM

Hi Both,

What a sweet email! I'm just going through the schedule and planning ahead for a number of things

and have a block of time on September 7" where the Premier could be in the constituency office.
Perhaps this is something that could fit into that day?

We can chat more about it if you like.

A

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Kitzul, Sheldon LASS:EX

Subject: CONSTITUENT -s.22 .8 YEARS OLD -- Request for a meeting with the Premier from an 8 year
old constituent

Hi Bruce and Amber, over to yoU.....c.ccceee.e...

From; s.22
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: 522

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
Subject: RE: Krista Carle"s Celebration of Life
Date: August 9, 2018 12:13:08 PM

Bruce — | have Susan Working on the draft. Will call her now and give you an update on timing.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Krista Carle's Celebration of Life

Will do. Draft in hand...will get back to you about that.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: s.22 Celebration of Life

Bruce can you get in touch with $22  today regarding this. | think she’s trying to get everything
organized for the service.

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 218 | 778.387.1715

Begin forwarded message:

From: $.22

Date: August 9, 2018 at 7:16:50 AM PDT
To: <evan.brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Krista Carle's Celebration of Life

Evan,

Any idea when the written statement will be available?
s.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.17
Subject: RE: Kamloops reimbursement
Date: August 9, 2018 12:12:21 PM

Thank you. Confirming we have claimed only what is appropriate (jun 21 night of travel up, plus
dinner that evening ).

From:s.17

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Kamloops reimbursement

Is that an appropriate expense? Did a couple government events and then a party event the other
two nights. Approve what is appropriate based on what | did.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2018, at 9:01 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi John,

Elizabeth has indicated an email acknowledgement is needed for processing this
payment for you — this is for 1 night of hotel in Kamloops and per diem for the day.

A

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Kamloops reimbursement

Hi Amber,

Can you please forward to the Premier for an email acknowledgement it is correct and
Kathryn Reine will put it through? The Premier will be reimbursed for hotel and per
diem as the travel was paid on my purchasing card.

Thanks,

From:s-15 [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

<Scan_20180808.pdf>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Ce: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: BC Alliance for Healthy Living
Date: August 9, 2018 12:07:27 PM

| don’t read this as a direct request for a meeting with the Premier. Appears to be a blanket
introduction /request to me.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: BC Alliance for Healthy Living

Out of constit meeting request....over to you.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request: BC Alliance for Healthy Living

Bruce — Maybe even staff might benefit from a meeting. Your thoughts??
FYl............./mms

From: Vasilev, Susan
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:33 PM
Subject: Meeting Request: BC Alliance for Healthy Living

Rita Koutsodimos is the new Executive Director for this organization; if your MLA wants to, they can
have an introductory meeting meet with her to listen/learn about the group.

From: Rita Koutsodimos <RKoutsodimos@bchealthyliving.ca>
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 at 2:27 PM

Cc: Brenda Bedford <BBedford@bchealthyliving.ca>
Subject: Meeting Request: BC Alliance for Healthy Living
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The BC Alliance for Healthy Living is dedicated to improving the health of British Columbians by
addressing the risk factors and health inequities that significantly contribute to chronic disease.
BCAHL is an alliance in the truest sense, our board and membership is comprised of the CEQOS and
executives of some of the largest health charities in BC as well as professional associations and local
government.

| have recently been appointed as BCAHL's Executive Director and would appreciate the opportunity
to meet with you to tell you more about the alliance and our prevention priorities for keeping British
Columbians healthy.

Our current focus is on poverty reduction and healthy transportation systems. As you are aware,
income is one of the most influential determinants of health. BCAHL has actively promoted poverty
reduction to address chronic disease over the past decade and recently have been very engaged
with the government’s consultation. We would welcome the opportunity to share our reflections
from the health sector before the provincial poverty reduction strategy is finalized. Transportation is
another important determinant of health and | would like to tell you about our Communities on the
Move initiative which has received the endorsement and support of nearly 100 organizations
representing diverse interest groups across the province.

| understand this is a busy time for addressing the needs of your constituents; but we believe it is
likely that one-third of your constituents are already affected by chronic disease so | hope you can
make time to discuss what policy actions can make a difference in their lives.

| would be delighted to meet with you any time after August 7t Brenda Bedford who is CC'd here
can help to arrange a date.

Thank you for your kind attention,

Rita Koutsodimos

Executive Director

BC Alliance for Healthy Living Society
#310—-1212 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6H 3V2

T: 604-629-1630 C: 604-989-4546
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Kamloops reimbursement
Date: August 9, 2018 12:02:49 PM

Approved. This is just for the day of the caucus correct? No other days will be claimed.

From: .17

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

From:s.13 [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.be.ca]
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
Subject: Sing Tao
Date: August 9, 2018 10:59:33 AM

Can you send me the invite from Sing Tao that was recently received?

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parki i P
Subject: FW: August 30/31 flights
Date: August 9, 2018 10:06:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Please book the following:

August 30t — Victoria to Smithers

Air Canada - $398
AC8052 30AUG Victoria to Vancouver 105P 133P
AC8562 30AUG Vancouver to Smithers 245P 434P

August 315 — Smithers to Victoria

7. Air Canada - $339
AC8563 31AUG Smithers to Vancouver 455P 642P
AC8081 31AUG Vancouver to Victoria  840P 911P

Premier
Don Bain
Evan Brown

Don Wright (please let Keira know)

s.15;8.22

From: Rebecca Thompson [mailto:rebecca.thompson@flightcentre.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: August 30/31 flights

Hi Elizabeth,

5.22
| have included some options for you below.

&ugu_sjj_qm — Nanaimo to Smithers

1. Air Canada - $378
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AC8256 30AUG Nanaimo to Vancouver
AC8560 30AUG Vancouver to Smithers

2. Air Canada - $378
AC8260 30AUG Nanaimo to Vancouver
AC8562 30AUG Vancouver to Smithers

August 30t — Victoria to Smithers

3. Air Canada - $307
AC8050 30AUG Victoria to Vancouver
AC8560 30AUG Vancouver to Smithers

4. Air Canada - $398
AC8052 30AUG Victoria to Vancouver
AC8562 30AUG Vancouver to Smithers

August 315t — Victoria to Smithers

5. Air Canada - $323
AC8050 31AUG Victoria to Vancouver
AC8560 31AUG Vancouver to Smithers

6. Air Canada - $323

AC8052 31AUG Victoria to Vancouver
AC8562 31AUG Vancouver to Smithers

August 315t — Smithers to Victoria

8. Air Canada - $339
AC8563 31AUG Smithers to Vancouver
AC8081 31AUG Vancouver to Victoria

8. Air Canada - $339
AC8565 31AUG Smithers to Vancouver
AC8083 31AUG Vancouver to Victoria

Rebecca Thompson  Travel Manager
Flight Centre Business Travel Victoria
(250) 360-2058

CPBC #4232 CO #467138 OPC #702971

550A 616A
730A 919A

1135A 1159A
245P 434p

525A 553A
730A 919A

105P 133P
245P 434p

525A 553A
730A 919A

105P 133P
245P 434pP

455P 642P
840P 911P

800P 947P
1130P 1159P
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From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>

Subject: August 30/31 flights

Hi Tamra,

Can you please check flights that leave from Nanaimo on the 30" and flights that leave from Victoria

on the 30" and the 312 Returning Smithers to Victoria on the 315",

Thanks,

g@rﬂﬁ’% Pardcndan

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct; 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this

message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: REigoo ™ =~
Date: August 9, 2018 9:32:46 AM

| believe it would be Vanessa who would approve. CC her on your email and it should be all good.

s.22

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: s.22

Hey! You know things!
s.22 . s.22
and need to be available by phone
Do you know who is the account holder that should approved this (per David’'s email below)?

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Henry, David A FIN:EX" <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 9, 2018 at 8:21:06 AM PDT
To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Sut:uject:s'22

Hi Jen,

Phone # | have for them is: 1-800-377-5011 (option 2)
One item, good idea for the account holder for your TELUS phone to be Cc’d as they
normally approve changes to accounts.

David

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-22
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Hi David,

| reached out to the corporate contact through email and have not heard back yet.
5.22 and am hoping to have this sorted, | wonder if you have a phone

number or alternate contact for them you could share with me?

s.22

Thanks!

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Aug 7, 2018, at 3:06 PM, Henry, David A FIN:EX <David.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jen please see below for options if you are with TELUS. Let me know if
you are with Rogers and will get you details. It is a good idea to have a
roaming plan, with the normal amount of email we get.

ROAMING Options:

Roaming in the US have the following options below. Contact TELUS
corporate support and ask for the appropriate plan based on how long
client will be there and data required etc. See below for plans and contact.

TELUS Corporate contact:
corp34.tm(@telus.com

Cheers,

David Henry

Service Manager

Premier’s Office Technology Support
@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-953-5151

US Passport Essentials for 4G

Free
P?\ISSPO“ Pass Includes Overage Incoming
ame
Texts
Voice Unlimited N/A
$5.00/50
us MB for
Passport first 800
25 Dat 150 MB
Essentials $ ate MB,

Page 284 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



25 - 3 Day $0.10/MB
thereafter
Text Unlimited N/A
50
Voice . $0.50/Min
Minutes
us
Passport
Po $25 | Data | somB | s$o0.50MB
Essentials
25
150
Text $0.50/Text
Texts
250
Voice . $0.50/Min
Minutes
us
Passport
50 5.00/50
Essentials $ Data 250 MB $ MB
50 Included
Text Unlimited N/A
300
Voice . $0.50/Min
Minutes
us
Passport
60 5.00/50
Essentials $ Data 300 MB $
MB
60
Text Unlimited N/A
Voice Unlimited N/A
us
Passport $5.00/50
80 Dat 1GB
Essentials $ ata MB
80
Text Unlimited N/A
Voice Unlimited N/A
us
Passport $5.00/50
120 Data 2 GB
Essentials $ MB
120
Text Unlimited N/A

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
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Sent: August 7, 2018 12:32 PM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subjects.22

Hi there,
Not sure if this is where | should be directing this question, but thought I'd
start here.

s.22

will need to be available by phone for work-related reasons and am
wondering if | need to get a US plan for these times (and if this is where |
should do it!).

Let me know if | should be asking elsewhere.
Thanks!

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V&V

218 | 250-818-4881
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.
Date: August 9, 2018 9:09:22 AM

Just an FYI —the organizer of this event seems to have interpreted Jake's acknowledgement email as

an acceptance to attend.
We were unaware of this until it was brought to our attention by Anne Kang (who attended).

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.

And this came in on Saturday...

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 9:20 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.

Further to!

From: Yeung Ming S-22

Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2018 2:33 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: % & : Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.

Dear Staff of the Office of Premier,
How are youl!
Some updating to you.

VVIP Parking at the side of the Hall is reserved for Premier Horgan.

Direct Phone $-22 Philip Yeung at the spot.

Dr. Andrew Weaver just promised to attend and he will arrive at around 3:30pm.
We will have full preparation for Premier's Arrival.

= W o=

Thank you for your attention.
Looking forward to Premier's Official Visit.
Best regards

Philip Yeung
Seminar Organizing Committee
Co-Chair and Coordinator

1% H Outlook
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&A% N\: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

RI%EFE]: 20184E7 H 24 H 13:56

ek Nz 'Yeung Ming'

- /8: RE: Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.

Dear Mr. Yeung:

Thank you for your invitation for Premier Horgan to attend your upcoming seminar. We
appreciate your taking the time to write and apologize for the delay in response.

On your behalf, we have shared a copy of your message with the Premier’s Scheduling
Branch. They will contact you at their earliest opportunity with further information.

Thank you, again, for writing. We wish you all the best.

From: Yeung Ming S-22

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:30 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Seminar in Memory of David Chuen-Yan Lai, C.M., Ph.D. 5 August, 2018.

To: Hon. John Horgan, The Premier of the Province of B.C.
From: The Seminar Organizing Committee
Ming Fat (Philip) Yeung
Memorial Event
Co-chair and Coordinator
INVITATION
Dear Mr. Premier,
How are youl
You are cordially invited to attend the Seminar with full details depicted in the Attachment.
R.S.V.P. 27 July, 2018.

Wishing you every success ahead!

Best regards.

Ming Fat (Philip) Yeung Bobbie Jia
Co-chair Co-chair
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3% H Qutlook
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Wild Salmon Advisory Council and Premier"s Schedule
Date: August 9, 2018 9:04:45 AM

Thanks Christine. | will advise of the meeting — however the Premier is currently scheduled to be off.
Will let you know if that changes and he is able to attend.

A

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Witter, Allison PREM:EX

Subject: Wild Salmon Advisory Council and Premier's Schedule

Hi Amber,

The next meeting of the Wild Salmon Advisory Council is August 20-21, in Victoria. We don’t have a
location yet, but will try to hold this in the buildings if possible or nearby.

| know that PJH is away for some of August, so no problem if this doesn’t work. However, if he
happened to be in town on either date, it would be great to have him join a brief portion of the
meeting (maybe a half-hour or so, plus photos).

Allison Witter is the lead on this, so if you need details please feel free to reach out to her by e-mail
or at 250.889.2325. If PJH was available we would coordinate with Eric Kristianson on any related

communications needs.

Christine
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: 5.22
Subject: RE: Message from Erik Bentsen & Pictures of Ocean Falls
Date: August 9, 2018 9:02:43 AM

Thanks for the picture of the receipt — Elizabeth has requested the charge be reversed on your card.

A

From:$-22

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Message from Erik Bentsen & Pictures of Ocean Falls

Hey Amber. We were charged the usual 17 bucks for a reservation on Aug 4 to return to Nanaimo. We
were also charged 80 bucks for assured loading. Do you know what that is all about?

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
To:5.22

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:40:24 AM

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
Subject: IMG_0915.JPG

Date: August 9, 2018 8:54:59 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15;8.22
Subject: Aug 31st Meeting
Date: August 9, 2018 8:53:54 AM

Confirming it will be in Smithers — no travel by chopper to Unistotden territory. Hoping to confirm

flights today.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bichards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Materials from Aguaculture announcement - June 20
Date: August 8, 2018 6:51:09 PM

That’s fine with me Erin thanks !
Amber

On Aug 8, 2018, at 4:22 PM, Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry, Chris — I didn’t reply all in my last reply. | just heard from Rosa —she’s in
Vancouver until about 10:30am tomorrow morning and can send me everything then.
Will that do, or do you need them sooner?

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Materials from Aquaculture announcement - June 20

Okay, all | can find are the drafts so I've emailed Rosa Kouri asking for the finals.

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Materials from Aquaculture announcement - June 20

QA, NR, Backgrounder & SN. No issues scan for this as I'm only looking for the material
on the announcement.

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Materials from Aquaculture announcement - June 20

It’s not on the LAN, so | will search Sage’s emails. Amber, are you looking for NR, SN, BN
and Issues Scan?

Erin Richards
250-896-6322
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From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Materials from Aquaculture announcement - June 20

| wasn't here at that time, but | believe Sage would have them. Erin, are you able to
search for these?

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Aug 8, 2018, at 2:00 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jen,

Could you please send me the full suite of materials prepared for the

Aquaculture announcement on June 20th?

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass. Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events

Date: August 8, 2018 4:10:03 PM

Importance: High

FYl —sent in leave requests for the following:

Welcome Reception
Selina’s address.

A

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:32 AM

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
White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Banh,
Lindsay EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX;
Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX; Gervais,
Dominique CITZ:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hong, Jonathan PSSG:EX; Hubley,
Holly AEST:EX; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet, Lisa
EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Wendland,
Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please note the following UBCM whipped events for your Member’s calendar. In the event your
Member is seeking leave for any of the whipped events a leave request is required.

Tue/Sep 11
6:30 pm - 8:30 pm
Welcome Reception

Wed/Sep 12
2:00 pm-2:30 pm
Address by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

5:30 pm - 7:00 pm
BC Government Reception

Fri/Sep 14
11:00 am - 12:00 pm
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Address by the Premier

Please refer to the following website for the most up to date agenda/program.
http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2018-convention-information/convention-program-
bulletin.html

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Phone calls with Jagrup
Date: August 8, 2018 4:08:59 PM

Heya — | had to change 2 of them because of timing on Jagrup’s end.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Phone calls with Jagrup

Hi Amber:

For the Oct. 9" call — it was put into the calendar at 4:00pm, however the email says 4:30pm, so |
have moved it in both Geoff and PJH’s calendars, and sent out invite. If for any reason you had it at
4:00pm for another reason just let me know. Amber/ Geoff has their weekly Green Caucus meeting
from 4:00-4:30pm.

Thanks !

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
Subject: FW: Draft .22 letter
Date: August 8, 2018 4:07:42 PM
Hi Susan,

See below — Bruce would like someone in correspondence/protocol to vet this letter. Will give you a
call to discuss further if needed too.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:18 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft s.22 letter

Here is the draft. Not sure if Amber has forwarded this to protocol/correspondence yet or ??

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Draft s.22 letter

In case he chooses to have letter sent/read at memorial...here is a first draft for you and he to make
better.

July 27,2018

s.22
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s.22

Sincerely,

John Horgan, Premier

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: lva Georgieva

Subject: RE: Clean Qil Global

Date: August 8, 2018 4:05:43 PM
Hi lva,

Thanks for connecting. We will be in touch regarding the Premier’s availability.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: lva Georgieva [mailto:iva.georgieva@VCTek.com]
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:24 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Clean Qil Global

Good afternoon,

| am just following up on the Clean Qil Global Initiative. ( please see below correspondence )

Given the scope, impacts and urgency of it ( as outlined in the attached letter ), | would kindly
appreciate possible dates to schedule a meeting between our CEO — Dr. Columba Yeung and the
Honorable Premier.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,

lva

Iva Georgieva, B.Ec., MComm.
Co-ordinator— Regulatory and Siakeholders Relations

j VALUE CREATION GROUP OF COMPANIES

PHONE: 403-539-4500 CELL: 403-880-3499
DIRECT: 403-539-4544 FAX: 403-539-4501
EMAIL: iva. rgieva@vctek.com

Suite 1100, 635 — 8 Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P 3M3 www.vctek.com

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This e-mail and any accompanying documents are subject to copyright and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any use, disclosure, retention, copying or action taken in reliance on the contents of this
email and any accompanying documents by anyone other than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are
not an intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.
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From: Iva Georgieva

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:34 PM

To: 'premier@gov.bc.ca’

Cc: 'Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca'; "Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Clean Oil Global

Dear Premier,
Our Chairman and CEO — Dr. Columba Yeung has sent a letter to you by post — Re: Clean Oil
Global,
=>» BIC Environmentally Responsible Economic Growth, High Value Benefit Sharing, Foreign
Investment with Pivotal BC Role
Please find attached scanned copy for your early awareness and attention.

Yours truly,

lva Georgieva

Iva Georgieva, B.Ec., MComm.
Co-ordinator— Regulatory and Stakeholders Relations

VALUE CREATION GROUP OF COMPANIES

D

PHONE: 403-539-4500 CELL: 403-880-3499
DIRECT: 403-539-4544 FAX: 403-539-4501
EMAIL: iva. rgieva@vctek.com

Suite 1100, 635 — 8" Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P 3M3 www.vctek.com

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

Please consider the environment before printing my email..

This e-mail and any accompanying documents are subject to copyright and may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any use, disclosure, retention, copying or action
taken in reliance on the contents of this email and any accompanying documents by anyone
other than an intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient,
please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister"s office Contact List
Date: August 8, 2018 3:50:36 PM

| think you are amazing.

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:28 PM
To: LP Administrative Coordinators

Cc: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Minister's office Contact List

Hi all;

Danny Loubert has graciously accepted the task of updating the Contact / Distribution lists from
Layne Clark. He is in the process of revising the attached Minister Office Contact List. As things have
not slowed down in our Premiers Offices, we appreciate your patience with this endeavour. If you
could please take a moment and confirm that your Minister’s office information is correct on the
attached list, that would be greatly appreciated.

Please send responses to both Danny and myself.

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

To: McLaren. Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Reception Invitation from BCPFFA
Date: August 8, 2018 3:49:46 PM

Can you add this to the calendar for me Chris? Currently Premier is not able to attend but I'd like it in there for

NOow.

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reception Invitation from BCPFFA

FYl Amber — an invitation for John

Sheldon

From: BCPFFA [mailto:bcpffa=shaw.ca@mail153.suw16.rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of BCPFFA
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Reception Invitation from BCPFFA
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Dear MLA,
The British Columbia Professional Fire Fighters' Association cordially invites you to the inaugural BCPFFA Reception at

the Hilton Whistler on September 10th in beautiful Whistler, during the UBCM 2018.

DETAILS:
DATE: September 10, 2018

TIME: 7:30 pm to 10:00 pm

WHERE: Mount Currie Ballroom at the Hilton Whistler Resort
RSVP by Sept 1st, 2018 by filling out the form HERE  which is also linked into this BCPFFA BECEPTION INVITATION,

We are honoured to have the opportunity to welcome you and a guest to the inaugural reception and enjoy some food &
beverages; while connecting with the BCPFFA Executive Board members and your Local Professional Fire Fighters' Union
Leaders. We look forward to you and a guest joining us.

If you have any questions, please contact us at 604.436.2053 or

Sincerely,
2]

Gord Ditchburn
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President

Copyright @ 2017 British Columbia Professional Fire Fighters' Association.
Affiliated with the International Association of Fire Fighters, A.F.L - C.1.O. Canadian Labour Congress. All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
BC Professional Fire Fighters' Association
3891 Main Street, Vancouver, BC. V5V 3P1

(T) 604.436.2053 | (F) 604.436.3057 | bepffa@shaw.ca

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: 5.22

Subject: BC Ferry Charge

Date: August 8, 2018 3:47:02 PM
Hi Both!

You should not have been charged for more than the reservation — can you please take a picture of
the receipt for me and we’ll have the extra charge reversed for you.

Amber

From:s-22 i ]
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

To: §.22

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
To: 5:22
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
Subject: FW: Diplomatic Meeting Requests

Date: August 8, 2018 3:24:27 PM
Attachments: PO Request Tracking Julv26 2018.docx

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

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.be.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX
Subject: RE:

Date: August 8, 2018 3:23:20 PM
Thank you!

From: Kang, Gurbrinder [mailto:Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:21 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject:

Hope this helps

Gurbrinder Kang | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-953-4732 | F: 250-387-4680
gurbrinder.kang@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Diamond Jubilee photos of Christa & John Horgan, MLA
Date: August 8, 2018 3:23:14 PM
Attachments: John 2A.JPG

John 2B.JPG

Here they are!
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Clean Qil Global
Date: August 8, 2018 3:15:39 PM

Let’s get it through now that we see an explicit request for a meeting.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Clean Oil Global

Hey Amber,

You asked where this one was and it turns out you gave Jake the OK to treat it as a solicitation and it
was not put through for scheduling and now you and Geoff got copied...how do you want to handle
it now?

Chris

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:04 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Clean Qil Global

Hello Chris!
I ran this one by Amber originally while you were away and she agreed that it was a

solicitation. I did share w/ EMPR as an FYI. Would you like me to do anything different with
this or just close on our end? Thank you!

From: Iva Georgieva [mailto:iva.georgieva@VCTek.com]
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
appreciate possible dates to schedule a meeting between our CEO - Dr. Columba Yeung and the
Honorable Premier.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,
lva
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Iva Georgieva, B.Ec., MComm.
Co-ordinator— Regulatory and Stakeholders Relations

VALUE CREATION GRrROUP OF COMPANIES

&
PHONE: 403-539-4500 CELL: 403-880-3499
DIRECT: 403-53 9—4_1544 FAX: 403-539-4501

EMAIL: iva.georgieva@vctek.com

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

To: 'premier@gov.bc.ca’'

Cc: 'Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca'; 'Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Clean Qil Global

Dear Premier,

Our Chairman and CEO - Dr. Columba Yeung has sent a letter to you by post — Re: Clean Oil

Global
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

Suite 1100, 635 — 8! Ave SW Calgary, AB T2P 3M3 www.vctek.com

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

Cc: Fogq. Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Phone call with Amber/Bruce Fogg
Date: August 8, 2018 2:31:00 PM

Hi Debbie,

Can you help to confirm a phone call for Bruce with Amber Hockin? Tomorrow if at all possible —
Bruce has an issue he is hoping to connect with Amber about.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sept 5 pre-brief
Date: August 8, 2018 1:46:44 PM

Il ask Sage for these. Thanks for the reminder.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Sept 5 pre-brief

Hi Amber,
Want to make sure | have everything for this pre-brief with Eric and Amber.
This is the note in the calendar entry.

**Will require the full suite of materials provided for the original AQ announcement as well as an
update on the state of talks.

| do not have the AQ announcement details but you may? Let me know if | need to request anything.
Thanks,
Chris

Chris McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

Page 320 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Your challenge
Date: August 15, 2018 12:31:44 PM

| called you. YOU aren’t ready to discuss.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Your challenge

Call me when you are ready to discuss.

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
Subject: RE: Premier"s location for Cabinet and PA
Date: August 15, 2018 12:29:01 PM

Thanks! [ still feel good about that timing lol.

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's location for Cabinet and PA

Hi Amber — thanks for letting me know!! Cabinet on Sept 26" is from 10:00-12:30 (see attached)

and confirming that there is no PA Sept 27" Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier's location for Cabinet and PA

Hi Michelle,

Confirming Premier will be attending Cabinet and PA at VCO for the following dates:

Sept 61— P&A
9—-12pm

Sept 19t — Cabinet
9—-11:30am

Sept 26t — cabinet
9am —11:30am

** please also confirm there is no P&A on Sept 27t

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Subject: September 5th

Date: August 15, 2018 11:38:11 AM
Hi Jaymini,

Just wanted to connect to confirm the meeting on September 5t for Premier and Andrew at S5pm
here in the PO. Are we still good to go for that one?

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: PJH, Geoff and Don
Location: PO

Start: Tue 2018-09-04 2:30 PM
End: Tue 2018-09-04 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Tuesday from 2:30 PM to 4:00 PM
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Required AttendeesWright, Don J. PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Page 324 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Cabinet Briefing
Location: PO

Start: Tue 2018-09-04 1:30 PM
End: Tue 2018-09-04 2:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17

Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth

PREM:EX

Page 325 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Disc Golf
Date: August 15, 2018 11:13:58 AM

Ok. I'll continue to hold until you hear back.

s.22

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Disc Golf

The only complete go | have no heard back on is $:22

On Aug 15, 2018, at 11:09 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Sheena,

Just checking in to see if this is completely confirmed on all sides:

August 29" — 2pm — 4pm
Disc Golf & interview with Richard Zussman

I'm also holding 1pm for prep ahead of heading out for the golf game. The prep would
happen here in PO with you and Sage.

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Review of Premier's Confirmed Speaking Events
Location: Sage's Office

Start: Wed 2018-08-29 11:00 AM

End: Wed 2018-08-29 11:30 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern:every Wednesday from 11:00 AM to 11:30 AM

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Required AttendeesAaron, Sage PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle
GCPE:EX

Importance: High
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Review of Premier's Confirmed Speaking Events
Location: Sage's Office

Start: Wed 2018-08-22 11:00 AM

End: Wed 2018-08-22 11:30 AM

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

Start: Wed 2018-08-15 11:00 AM

End: Wed 2018-08-15 11:30 AM

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

Page 329 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Review of Premier"s Confirmed Speaking Events
Date: August 15, 2018 11:01:51 AM

Yeah. Sorry — let me clean up those meetings in my calendar.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Review of Premier's Confirmed Speaking Events

I’'m assuming this is cancelled? It's only us who are here | think.
Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications
and Public Engagement

Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: Review of Premier's Confirmed Speaking Events

When: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Sage's Office
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Musical Ride Sundays.15
Date: August 15, 2018 10:48:03 AM
No | did not.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Musical Ride Sundays-15

Did you ever hear back from John about what he wants to do between events?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Musical Ride Sunday $-1°

15;8.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Musical Ride Sundays.15

Morning. $-15

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Check in: Amber/Don
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-08-29 9:00 AM
End: Wed 2018-08-29 9:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesHockin, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Fogq. Bruce PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey. Maureen LASS:EX
Ce: Bochon. Jake PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence from residents re fires

Date: August 15, 2018 10:05:14 AM

Thanks alll

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: Correspondence from residents re fires

All email and written courspondence is being forwarded to Premier’s correspondence. They in term
are forwarding to Ministry of Forests Correspondence Unit.

Elected officials and other “stakeholder’s” correspondence will also be flagged and sent to the
Forests Correspondence unit for immediate response.

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
Subject: RE: Timing for PJH materials
Date: August 15, 2018 10:04:15 AM

778-584-3330

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Timing for PJH materials

Sounds good. Can you send me your work cell number?

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 15, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Timing for PJH materials

Ok —let’s keep this in mind when we connect in the AM on materials for PJH. (When he’s back to
work!)

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Timing for PJH materials

Hey Amber,

Matt has asked me to take on the job of putting the issue scans and community scans together and

formatting them in one document for PJH. It takes a bit of time to do this, so I'm hoping we can add
about 40 mins to an hour to our deadline requests for materials. I'm sure I'll get faster at it once I've
done it a few times © | just wanted to flag that for you.

Thanks,

Erin Richards, Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-896-6322
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Ce: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: August 227 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting
Date: August 15, 2018 10:00:29 AM

Hi Bruce,

Can you keep in touch with Andra on this one? The Premier’s schedule is quite full over the next

month —Sept 27" could work for the Premier (1pm -1:30pm would be the best time.)
A

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:06 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: August 22?7 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Thanks Chris.
Please provide 4 or 5 dates and times that the Premier and/or Bruce Fogg have available in the next
month.

Thanks
Andra

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: August 22?7 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Hello Andra,

MLA Horgan is not available on August 22 and neither is Bruce Fogg, EA.

If you decide to go with a new date | appreciate you including Bruce Fogg in the next email.
Thank you,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:41 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX

Subject: August 227 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

HI Chris and Heidi,

Based on the responses from the South Island MLA’s | am hoping that your MLAs might be available

on August 22"°

any time after 2pm for a 1 hour meeting?
Let me know,

Thanks

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Hi M,

MLP’s office emailed their availability. See revised chart below.

L
MLA Tue., Aug. 21 Wed., Aug. 22 Thur., Aug. 23 Thur. Aug. 30
Horgan
Popham After 9:30am
James
Dean X After 2:00 X X
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Fleming Anytime After 1:30 anytime

9-10 am or
After 10:30

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

HI Melissa

Only had one response so far $-2
Thanks

Andra

2

From: Madevon, Solenn [mailto:Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX [mailto:Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

<lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

<Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca>; Madevon, Solenn <Solenn.Madevon@|leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX <Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Hello all,

| am endeavoring to find a new date for the South Island MLA meeting and wondering if your MLA’s
would be available at the end of August? Under the dates, please type in the window of time under

that your MLA is available for a 1 hr meeting.

MLA Tue., Aug. 21 Wed., Aug. 22 Thur., Aug. 23 Thur. Aug. 30

Horgan

Popham

James

Dean X After 2:00 X X

Fleming Anytime After 1:30 anytime 9-10 am or

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
Subject: RE:s.22 —Help Needed - Lakes District
Date: August 15, 2018 9:12:12 AM

Bruce — can we chat about these ?

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 7:28 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject:s.22 —Help Needed - Lakes District

From:$22

Date: August 14, 2018 at 6:30:51 PM PDT

To: premier@gov.bc.ca <premier@gov.bc.ca>, Horgan.MLA, John
<John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Help Needed - Lakes District

Dear Premier:

I’'m sure you're inundated with emails, and probably won’t even read this. However, on the off
chance you do — or someone with authority does — | will make an impassioned plea for assistance.

s.22

5.22 As you are undoubtedly aware, our communities are threatened by four

wildfires (Nadina Lake, Verdun, Shovel Lake, and Island Lake). The BC Wildfire Branch is doing
everything they can, but the simple fact is they simply don’t have the resources to fight these fires
effectively.

Tonight, the evacuation order in effect south of Burns Lake was expanded to include the
communities of Wistaria, Ootsa Lake, Tatalrose, Southbank, and a host of other small communities.
The Nadina Lake fire and the Verdun fire are expected to merge in the next few days if help doesn’t
arrive,

This area is in crisis. | know that there are many fires burning in the province right now, and many

communities need of help. But, please, don’t do what previous BC leaders have done and ignore the
Lakes District.

Sincerely,
s.22
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: With Dix to Sooke
Date: August 15, 2018 9:11:16 AM

Ok we shall proceed.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:07 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: With Dix to Sooke

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From:s.17

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 6:22 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: With Dix to Sooke

Sooner is better.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 3:59 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sept 7 in afternoon works for Minister and Mayor.

Other options would be much later in September (week of 24™ — Amber checking with

Kate so constit may not be possible)

Can we proceed to set up Sept 7....sorry it means another long day for you in the

middle of another long stretch of long days.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

) 250-208-2179
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meqgs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Kitimat Celebration
Date: August 14, 2018 5:28:45 PM

Ok - I'll block the day and see what we can do to make it all work.
Amber

On Aug 14, 2018, at 5:27 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image(001.gif>
Could work. Depends when the last flight is that afternoon.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:15 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Kitimat Celebration

Premier is committed to address PICS Diversity Fundraiser that evening in Vancouver.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Kitimat Celebration

Fyi — better block

From: Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca [mailto:Susannah.Pierce@Ingcanada.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Kitimat Celebration

Even/Geoff,

Just checked and looks like we have shifted the celebration in

Kitimat to the 6" of Oct. The DOK has asked to help build this
out and they believe the Saturday is a better day when folks are
off work.

S

Please be informed that any personal data submitted and handled as a part of the Shell business
relationship with its customers, supplier or partners is processed in accordance with the Shell Global Privacy
Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business Partners available at the relevant webpage under the
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domain www.shell.com, as supplemented by any further specific and/or local privacy statements. For any
queries or concerns regarding processing of your personal data, please refer to the Shell Global Privacy

Policy - Business Customers, Suppliers and Business Partners or contact your relevant Customer Service
Centre.

Page 342 of 383 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meaqgs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: A suggestion

Date: August 14, 2018 5:13:55 PM
Hi Geoff,

Below email was sent to the Premier from the Premier of PEL.
Re: Zhejiang province requesting direction on a Canadian partner province in economic
development.

Shall | send relevant info to JTT for follow up?

Amber

From: $:22

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: A suggestion

For follow up.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Duncan McIntosh®22

Date: August 13, 2018 at 1:16:26 PM PDT
To:s-22
Subject: A suggestion

Dear John,

Wade couldn't find your personal email address, so I am sending this to the one
s.22

Hello from Stowe, Vermont. We are at the Eastern Canadian Premiers/new
England Governors meetings.s-13

s.13
When you 22 visited, 522 I mentioned that I
chaired the Canada China Friendship and Goodwill Association. (www.ccfga.ca)

Last week, Zhejiang province contacted my counterpart at the Chinese Peoples
Association for Friendship with Foreign Countries (CPAFFC
www.en.cpaffc.org.cn) with a request for direction in their search for a Canadian
partner province in economic development. Because of the size and location of
this province, the Zhejiang team proposed Quebec, Ontario or British Columbia
as preferred Canadian partners. The CPAFFC asked my opinion on where they
should focus. I recommended British Columbia should be explored first. If such
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an exploration seems appropriate, could you suggest someone in your operation
who could connect with this team to determine if this relationship would of
interest to you? The Chinese are proposing to make a visit soon to the province is
interested in such a relationship.

The Canadian contact is Xuan (Frank) Zhou who can be reached at
xuanzhou(@sunrise.ca Frank works with our association, is fluently bilingual and
can direct people on where to find reliable answers quickly. (Our BC Board
member is Glyniss Leyshon, the international opera director, who lives Victoria.
Glynis would be happy to meet with anyone interested to provide background
about our organization.)

Zhejiang is a prosperous coastal province below Shanghai where President Xi was
formerly both Governor and Party Chief. It is very influential economically and
politically within the federal government. I thought you should have first look,
given the rapid changes occurring in Ontario and the upcoming election in
Quebec.

Thanks for pointing this proposal in the right direction.

s.22

Best,

Duncan
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: December 12 Cabinet

Date: August 14, 2018 4:21:00 PM
Hi Elizabeth,

Would it be possible to hold the December 12™" Cabinet at VCO and have it from 9 — 11am only? |
am attempting to schedule the Premier and have many Ministers attend a luncheon in Vancouver
that same day — the luncheon would begin at 11:30am and we would need sometime in between

Cabinet and the start time to get to the location.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: "Val Litwin"
Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: BC Chamber - dates for Premier & Cabinet Lunch
Date: August 14, 2018 4:13:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.pna
image004.png
image005.pna
Hi Val,

December 12" is looking to be the best date for the Premier & Cabinet Lunch. | need to confirm a
few items before we can lock in that date, but wanted to connect and let you know.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Val Litwin [mailto:vlitwin@bcchamber.org]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: BC Chamber - dates for Premier & Cabinet Lunch

Hi Geoff,
Please let me know if we can start to zero in on a date for this year’s Premier & Cabinet lunch?

Best, Val

From: Val Litwin

Sent: July-26-18 3:23 PM

To: 'Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX' <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Wade, Debbie PREM:EX' <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Chamber - dates for Premier & Cabinet Lunch

Hi Geoff,

Thanks for taking the time to meet a few weeks ago — we had a productive meeting with Minister
James the following Monday.

I’'m following, as promised, to see if we might begin to zero in on some potential dates for the

Premier & Cabinet Lunch. We look forward to hosting the premier and his cabinet and offering him
a platform to talk about “growing the economy”.
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To refresh, some suggested dates on our end:

e December 121" 13t and 14t
Best, Val
Val Litwin

President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

SHin] fFCES

BC Chamber of Commerce | The Voice of Business in BC

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY - DO NOT FORWARD

This email, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, is confidential and is intended only for the
named recipients. This email may not be reproduced or redistributed or passed on in whole or in part, directly or
indirectly, to any other person. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-
mail or otherwise and ensure that it is permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or
read its contents.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Speaking: Labour Day at PNE
Start: September 3, 2018 10:00:00 AM
End: September 3, 2018 12:30:00 PM
Location: PNE

Attachments: n 201 1.pdf

Re: speaking at Vancouver and District Labour Council (VDLC) event at the PNE
Contact:

Stephen von Sychowski, President

604-254-0703

office@vdlc.ca <mailto:office@vdle.ca>

Agenda:
TBC

Attendees:
Organized through VDLC, New Westminster and District Labour Council and BCFed

Invite:

Sent confirmation email Aug 9 copied Joleen /em
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22
Subject: August 19th
Date: August 14, 2018 4:00:30 PM

August 19'" addresses and times:

Location of Constit Event:
Sooke Flats (same as last year)
12 -2:30pm

And

Location of Musical ride is:
Fred Milne Field

2249 Sooke River Rd

Sooke, British Columbia V9Z 0X5
Event Start Time is 6pm

Contact: Steve Wright — retired RCMP , 250-882-4289.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Farmer

Subject: RE: did that pkg ever arrive?
Date: August 14, 2018 3:58:20 PM
®

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: did that pkg ever arrive?

Great © — I'm also somewhat disappointed that no one here asked me anything further about its

arrival.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:49 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: did that pkg ever arrive?

Yeah it did. Sorry | meant to tell you. yesterday they arrived. Everyone is pleased

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: did that pkg ever arrive?

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
Subject: RE: August 227 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting
Date: August 14, 2018 3:57:45 PM

Yes — Premier is not available. Although | don’t think Bruce is either.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: August 22?7 - FW: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Do we want to send this to Bruce again?
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

on August 22nd any time after 2pm for a 1 hour meeting?

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

Only had one response so fal
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
<Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
<Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca>; Madevon, Solenn <Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX <Melissa.Farrance@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Hello all,

| am endeavoring to find a new date for the South Island MLA meeting and wondering if your MLA's
would be available at the end of August? Under the dates, please type in the window of time under

Page 352 0f 383 OOP-2019-91480



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

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Prince Rupert/Pembina
Date: August 14, 2018 3:49:41 PM
Attachments: image007.png

image008.pna

image009.pna

image010.pna

image011.png

| do —shall | give you a call?

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hey Amber,
Do you have second to discuss this?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: REQUESTING Re: Meeting with Prince Rupert/Pembina

See below

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Re: REQUESTING Re: Meeting with Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello Raj and Paula,

Just wanted to confirm that this information has been received and is in the calendars of MSF and
MLA Rice.

Thank you for letting me know if they are able to attend. Please note that a pre-brief will take place
at 3:15 pm ahead of the meeting at VCO.

Let me know if you require any further information regarding this request.

Cheers,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806
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From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX
Cc: 'Rice, Jennifer'

Subject: REQUESTING Re: Meeting with Prince Rupert/Pembina

Hello Amanda, Connie and Team Rice,

Please see below details regarding the meeting with Mayor Brain of Prince Rupert and Pembina to
discuss Watson Island, Pembina’s project and reconciliation on Friday, September 21 at 3:30 pm (45
minutes scheduled) at the Vancouver Cabinet Offices.

We would like to invite MLA Rice and your ministers to attend this meeting.

Please provide me with your confirmation and any other ministry staff who may be attending.
Thank you for your kind assistance with this request and | look forward to hearing from you at your
earliest convenience.

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
Premier Horgan on September 21° at 3:30 pm:

Mick Dilger, CEO, Pembina

John Young, Vice President, Community Affairs, Pembina

Robert Long, CAO, City of Prince Rupert

Mayor Lee Brain, City of Prince Rupert

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

Subject: Accepted: Meeting: Mayor of Prince Rupert & CEQ Pembina
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Check in: Sage/Sheena
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-08-29 9:30 AM
End: Wed 2018-08-29 10:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Update- Meeting Request- Prince Rupert/Pembina
Date: August 14, 2018 3:17:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.pna
image003.png
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
Robert Long, CAQ, City of Prince Rupert

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

To: Brianne Bunko <Bri n in >

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

'd like to confirm that September 21" at 2:30 pm in Vancouver will work well for the meeting. The
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

From: Brianne Bunko [mailto:Brianne.Bunk rincer .ca]
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

no longer be available to meet on July 9th as previously proposed.
Alternatively, we would like to propose a few other options:

-Prince Rupert is planning an announcement regarding Watson Island and Pembina’s project on July

23" in Prince Rupert. This deal will be bringing in upwards of $100 M to our community. We would
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
24,

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

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: President"s Group Roundtable Proposal and Agenda
Date: August 14, 2018 3:06:00 PM

Attachments: 196201 Roundtable Proposal - to Minister Simpson.docx
FYI

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: President's Group Roundtable Proposal and Agenda

Hi Amber,

MSS wondered if PJH might be available to bring greetings to this event — | thought I'd check on his
availability before going back to the event organizers to ask for that to be included. What do you
think? It's a roundtable of business leaders to talk about hiring people with disabilities, organized by
the Presidents Group, which is CEOs/Presidents/owners who work on accessibility in the workplace.
It’s chaired by Tamara Vrooman from Vancity and Craig Richmond from YVR.

Thanks,
Leah

From: Green, Jessie M SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX

Cc: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX; Quigley, Shanna
SDPR:EX

Subject: President’s Group Roundtable Proposal and Agenda

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached a roundtable proposal from the President’s Group for the Minister’s approval.

Thanks,
Jessie Green | Administrative Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office, SDPR | 778-698-7530
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Coley, Simon J EMPR:EX; Waters, Cory
1RR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: Briefing: Unist'ot'en

Start: August 28, 2018 1:30:00 PM

End: August 28, 2018 3:00:00 PM

Location: PO

Briefing:

Unist’ot’en Mig.

Attending:

Premier

Don Bain - to lead briefing

Don Wright

Dave Nikolejsin, DM EMPR

Simon Coley, ADM EMPR

Laurel Nash acting DM MIRR

Cory Waters Chief Negotiator, MIRR (by phone)

Materials:
The /Don Bain
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Save the Date - Launch of UVic"s Indigenous Law Degree Program, September 25, 2018
Date: August 14, 2018 2:33:24 PM

Attachments: LAWF 05542 JIDLaunch Save Evite OUT[4].pdf

Can you add this to the Q7?

From: UVic Community and Government Relations [mailto:uviccgr@uvic.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:27 AM
Subject: Save the Date - Launch of UVic's Indigenous Law Degree Program, September 25, 2018

Dear Premier Horgan,
We would like to invite you to join us on September 251 as we formally launch the ground-breaking
Indigenous Law Degree Program here at the University of Victoria. This program is the first of its kind

in the world and will further Canada’s reputation as a leader in meaningful reconciliation across the
globe.

We look forward to this program serving as a catalyst in the restatement and rebuilding of
Indigenous legal orders in Canada. This program will help foster stronger communities and a more
inclusive Canada.

Your incredible support in your role as Premier of British Columbia has been integral in our journey
to this launch. We thank you for your continuing support and hope you will be able to join us for this

historic moment.

More information including a formal invitation and agenda will follow soon.

In the meantime should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact uviccgr@uvic.ca.

Sincerely,
Dr. John Borrows — Canada Research Chair in Indigenous Law
Dr. Valerie Napoleon —Law Foundation Professor of Aboriginal Justice and Governance
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UVviIC

SAVE THE DATE

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

Join us to celebrate a historic moment in
Canadian history as we officially launch

UVIC'S INDIGENOUS LAW DEGREE PROGRAM;
the first of its kind in the world.

MORE DETAILS TO COME.

uviccgr@uvic.ca | uvic.ca/law/jid

_ University
E of Victoria
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Kazuko Komatsu - celebration of life
Date: August 14, 2018 2:31:46 PM

Thanks for sending. Premier will not be able to attend. Please let me know if you have confirmed

MLAs that are attending.

From: Vasilev, Susan [mailto:Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Kazuko Komatsu - celebration of life

Wanted to make sure the PO saw this; | sent it to all of the MLAs private @leg.bc.ca email addresses.

| don’t know who is attending; Minster Bruce Ralston is out of town (he would have gone for sure).

She was very well known and respected.

From: Vasilev, Susan

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 5:17 PM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director
Subject: Kazuko Komatsu - celebration of life

FYL

If you are attending, please RSVP to CLIU@PWBrewing.com

From: Orders of the Day [mailto:ootd.afmlabc@gmail.com)]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Kazuko Komatsu celebration of life

Dear Members:

Distinguished BC entrepreneur and philanthropist Kazuko Komatsu, OBC, has lost a long,

brave battle with cancer.

A celebration of her life and her contributions to this province will be held Thursday, the 16th,

in Vancouver.
Your invitation is attached:
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YOU ARE CORDIALLY INVITED 1O A
WHMIHIII’

KAZUKO

KOMATSU

THURSDAY AUGUST 16™ 2PM
~ Temsaxar Crry Cuos.
mmmm
mn

Brian Kieran
Editor

Orders of the Dav
Mx ce,lls"'22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX;
Vi hantille PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron PREM:EX; M nnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Autumn Festival

Date: August 14, 2018 2:29:48 PM

Info | received regarding Sing Tao event on September 22nd — they have only requested a letter of
greetings (which correspondence has confirmed they will provide) :

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

| am looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours Truly,

Victor Ho

Editor-Sing Tao Daily Canada
Cell: 1-604-290-3912

WWW.SINEtao,.ca

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Autumn Festival

I’'m also available pretty much anytime this week — tied up for the next hour or so but beyond that
available every day this week with only a few scheduled exceptions. Let me know what works.

Thanks
Rick

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:46 PM
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To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud,
Chantille PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Autumn Festival

Thanks, Kate.

| worry there are a few too many items on this list for genuine engagement — | think we could cut out
one or two and spend longer with people, but I’'m open to thinking through logistically how this will
work.

Rick, let’s discuss. I'm around all week. Charlotte, I'd also your input particularly in gathering info
from MGC and his thinking on timing.

Tx. M

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Autumn Festival

Hi Folks,

Below is how | see the day rolling out on the 22" of September.

-Morning: meeting with SUCCESS in Chinatown and visit Society Heritage Buildings (George Chow
suggestion)

-Morning: Possible media event with George Chow and Order of BC recipient in Yaletown (George
Chow suggestion)

-Mid day: Roundtable lunch with Seniors in Richmond (?) would need budget approval. Mira, | think
this would fulfill your team’s goals. (Mira’s team suggestion)

- Afternoon: Meeting with Canadian Alliance of Chinese Associations, Richmond (George Chow
suggestion)

-Late Afternoon: hold for other events

-Evening: Taiwanese/Chinese Family Association Dinner and/or Sing Tao Dinner. | can find no
information on the Sing Tao dinner so this will need to be researched. (Katrina Chen suggestion)

The things | see missing are a big public event. If we can keep out eyes open for any community
event that PJH could stop into that would be great.

Mira and Rick, can | ask that the two of you explore how this will work $22 | will send a

note to Katrina Chen, George Chow and Anne Kang to explain that you may be in touch for more
details.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Catalyst Solutions
Subject: RE: Request for Help
Date: August 14, 2018 2:25:02 PM

Wonderful! thanks Glenn.
Amber

-----Original Message-----

From: Catalyst Solutions [mailto:catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: salina@destinationauto.ca; Adil A Ahamed

Subject: Re: Request for Help

Hi Amber

Excellent timing. We just left the Four Seasons Vancouver to make sure the room was right and can now confirm
this location.

Thanks,

Glenn
604 808 9099

> On Aug 14, 2018, at 7:29 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> Hi Glenn,

=

> Can you send me the confirmed location for the luncheon?

=

> Amber

=

>> On Jul 30, 2018, at 7:27 AM, Catalyst Solutions <catalystsolutions@shaw.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Perfect!

>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Glenn

>> 604 808 9099

>>

>>> On Jul 30, 2018, at 7:18 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Hi Glenn,

>>>

>>> Yes Sept 17 is good. I'm holding the lunch hour.

>>>

>>> Amber

>>>

>>>0On Jul 29, 2018, at 11:13 PM, catalystsolutions
<catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca>> wrote:

>>>

>>> Hi Amber
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>>>

>>> [s Sept. 17 still looking good? I will need to book a venue soon.

>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Glenn Wong

>>> catalystsolutions@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions@shaw.ca>

>>> 604.808.9099

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Begin forwarded message:

>>>

>>> From: catalystsolutions <catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca>>
>>> Subject: Re: Request for Help

>>> Date: July 18, 2018 at 10:31:09 PM PDT

>>> To: "Amber PREM:EX Nash" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>>
>>>

>>> Hi Amber

>>>

>>> We will make Sept. 17 work. I'll start to book a venue in downtown Vancouver.
>>>

>>> Thank you.

>>>

>>> Glenn Wong

>>> catalystsolutions@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions@shaw.ca>

>>> 604.808.9099

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> On Jul 18, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto: Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:

>>>

>>> HI Glenn,

>>>

>>> Could we see if September 17th could work for this lunch in Vancouver? Currently it is the only date I can
target in September. Please let me know if this is possible.

>>>

>>> Amber

>>>

>>> Amber Nash

>>> Executive Coordinator 1 Office of the Premier 1 Tel: 250 — 356-0210 1 Cell: 778-584-3330 1 E:
amber.nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto:amber.nash@gov.be.ca>

>>>

>>>

>>> From: catalystsolutions [mailto:catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca]

>>> Sent: Sunday, July 8, 2018 10:20 PM

>>> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

>>> Subject: Re: Request for Help

>>>

>>> Hi Amber

>>>

>>> [ am following up on our phone conversation last week about the Premier speaking to the BC Chapter of the
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Young Presidents Organization in September in Vancouver.

>>>

>>>

>>>* This is an annual lunch with the Premier that has occurred for decades. YPO is made up of many businesses
that you would be very familiar with but it also includes the Vancouver Foundation and the David Suzuki
Foundation as well as a number of other nonprofits. We currently have about 300 members and at least half will
show up for this lunch.

>>>* The timeline would run something like this:

>>>
>>> * 11:30 registration

>>> * poon introductions and lunch
>>> * 12:20 Premier speaks

>>> * 12:40 moderated Q&A

>>> * 1:30 thank you and goodbye’s
>>>

>>>* In YPO we operate with strict confidentiality to ensure a candid exchange so there will be no media and no
recordings of the conversation.

>>>

>>>

>>> [f there are a couple of events in Vancouver in September that the Premier is already committed to attend, we
can arrange this lunch around those dates. If you can forward the optimal dates for his schedule we can start to book

a facility.
>>> Thank you Amber and I appreciate your quick follow up to this request.
>>>

>>> Glenn Wong

>>> catalystsolutions@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions@shaw.ca>
>>> 604.808.9099

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> On Jul 5, 2018, at 5:03 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto: Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
>>>

>>> HI Glenn,

>>>

>>> You can reach me at 778-584-3330 (cell).

>>>

>>> Amber

>>>

>>> -----Original Message-----

>>> From: Catalyst Solutions [mailto:catalystsolutions@shaw.ca]
>>> Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 5:02 PM

>>> To: Maureen Chant

>>> Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

>>> Subject: Re: Request for Help

>>>

>>> Hi Maureen

>>>

>>> Thanks to you and Mr. Pattison for following up on this. It was a great 18 years doing the breakfast but time for
others to have some fun.

>>>

>>> Hi Amber

>>>

>>> [ have just boarded a flight and will email you separately to coordinate this. Is there a phone number I can best
reach you?

>>>

Page 375 0of 383 OOP-2019-91480



>>> Thanks,

>>>

>>> Glenn

>>> 604 808 9099

>>>

>>>

>>>On Jul 5, 2018, at 6:23 PM, Maureen Chant <Chant@jp-group.com<mailto:Chant(@jp-group.com>> wrote:
>>>

>>> Glen, I think you will be pleased to hear that the Premier will be glad to have you arrange a meeting with your
YPO members and himself. He is asking that you get in touch with his EA Amber Nash to make the arrangements.
I have cc'd Amber on this email. Please contact her at your earliest convenience. Have a good trip. Talk to you
soon. By the way the Premier and I both missed your MCing at the Prayer Breakfast this year!!!

>>>

>>> Maureen Chant

>>> Administrative Assistant to Jim Pattison

>>> The Jim Pattison Group

>>> 18-1067 West Cordova St

>>> Vancouver, BC V6C 1C7

>>> Ph: (604) 488-5213

>>> Fx: (604) 694-6917

>>> chant@jp-group.com<mailto:chant(@jp-group.com>

>>>

>>> -----Original Message-----

>>> From: catalystsolutions@shaw.ca<mailto:catalystsolutions(@shaw.ca> [mailto:catalystsolutions @shaw.ca]
>>> Sent: January-21-18 12:08 PM

>>> To: Maureen Chant

>>> Subject: Request for Help

>>>

>>> Hello Maureen

>>>

>>>8.22

>>>

>>> ["m sorry that every time [ email you it’s to ask for something. Five years ago it was for Mr. Pattison’s support
for the BC Leadership Prayer breakfast. This time I need his influence.

>>>

>>> As you know there is an annual YPO Premier’s lunch which we have done for decades. I think is is essential to
continue this dialogue with every premier but we have been unsuccessful breaking through his perimeter guard.
Premier Horgan verbally agreed to do this but I am not getting a response from his folks to make it happen. My
request is could you or Mr. Pattison reach out to the Premier and pass on my contact information and this request to
meet with the YPO BC Chapter?

>>>

>>> And if we can pull this off, I would really like to try to organize the chapter lunch around Mr.Pattison’s
schedule if possible.

>>>

>>> Thanks Maureen.

>>>

>>> Glenn Wong

>>> 604 808 9099

>>>

>>> Please
consider the environment before printing this email or its attachments
Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us by telephone (604-688-6764) or electronically by return message, and delete or destroy all copies of this
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communication. Thank you.
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>> Please consider the environment before printing this email or its attachments
>>>
>>> Note: This message is only intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain

>>> information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the
>>> intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
you are

>>> hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you

>>> have received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone (604-688-6764) or electronically by
return

>>> message, and delete or destroy all copies of this communication. Thank you.

>>>
>>>
>>> This email has been scanned by the Mailprotector Email Security System. For more information please visit
http://mailprotector.com/email

>>>

>>>
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018
Date: August 14, 2018 2:24:32 PM

Attachments: NR

Attached ©

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hi Amber — Would you possible be able to send us the calendar invite where the below information
was written? We will have to provide it as a separate record from your response to this email.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:36 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018

Records attached.

Events: Elena

Cabinet Priorities: Danielle

Digital: Heron

Venue contact: William Ma — 822
Regina Tsui

Photographer: thc

PO staff: Evan and Sheena

s.15

Subject Matter Expert: name and cell

DM: name and cell

Speaking notes? Yes — 5 to 8 minutes, including consecutive translation

Attire: Business attire

Goal/Purpose:

Event summary:

Page 378 0of 383 OOP-2019-91480



Attendees: OPEN TO MEDIA
2,000 members of the World Guangdong Community Federation.

VIPs
Mr. SU Bo, Vice Minister of the United Front Department of the Communist
Party of China
Ms. LI Xin, Vice Chairwoman of the Guangdong Committee of Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference
Ms. TONG Xiaoling, Consul General of Chinese Consulate
Mr. LEI Biao, Party Secretary of Guangdong Overseas Chinese Affairs Office
Ms. YAN Jingping, Director General of the Committee on Overseas Chinese,
Ethnic and Religious Affairs of Guangdong People’s Congress
Mr. Siu Ngai Lam, Co-Chairman of the 9th Conference of the World
Guangdong Community Federation
Representative of Canadian Federal Government (TBC)
Mr. Gregor Robertson, Mayor of Vancouver

Invited:

Raymond Louie, City of Vancouver

Chak Au, City of Richmond

Jenny Kwan, MP Richmond Centre
Teresa Wat, MLA Richmond North Centre

Setup:

All VIPs seated on stage

Podium with microphone

Large screens on either side with translation of speeches
Green Room: Ballroom C — VIP gathering spot
AGENDA
9:25am Arrive at Convention Centre East front entrance

Greeted by Elena

9:26am Proceed to Ballroom C for VIP gathering
9:30am VIPs lined up and marched into the main hall (A&B) with bagpipes
9:37am Premier and VIPs seated on stage

Seating order tbc
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NOTE: seats near front of room for Evan and Sheena

Opening ceremony:
RCMPs carry national flags to Hall A & B
National Anthem of Canada; National Anthem of China (flags are raised)
Musqueam First Nation Blessing Dance
MC Introduces VIPs
Reading of congratulatory messages
Remarks by VIPs
- Welcome remarks by Mr. Siu Ngai Lam, Co-Chairman of the Conference
- Welcome remarks by Mr. LEI Biao, Party Secretary of Guangdong Overseas
Chinese Affairs Office
- Opening remarks by Representative of Canadian Federal Government(TBC)
- Opening remarks by Mr. SU Bo, Vice Minister of the United Front Department of
the Communist Party of China
- Opening remarks by Honourable John Horgan, Premier of British Columbia
- Remarks by Ms. LI Xin, Vice Chairwoman of the Guangdong Committee of
Chinese People’s Palitical Consultative Conference
- Remarks by Ms. TONG Xiaoling, Consul General of Chinese Consulate
- Remarks by Mr. Gregor Robertson, Mayor of Vancouver

11:20am Ceremony concludes, gift exchange
11:25am Premier departs
Attachments:

-SN, Backgrounders, attendee lists, etc

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85243 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 1 7" whether or not you have any

records:
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WOULD HOLD RECORDS

Regarding the May 28, 2018 opening ceremony of the World Guangdong Community Federation
Conference Overview attended by the Premier: Speaking notes, briefing notes, handwritten notes,
PowerPoint or like presentations, audio/video recordings, transcript and correspondence to and
from the organizers, including, but not limited to the WGCF and the People's Republic of China
consulate and embassy.

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Toxic problems in Jordan River
Date: August 14, 2018 2:21:53 PM

It should go to the constituency office.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Toxic problems in Jordan River

Should | send this to Bruce as a Constituency issue?
C

From:$-22

Sent: Saturday, August 11, 2018 10:25 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Wayne Jackaman
Subject: Re: Toxic problems in Jordan River

Dear Mr. Premier,

.22 reached out to

you at the beginning of 2018 to meet to discuss issues related to contamination at
Jordan River. Given all that is happening with dealing salmon stocks, South Island
killer whales, and active land protection in your riding and BC more broadly | think we
should meet. We have both been putting a lot of time into research this complex
ecological troubled site and have valuable insight to share with you. We feel that the
Jordan River is a microcosm for larger problems that are pervasive across the
province. We are keen discuss what kind of support need from you to revive this
treasured, but largely toxic river and surrounding area.

Best wishes,

s.22

On Fri, Feb 23, 2018 at 10:03 AM, s-22 wrote:
Dear John Horgan,

s.22

time into helping me better understand the problems Jordan River faces, and coming
to better understandings of practical solutions to these really complex problems. As |
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think you are aware, since the dispossession of the Pacheedaht Nation around the
time of confederation, Jordan River has been the site of multiple overlapping histories
of industry and resource extraction which has left us with a community that is unsafe
for us and our children to play, swim, forage for food, and generally engage with
nature. In a place as beautiful and culturally significant (for many different groups) as
Jordan River, | feel that this is a crisis that needs to be addressed.

s.22

Thanks Mr. Premier. We met at a Surfrider beach cleanup at the Wiffinspit a number
of years ago and look forward to the chance of meeting in person again,

s.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; McCann. Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing with Premier - Aug 28th
Date: August 14, 2018 2:21:20 PM

No briefing today with the Premier. Perhaps one is organized with others ahead of the briefing with
the Premier though?

Il adjust attendance to reflect the below confirmation. Thanks Matthew.

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing with Premier - Aug 28th

Hi Amber,

522 Laurel Nash will attend and Cory Waters will phone in.

Does this mean there won’t be a briefing today? (I was under the impression that there might be)

Matthew Howie
Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: Briefing with Premier - Aug 28th

Hi Both,

Just wanted to confirm the time for the briefing with the Premier and Don Bain:
Date: Aug 28th —1:30- 3pm

Briefing:
Unist’'ot’en Mtg.

Attending:

Premier

Don Bain — will lead briefing
Don Wright
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Dave Nikolejsin, DM EMPR
Simon Coley, ADM EMPR
Laurel Nash acting DM MIRR
Tom McCarthy MIRR

Cory Waters MIRR

Location:
PO or by phone —

Call in Details:

Tel: 8.15;8.17
Participant code: 8-15; 8.17

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cel

: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act

please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: South Island Disc Golf
Date: August 14, 2018 2:19:49 PM

Pretty neat. No the discgolf with Zussman does not involve anyone else.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: South Island Disc Golf

Hi. I noticed he has a discgolf with Zussman event coming up. It doesn’t happen to involve the below folk does it?
Happy Hucking

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179

-----Original Message-----

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John . Horgan MILA (@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: South Island Disc Golf

-----Original Message-----

From: SIDGS [mailto:sidgs.org(@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: South Island Disc Golf

Premier Horgan,

I can appreciate that you have a ton on your plate right now.

I thought that you might like a note on something that is close to your heart and not as controversial as some current
matters at hand; Disc Golf.

My name is Dan MacDonald. I am president of South Island Disc Golf Society (SIDGS). We are a nonprofit society
promoting the family friendly sport of disc golf.

I saw the pre-election article about your love of disc golf and how you had a guerrilla course of your own near your
property. As there are few options to play locally, this is what many players of the game need to do to play in the
Capital Region.

SIDGS has been around since 2013 and we work tirelessly to get disc golf the attention and credibility it deserves.

SIDGS has been invited to setup a temporary course at the Sooke Music Festival on Aug 4. You should join us and
your constituents at this event.
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I would also like to invite you to become a member of SIDGS and help us grow and promote the sport. If you ever
have some free time and wanted to chat disc golf or play a round, I'd love to oblige.

I hope this note finds you well and you still get the opportunity to enjoy a round of disc golf from time to time.
Happy Hucking!

Dan MacDonald

President- SIDGS Board of Directors

Sooke Resident

Reynolds High School Alumni

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: Confirming staff member can join Minster if required
Date: August 14, 2018 2:17:25 PM
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: 5.15 Nanaimo - Booking Confirmation-August 21
Date: August 14, 2018 1:58:13 PM

Thanks Robyn. | was advised only Geoff and Minister James are confirmed to join the Premier for his
address — so staff wouldn’t be permitted in the room. But I'll connect with Geoff today on this and
reconfirm.

A

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.15 Nanaimo - Booking Confirmation-August 21

Thanks Amber! I've switched the reservation to the appropriate credit card.

Any word on whether MCJ can bring a staff person if she needs one?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 13, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:S-15 Nanaimo - Booking Confirmation-August 21

Minister James confirmation in Nanaimo.

From:s.15

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject:s.15 Nanaimo - Booking Confirmation

Good morning,

Thank you for contactings-15 regarding your upcoming visit to Nanaimo. Please accept the
following as confirmation of your reservation:

Name: Carol James
Arrival date: August 21, 2018
Departure date: August 22, 2018

Number of People: 1 Adult
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Room type: Non Smoking Deluxe
Room rate: $185.00 plus taxes
Confirmation number:$-22

Special Request:

s.15

We look forward to your visit.

Best regards,

Guest Services
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s.15
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: Ganyou call me when you have a moment?
Date: August 14, 2018 1:56:11 PM
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Prince Rupert
Date: August 14, 2018 1:52:06 PM

No need for Minister Fraser or Ralston. It's just an update. We just needed the notes from their
ministries not their attendance. Can you clarify with Connie and Amamnda?

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Meggs. Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting: Mayor of Prince Rupert & CEQ Pembina

Start: September 21, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: September 21, 2018 4:15:00 PM

Location: VCO

Attachments: 106 - W, n Island In rial Site Redevelopment.docx

RE: to discuss Watson Island, Pembina’s project, and Reconciliation.

Contact:

Brianne Bunko

Executive Assistant

Administration

CITY OF PRINCE RUPERT

Tel: (250) 627-0939

Brianne.Bunko(@princerupert.ca <mailto:Brianne. Bunko(@princerupert.ca>

Attending:

Mayor Lee Brain, City of Prince Rupert

Mick Dilger, CEQ, Pembina

John Young, Vice President, Community Affairs, Pembina
Robert Long, CAOQ, City of Prince Rupert

Invited Aug 3:
MLA Jen Rice

PO Support: the
Geoff Meggs

or

Amber Hockin

Materials:
Requested from JTT by Aug. 29 /em

BN from previous meeting
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Horgan at Musical Ride Sunday
Date: August 14, 2018 1:37:46 PM
Attachments: Premier John Horgan - Bio.pdf

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:30 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Horgan at Musical Ride Sunday

s.15

Do we have a short bio? Still waiting for a main contact

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Steve Wright $-22

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Horgan at Musical Ride Sunday

to have for pre-visit etc.

Bruce, can | have a short Bio on John for when he is introduced on Sunday? | need it soon so that |

can provide to my emcee on Sunday.

Steve
Sent from my iPad

On Aug 13, 2018, at 11:34, Steve Wright $:22

wrote:

Bruce, we should have our program finalized tomorrow. There is no request for The
Premiere to speak. He will be taking the salute from the Officer in Charge of the
Musical Ride at the beginning of the performance and at the end. He is not required to
say anything then. The LG is not coming to the event. We will have reserved parking
for the Premiere at the main entrance off of Sooke River Road. He will be met by
Brenda Parkinson who will escort him to his seat. The show starts at 2 p.m. Hope this

helps.
Steve

Steve
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Sent from my iPad

On Aug 13, 2018, at 11:14, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning.

I’'m needing to confirm the program and Premier’s role (if any) Sunday.

Can you send me the itinerary please with times.
s.15

Always at the cell # below as well to discuss at your convenience.
Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne
Date: August 14, 2018 1:30:42 PM

s.22
Ah! Just sent in our donation yesterday.

s.22

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

§.22
Thanks Jen -

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Amber was collecting. Cc’d here.

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22 . .
are you still collecting?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:51 PM

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

Hi all,

As mentioned in the meeting today, we’re collecting funds in memory of Moralea Milne, $-22
$.22 If you want to contribute you're welcome to pool your money with us, or donate directly at
the link below.

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
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With the very sad news of the sudden passing of Moralea Milne, city councillor in Metchosin $:22

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
Subject: RE: Premier Teacher Awards
Date: August 14, 2018 1:29:49 PM

Thanks will let him know.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier Teacher Awards

This looks good. | would say a co-sign is best.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier Teacher Awards
Importance: High

Hi Jen,

Can you review the proposed letter from the Premier to unsuccessful nominees? | have confirmed
with Will that he would like the final approved before the end of the week.

A

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Teacher Awards
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Kate has been getting award stuff approved for the pO S22 I'm passing
on to you for sorting.

Attached is the proposed letter from the Premier to unsuccessful nominees. Can you get someone
to approve or provide edits/suggestions. As well — we have the option of sending from Premier or
have it a joint letter from MRF and PJH. Please advise. Thanks!

W

Will Maartman
Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Education
778-679-4952
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Maartman. William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Teacher Awards
Date: August 14, 2018 1:29:27 PM

Jen Holmwood has signed off and advises it should be co-signed.

A

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Teacher Awards
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Kate has been getting award stuff approved for the PO $-22 I’'m passing
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

To: "Kelly Cyr"

Ce: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Western Dinner and Premier Horgan

Date: August 14, 2018 1:28:45 PM

Hi Kelly,

Thanks for connecting. I'm copying a couple of my colleagues here who will can assist with the items
you list below:

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Director of Communications — can you please send her the announcement
before you hit send?

Joleen Badger, Manager Event Services — Joleen is best to connect with regarding the
logistics/Premier’s role at the Dinner.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Kelly Cyr [mailto:Kelly.Cyr@ppforum.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Husvini Poolay

Subject: Western Dinner and Premier Horgan

Hi Amber,

As per my voice mail, we are delighted to have the Premier join us on
September 19 at our Western Dinner in Vancouver.

We plan on sending an announcement tomorrow and we are wondering if your
comms group needs to see it before we hit send!

Also, can you tell me who is best to connect with in terms of the Premier’s role
at the Dinner and who is best to speak to in regards to logistics.

Thanks for your time!
Kelly

Kelly Cyr
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Director of Operations | Directrice des opérations

Public Policy Forum | Forum des politiques publiques
1400 - 130 rue Albert Street, Ottawa, ON, K1P 5G4
W. 613-238-7858 ext. 248

C.613-914-6677

kelly.cyr@ppforum.ca

@ppforumca

Page 19 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Time held in calendar

Date: August 14, 2018 1:06:40 PM
Hi Debbie

| have the following blocks of time held for meetings/briefings with the Premier in the weeks ahead

— can you please confirm this works for Amber & Geoff?

Aug 281 — 9am — 10:30am
Check in with Amber & Don Wright

Aug 29 — 9am — 9:30am
Check in with Amber & Don Wright

Sept 3™ — | abour Day at the PNE
Does Amber want to staff Premier?
| have Sheena, Evan staffing Premier that day.

th_- meetings:
1:30—-2:15pm Cabinet Briefing
2:15 — 4:00pm PJH/Geoff/Amber/Don regular briefing.

Sept 51" —2 meetings:
1:30 — 2:45pm USW pre-brief & meeting (Amber to staff and attend briefing)
4:30 - 5:30pm — Pre-brief and meeting with Andrew Weaver

Sept 1111 2:30 — 4pm
Regular briefing with Don, Amber & Geoff at VCO (during UBCM week).

Amber
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5,17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing: Unist'ot'en

Start: August 28, 2018 1:30:00 PM
End: August 28, 2018 3:00:00 PM
Location: PO

Briefing:

Unist’ot’en Mtg.

Attending:

Premier

Don Wright

Dave Nikolejsin, DM EMPR

Simon Coley, ADM EMPR

Laurel Nash acting DM MIRR
Tom McCarthy MIRR
Cory Waters MIRR

Materials:
Thc /Don Bain
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Ce: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit
Date: August 14, 2018 12:16:19 PM
Hi Don,

| have the following confirmed to join the briefing — with you leading :

e  Premier

e Don Wright

e Dave Nikolejsin, DM EMPR
e Simon Coley, ADM EMPR

e  Laurel Nash acting DM MIRR
e Tom McCarthy MIRR

e Cory Waters MIRR

Copying Chris here as$-22 she will take the lead on
scheduling.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit
Date: August 14, 2018 12:11:11 PM

Right on. Will get this sorted - A

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit

Hi Amber — | just checked with Don and he suggested ADM Simon Coley from EMPR as well.
Thanks!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit

And I've got Dave Nik from EMPR. Thanks Alison. Once we have the confirmed list I'll update Don
Bain who will be leading the briefing.

Amber

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit

Okay great, thanks! From MIRR they have asked that ADM Laurel Nash (who's acting DM), Tom
McCarthy, and Cory Waters be invited. As soon as Don is out of his meeting | can ask him if he think
there should be anyone else.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:18 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing on Unistoten visit

In the process still. Just spoke with Don Bain yesterday to determine the length of time needed.

I'm now holding 1:30 — 3pm for this briefing. Will send an invite to Don W shortly. | am not entirely
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clear who needs to join Don Bain and Don Wright and Dave Nik. Could you help to confirm who else

?

Amber

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing on Unistoten visit
Importance: High

Hi Amber,
Do you know if this briefing has already been set up?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing on Unistoten visit
Importance: High

Hi Amanda,

Do you know is this call with Don Bain (and | think Don Wright) has been scheduled?

From MIRR—ADM Laurel Nash (who’s acting DM), Tom McCarthy, and Cory Waters will call in.

Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Briefing on Unistoten visit

Will do.
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Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2018, at 9:50 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don, further to last night’s exchange regarding the trip to Smithers, please take the
lead on the Premier’s briefing. Part of the confusion may have stemmed from the fact
that we only recently confirmed the invitation to visit. | think it would be helpful to
include Dave Nikoejsin in the briefing so everyone is starting from the same point.

Thanks

Geoff
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: OO0P FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation AED-2018-84720 Due: August 24, 2018
Date: August 14, 2018 12:09:43 PM

No harms

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Consultation AED-2018-84720 Due: August 24, 2018

Hi all,

The Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding
attachments - sent from the Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018

To: 04/30/2018).

They identified the attached document as responsive records. If you could please review the below
mentioned pages and please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you
authored:

Amber — page 1-2

Chris — page 3-4

Stephanie — page 5-6

Thanks so much !

Alison
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: nnell, Sh P

Subject: FW: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.
Date: August 14, 2018 12:02:10 PM

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
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On Aug 11, 2018, at 7:51 AM, 5?2 wrote:

From:522

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
Subject: RE: Nanaimo - next week
Date: August 14, 2018 11:36:09 AM

Thanks Pierrette. Any word on your end of timing for the bilat?

Amber

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Nanaimo - next week

From PCO

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: la semaine prochaine

Salut,
Voici quelques informations préliminaires.

Our contact in Premier Horgan’s office is Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator

(amber.nash@gov.bc.ca) and she has received some of this information.

The Premier is scheduled to address Cabinet at 8:30 am on August 22, for

about 15 minutes, at the Vancouver Island Conference Centre (Mount Benson

Ballroom D). The meeting is closed to the media but that there will be media

outside the meeting room in a scrum area should the Premier wish to scrum

before or after his address.

The Chief of Staff to the Premier can definitely accompany Premier Horgan in
the room. Ministers, their chiefs of staff, senior PMO/PCO officials would be in

the room during Premier Horgan’s remarks.

Christiane
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: VDLC invite

Date: August 14, 2018 11:32:37 AM
Attachments: Scan 20180801.pdf
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.17
Subject: FW: Res#s.22 Premier Horgan
Date: August 14, 2018 11:19:30 AM

Confirming your credit card will be reimbursed for the extra BC Ferry charge.

A

-----Original Message-----

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Res# $.22 Premier Horgan

FYI- apology from BC Ferries. They will reimburse the Premier.
Elizabeth

-----Original Message-----

From: Hawe, Jill [mailto:Jill. Hawe@bcferries.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Res#s.22 Premier Horgan

Thanks Elizabeth.

I appreciate the information and will pass it along to our terminals so that we can avoid the situation if possible. It

may be a case of staff in training.
Have a good afternoon.
Jill

Jill Hawe

Assistant Manager, Customer Relations,

Customer Care

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium

Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC VEW 0B7
T: 250-978-1185 F: 250-978-1240
jill.hawe@bcferries.com

beferries.com

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that
is privileged or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is
addressed unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this

message and any attachments.

Page 31 0f411 OOP-2019-91480



-----Original Message-----

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.be.ca]
Sent: August 14,2018 10:50 AM

To: Hawe, Jill

Subject: RE: Res# 522 Premier Horgan

Thank you Jill. We normally make a reservation just in case, but the Premier has an MLA card which is also
supposed to be recognised and allow him priority loading on the ferry. I have heard of this not being recognised
occasionally for other MLAs so we reserve.

Elizabeth

-----Original Message-----

From: Hawe, Jill [mailto:Jill. Hawe@bcferries.com|
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rest#s.22 Premier Horgan

Good morning Elizabeth,

I've forwarded the ticket received to Revenue to have the assured loading fee refunded. Does the Premier not have
an assured loading card or do you normally make him a reservation?

Thanks,
Jill
Jill Hawe

Assistant Manager, Customer Relations,

Customer Care

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

The Atrium

Suite 500, 1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC V8W 0B7
T: 250-978-1185 F: 250-978-1240
jillLhawe@bcferries.com

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

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX [mailto:Elizabeth.Parkinson(@gov.be.ca]
Sent: August 13,2018 4:02 PM

To: Customer Relations
Subject: Res#s.22 Premier Horgan

Good afternoon,

I made a reservation for the Premier who was travelling $-22 on August 4 from Horseshoe Bay to
Nanaimo,s.22 When the Premier presented himself at the terminal he was charged a priority Loading fee
of $80.30. As he had a reservation I don't believe he should have been charged this fee. As an MLA he is also
supposed to receive Assured Loading.
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Can you please resolve and credit his card for the fee?

Thanks,

Elizabeth Parkinson

Finance and Administration Officer
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-387-1805

Office: 250-387-1715

E-mail: elizabeth.parkinson@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified
individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this
transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notity the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of S 17
To: .17

Subject: Accepted: HELIJET: Vancouver to Victoria (11:20 AM)
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From: PREM CAL PREM:EX
To: Meqgs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: Premier"s Check-In
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From: PREM CAL PREM:EX

To: Fogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing: Island Rail Corridor
Start: September 5, 2018 3:00:00 PM
End: September 5, 2018 3:30:00 PM
Location: PO

With:

Minister Trevena

Materials:

Requested by Aug 16 fcm
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: Island MLAs

Start: September 5, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: September 5, 2018 4:30:00 PM
Location: PO or Oak Room (reserved)
Attachments: ICF_Letter to Premier John Horgan.pdf

Re: Meet South Island MLAs about Island Rail Corridor

Attendees:

Minister Trevena (confirmed)

Doug Routley, MLA (confirmed)
Mitzi Dean, MLA (confirmed)
Ronna-Rae Leonard, MLA (confirmed)

PO Staff:
Bruce Fogg, EA

Materials:
By August 16/ cm

Invite:
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meqggs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BG Chamber - dates for Premier & Cabinet Lunch
Date: August 14, 2018 10:08:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.pna
image003.pna

image004.pna
image005.pna

We did. I've discussed December 12t with Kate — it's a Cabinet Day, so we should be able to get a
good turnout for the luncheon of Cabinet Ministers.

I'm going to talk to Elizabeth M about confirming Cabinet in Vancouver and holding 8:30am — 11am
to allow for prep before the luncheon. Just waiting to confirm this before getting back to Val.

I'll connect with him today though and let him know we are working on making the 12t happen and
I'll be able to confirm soon.

A

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: BC Chamber - dates for Premier & Cabinet Lunch

Didn’t we figure this out?

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

e December 12th, 13t and 14"

Best, Val

Val Litwin
President & CEO

604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org
lin ) £ PSS

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

Subject: Accepted: Speech Overview: UBCM
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing: Don Bain

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

Subject: Accepted: Check in - Sage/Sheena
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Invitation

Date: August 14, 2018 9:30:25 AM
Attachments: Premier"s Invitation.pdf

imaae001.pna

From: Kindlein, Ward [mailto:Ward.Kindlein@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation

Hi Amber,

Bruce met with members of the Vancouver Malayalee Samajam group and they have invited
Bruce and asked us to send the attached invitation to the Premier and I was told you are the
contact this should be sent to. If you are not the right person could you please let me know.

Thank you,

'-/.'/27'/?( rd . /%{/a dleirn

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
]

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
-~
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT:S.15
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
Subject: Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Vancouver to Victoria (1:30 PM)
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof
Date: August 14, 2018 7:24:56 AM

Hi Tim,

See below - can you confirm if your Minister has connected with Mayor of Vanderhoof in the
last couple of days? He reached out through Anne Marie Sam on Sunday.

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 14,2018 at 5:11:13 AM PDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof

Fyi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 13, 2018 at 3:56:33 PM GMT-4

To: "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof

Hey MMF doesn’t want to call as he thinks MDD is calling them already.

Maybe just pass that back up.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof

Hey, after his briefing can you get him to make the below phone
calls? Sounds like Geoff wants him to
L

Sent from my iPhone

Page 47 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 12, 2018 at 11:06:14 PM EDT

To: "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX"
<Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone call requested - Mayor Vanderhoof

Hi Liam,

Gerry Thiessen - Mayor of Vanderhoof and
the chair of RD of Bulkley Nechako
requested call with Premier regarding the
fires and the stress the regional district is
facing. though there is support now the
Mayor and chair Bill Miller didn’t feel like
it was a focus. they want to share an update
and on the ground situation.

I spoke with Geoff and he would like Minister Farnworth
to connect with the Mayor and Vice Chair. Can you
facilitate?

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

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: President"s Group Roundtable Proposal and Agenda
Date: August 13, 2018 4:55:14 PM

Hi Leah,

This may work — | do have a conflicting request on this date and during this time. Will be able to
confirm with you in the next few weeks though — is that ok?

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
It's chaired by Tamara Vrooman from Vancity and Craig Richmond from YVR.

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

Subject: President's Group Roundtable Proposal and Agenda

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
Subject: RE: HOLD Re: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018
Date: August 13, 2018 4:52:05 PM

The date of this is changing now — tbc Nov 2" will let you know if we proceed with this.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: HOLD Re: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

See response from Amanda.
Let me know how you want to proceed.
Chris

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 4:21 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD Re: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Hi Chris,

Minister Ralston is currently confirmed to host the Consular Corp Briefing being held for the
delegation at the Pan Pacific Hotel in Vancouver that day (approx. 8:30AM — 1:30PM). Is the
11:00AM time firm?

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V&8W 9E2
Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of

Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: HOLD Re: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018
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Hello Amanda,

We are holding time in PJH’s calendar for this meeting on Monday, September 24 at 11 am in
Victoria — room to be confirmed.

We would like MBR to attend. Minister Mungall will still be away.

Please let me know if this time is available for your minister and | appreciate you holding this time
and date in his calendar and | will confirm attendees, materials required and location as soon as | am
able.

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

Following up to my phone call | wanted to confirm the revised meeting request to meet with
Premier Horgan and Minister Mungall.

We understand now that Tan Sri Wan Zulkiflee Wan Ariffin, President and Group Chief
Executive Officer for Petronas and Datuk Anuar Taib, Executive Vice President and Chief
Executive Officer of Upstream for Petronas will be visiting Canada in September.

They would like to respectfully request a meeting with Premier Horgan for Monday,
September 24" in Victoria or Vancouver — depending on the Premier’s availability.

Additionally, meetings with Minister Mungall, Minister Ralston, Chief of Staff Geoff Meggs
and Deputy Minister Don Wright would be appreciated.

Key areas for discussion:
e Upcoming final investment decisions

o Commitment to expanded Canadian investment
e Overall competitiveness.

If you could please let me know if that is possible that would be greatly appreciated. |

should have more information to share on key areas of discussion after Wednesday of this
week as well.
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Best
Katie

Katie Shaw
Vice President, Policy & Engagement

Global Public Affairs
kshaw@q| | lic.com
C 250-812-3798
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: "Danielle St. Jacgues"

Subject: RE: Mayor Helps invites Premier Horgan to speak at Orange Shirt Day - Sep 30th
Date: August 13, 2018 4:48:12 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Danielle,

Thank you for your follow up. | am unable to confirm the Premier’s availability at this time. Our office
will be in touch regarding the Premier’s availability as soon as possible.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Danielle St. Jacques [mailto:DSt.Jacques@victoria.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Colleen Mycroft; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Mayor Helps invites Premier Horgan to speak at Orange Shirt Day - Sep 30th

Good day Amber,
| hope this email finds you well. Mayor Helps requested | follow up on her request below.

Kindly,
Danielle

Danielle St. Jacques

Executive Coordinator

Mayor’s Office

City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC V8W 1P6
T 250.361.0597 F 250.361.0248

V.. El & 0
VICTORIA o

Sent: August 8, 2018 1:55 PM

To: 'amber.nash@gov.bc.ca' <amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Colleen Mycroft <cmycroft@victoria.ca>

Subject: Mayor Helps invites Premier Horgan to speak at Orange Shirt Day - Sep 30th

From: Danielle St. Jacques

Good day Amber,
Mayor Helps requested | reach out. She met today with the organizers of the Orange Shirt Day

Event here in Victoria. Mayor Helps wondered if Premier Horgan might be available to speak at the
th
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event, 12:30-1pm Sep 30 . Might this be possible?

Kindly,
Danielle

Danielle St. Jacques

Executive Coordinator

Mayor's Office

City of Victoria

1 Centennial Square, Victoria BC V8W 1P6
T 250.361.0597 F 250.361.0248

V.. El & 0
VICTORIA o
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Katie Shaw
Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018
Date: August 13, 2018 4:16:44 PM

Afternoon works better that day for the Premier Katie. I'm holding 1:30pm for this currently — but do
have some flexibility around it.

Amber

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Thank you Amber. Can you tell me the ideal time?

Thanks
Kate

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Hi Katie,

Premier would be available for this meeting in Vancouver on November ond

Amber

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

No | missed it.522

There’s no rush on this | know you're super busy. Just let me know when you have a
chance. — K.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Subject: RE: PETRONAS/PROGRESS Meeting Request Update: September 24th, 2018

Let me look. Did | miss your call today? It's been a bit nuts over here. Available now if you wanted to
have a quick chat.
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
of Upstream for Petronas will be visiting Canada October 29'" to November 2.

« Is there any availability to schedule this meeting with the Premier during that time
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

We understand now that Tan Sri Wan Zulkiflee Wan Ariffin, President and
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
¢ Upcoming final investment decisions

« Commitment to expanded Canadian investment
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
kshaw@globalpublic.com
C 250-812-3798
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Smithers (2:45 PM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
To: .17

Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Victoria to Vancouver (1:05 PM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Helijets Sept 3 & 4th

Date: August 13, 2018 3:18:49 PM
Hi E

Can you see about getting PJH home on the 37 Is there a 1:30pm helijet he could get on?
And then a helijet back to van the next morning — 8am. ?

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow up from Meeting

Date: August 13, 2018 3:04:28 PM

Attachments: Speaking Opportunities 2018- Due Dates Added.docx
Here it is!

A

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 12:25 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Follow up from Meeting

Hi Both

Thanks for meeting today. Attached is the document we reviewed. One thing missing was Labour
Day — noting the Premier will need remarks prepared for this date as well.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meqggs. Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Pierrette
Date: August 13, 2018 2:55:39 PM

250 387-0752 — Direct Desk line.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85296 Records Due August 17, 2018
Date: August 13, 2018 2:47:07 PM

Attachments: NR

Records attached.

From: QOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85296 Records Due August 17, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 1 7" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018
Date: August 13, 2018 2:37:02 PM

Attachments: NR

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018

Thanks so much for sending these — there was a glitch in the pdf for your email sent on January 21
at 1:19pm — it was a longer email chain and when it was converted to pdf it ended up putting one
letter perline (see below) — could you forward me just that email?

Thank you!
-Amanda

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:28 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018

Ok they are all there now!

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018

Let me know if this one works for you:
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s.15

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 3:04 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018

Could you please make me a folder for my responsive records in the FOI folder? | will have over 100
responsive records for this one)

A

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85872 Records Due August 24, 2018

Hi Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by A_{J_Q_LE_LZ_‘Em_ whether or not you have any
records. Please PDF records into this folder: Z:\Government\FOI\QOOP-2018-85872 - Amber Nash all
sent January Please let Alison know if you need any help with PDF’ing these records.
To PDF records:

- Shift and up arrow to select emails (batches of about 100-150 emails at a time)

- File, Print, change printer to Adobe PDF

- Savein LAN folder

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages —
excluding attachments - sent from Amber Nash.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

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
Subject: FW: Letter to Mayor Jackson
Date: August 13, 2018 2:14:38 PM
Attachments: Mayor Lois Jackson - response.pdf
©

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Mayor Jackson

Hi Amber,

As per your discussion with Susan, attached is a PDF of the letter sent to Mayor Jackson. If
you have any questions or need anything further, just let me know!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Sanford. Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH / MLA Weaver calls
Date: August 13, 2018 2:04:16 PM
4pm ©

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:57 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: PJH / MLA Weaver calls

Hi Amber. Can you share the time for the Aug 20 call? Tx!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH / MLA Weaver calls

Confirming one over the summer — Aug 20t

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: PJH / MLA Weaver calls

Hi Amber. No rush, but when you've got dates for PJH/AW calls over summer, can you please

forward, just so | can keep track.
Thank you!

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parki i P
Subject: RE: Sept 7th

Date: August 13, 2018 2:03:02 PM
Thank you!

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:00 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 7th

| put them on the 11:20 Helijet as that was the closest time.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Sept 7th

Hi Elizabeth,

Sept 7" we have PJH coming back on harbour air at 12:30pm — I'd like to switch that to a 11am flight
if possible please. Can you let me know if there is a flight available?

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: The 2018 Fair at the PNE
Date: August 13, 2018 1:48:21 PM

| just remembered we are at the PNE for Labour Day.....and While we won’t be attending as a PNE
VIP guest — we are still going. I'd like to check with Kate first — but think we could respond closer to
the date and thank Shelley for the kind invitation and ack that we will be there to celebrate Labour
Day.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: The 2018 Fair at the PNE

Here is the email for your ack and thank, as requested ;)
| will not close the file.
C

From: Shelley Frost [mailto:sfrost@pne.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 4:46 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: The 2018 Fair at the PNE

Dear Premier Horgan,
It's that special time of summer!

The 2018 Fair at the PNE is almost here and | would like to personally invite you to come out and
experience the Fair as our special guest through the PNE’s VIP Chalet. This year’s Fair runs Saturday
August 18 to Monday September 3 (closed Monday August 20 and Monday August 27) and we have
a number of new shows and attractions to share.

New this year, we are bringing the Sports Action World Tour to the Pacific Coliseum showcasing the
world’s best professional skateboarders and BMX riders as they perform mind-boggling aerial

stunts. We also have live unscripted medieval jousting with the Knights of Valour in the Agrodome.
New exhibits this year include Popnology - where technology meets pop culture, The Lost World of
Dragons immersing visitors in the lore and history of dragons and Street of Dreams, a classic car
show. Come celebrate the 50th Anniversary of the Pacific Coliseum with renown mural artist ARCY as
he paints the 15 most iconic moments of the Pacific Coliseum’s history throughout the Fair. Of
course, your favorites are back with SuperDogs, Farm Country animals, Toon City kids shows, Dueling
Pianos, a great Summer Night Concert line-up... and make sure to stay until the end so you don’t
miss our futuristic laser lights show each nights at 10:15 in Festival Park

As a VIP guest you will receive the following:

. Free admission for you and your guests
. Ability to purchase ride passes for you and your guests at a reduced rate of only S15.
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. Free parking for 1 vehicle in our VIP Parking Lot
. Arrival refreshments at the VIP Chalet
. Front of the Line Pass for the PNE Prize Home

Please note that this invitation is non-transferable and due to the high demand and limited space,
we are able to only accommodate parking for one vehicle per invitation. For more information about
this year’s Fair, please check out our web site at www.pne.ca. If you are interested in purchasing
reserved seating for the Summer Night Concert Series, please visit www.ticketleader.ca. If you are
interested in booking a private suite for the Summer Night Concert Series, please click Suites for
more information.

Please RSVP at least two days in advance of your visit via email to Salome Valente at
svalente@pne.ca with the date you’d like to attend and the number of people in your party.

| hope you can join us for some priceless memories...free with admission!

See you at the Fair!
Shelley

Shelley Frost | President and CEO
PACIFIC NATIONAL EXHIBITION
2901 East Hastings Street | Hastings Park | Vancouver, BC | V5K 5J1
T: 604.252.3628 C: 604.505.6937
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Meaqgs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: MLA calls
Date: August 13, 2018 1:38:22 PM

Time currently blocked for calls on the following days:

Sept 3™: 2pm — 5pm
Sept 7th 3pm—5pm

With the following mlas confirmed during session (October):

Ravi K

Anne Kang

Rachna Singh

Bob D’Eith

Ronna Rae Leonard
Jennifer Rice

Doug Routley

Rick Glumac
Spencer

Bowinn Ma

List of MLAs as promised:
Harry Bains
Lisa Beare
Garry Begg
Jagrup Brar
Katrina Chen
Raj Chouhan
George Chow
Katrine Conroy
Bob D'Eith
Judy Darcy
Mitzi Dean
Adrian Dix
Doug Donaldson
David Eby
Mable Elmore
Mike Farnworth
Rob Fleming
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Scott Fraser

Rick Glumac
Spencer Chandra
Herbert

George Heyman
Carole James
Ravi Kahlon
Anne Kang
Leonard Krog
Ronna Rae Leonard
Bowinn Ma
Melanie Mark
Michelle Mungall
Lana Popham
Bruce Ralston
Jen Rice

Selina Robinson
Janet Rutledge
Doug Routley
Nicholas Simons
Shane Simpson
Jinny Sims
Rachna Singh
Claire Trevena
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Stone. Lynne TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Point of Interest Unveiling Thursday
Date: August 13, 2018 1:31:58 PM

Thanks!

From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Point of Interest Unveiling Thursday

FYI

From: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX; Phelps, Brendan GCPE:EX
Subject: Point of Interest Unveiling Thursday

Hi Bruce,

Here are some draft speaking notes for Thursday’s event, which | understand you are attending on
behalf of the Premier. Our MO has approved — over to you now if you'd like to make some more
personal additions.

Best,

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

0:250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Vancouver to Victoria (8:40 PM)
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: AIR CANADA: Smithers to Vancouver (4:55 PM)
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: TRAVEL to Smithers Airport
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting: Don Bain

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
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT;S.15 Nanaimo
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Premier Teacher Awards
Date: August 13, 2018 12:55:15 PM

Thanks! What is your timeline on this? Sage is back next week and I'd like to get her input as she's
been working on this too.

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

Subject: RE: Loving Memory of Kenny Phillip - Wake & Prayer Service Monday August 13th and Funeral Tuesday August
14th - Penticton BC

Date: August 13, 2018 12:24:19 PM

Hi Don,

Premier wasn’t able to attend —and | did not hear if a card or phone was requested. Can you let me
know?

Amber

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Loving Memory of Kenny Phillip - Wake & Prayer Service Monday August 13th and
Funeral Tuesday August 14th - Penticton BC

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rachel Singleton-Polster <rachel@ubcic.bc.ca>

Date: August 10, 2018 at 4:48:10 PM EDT

To: Rachel Singleton-Polster <rachel@ubcic.bc.ca>

Subject: Loving Memory of Kenny Phillip - Wake & Prayer Service Monday August
13th and Funeral Tuesday August 14th - Penticton BC

From: Charlotte Armstrong <carmstrong@syilx.org>

Sent: August-10-18 1:45 PM

Subject: Loving Memory of Kenny Phillip - Wake & Prayer Service Monday August 13th
and Funeral Tuesday August 14th - Penticton BC

Importance: High
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Holmwood. Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Beautiful BC is burning up and Horgan is silent.
Date: August 13, 2018 11:56:29 AM

Jen —sending to you just as FYl. Mayor Simpson copied me on his reply to an email regarding
Government response to wildfire situation.

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

Morning 522 not sure why I was copied on this letter to the Premier but I vehemently
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
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On Aug 11,2018, at 7:51 AM, 522 wrote:

From:s.22
Sent: 2018-08-11 7:31 AM
To: premier@gov.bc.ca; coralee.cakes.mla@leg.bc.ca

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

To: n h SDPR:
Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne
Date: August 13, 2018 11:39:39 AM

I’'m here! Whenever works for ya.

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22
—can | come by shortly?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22
You can! Whatever you prefer.

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

I’'m going to send it in this afternoon. Still time!

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:22 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Donation to Metchosin Foundation - Moralea Milne

s.22
Hi Amber — are you still collecting or t

.22 Thank!

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

With the very sad news of the sudden passing of Moralea Milne, city councillor in Metchosin =22
$.22 some of us here in PO wanted to send a donation to the Metchosin Foundation —
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
Premier’s office.s.22 —but if you'd like to donate, you can leave some money
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

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: LG Reps List.docx
Date: August 17, 2018 1:41:04 PM

Confirming we are including the Cariboo Regional District folks in the 1% call and just pulling Bob out

for a separate call?

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: LG Reps List.docx

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: LG Reps List.docx

Eric, here is the list for telephone calls. D
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 17, 2018 at 10:32:06 AM PDT

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J. Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: LG Reps List.docx
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parki i P
Subject: FW: LG Reps List.docx
Date: August 17, 2018 1:37:27 PM
Attachments: LG Reps List.docx,

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
Date: August 17,2018 at 10:32:06 AM PDT

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J. Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: LG Reps List.docx
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Briefing

Start: August 20, 2018 2:30:00 PM

End: August 20, 2018 3:30:00 PM

Location: PO

Attachments: TMX Di ion Tabl ly 18.docx

TMX Summary Note Aug 15 (3).docx

Attending:
Premier

Don Wright

Geoff Meggs
Minster James
Pierrette Maranda
Sheena McConnell

Materials:

NOTE: Binders with full materials coming from IGRS

Page 89 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Premier meetings
Date: August 17, 2018 12:25:38 PM

| forgot to ask if we are requesting the briefing materials of if that is already generated through the

request system you are working with.

A
From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier meetings
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Premier"s Meetings at UBCM
Date: August 17, 2018 11:42:37 AM

Yes. call when you are free.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

Hil

Do you have time to chat about this? | have questions about handling declined meetings.
| do have summary briefing notes from the community, | will send those along shortly.
Thanks!

M

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

Also meant to ask how the bookings of the meetings we are taking is going. I've held blocks of time
in the calendar for them and if any are confirmed they can be sent directly to Chris to input.
For the BN materials. Have they already been requested? If not —I'd better do that right away.

©

a

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:13 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

Thanks for this. For the pinks — did they get meetings with any of the Ministers on their own or not
at all?

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM
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Hi,

| have updated the list of meetings for which we are sending regrets. The last column is a list of
meetings they will have with other Ministers. | have highlighted the ones that might raise a concern:

e Yellow highlighted meetings did not request another meeting, or did but didn’t receive it. |
suggest we redirect these to the appropriate Ministry (I've asked MAH to help with that)

e  Pink highlighted meetings do have other meetings booked, but they requested a joint
meeting with the Premier and other Ministers. They didn’t submit a request to meet with
those Ministers alone though. My recommendation is that we redirect those meetings also.

Thanks,
Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

| think we need to refer the meetings to ministers. | think we should do 20 min meetings.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

Thanks, | have incorporated this into the database, and will get these scheduled within the times you
have below.

With regards to the others, we'll be sending a standard response that the meeting was declined
because of the premier’s limited availability at convention (or something to that effect). Are there
any cases where you would like something else noted in the reply? Last year | included a message
encouraging them to reach out to the Premier’s office directly for a meeting during non-UBCM
times.

| am also able to redirect meetings to Ministers, based on topics; would you like to do that, or just

decline the meetings? This would mean someone would need to go through the topics list and
recommend Ministries.
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And finally, these meetings are all 15-minute meetings, correct? We traditionally schedule them
back-to-back, with 5 minute breaks in between, and I’'m not sure that would be enough time.

Thanks,

Marlene

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's Meetings at UBCM

PJH would like to take the following meetings:

1)District of Mission
2) Village of Hazelton
3) Town of Smithers
4) City of Castlegar
5)Kitimat

6) Grand Forks

7) North Cowichan
8) Canal Flats
9)Delta

10) Fruitvale

11) Merritt

The catch is PJH will only be taking meetings from 2-5pm on the Wednesday and Thursday from 9-12
and 1:30-3pm. We would also like these meetings to be scheduled centrally by your team.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Meggs. Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing: Geoff & Don Wright, Minister James
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
Subject: RE: CONTIT - INVITATION -- Sooke Fall Fair--opening ceremonies are on Saturday, Sept 8 at 12:30 pm
Date: August 17, 2018 10:40:00 AM

| believe they have —I'd check with Maureen.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CONTIT - INVITATION -- Sooke Fall Fair--opening ceremonies are on Saturday, Sept 8 at
12:30 pm

Have they not confirmed if he is attending or not?
Do | just need to add the details to the calendar?
C

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:34 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CONTIT - INVITATION -- Sooke Fall Fair--opening ceremonies are on Saturday, Sept 8 at
12:30 pm

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: CONTIT - INVITATION -- Sooke Fall Fair--opening ceremonies are on Saturday, Sept 8 at 12:30

pm

Hello Amber and Bruce — FYI — attached is the official invitation for John to attend the Sooke Fall
Fair. Thanks, Moe
From: Ellen Lewers $-22

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Randall.Garrison@parl.gc.ca; T'Sou-ke Nation <administrator@tsoukenation.com>; directorjdf
<directorjdf@crd.bc.ca>; Maja Tait <mtait@sooke.ca>; Shirley Alphonse

$.22 Elida Peers <admin@jdfcharterssalmon.com>; Exec
@butlerbros.bc.ca <exec@butlerbros.bc.ca>

Subject: Sooke Fall Fair

Good Morning Mr. Horgan

We are checking in to see if you are able to attend the Sooke Fall Fair, dated Sept 8 & 9,

2018.

Our opening ceremonies are on Saturday, Sept 8 at 12:30 pm. We will put cones out to reserve
a space for your vehicles-15 for 12 noon. We will have the color party and
the dignatories convene at 12:15 pm outside at the bottom of the stairs of the Community Hall.
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Color party will stand down after Oh Canada

Shirley Alphonse will open the ceremony after Oh Canada

Chief Planes will speak - 3 minutes

Elida Peers-3 min

Ellen Lewers - prayer and welcome and recognition of volunteers
Randal Garrison-3 min

Mike Hicks- 3 Min

John Horgan- 3 min

Maja Tait -3 min and declare the fair open

Dignatories leave stage.

Ellen Lewers
§.22
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: QOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85788 Records Due August 23, 2018
Date: August 17, 2018 10:34:04 AM

No records for me & PJH

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:54 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85788 Records Due August 23, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 23" whether or not you have any

records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 07/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-85290 Records Due August 16, 2018
Date: August 17, 2018 10:32:30 AM

Attachments: July.pdf

Attached.

A

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-85290 Records Due August 16, 2018

Hi Amber,
Please see the below request for the Premier and please provide responsive records by August 16 -

For email records:

e Goto Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range

e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how
many emails you have within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them
in multiple parts

e Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a
few minutes. | would recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections (of about 100 at a time)

e Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:
e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached

instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
- excluding attachments - sent from the Premier

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records
will exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!
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Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8BW 9E1
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM
Date: August 17, 2018 9:44:24 AM

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Because of PJH’s shortened time at UBCM I'm not sure we can squeeze this in.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Fyi — might be a good photogenic outing during UBCM

From: Sarah Mccullough [mailto:Smccullough@vailresorts.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Whistler Blackcomb Construction Tour Opportunity @ UBCM

Geoff:

We would welcome the opportunity to provide a short construction tour update during UBCM for
the Premier and Ministers who would be interested in reviewing progress on our $66 million
investment in on-mountain improvements. | look forward to hearing whether this is of interest and
whether there may be a preferred date and time that would be suitable.

Sarah

Sarah McCullough | Director, Government and Community Relations | Whistler Blackcomb
p: 604.938.7380 c: 604.328.1956 f: 604.938.7527 e: smccullough@vailresorts.com

4545 Blackcomb Way | Whistler, BC | VON 1B4

whistlerblackcomb.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above, and may be privileged. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to
the sender immediately, stating that you have received the message in error, then please delete
this e-mail. Thank you.
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: Check in: Sage/Sheena
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From:

To:
Subject:
Start:
End:
Location:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of S+17
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Check in: Sage/Sheena

September 5, 2018 12:00:00 PM

September 5, 2018 12:15:00 PM

PO

Communications update
Check in — UBCM Draft
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Pre-Brief with Don Bain
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From: PREM CAL PREM:EX

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Pre-Brief with Don Bain

Start: September 5, 2018 12:45:00 PM
End: September 5, 2018 1:00:00 PM
Location: PO

Before meeting with Roshan Danesh & also if time permits discussion on §’olh Temexw Stewardship Alliance meeting request.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
s.17

Accepted: Check in: Sage/UBCM draft
September 5, 2018 12:00:00 PM
September 5, 2018 12:15:00 PM

PO
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Check in: Sage/Sheena
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-05 12:00 PM
End: Wed 2018-09-05 12:15 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesAaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Communications update
Check in — UBCM Draft
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Richards. Erin PREM:EX

Ce: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Scrum Wednesday after Federal Cabinet Address
Date: August 17, 2018 9:09:33 AM

Yes please Erin.

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Scrum Wednesday after Federal Cabinet Address

Thanks, Amber. Should | coordinate with Chris on Monday morning about what other materials he
will need for the week, or do you have a sense of it now?

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Richards, Erin PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Scrum Wednesday after Federal Cabinet Address

Hi Tim,

It is likely that the Premier will scrum after his address to the Federal Cabinet on Wednesday. Sheena
is working with Rick (who will be on the ground to advance in Nanaimo) —Jen & Sheena to confirm if
this is a definite go but | wanted to give you a heads up if you didn’t have one already — we will need
an issues note ready for Monday when the Premier is expected to be in the PO and any further
updates can be provided to Sheena before Wednesday morning.

s.22 all material can be sent directly to Sheena and copied to Chris McLaren
who is taking over for me.

Amber
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From: PREM CAL PREM:EX
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Briefing
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Pre-Brief with Don W & Geoff
Location: Don Will call your cell

Start: Fri 2018-08-17 10:30 AM

End: Fri 2018-08-17 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: PREM CAL PREM:EX

Required AttendeesWright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Optional Attendeess-17

Importance: High
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
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
Subject: Re: Binders
Date: August 16, 2018 7:14:48 PM

Thank you! Yes Minister James will need one and yes to Sheena too.

Amber
On Aug 16, 2018, at 7:12 PM, Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Amber,

One more question, | have binders for Premier Horgan and Geoff. Does Sheena also
need one? Anyone else? | will prepare one for Deputy Premier James as well.

Thanks,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British
Columbia|Canada

Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing
Date: August 16, 2018 6:04:03 PM

I’'m holding 2:30-3:30 for this on Monday - haven’t completely confirmed all parts of the day
on Monday though and things may change - but that’s the ideal time in my view.

Amber
On Aug 16, 2018, at 5:59 PM, Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Amber,

Is there a time yet for Monday’s briefing, prior to the Cabinet retreat?

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
Subject: RE: Rolling Barrage

Date: August 16, 2018 4:53:31 PM

Chris, can you please send his regrets and forward to Whip's office for attendance?

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Rolling Barrage

Here is his response this morning.
No | have not given them confirmation that PJH not able to attend.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: G TURNER [mailto:vrodvrscb@shaw.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Rolling Barrage

HI Bruce..The Rolling Barrage is well under way..The final day Wed Aug 22nd begins at The
Sandman Hotel in Langley..at 09:00..they will leave from there to ride to Horseshoe Bay to
catch the 13:15 (1:15pm) ferry to Departure Bay Nanaimo..where they will ride to the Meet
Up Vancouver Island location at The Loyal Order of Moose 1356 Cranberry Ave..Registration
for those participating on the last leg will be from 14:00 ( 2:00 pm ) ..the main body is
expected to arrive at 15:15 (3:15 pm)..Then it will be kick stands up at 16:00 (4:00 pm) ..for
the final push to The Sandman Hotel on Douglas St with an eta of 17:30 (5:30pm)....Where a
Piper will pipe us into hotel..Grand Finale party begins at 18:00 (6pm) with DJ Daddy Mack
in the Shark Club..with a Silent Auction simultaneously taking place from 18:00 to 20:30.

Would be nice to see Premier Horgan make it to one of these locations. Thanks for keeping a
watch on things..

Sincerely, Geoff Turner

Sent from my Samsung device
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 08-16-2018 11:09 (GMT-08:00)

To: "VrodVRSCB@shaw.ca™ <VrodVRSCB (@shaw.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX"
<Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rolling Barrage

Hello Geoff.

$.22 | wanted to reach out to see the current
status of your Rolling Barrage ride and expected end date and details.

| need those details in case Premier is not available when you finish at the Sandman in Victoria. If he
is not available we will attempt to find another local MLA to attend.

Please keep Chris informed as you know details.

Thank you for your work and riding to support Veteran and First Responders.

Best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:08 PM
To: 'G TURNER'

Subject: RE: Rolling Barrage

Thank you. Please keep us in the loop as the end event comes closer. | should have a better idea
about his availability as we get closer to the date.
All the best and thank you to Rolling Barrage for your important initiative.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: G TURNER [mailto:VrodVRSCB
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Trevor White
Subject: Re: Rolling Barrage

Good morning Bruce..we just had confirmation that our accommodations in Victoria.,will be
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at The Sandman Hotel (corner Douglas and Gorge)..Would it be possible to have the Premier
speak from the steps of The Legislature ( with our motorcycles on the service road off of
Government St)? Or would it be better logistically to have him meet us and speak at the
Sandman Hotel? Thanks again for your assistance.

Sincerely, Geoff Turner

Cc Trevor White - BC Mainland Rep for The Rolling Barrage

Sent from Samsung tablet.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-04-23 3:22 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "VrodVRSCB@shaw.ca™ <VrodVRSCB @shaw.ca>
Subject: Rolling Barrage

Thank you Geoff for stopping into the constituency office to introduce yourself and bring us
information about the Rolling Barrage cross country ride this summer.

Please do send me info on details of the ride plan and specifically info when you have in on
any Victoria wrap up event.

Premier has expressed interest and support for the Rolling Barrage ride and in attending wrap
up event in Victoria in August.

Thank you for organizing this important event and for including Premier Horgan.
All the best.

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

Start: Tue 2018-09-11 2:30 PM
End: Tue 2018-09-11 4:00 PM
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
Subject: Meetings in September
Date: August 16, 2018 4:49:29 PM
Hi Jaymini,

Could we confirm the following meetings for September between the Premier and Andrew?

Sept sth— 5pm

Could be in person at PO if Andrew is available. Otherwise we can do by phone?

Sept 20th - 5pm
Could be in person at PO if Andrew is available. Otherwise we can do by phone?

Sept 26t - 5pm

Could be in person at PO if Andrew is available. Otherwise we can do by phone?

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly Meeting: Kate
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-26 4:00 PM
End: Wed 2018-09-26 4:30 PM
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

Subject: HOLD Meeting: Andrew Weaver

Location: PO

Start: Thu 2018-09-20 5:00 PM

End: Thu 2018-09-20 5:30 PM

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

To: “Campbell, Amanda”

Ce: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: September 4th - LRT

Date: August 16, 2018 4:44:54 PM
Hi Amanda,

| wanted to connect in advance of the joint LRT announcement we are planning for September 4t to
confirm the general plan & timing for the event. I've copied Rick Devereux, Director of Event services
here as his team will take the lead on the event. Currently holding the morning as follows:

9:45am/10am — travel Waterfront Station to Surrey stop
10:45am — approx. arrival time at specified Surrey stop
11:00am — Announcement

11:30am — event ends.

Please let me know if this current general timeline will work and if there is someone in particular
Rick should connect with in regards.

Thanks Amanda.
Hope you are enjoying some time away this summer.

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

Subject: FW: gateway roundtable

Date: August 16, 2018 4:36:11 PM
Attachments: Asia Pacific Gateway Invitation.pdf
Hi Mira,

Premier may participate in this roundtable on October 11" — | spoke to Will Beale today and he is

hoping that you could review the attached list of proposed participants and provide feedback when
you are able. Give me a call if you need more info.

A

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: gateway roundtable

As per our discussion
Will

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: gateway roundtable

Confirming 9 — 10am is held on the correct date. Thanks for your call to sort this out!

A

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: gateway roundtable

Is that the only time that will work in the calendar currently?

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

On Jul 11, 2018, at 10:23 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes this date could work in Vancouver. I'll hold 2pm for now. But may need to shift that
time if that's ok.

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 6:12 PM
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To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: gateway roundtable

Good afternoon Amber,
MCT, ministry staff and Don Wright have begun discussions with respect to
Pacific Gateway and a new strategic direction. We are looking to coordinate a

meeting of the ministers who would be directly involved and are requesting the
Premier’s presence.

The intent of the meeting is to discuss:

-Construct Government’s economic and social agenda as it relates to the gateway.
-Discuss the opportunities and challenges in the transportation/trade sector related
to projected trade growth with Asia.

-Discuss opportunities to rebrand and communicate these collaborative efforts.

Can you tell me if the morning of Oct 11th at VCO would work for the Premier?
Please see the attached draft agenda for greater context.
Thank you,

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 UBCM Convention: You're invited to FortisBC"s reception
Date: August 16, 2018 4:28:59 PM

Attachments: image007.png

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 UBCM Convention: You're invited to FortisBC's reception

From: FortisBC [mailto:invite@eventbrite.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: 2018 UBCM Convention: You're invited to FortisBC's reception

Hello John,

You are invited to the following event:

FORTISBC RECEPTION AT THE 2018 UBCM
CONVENTION

Event to be held at the following time, date,

and location:

Monday, 10 September 2018 from 6:00 PM to
8:00 PM (PDT)

Emerald Ballroom

The Westin Resort & Spa
4090 Whistler Way
Whistler, BC VON 1B4
Canada

| )

Event registration is by invitation only. Register with your email address to attend this event.

At the reception, we’ll be announcing the recipients of the 2018 FortisBC
Community Giving Awards.
Please RSVP by August 24 or sooner, as space is limited.
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This invitation was sent to john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca by the organizer of this event, EortisBC.

To stop receiving invitations from this organizer, you can unsubscribe.

Eventbrite, Inc. | 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.15; .22
Subject: FW: Sturgeon Fishing
Date: August 16, 2018 4:06:55 PM

Below are the details for the Premier’s day on the water with Rick.

Meeting Date and Time: Monday, August 27" at 10am
Meeting Place: Steveston Village Fisherman's Wharf
Hosts: Rick Hansen, Tony Nootebos (Guide)

The day on the water will end at 4pm.

Directions to boat:
The boat is located at the bottom of the Fisherman's Warf sales float near the Blue Canoe
Restaurant.

If driving there, please park in the parking lot at Pajo's Fish & Chips which is at 12351 3 Ave,
Richmond, BC V7E 2Z1. Rick has a guest parking pass for the Premier - you will see him in his blue
Honda CRV parked in the wheelchair accessible spot close to the dock. Please ensure the parking
pass is returned to Rick after the trip.

Tony will meet the group at the boat. Please note Tony's cell phone #: $-22 in case
anyone needs to reach him that morning.

FISHING LICENSE REQUIREMENTS:
In order to fish, each guest will require a saltwater (tidal) one-day fishing licenses, these can be

purchased on-line:

Sturgeon Handling Guidelines

Rick and Tony are fully trained in safe handling guidelines of sturgeon to protect both humans and
the fish. We recommend that you watch the following video produced by the Fraser River Sturgeon
Conservation Society to familiarize yourself on what to expect when you encounter sturgeon:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PpbPI67xYRc

SOME TIPS TO HELP YOU MAKE THE MOST OF THIS TRIP:

Clothing and Gear

It's best to be prepared for a wet and windy day, by dressing in layers. During your day of fishing
you're likely to be handling sturgeon, so best to choose casual clothes that you don't mind getting
"fishy". We recommend you also bring the following items:

* Water resistant, or waterproof outer wear
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Comfortable water resistant shoes with non-slip soles
* A hat and sunglasses

* Sunscreen

* And, you may want to pack a camera in a zip lock or waterproof bag

NOTE: Life jackets and fishing gear will be supplied.

Food and Beverage
We will provide food and beverages. Please let us know if there any dietary allergies and/or
restrictions that will assist us in menu-planning.

Bathroom Facilities
Bathroom facilities are available at the boat launch area, but not on the boat. Shore stops can be

made when convenient, however beverages should be consumed with this in mind.

If you have any questions - please don't hesitate to contact me and I'll find the answer for you. Rick
is really looking forward to this trip!
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Nadine Jarry

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Date: August 16, 2018 4:04:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.pna
image003.pna
image005.pna

Thanks Nadine.

| think the location should be fine. 8-19
s.15

Amber

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Thanks Amber,

That sounds like a great plan.

Also just wanted to note that the meeting location of Steveston Village Fisherman's Wharf can

sometimes be busy with tourists and we wanted to check if there would be any concerns from the

Premier’s office with launching from that location? Monday morning shouldn’t be too bad but just

wanted to let you know ahead of time.

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Nadine Jarry

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Nadine,

Apologies for the delay. Confirming the 10 — 4pm timeframe ** although the Premier will be coming

Page 129 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



from the Harbour Air Terminal at YVR and depending on flight in could be a few minutes delayed on
arrival.

Joining the Premier will be Sheena McConnell. I'll obtain fishing licences for both now.

Amber

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Thanks Amber,

Rick is recommending a bit more time for the day on the water so that the Premier and his guest can
get the full experience.

Would 10am —4pm work?

Many thanks,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Nadine Jarry

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Nadine,

Thanks for letting me know. At this time the Premier is only available from 12 —4pm. Is it difficult to
be out for only 4hrs at a time?

Amber

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing
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Hi Amber,
We would like to adjust the time to be a 8am start time with a 4pm end time.
Please let me know if this would work for the Premier and his guest.

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nadine Jarry

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 2:59 PM
To: 'Nash, Amber PREM:EX'

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Many thanks Amber,

Below are the details for the Premier’s day on the water with Rick. Yes, please do confirm additional
guests and let me know if there are any dietary concerns in the group. If you have any questions at
all do not hesitate to ask.

Meeting Date and Time: Monday, August 27t at 12pm
Meeting Place: Steveston Village Fisherman's Wharf
Your Hosts: Rick Hansen, Tony Nootebos (Guide)

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
http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/fm-gp/rec/licence-permis/application-eng.html

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
?v=PpbP

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

* Comfortable water resistant shoes with non-slip soles
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

P.S. I've included below a little more information regarding the Great White Sturgeon and some of
the programs that Rick is involved with to protect this species.

A Day of Discovery:
An amazing and unforgettable fishing experience.

Rick Hansen has been a fisherman for as long as he can remember. He is a dedicated sports angler,
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a leader and Honorary Chair of the Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society (FRSCS), of which he
was the founding Chair.

A day spent fishing for Great White Sturgeon on the Fraser River is a day you'll remember for years
to come. You will be participating in one of the most exciting and successful recreational fisheries
found anywhere in the world and you will be supporting sturgeon conservation research by tagging
and documenting these ancient and majestic fish.

During your Day of Discovery you will learn from Rick about sturgeon protection and recovery
programs currently in place to secure the future of these amazing fish.

What can you expect? We know that you will:
* gain a new appreciation for the Great White Sturgeon

* learn about the complexity of the Fraser River eco-system
* learn how to catch, scan, tag and record the sturgeon

* spend a day relaxing with friends

* collect memories, stories and photos

* have lots of fun.

FRASER RIVER STURGEON

White sturgeon are the largest freshwater fish in North America, attaining lengths of 6 metres and
weights of over 600 kilograms. An ancient relic of the Jurassic period, these fish can live for more
than 150 years.

In the early 1900's, commercial fishing led to a sturgeon population collapse. Over the next several
decades, limited fishing continued to put pressure on the remaining sturgeon population. In 1994,
however, the government of BC imposed catch-and-release regulations, and a five year research
initiative was implemented to better understand the species.

By 1998, a group of dedicated volunteers rallied around this initiative and formed the Fraser River
Sturgeon Conservation Society. The Society initiated a sturgeon tagging program, and since then
over 40,000 sturgeon have been tagged and released.

Recent research indicates that there are approximately 40,000 white sturgeon living in the lower
Fraser River (a fraction of historic abundance). Total population estimates for this stock have
declined 21% since 2003, and there are indications that the juvenile sturgeon population has been
declining annually since 2000.

The Society's award-winning tagging program is currently the only program in place to reliably
monitor the sturgeon population in the lower Fraser River. Continuing this program is essential to
the protection and recovery of the white sturgeon, and your participation today will further
contribute to this important work.

YOUR DAY ON THE WATER
While we can't guarantee that you'll catch a 12 ft. sturgeon, we can say that you're bound to meet at
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least one of these magnificent fish. They come in all sizes, and it's equally important to the
conservation program that we scan and tag the very young as well as the most mature of the
species.

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Nadine Jarry

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

HI Nadine,

Confirming the Premier would be available from 12 —4pm on the 27" He will be joined by at least
one other person. Will confirm as soon as | can who will be with him. When you are able to send
further information regarding location of the boat etc. could you please copy to my colleague Chris
MclLaren (cc on this email)? She will be assisting with the Premier’s schedule and logistics s.22

5.22

Thanks again!
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Amber,

Thanks so much for your quick reply.

August 27" does work and we would like to proceed with confirming this day on the water.

Rick has suggested a start time of 12:00pm and fishing until 8:00pm as that timing will be best for

the tides and fishing opportunities that day, however we can be flexible to the Premier’s schedule as
well.
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Also, the Premier is welcome to bring up to 3 guests with him for the day. Do let us know who will be
joining him.

Thanks for your assistance in booking this day on the water. | will send further details shortly
(inclusive of license requirements and directions to the boat).

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Nadine Jarry

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Nadine,

Thanks for connecting with me. The Premier is not available on the 16t of August, would August

27" work on your end?
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Amber,
Pleasure to make your acquaintance via email.

| am following up in regards to the request for Rick Hansen to host Premier Horgan for a day on the
water encountering sturgeon in the catch/tag/release program.

We would like to offer Thursday, August 16 with a launch location of Steveston Village in Richmond

for consideration of the day on the water, however please let me know if another date would be
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preferred and we will do our best to accommodate.

6th

Please do let me know at your earliest convenience if August 16" would be feasible in the Premier’s

schedule.

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator

Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502 | E. njarry@rickhansen.com

Rick Hansen C
Foundation

Visit us at www.rickhansen.com | Find us on Facebook & Twitter @RickHansenFdn

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Rick Hansen Foundation email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments by other persons or entities other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. | The

Standards Program Trustmark is a mark of Imagine Canada used under licence by the Rick Hansen Foundation. 10765 9427 RR 0001.

From: Nadine Jarry

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 9:47 AM
To: 'OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX'
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

Please do let me know if the Premier has availability this summer and we will do our best to
accommodate.

Kind regards,
Nadine
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Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator

Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502 | E. njarry@rickhansen.com

s
Rick Hansen L
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

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX [mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:22 AM

To: RMH

Cc: Nadine Jarry

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Dear Mr. Hansen:

Thank you for your offer to catch and release sturgeon with Premier Horgan. We appreciate
your taking the time to write.

On your behalf, we have flagged your request for the Premier and his scheduling staff. They
will contact Nadine directly at their earliest opportunity.

Thank you, again, for writing. We wish you all the best.

From: BMH [mailto:rmh@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:37 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: Nadine Jarry

Subject: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi John,
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| hope you have been keeping well and enjoying the start to your summer.

As previously discussed, | am connecting in the hopes of scheduling a day for us to
catch, tag and release Sturgeon sometime over the summer. | will have Nadine
(copied here) connect with your office to look for a time that works.

| hope to see you soon!
Rick

Rick Hansen
Founder & CEO
D. 778.296.1502 | E. rmh@rickhansen.com

4
Rick Hansen C
Foundation

Check out our Website | Blog | Twitter | Facebook

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

Subject: Pre-Brief with Don W & Geoff
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
Optional Attendees:S-17
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Wild Salmon Advisory Council and Premier"s Schedule
Date: August 16, 2018 3:52:31 PM

As the current schedule stands — PJH can’t attend, but wanted your advice on this one, in case you
thought he should be there for a portion of this — should the schedule change.

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

To: Marla DiCandia

Subject: RE: hi

Date: August 16, 2018 3:31:49 PM
Attachments: IMG 8321.ipa
5.22

Was lovely to speak with you today. It's been far too long.

A

From: Marla DiCandia [mailto:Marla.DiCandia@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Caitlin Pettifor

Subject: RE: hi

Great the call is going to happen. Thx for your help on this Amber.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Marla DiCandia

Subject: RE: hi

Confirmed for 11am tomorrow call in details below:

Tel: .15 8.17
Participant code:s-15:s.17

Geoff Meggs will join the Premier and | understand that Nathan will also be joining Premier Notley.

Thanks for your help to set this up!

Amber

From: Marla DiCandia [mailto:Marla.DiCandia@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: hi

Not yet, soon....sorry about delay

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Marla DiCandia

Subject: RE: hi
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Hi Marla,
Any updates on possible times for today?

Amber

From: Marla DiCandia [mailto:Marla.DiCandia@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: hi

Best call ever!

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: RESPONSE Re: komoks
Date: August 16, 2018 3:25:53 PM

Hang on — need to get sign off on this before sending please.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: RESPONSE Re: komoks

Looks good to me.
C

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RESPONSE Re: komoks

Hello Chris and Amber!

I’ve attached our response here for your review. It has already been approved by Susan. Once
you give the all clear, I'll have it sent out! Thank you.

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Subject: RESPONSE Re: komoks

Hi Susan,

Amber would like correspondence to send a response to this request to meet by the K'omoks FN.

| have attached the original letter and the BN that was provided by EMPR and Amber would like you
to use the language from the BN.

Please cc MSF as he was copied on the letter and MMM as they will be referenced in the response.

| have notified the MOs that their ministers would be copied on this response and that EMPR may be
asked to follow up (see last bullet on Recommended Responses).

Thanks so much for your assistance with this request.

Cheers,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
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Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From:s.15 [mailto:Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: komoks
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: RESPONSE Re: komoks
Date: August 16, 2018 3:25:30 PM

We should have someone in the PO see it for sure. Don may not be able to sign off right away but |
do think it should go to him before.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE Re: komoks

Hey,
Should we send this to Don before OK’ing?
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

| have notified the MQOs that their ministers would be copied on this response and that EMPR may be
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

From: s.15 [mailto:Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Subject: komoks
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

FW: Suggested schedule for next week
August 16, 2018 3:23:32 PM

Here's the suggested schedule for the Premier next week:

Monday August 20"
1:30pm Briefing: Wildfires
2:30pm Briefing: Don W/Geoff — Federal Cabinet/PM Meeting
3:30pm Pre-Brief
4:00pm Andrew Weaver check in (via phone)
Tuesday August 21
7:00am Travel by Charter plane to proposed wildfire area
9:00am Approx. time of arrival
9-2pm End the ground in proposed area
Tour
Meetings
Media Avail
2:00pm Travel by Charter to Nanaimo
4:00pm Approx. landing time
5:00pm (time TBC) meeting with PM
5:30pm TBC Social Event with Federal Cabinet Ministers
OVERNIGHT s.15 Nanaimo
Wednesday August 22"
8:00am prep for Address
8:30am Address to Federal Cabinet
8:45am Address ends, proceed to scrum area
8:50am Media avail
9:15am Travel home

Currently holding times in calendar to reflect this.
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From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 5.17
PREM CAL PREM:EX

Accepted: Pre-Brief with Don W

August 17, 2018 10:30:00 AM

August 17, 2018 11:00:00 AM

Don Will call your cell
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
Optional Attendeess.17
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

Ce: White, Emily MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet & PA

Date: August 16, 2018 3:14:10 PM
Hey Paula,

This list did not include Sept 6t — as this particular PA was confirmed after | got this. My apologies.

Please note the September 6" there is PA from 9 — 12pm. Premier is attending from VCO that day.

| have reconfirmed the list below

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Cc: White, Emily MCF:EX
Subject: Cabinet & PA

Cabinet

Sept. 05
Sept. 19
Sept. 26
Oct. 03
Oct. 17
Oct. 24
Oct. 31

Nov. 7

Nov. 21
Nov. 28
Dec. 5

Dec. 12

9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
10-12:30 VCO

9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers
9-11:30 Chambers

PA

Sept. 20
Oct. 04
Oct. 18
Nov. 1
Nov. 22
Dec. 6

9-12pm (VCO or Chambers)

2-4 Chambers
2-4 Chambers
2-4 Chambers
2-4 Chambers
2-4 Chambers
2-4 Chambers
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bichards, Erin PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder for when Sage is back
Date: August 16, 2018 3:13:39 PM

Mira will update her on the YPO luncheon ahead of Premier’s address. She knows the group fairly
well and can provide input that may be helpful for PJH remarks.

A
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf ofS-17
To: .17

Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Irene Lanzinger
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
To: .17

Subject: Accepted: Pre Brief with Vanessa

Page 155 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Weekly Meeting: Andrew Weaver

Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-12 5:00 PM

End: Wed 2018-09-12 5:30 PM

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
Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Importance: High
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke
Date: August 16, 2018 2:27:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Not that I'm aware of?

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

| thought Bruce booked CO meetings...

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:25 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

No why? Did you hear something different ?

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Is this now off?
C

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Sure willl 5.1

office where they will pick up Bruce and continue on to Sooke.

From: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Hi Amber,

they will travel up to the constit

Minister is on the same flight as the Premier- will someone be meeting them at Helijet to take them

Sooke.
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gfa dtansen

dminf8trative Coordinator to the
Honourable Adrian Dix

Minister of Health &

Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs
Direct: 250-953-3643

Office: 250-953-3547

E-mail: Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Hi Lucy,

Premier is on the 11:20am helijet from Vancouver on Sept 7th - possible that Minister Dix could get
on that one too and they can head straight up to Sooke together from there.

For the time in Sooke — I'm holding 1:30pm — 4pm. This would give the Minister enough time to get
back to Victoria to take the heli home.

A

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

If so, then we are a go! | will leave it to Amber and Lucy to work out details.

Kassandra Dycke
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

I'm handing this off to Amber now for the details but believe we can get them from helijet to Sooke
and back to helijet for the 6:30

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

We need to have MD on the last helijet at 6:30pm.

Kassandra Dycke
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

He arrives back from Van on helijet at approx. 1pm so they could go from Leg at 1:30ish.....be in
Sooke by 3pm ish ...visit for couple hours then leave Sooke 5ish and he back in Victoria by 7pmish.
But Amber may have some input on all this so will see what she has to say.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:27 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

How early in the afternoon would work? Would it be possible for 1pm or so?

Kassandra Dycke
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Fyi the afternoon of Sept 7 works for Mayor.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Dix to Sooke

Will follow-up with you later today.

Kassandra Dycke
Office 250-953-3584 | Cell 778-678-3776
k ndra.dyck A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Minister Dix to Sooke

Good day.

So September is rapidly filling in PJH schedule so wanting to just remind us all the PJH wants to take
Minister Dix to Sooke sometime in early September to talk health care issues out there.

Can | ask you two to speak about possible dates?

Could do afternoon/evening of Sept 7.....although he has to be out there again the next day.

Let’s talk.
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
Optional Attendees:s-17
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Phone Call: Premier Notley
Start: August 17, 2018 11:00:00 AM
End: August 17, 2018 11:30:00 AM
Location: Con Call - details below

Geoff and Nathan Rotman to join
Tel: 5.15; .17
Participant code:$.15; .17

Moderator code:g.15; ‘Geoff to Moderate)

- A
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
Participant code: §.15; §.17

Moderator code: .15 ‘Geoff to Moderate)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: rla DiCandi
Subject: RE: hi
Date: August 16, 2018 1:43:13 PM

Can we schedule this for 3pm (PST) today?

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

Subject: RE: MOU Signing -Sept 17

Date: August 16, 2018 1:41:05 PM
5.22

Glad you could assist. I'll let Sage know. Thanks Mira.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 1:39 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MOU Signing -Sept 17

| do and one of the members offered to help with remarks. I'll connect with Sage. And with Charlotte
re timing.

Sorry for delays $-22

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Aug 16, 2018, at 11:34 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you know much about the YPO? Would be good to chat to Sage about them as she
prepares his remarks. We didn’t have much info other than the list of attendees I'm
getting from the organizers.

Saw your note about timing and would like to suggest — 9-10am (extra half hour is
possible too — but wasn’t sure it is needed.)

A

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MOU Signing -Sept 17

Good flag. And I'm glad he’s going to the YPO (many people at the biz roundtable are
members). | think timing is flex but will discuss with Charlotte and be in touch re
timing.

Mira Oreck
604 839 1967

On Aug 16, 2018, at 9:16 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Mira,

Flagging that PJH is speaking to the BC Chapter of the Young Presidents

Organization on Sept 171 —m holding from 11:30 — 1:30pm for this
(prep time + address). | noticed the proposal doc for MOU shows the
event from 11am — 1pm. Could this timing be changed to allow the
Premier to attend? I’'m holding 9:30-10:30am currently however could
also make 2:30 — 4pm work if that is better.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: "Belair, Eric"

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting
Date: August 16, 2018 1:40:21 PM

Thanks Eric.

Confirming the following will join the Premier:

Carole James, Minister of Finance
Robyn Spilker, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff

Amber

-----Original Message-----

From: Belair, Eric [mailto:Eric.Belair@pco-bep.ge.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Amber:

Just to confirm: the Premier will deliver the remarks and he will be accompanied by Minister James, his Chief of
Staff and Minister James' Senior Ministerial Assistant? Could you please provide me with the full names of the
Chief of Staff and the Senior Ministerial Assistant.

We don't expect that there will be discussion following the Premier's remarks.
Thank you,
Eric

-----Original Message-----

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Belair, Eric <Eric.Belair@pco-bcp.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Eric,

Minister James will be accompanied by her Senior Ministerial Assistant, can you confirm if Robyn is able to be
present for the Premier's address? I'd also like to confirm if there would be any discussion to follow the Premier's
remarks.

Thanks again.
Amber

-----Original Message-----

From: Belair, Eric [mailto:Eric. Belair@pco-bep.ge.cal
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

The meeting is closed to the media, but there will be media outside the meeting room in a scrum area.
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 13, 2018, at 6:47 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> Thanks Eric. Confirming this closed to media?

=

> Amber

=

> From: Belair, Eric [mailto:Eric.Belair(@pco-bep.ge.cal
> Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 3:18 PM

> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

> Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

=

> The Cabinet retreat will take place in the Mount Benson Ballroom D at the Vancouver Island Convention Centre.
=

> From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca>

> Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 4:00 PM

> To: Belair, Eric <Eric.Belair@pco-becp.gec.ca>

> Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

=

> It is. thanks Eric. Will adjust to reflect that time.

> I've also noted the location as Vancouver Island Convention centre - let me know if a specific room is held for the
Cabinet and any other information the Premier will require prior to his address.
=

> Amber

=

> From: Belair, Eric [mailto:Eric.Belair@pco-bep.ge.ca]

> Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 12:56 PM

> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

> Subject: Re: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

=

> Hi Amber:

=

> We currently have the Premier scheduled to address Cabinet at the beginning of the retreat at 8:30 am on August
22, for about 15 minutes. Would that be possible?

=

> Eric

=

> Sent from my iPhone

=

>>0On Aug 13, 2018, at 3:51 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
==

>> Hi Eric,

==

>> We are currently holding time in the Premier's schedule between 9 - 11am for his address to Cabinet. Are you
able to confirm at what time he would be speaking and for how long?

==

>> Amber

==

>> Amber Nash

>> Executive Coordinator 1 Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 - 356-0210 1 Cell: 778-584-33301 E:

amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
==
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>>

>>

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: Belair, Eric [mailto:Eric.Belair@pco-bep.ge.ca

>> Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 4:07 PM

>> To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

>> Cc: Campbell, Amanda

>> Subject: Re: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

>>

>> Hi Amber:

>>

>> The Cabinet retreat will take place at the Vancouver Island Convention Centre in Nanaimo. Meeting participants
have booked hotel rooms at the nearby Coast Bastion Hotel, with a few others at the Best Western Dorchester, but I
believe they are close to full capacity.

>>

>> | will defer to PMO concerning the social on the evening of the 21st.

>>

>> Eric

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> 0On Aug 10, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Thanks Amanda.

>>>

>>> Fric - I'd like to confirm rooms for the Premier and accompanying staff on the 21st. Can you confirm the
location of the retreat and if you know of availability of rooms?

>>>

>>> Would also like to confirm the location for the social on the evening of the 21st.

>>>

>>> Amber

>>>

>>> Amber Nash

>>> Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier 1 Tel: 250 - 356-0210 1 Cell: 778-584-3330 1 E:
amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> From: Campbell, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Campbell @pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
>>> Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:46 PM

>>> To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Belair, Eric

>>> Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

>>> Subject: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

>>>

>>> Hi Kate and Amber,

>>>

>>> [ am connecting you here to my colleague, Eric, who is working as the departmental lead on Cabinet Retreat.
For logistics for the Premier's address, please let him know of any questions.

>>>

>>> [ will also connect you to my colleague in my office who will be able to help with questions about the Tuesday.
>>>

>>> Thanks!

>>> Amanda
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events -LEAVE REQUEST
Date: August 16, 2018 1:35:44 PM

FYI -

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events -LEAVE REQUEST

Hi Amber,
Whip has approved the Premier’s leave request.

Angela

From: Begg, Garry

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events -LEAVE REQUEST

All good —thanks Angela... Garry

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events -LEAVE REQUEST

Hi Angela,
Requesting leave for the Premier from the following:

Tue/Sep 11
6:30 pm - 8:30 pm
Welcome Reception

Premier not able to attend as he will be in Vancouver attending other meetings and not travelling
back until the next morning.

Wed/Sep 12
2:00 pm - 2:30 pm
Address by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Premier *may™* not be able to attend as this time is allocated to meetings with Mayors and Council.
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

bulletin.htm!

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
Date: August 16, 2018 1:35:33 PM

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
Subject: FW: Conference Report - NASH AMBER
Date: August 16, 2018 1:19:04 PM

This is the report from the con calls | was talking about yesterday..

From: conference@conf-centre.com [mailto:conference@conf-centre.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Conference Report - NASH AMBER

Francais

Attention: NASH, AMBER s.17

Date : 16/08/2018
Time : 2:18pm MT
Email Address : Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca

2]

Post Call Completion Report

Subject: 1221460
Conference: NASH AMBER
Attendees: 4

Conference Summary:

The conference 'NASH AMBER' reference 1221460, took place on 16/08/2018 at

8:57am MT.

There were 4 connections. The details are as follows:

Participant Caller Line Date
GovBC Toll 2509520542 16/08/2018
Free

GovBC Toll 2508184881 16/08/2018
Free

GovBC Toll 2508868587 16/08/2018
Free

GovBC Toll 7785841251 16/08/2018
Free

Start
time
8:57am
9:00am

9:00am

9:01am

End
time
9:05am
9:05am

9:05am

9:05am

Duration
(HH:MM:SS)
0:08:16
0:04:48

0:04:38

0:03:36
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Total time of all connections: 0:21:18 (HH:MM:SS)
11 O

1-866-971-2655 / conference@conf-centre.com

This E-mail may be privileged or confidential. Any use of this E-mail by an unintended recipient is prohibited.
Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this transmission in error, so that we can arrange for
its return.

© 2009

English
A I'attention de : NASH, AMBER s.17

Date : 16/08/2018
Heure : 2:18pm HNR
Courriel : Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca

Rapport de conférence

Objet : 1221460
Conférence : NASH AMBER
Participants : 4

(1] O
Sommaire de la conférence:
La conférence NASH AMBER numéro de référence 1221460, a eu lieu le
16/08/2018 a 8:57am HNR.
Il'y a eu 4 connections. Les d??tails sont comme suit:

Participant Ligne de Date Date de Date de Dur??e
p I'appelant d??but fin (HH:MM:SS)
GovBC Toll 2509520542 16/08/2018 8:57am 9:05am 0:08:16
] Free [

GovBC Toll 2508184881 16/08/2018 9:00am 9:05am 0:04:48
Free

GovBC Toll 2508868587 16/08/2018 9:00am 9:05am 0:04:38
Free

GovBC Toll 7785841251 16/08/2018 9:01am 9:05am 0:03:36
Free
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Durée totale de toutes les connexions: 0:21:18 (HH:MM:SS)
11 O

1-866-971-2655 / conference@conf-centre.com

Ce courriel peut étre privilégié ou confidentiel. Toute utilisation du présent courriel par un destinataire non
intentionné est interdite. Veuillez aviser immédiatement I'expéditeur si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur afin
qu'il puisse s’occuper de son transfert.

© 2009
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parki i P
Subject: FW: UBCM Complimentary Receptions - Sep 11/Tue
Date: August 16, 2018 1:17:54 PM

Cant tell if you are copied on this or not.

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:23 PM

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
Holly AEST:EX; Larson, Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica OHCS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet,
Lisa EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX;
Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: UBCM Complimentary Receptions - Sep 11/Tue

Hi,

It was brought to my attention, the following UBCM receptions are complimentary for Members
only. If a staff member is required to attend with their MLA — the staff member must register/pay to
attend these events.

Sep 11/Tue
5-6:30pm
UBCM Community Excellence Awards

Sep 11/Tue
6:30-8:30pm
UBCM Welcome Reception

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
Subject: For Follow up please

Date: August 16, 2018 1:11:44 PM
Hi Kelly

This information was provided to the Premier by the spouse of the Premier of PEl who chaired the
Canada China Friendship and Goodwill Association — the Premier has asked for this to be followed up
on. | have spoken to Geoff about it and he has asked for Okenge —

Last week, Zhejiang province contacted Duncan’s counterpart at the Chinese Peoples
Association for Friendship with Foreign Countries (CPAFFC www.en.cpaffc.org.cn) with a
request for direction in their search for a Canadian partner province in economic development.
Because of the size and location of this province, the Zhejiang team proposed Quebec, Ontario
or British Columbia as preferred Canadian partners.

The CPAFFC asked Duncan’s opinion as chair of the CCFGA on where they should focus. He
recommended British Columbia should be explored first. If such an exploration seems
appropriate, could you determine if this relationship would of interest?

The Chinese are proposing to make a visit soon to the province is interested in such a
relationship.

The Canadian contact is Xuan (Frank) Zhou who can be reached at xuanzhou@sunriseltd.ca

Frank works with the CCFGA association, is fluently bilingual and can direct people on where
to find reliable answers quickly. (Our BC Board member is Glyniss Leyshon, the international
opera director, who lives Victoria. Glynis would be happy to meet with anyone interested to
provide background about our organization.)

Zhejiang is a prosperous coastal province below Shanghai where President Xi was formerly
both Governor and Party Chief. It is very influential economically and politically within the

federal government.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: i Premier ice P
Subject: FW: forest destruction
Date: August 16, 2018 12:58:32 PM
For reply
5.22
From:

Date: August 16, 2018 at 12:22:17 PM PDT
To: John Horgan <john.horgan@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: forest destruction

Dear Premier Horgan,

[ Just read the following disturbing article in TC newspaper. | would like to know if
it's true. And, if it is, to protest much of this forest destruction.

On the positive side, | generally like the direction you are taking our wonderful
province.

NDP is destroying key forests

In the Schmidt Creek watershed on northeastern Vancouver Island, just a few
kilometres from globally renowned orca-rubbing beaches, huge swaths of old-

growth rainforest are slated for imminent clear-cutting.

Farther south, in the Nahmint Valley near Port Alberni, the ninth-largest Douglas-
fir tree in the country has just been cut down. And a few hundred kilometres to
the east, a forest almost surrounded by Manning and Skagit provincial parks is
being clear-cut despite being within B.C.’s highest priority grizzly-bear recovery

zone.
Which profit-driven logging corporation is behind all of this?
None of them. This is the work of the government of British Columbia.

More specifically, it’s the work of B.C. Timber Sales, a government agency
within the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development. BCTS controls about 20 per cent of the cut on Crown lands —

planning cut blocks and then auctioning them off to logging contractors.

In theory, public control over a sector as important as forestry is a great thing. It
means public priorities, such as the protection of rare old-growth forests, can be
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prioritized because these areas are being managed by elected officials

representing the public instead of corporations representing their shareholders.

Unfortunately, this isn’t playing out on the ground, and the minister in charge of
forests, Doug Donaldson, is plundering important forests with as much disregard

as any corporate CEO.

This summer, we visited Schmidt Creek, a watershed in Kwakwaka’wakw
territories on northeastern Vancouver Island. The valley drains into Johnstone
Strait, near the unique orca-rubbing beaches in the Robson Bight Ecological
Reserve. Whale experts are worried about the impacts of clear-cutting the steep,
erosion-prone slopes in this sensitive ecosystem. Donaldson has stated publicly

that the benefits of this planned logging balance out the risks.

BCTS’ operations are further along in the Nahmint Valley in Hupacasath territory
near Port Alberni, where clear-cutting of old-growth rainforests, including record-
sized trees, began in May.

In the Cascade Mountains in St6:1o and Nlaka’pamux territory, BCTS is also
quickly destroying forests surrounded by Manning and Skagit provincial parks, in
an area known as the “Donut Hole.” Long coveted as a potential addition to
B.C.’s protected area system, this precious wildland is being picked apart with
clear-cuts within slow-growing high-elevation forests where logging scars will
persist for centuries. This is being done despite its importance for key species that

depend on it for habitat and migration.

To add insult to injury, the Caycuse Flats bridge in Manning Park has recently
been rebuilt to help get logs out of the Donut Hole. Elsewhere in Manning Park
and in other parks across B.C., infrastructure and facilities are in desperate need
of maintenance because the government doesn’t “have the funds” for repairs and
upgrades. That money can immediately be found to fix a bridge in a park to help

log forest just outside of it speaks volumes about this government’s priorities.

In the past year, the Wilderness Committee, along with our allies at the Ancient
Forest Alliance and Sierra Club B.C., have met twice with Donaldson. We’ve
advocated for the protection of old-growth rainforests and a just transition to
sustainable second-growth forestry that prioritizes Indigenous rights and local
jobs.

Our organizations have given the minister recommendations to accomplish this in

Page 182 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



an organized, science-based way. The simplest of these is to direct BTCS to cease
1ssuing cut blocks in old-growth forests.

No one is saying the rapid shift to second-growth logging across the province is
going to be easy or without complications. But BCTS is within Donaldson’s

ministry. This is the logical place for him to start.

In its election platform, the NDP promised an “evidence-based scientific
approach” to old-growth management, with the ecosystem-based management of
the Great Bear Rainforest used as a model. Now that they’re in power, Premier
John Horgan and Donaldson are not only allowing corporations to continue
liquidating rare and important forests, they’re one of the worst offenders. Their
agency is leading the way to the bottom of the barrel, logging endangered species
habitat, old-growth and some of our province’s top protected-area candidates —

all on the public’s dime.

After decades of the government ignoring the crisis in these forests, the public is

eager for leaders who will show courage and tackle this problem.

It’s time for Donaldson and Horgan to decide if they want to be remembered as
courageous leaders or as status-quo politicians who signed off on the liquidation
of these precious ecosystems.

Torrance Coste is Vancouver Island campaigner for the Wilderness Committee.

s.22
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Nash. Amber PREM:EX

s.15;8.22

FW: Suggested schedule for next week
August 16, 2018 12:47:22 PM

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Suggested schedule for next week

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
5:00pm TBC time of meeting with PM
5:30pm TBC Social Event with Federal Cabinet Ministers
OVERNIGHT Nanaimo
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
Subject: FW: Nanaimo - next week
Date: August 16, 2018 12:44:13 PM
FYI

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Nanaimo - next week

Hi Rick,

Spoke to Sheena and confirming we would like you to go up to advance Nanaimo. Here’s the

schedule as | have it:

Aug 215

4pm — Arrive in Nanaimo
** meeting with PM thc **
6pm — Social Event (details tbc)

OVERNIGHT -8:15
Aug 22"

8:30am Premier to Address Federal Cabinet
8:45am — Address ends
9:00 am — media avalil

9:15am — depart.

Attending with Premier:
Minister James

Geoff Meggs

Sheena McConnell
Robyn Spilker
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Pre-brief: Geoff/Amber
Location: PO

Start: Mon 2018-08-20 3:30 PM
End: Mon 2018-08-20 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Fishing with Rick Hansen
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: HARBOUR AIR: Victoria to YVR (9:20 AM)
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sept 6 event
Date: August 16, 2018 12:02:19 PM

Based on the Cab Ops list | gave them yesterday of upcoming meetings that seems to have omitted

the 61 = I'll follow up with Paula and let her know it’s still on. | did just speak to Michelle Massey in

Cab ops yesterday confirming the Premier attending the particular meeting at VCO.

I'll follow up with Paula now.

A

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 6 event

MCFD said

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:59 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 6 event

Where did you hear about cancelled P&A? | haven’t heard anything.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Sept 6 event

Hey, | heard P and A was cancelled on the 6! and folk were wondering if we could move the event in

the afternoon to earlier in the day now. Possible?

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Foga, Bruce PREM:EX; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Rolling Barrage
Date: August 16, 2018 11:57:57 AM

| don’t know much about this event other than what’s in the emails below — it would go to the
Whip's office to find another MLA to attend either event. But they’ll need more info on what the
event is about — | don’t see much in the way of info below. ...

Bruce did you respond with regrets from the Premier? If not — please do.
Chris — please forward to Angela when you have info to send.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:47 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Rolling Barrage

So an MLA to meet them either Victoria or Naniamo would be good.
QOver to you..good luck
Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: G TURNER [mailto:vrodvrsco@shaw.ca]
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

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 08-16-2018 11:09 (GMT-08:00)

To: "VrodVRSCB@shaw.ca™ <VrodVRSCB (@shaw.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX"
<Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rolling Barrage

Hello Geoff.
s.22

| wanted to reach out to see the current
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
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From: G TURNER [mailto:VrodVRSCB@shaw.ca]
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

To: ""VrodVRSCB@shaw.ca™ <VrodVRSCB @shaw.ca>
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
Subject: RE: Call to arrange

Date: August 16, 2018 11:51:17 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaae003.pna

Hi Kelly,

Can you confirm if Geoff or Don advised this call should be set up and if Minister Donaldson has
spoken to the Mayor in regards?

Amber

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call to arrange

Hi Amber,
Could you please look at arranging a call between Premier Horgan and Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan?

The mayor has expressed an interest in setting up a call with our Premier in the next 2-3 weeks to
discuss their concerns re: proposed logging in the Silverdaisy area of the Upper Skagit watershed,

and in follow-up to the August 2" Jetter sent by the mayor to PJH.
Here is Stacey’s contact information.

Stacey Jehlik
International Affairs Director

City of Seattle, Office of Intergpovernmental Relations
0: 206-684-8266 | M: 206-229-5738 | stacey.jehlik@seattle.gov

Facebook | Twitter
Sister City & International Events Calendar

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

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Parkinson. Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Callers re: wildfires

Date: August 16, 2018 11:48:35 AM

Attachments: image001.png

FYI —for today’s report

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Callers re: wildfires

Thanks! Could you send directly to Sheila and Aileen going forward?$-22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Callers re: wildfires

Call log for today for your info. Did you want these? | wasn’t sure.

A

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Callers re: wildfires

Elisabeth Parkinson

Finance and Administration Officer

Office of the Premier
ﬁ Direct: 250-387-1805
Office: 250-387-1715
" E-mail: glizabeth.parkinson@gov.be.ca

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
Subject: FW: UBCM Sep 10-14 - Whistler
Date: August 16, 2018 11:47:10 AM

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX;
McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX;
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wilson, Cherie
MCF:EX; Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX;
Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Garnier, Jack LBR:EX; Gervais, Dominique
CITZ:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hong, Jonathan PSSG:EX; Hubley, Holly AEST:EX; Larson,
Lori MMHA:EX; Leonard, Jessica OHCS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX; Purdy, Sandra
FLNR:EX; Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: UBCM Sep 10-14 - Whistler

Hi,

Can you let me know if your office has received any invitations for your Member from stakeholders hosting a
reception (outside the receptions listed on UBCM agenda). | have only been alerted to the following to date:

Event not on UBCM
Date Time Agenda Location Invitations/Registration
Westin, Emerald
Sep 10/Mon | tbc FortisBC Reception Ballroom rsvp by Aug 24
BC Professional Fire Fighters Hilton, Mount Currie
7:30 - 10pm Assoc Reception Ballroom rsvp by Sep 1, MLA & guest
BC Gaming Industry Four Seasons Resort
7:30 - 10pm Association Whistler
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

Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $-17
s.17

Accepted: Meeting: Geoff/Amber

August 20, 2018 3:30:00 PM

August 20, 2018 4:00:00 PM

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
Subject: RE: Deposit Receipt, Prestige, Smithers Glacier Room - Aug. 31
Date: August 16, 2018 11:40:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.pna
image003.pna

Evan needs to handle on day of. We don’t’ know when they require the room and when they won't
be in there yet.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Deposit Receipt, Prestige, Smithers Glacier Room - Aug. 31

Shouldn’t we book beverages — water, coffee, hot water, tea, etc?? Or maybe Evan can do
that on the day of...but it looks like she needs to know asap...

Maybe we could let Evan know that he could get food ordered in if that works...??

Let me know...

C

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Deposit Receipt, Prestige, Smithers Glacier Room - Aug. 31

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Deposit Receipt, Prestige, Smithers Glacier Room - Aug. 31

Hi Evan,

The copy of the confirmation for the Glacier Room at the Prestige in Smithers is below. If this room
is to be used for the meeting then please confirm the details for food and beverage, etc. with
Daniela asap as currently we only have the room confirmed. Likewise if we are not going to use the
room please let Daniela know.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Daniela Bork [mailto:DBork@prestigehotels.ca]
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Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Deposit Receipt

Good morning Elizabeth,

Thank you so much for your speedy return of the signed contract and credit card information.

Your Meeting scheduled for Friday August 31, 2018 is now confirmed.

Please find attached a receipt for your deposit payment processed on the credit card that has been

provided.

Please let me know if there is anything else that you might require to make your event a

success; Coffee/ Tea or any Audio Visual equipment (Screen/teleconference phone/flipchart),

additional table set up or anything else at all.

We look forward to welcoming you and your guests to the Prestige Hudson Bay Lodge &

Conference Centre.

Sincerely,

Daniela Bork
Convention & Sales Manager

/res/zye
Prestige Hudson Bay Lodge & Convention Center
PO Box 2050, 3251 Highway 16

Smithers BC VOJ 2NO

250.847.4581 ext. 405

DBork@PrestigeHotels.ca

0 v
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From: PREM CAL PREM:EX
To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Speech Review: Public Policy Forum - Western Dinner
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Irene Lanzinger - Sept 17
Date: August 16, 2018 11:38:09 AM
Hi Chris

Can you please request to reschedule the meeting with Irene Lanzinger on Sept 17% 1o 2:30pm?
Meeting will be at VCO. Please also schedule a pre brief with Vanessa for half hour before. And
invite her to the meeting too.

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Speech Review: Public Policy Forum - Western Dinner
Location: VvCO

Start: Mon 2018-09-17 3:00 PM

End: Mon 2018-09-17 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesAaron, Sage PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Insert for Cabinet Members" Reference Guide
Date: August 16, 2018 11:34:57 AM

You are the best.

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Insert for Cabinet Members' Reference Guide

It’s a draft but better than nothing.

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | VBV 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bourke, Brynn PREM:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX;
Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Codner, Tamara A HLTH:EX; Currie, Kathie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AVED:EX; Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX; Gotto, Sarah F LBR:EX; Gunn, Paula
PREM:EX; Hansen, Lucy FLNR:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX; lliffe, Liam PREM:EX;
Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Morton, Kaitlin
MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neves, Gilbert
FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Russell, Shannon PREM:EX; Shaw, Brea
BRDO:EX; Transition, Laptop (LP020) PREM:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX;
Wakeman, Michelle PREM:EX; Welgush, Lindsey GCPE:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine
CSCD:EX; White, Emily EDUC:EX; Winstanley, Lori PREM:EX

Subject: Insert for Cabinet Members' Reference Guide

Good Morning,

Yesterday your ministers received an “Acting Ministers” list at the Cabinet Meeting. Some of them
took it with them while others left it behind. [ have attached the document that will need to be
inserted into their Cabinet Members’ Reference Guide (Binder) that each Minister received at the

Cabinet Meeting on July 31%, 2017.

Please replace the Acting ministers List in TAB C — Tab Item #5 with the attached.

Any questions please let me know.

Regards,

Lindsay

Lindsoy Kiunnear
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Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033]| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell: 250.217.1983
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: MeLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing
Date: August 16, 2018 11:32:01 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.pna

imaae004.pna

image006.pna

Yes good idea.

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Sturgeon Fishing

Can | give her Sheena’s cell as the contact?

C

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:58 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Chris,

Sorry, forgot to ask a phone number/point of contact as well for the 27,

Please let me know who we should call if we need to reach the Premier and Sheena that morning.

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: Nadine Jarry

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:50 AM
To: 'McLaren, Chris PREM:EX'

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Chris,

'll give you my cell as a day-of contact: $-22

You can also call the guide, Tony Nootebos, on his cell phone at $-22

but that would be
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more in case there is difficulty finding the boat at the Harbour.

Kind regards,
Nadine

Nadine Jarry, PMP

Senior Executive Coordinator
Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778-296-1502

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX [mailto:Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Nadine Jarry

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hello Nadine,

Would it be possible to have a cell contact in case we need to make call on the day regarding
the Premier’s arrival.

Thank you for letting me know when you are able.

Cheers,

Chris

Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:34 AM
To: 'Nadine Jarry'

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

Would 10am — 4pm work?

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

Thanks for letting me know. At this time the Premier is only available from 12 — 4pm. Is it difficult to
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

Meeting Date and Time: Monday, August 27" at 12pm
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

Tony will meet the group at the boat. Please note Tony's cell phone #: in case

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

Confirming the Premier would be available from 12 — 4pm on the 27" He will be joined by at least
one other person. Will confirm as soon as | can who will be with him. When you are able to send
further information regarding location of the boat etc. could you please copy to my colleague Chris

McLaren (cc on this email)? She will be assisting with the Premier’s schedule and logistics 8-22
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

We would like to offer Thursday, August 16" with a launch location of Steveston Village in Richmond
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
Rick Hansen /)L
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

From: RMH [mailto:rmh@rickhansen.com]
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

Check out our Website | Blog | Twitter | Eacebook

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

ACCRIDATID
HNCE 2013
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Cc: Parki i P r

Subject: RE: PHONE MESSAGE for John H -- $.22

Date: August 16, 2018 10:36:06 AM

Attachments: image001.png

thanks for doing that. Let’s wait till you hear back.

A

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: PHONE MESSAGE for John H -- 8.22

Yes, | did leave a voice message, but if you want to call from your office, | am good with it. Moe

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen <Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca>; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
<Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PHONE MESSAGE for John H --$-22

It doesn’t for me. Did you leave a message? If not - Elizabeth would you call and see what this is in
regards to?

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.be.ca)
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: PHONE MESSAGE for John H --s.22

Voice message from last yesterday:

A women by the name of §-22 and she said she is a friend of John’s and
would he call her?

Does this name ring a bell? | have called her, and it went to her voice mail.

Moe

Maureen Mitchell-Starkey |Constituency Assistant to Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Langford-Juan
de Fuca
#122 - 2806 Jacklin Road Victoria BC V9B 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801 | F: 250-391-2804
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E: Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@Ileg.bc.ca
Constituency Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm

MLA Website and to Sign up for John’s Newsletter: MLA John Horgan | Twitter: John Horgan |
Facebook: John Horgan

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

Page 220 0of 411 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OQP - Harms Questions - July Calendars - Horgan
Date: August 16, 2018 10:14:31 AM

Thanks Jackie.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP - Harms Questions - July Calendars - Horgan

| think it’s best to deem this a personal appointment then.
Thanks so much!

Jackie

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: OOP - Harms Questions - July Calendars - Horgan

I"d categorize as both actually. No set agenda. Chance to connect.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OOP - Harms Questions - July Calendars - Horgan

Hi Amber,

Please see a question below regarding an entry in the Premier’s calendar. This is found on page 2 of

the attached. If you could please respond asap that would be very appreciated!

Horgan
s.22

e Business or personal?

Thanks so much,
Jackie
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: s.17
Subject: RE: Fishing with Rick
Date: August 16, 2018 10:04:18 AM

Just Sheena going — Evan can join too if you want. Let me know.
Chris says your salmon one will be enough. It covers all tidal waters. We can reimburse you for the
one you are getting.

From: s-17

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Fishing with Rick

What about Evan?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 16, 2018, at 9:31 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sheena will join. I've talked to her about it. If Maple Ridge game is happening that eve,
she’ll be at that too.

From:s-17
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Fishing with Rick

5.22
Early is fine. Probably Evan as a partner.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 15, 2018, at 2:14 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi John,
Just firming up some of the details for Sturgeon Fishing with Rick Hansen.

Rick has asked for more time on the water and would like to start at 10am
and go until 4pm on the 27" I've indicated you are only available for the
afternoon (12:15pm — 4pm) but if you would like to go at 10am let me
know and I'll adjust. Also wanted to confirm who you would like to join
you —so | can get you both a fishing licence for the day.

Current schedule:

11:20 am — Harbour Air to YVR South Terminal
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12:15 pm — Arrive at Steveston Village Fisherman’s Wharf
FISHING

4:00pm Return to Wharf.

** could confirm the 9:20 am Harbour Air if you’d like to arrive earlier.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Meggs. Geoff PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting with Irene Lanzinger

Start: September 17, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: September 17, 2018 4:00:00 PM

Location: VCO

Bi-yearly update with Irene Lanzinger

Attending:
Irene Lanzinger
Others the

SUPPORT:
Amber / Geoff (the)
Vanessa

Materials:
To be provided by Judy

Agenda:
TBC
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf ofS-17

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Subject: Canceled: Meeting with Irene Lanzinger
Start: September 17, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: September 17, 2018 4:00:00 PM
Location: VCO

Importance: High

Bi-yearly update with Irene Lanzinger

Attending:
Irene Lanzinger
Others the

SUPPORT:
Amber / Geoff (thc)
Vanessa

Materials:
To be provided by Judy

Agenda:
TBC
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Speech Overview: Western Policy Dinner
Location: PO

Start: Tue 2018-09-04 4:.00 PM

End: Tue 2018-09-04 4:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesWright, Don J. PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Western Public Policy Dinner

Date: August 16, 2018 9:10:27 AM
s.22

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:03 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Western Public Policy Dinner

Thanks Keira! I'll send the invites out.
Do you have a contact for the organizers of this dinner? | believe it was set up directly through Don
and | would like to pass on a contact to our events team to follow up on logistics.

s.22

Amber

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:35 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Western Public Policy Dinner
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Hi Amber,

| haven’t had a chance to discuss these with Don but am sure he would want to participate. Please
send the calendar invites.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:50 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Western Public Policy Dinner

Hi Don,

I’'m in the process of blocking speech prep sessions for the Premier’s address at the Western Public
Policy Dinner and wanted to confirm if you would like to be included in these. The 2 main sessions
are at the following times:

September 4" 4pm
Speech Overview (this immediately follows your regular Tuesday briefing with the Premier).

September 17" 2-3pm

Speech Review

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Hannah. Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Callers re: wildfires
Date: August 15, 2018 5:52:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

You bet. $-22

Amber

On Aug 15, 2018, at 5:00 PM, Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX <Matt.Hannah@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks! Could you send directly to Sheila and Aileen going forward? s.22
s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Callers re: wildfires

Call log for today for your info. Did you want these? | wasn't sure.

A

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Callers re: wildfires

<image001.png> | Elpaberk Parkinson

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
transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank
you.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing - Smithers
Date: August 15, 2018 4:37:29 PM
Yes indeed!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing - Smithers

Thanks, Amber. Here in Vic PO?

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Briefing - Smithers

Hi Connie,

Confirming the Briefing ahead of the Smithers trip is scheduled for August 28t at 1:30pm — holding

until 3pm for this briefing. | understand your Minister is now attending.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Parki P
Subject: Resources
Date: August 15, 2018 4:32:59 PM

RESOURCING UPDATES

Total Personnel

Contractors

Out-of-Province

Aircraft

Over 3500

Over 1500

**see below**

Over 200

As of Aug. 11, 2018, the following 430 out-of-province personnel are working on wildfires in British

Columbia:

e Alberta: 37 personnel

e New Brunswick: 26 personnel
e Northwest Territories: 21 personnel

e Quebec: 43 personnel

e Saskatchewan: 31 personnel
e Parks Canada: 13 personnel

e Australia: 30 personnel
e Mexico: 164 personnel

¢ New Zealand: 65 personnel

Plus Federal troops (200).
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: Roshan Danesh
Start: September 5, 2018 1:00:00 PM
End: September 5, 2018 1:30:00 PM
Location: po

RE: Reconciliation

Contact:
Roshan Danesh
5.22

PO Support:
Don Bain
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request With Premier Horgan
Date: August 15, 2018 3:48:13 PM

Thanks! I'll keep that in mind. No decision has been made regarding this one yet — if it is scheduled
I'll keep you both in the loop.

A

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request With Premier Horgan

Not sure who is making staffing decisions on this meeting but if it goes ahead, I'd be glad to
recommend that Charlotte be there (I'm happy to be as well if needed) but she’s the person most
deeply engaged in this work. Thx!

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request With Premier Horgan

Hey Mira,

| would be interested to staff this meeting if it gets accepted. Would that be appropriate to request?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request With Premier Horgan

Hi Charlotte,

Wanted to give you a heads up on the below request for a meeting with the Premier. The meeting
has not yet been accepted — will let you know if/when it proceeds.

A

From: Don Fast s.22

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 12:07 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Meeting Request With Premier Horgan

Hello.

I am a working as a volunteer for a newly formed Group called the “Canadian Committee 100
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Society”. This is a non partisan group of Canadian Chinese Citizens focussed on the Chinese-
Canadian Community. Included in the mission statement is a desire to increase cultural awareness
and enhance the image of the Chinese-Canadian Community and to have constructive engagement in
policy making and public life.

I have attached a list of the founding members and information on their purpose, vision and mission.

The members would appreciate an opportunity to meet with the Premier in Victoria or Vancouver to
acquaint him with the Committee and to meet him in person.

Depending on availability I would expect 5-6 members to attend the meeting including Ding Guo,
President of the Committee.

They would appreciate a meeting in August or at the Premier’s earliest convenience and will make
every effort to fit the Premier’s busy schedule. Their availability is fairly flexible except for the
period August 17-24 which is not available.

Kind Regards,
Don Fast, President

D. Fast Consulting Ltd.
s.22

Page 234 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Ce: Holmwood. Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Federal Cabinet Meeting

Date: August 15, 2018 3:46:48 PM

My contact for Federal Cabinet:

Eric.Belair@pco-bcp.gc.ca

The Cabinet Retreat is being held at the Vancouver Island Conference Centre in the Mount Benson
Room. (Ballroom D) Eric has advised the meeting is closed to the media, but there will be media
outside the meeting room in a scrum area.

I've copied Jen here as | am still unsure if we are proceeding with a scrum. From my last email with
Eric, he indicated it was up to us if we wanted to scrum before or after the address. | cannot confirm
the PM would join the scrum. Privy Council has indicated they are still finalizing their agenda for the
retreat and will confirm more details soon. Minister James is also joining the Premier — she is not
confirmed to speak, but will attend his address and the events the evening before. Robyn Spilker will
staff Minister James and Geoff will also be attending.

Amber

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Amber,

Any word as to whether we will need to do anything/be present for the Federal Cabinet Meeting
next Tuesday and Wednesday in Nanaimo?

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux
Director, Event Services | Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Peter Grant
Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st
Date: August 15, 2018 3:16:10 PM

Thanks Peter. | have now confirmed this as the location.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Peter Grant [mailto:pgrant@grantnativelaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Yes. They would like it at Wetsuweten chiefs board room in Smithers.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:12:44 AM

To: Peter Grant

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Hi Peter,

| wanted to connect with you to see if the Wetsuweten and Unistoten had a preference on location

for the meeting on August 31°t.
Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Peter Grant

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Thanks Peter. That is certainly an option. Please let us know what they say.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Aug 9, 2018, at 2:55 PM, Peter Grant <pgrant(@grantnativelaw.com> wrote:

I will forward to Wesuwet’en. | can advise that they advised that the meeting could
take place at the Office of Wet'suwet’en Board room as well if it was to be in Smithers.
| don’t know if | had advised you of that.

PETER R. GRANT

Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9

Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone and delete your copy.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Peter Grant <pgrant@grantnativelaw.com>
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Hi Peter,

Here are three options for location. Please let us know if any work.

Prestige Mountain Resort, Smithers

Sandman Inn, Smithers

Aspen Inn, Smithers

From: Peter Grant [mailto:pgrant@grantnativelaw.com
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

| will advise the Wetsuweten and Unistoten. | recommend locale in Smithers
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should be agreed to. | will pass on to them and advise of numbers as soon as |
am told.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 9, 9:25 AM

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st
To: Peter Grant

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Hi Peter,

It appears that we would prefer to host the meeting in Smithers. | will get back
to you with details of location and time. The number of people attending will
still be helpful so we can get the appropriate space.

Kate

From: Peter Grant [mailto:pgran rantnativelaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier: August 31st

Thank you for your quick response. | have forwarded your email and question
to the Wet'suwet’en for response and will get back to you as soon as | have an
answer.

PETER R. GRANT

Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9

Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone and delete your copy.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Peter Grant <pgran rantnativelaw.com>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Premier: August 31st
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Hi Peter,
I am writing to confirm receipt of the following invitation. We are working on

confirming the 315! of August for this visit. The outstanding question is if the
meeting will be in Smithers or in the Unistotden territory. If you can provide the
number of people travelling with the Wet'suwet'en and Unistoten groups that
will be helpful to determine if we can get transportation to the terrirory for all.

Kate Van Meer-Mass
Director of Operations
Office of the Premier.

On Aug 4, 2018, at 7:08 PM, Peter Grant <pgrant@grantnativelaw.com> wrote:

Don,
| want to confirm that | have now spoken to the Unistoten as well as
the other Wet'suet'en chiefs. This discussion was delayed as the
lz_lznistot’en chiefs were attending to s-22

s.

$.22 They returned today and contacted me.

| can advise that this is the message | received from the Unistot'en
and the other Wet'suwet'en chiefs regarding a private meeting with
the Premier:

the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs, including the Unistot'en wish
to have a private meeting with the Premier, possibly August 31,
2018 if he is available The other Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs'
support the decision of Unistoten House Group from the Gilseyu
Clan to protect their territories from resource development, namely
LNG development. It is important that the Premier gains and
understanding of our authorities and jurisdiction.

Ideally, the PREMIER should see first hand the territories and the
Wet'suwet’en suggest that a chopper to hired to fly the premier, his
staff and the Wet'suwet'en Hereditary Chiefs' to the Unistotden
territory.  Out of respect for the Premiers time, the Wet'suwet’'en
suggest a chopper, unless he has the time to travel approximately
3 1o 4 hrs into the back country from Smithers. Neither the
Wet'suwet'en nor the Unistoten have the resources to cover the
costs of the flight.

| can advise that | recommended and the Unistoten and
Wet'suwt’en agree that this will be a private off the record meeting
with a smaller group of chiefs and representatives. They asked
for me to determine as soon as possible if this invitation is
accepted as they will need to take time off from their annual leave
to prepare to meet with the Premier. | advised and they agreed
that there were no preconditions to this meeting and | also advised
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them that this was not intended as some form of ‘transactional’
negotiations.

The Unistoten told me directly that they are not negotiating
regarding the LNG development. | advised them that | would
confirm that with you. If the Premier cannot fly to the Unistot'en
territory for the meeting, both the Unistoten and the Wet'suwet’'en
are open to other venues in Wet'suwet’en territory, including
Smithers.

| have been asked to pass this invitation to the Premier and trust
that you will ensure he receives it.

PETER R. GRANT

Grant Huberman

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1620 - 1075 W. Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9

Phone: 604-685-1229

Fax: 604-685-0244

website: www.grantnativelaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
and delete your copy.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Roshan Danesh

Date: August 15, 2018 3:14:47 PM
Hi Don,

| scheduled a meeting with the Premier and Roshan Danesh on September 5™ _ wanted to know if
you would like to attend with the Premier.

Amber
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: Badger. Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Picnic and activation area
Date: August 15, 2018 3:13:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

| always know you’re on it. | never worry about your excellence. ©

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Picnic and activation area

Just FYl =1 am reaching out to the folks you’ve put in touch with me. | just didn’t include you so you
won’t get a bunch of emails clogging your inbox up. But just so you know, I'm on it! :D

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:00 AM
To: 'vdIclabourday@gmail.com’

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Picnic and activation area

Hi Michelle,

| want to introduce you via this email to Joleen Badger — Manager of Event Services. Joleen will be
your main contact on the logistics/Premier’s participation on Labour Day.

Amber

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Michelle Livaja [mailto:vdIclabourday@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Picnic and activation area

Hi Vanessa,

I'll send out more details a bit later, but this map gives you a quick overview. The rally will be
held at the Pacific Coliseum (just off of Renfrew). Our private picnic area is in the Italian
Gardens (the green rectangle behind Rollerland) which is also along Renfrew.

Registration: 8:30-10. Rally: 10-11. Private area: open 11-evening.

The PNE is experienced in protocols, so they will be working with you and us to make the

Premier's visit run smoothly. Our lead contact at the PNE is Karen Massicotte:
kmassicotte@pne.ca. Should I pass your name & info to her as the contact for the Premier?
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Regards,
Michelle

Copyright

On Tue, Aug 14, 2018 at 12:00 PM, Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Michelle — Keziah suggested that I reach out to you to see if you have any more
information about where on the fairgrounds the Labour picnic and activation area will be.
Thanks Vanessa

Vanessa Geary | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1662| M: 604-619-0513

E: vanessa.geary(@gov.bc.ca
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Coley. Simon J EMPR:EX; Waters, Cory
1RR:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Subject: Briefing: Smithers Trip

Start: August 28, 2018 1:30:00 PM

End: August 28, 2018 3:00:00 PM

Location: PO

Briefing:

Unist’ot’en Mig.

Attending:

Premier

Don Bain - to lead briefing

Don Wright

Minister Fraser

MA (thc)

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

To: "Salina Landstad"; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: “Colleen Vickruck"; Adil Ahamed; Catalyst Solutions
Subject: RE: YPO Luncheon Sept 17 with Premier Horgan
Date: August 15, 2018 2:51:43 PM

Attachments: image001.pna

Thanks for your email Salina. I've added Joleen Badger here as she will be your main contact from
our Events Services team.

Confirming the timing in the Premier’s schedule as 11:45 — 1:30pm.

Joleen can help clarify who should be there for the site visit. She or someone from her team will also
want to arrange a visit.

Confirming the dietary restrictions for the Premier and will follow up if there are any additional

restrictions.

Premier’s bio as promised: https://news.gov.bc.ca/office-of-the-premier/biography

Looking forward to connecting again as we get closer to September 17t
Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Salina Landstad [mailto:salina@destinationauto.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: 'Colleen Vickruck'; Adil Ahamed; Catalyst Solutions; Salina Landstad
Subject: YPO Luncheon Sept 17 with Premier Horgan

Hi Amber,
It was nice chatting with your earlier and thank you for the information you provided.

Just to confirm some of the details, | have summarized in point form below. If | have missed
anything or if you have anything further to add, please let me know.

- Premier Horgan will arrive between 11:45 am and noon and will need to leave at 1:30

- The Premier will be accompanied by .15 2 staff members one of which is
his EA

- Aseparate/private room for the Premier will be required

- The Premier and his staff will join the YPO members for a sit down lunch followed by

discussion/question and answers
s.15

- Amber, you will provide me with dietary restrictions of the Premier’s staff. | believe you had
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s.22

| believe that covers it for now. As we come closer to the date, perhaps we can chat again as to
where/how the Premier will arrive and where we would greet him as he and his team arrives. | will
also then be able to share a more concrete timetable and agenda.

Again, thank you for your time today. If there is anything further we can do to assist with in ensuring
the Premier and his team are comfortable on the day of, please let us know.

Kind regards,
Salina

Salina Landstad
Executive Assistant

D 604-982-3153 C 604-329-4459

M 604-980-8501 F 604-980-2904
E lin ination

Pestination

AUTOGROUP

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please delete this email from your system. Before printing this
e-mail, please consider if it's really necessary to do so. The environment concerns us all.
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Parkinson. Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: FW: CALLERS - WILDFIRE - FRASER LAKE

Date: August 15, 2018 2:01:33 PM

Attachments: Wildfire Caller Log.docx

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:24 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: CALLERS - WILDFIRE - FRASER LAKE

FYI

| received several calls from Fraser Lake this afternoon regarding the wildfires in the NorthWest
region.

There were hints of a campaign someone was trying to organize aimed at calling the PO to demand
help and/or a visit from the Premier to address the Wildfires of Note.

What | suspected was going to grow into a full-fledged campaign fizzled after 4 calls by end of day.
I've attached a form with the calls received.

I've left a paper form on my desk to record any further such calls in my absence.
http://bcfireinfo.for.gov.be.ca/hprScripts/WildfireNews/OneFire.asp

Don

DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Premier’s Office, Executive Branch
Phone: 250.387.1715/ 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

ITISH COLUMBI
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of .17

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Updates: Bruce Fogg

Start: September 7, 2018 4:00:00 PM
End: September 7, 2018 5:00:00 PM
Location: Constit Office

Updates on the following: Sooke Fall Fair, Pacheedaht Celebration & Ovarian Cancer Walk.

Materials:
SN (Sooke Fall Fair) BN Community Forest Agreeement, SN Ovarian Cancer Walk
Bruce to provide to Premier
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of$.17

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Briefing: Bruce Fogg

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
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From: Nash. Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 8.17

To: Eogg. Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: Island MLAs

Start: September 5, 2018 3:30:00 PM

End: September 5, 2018 4:30:00 PM
Location: PO

Attachments: ICE_Letter to Premier John Horgan.pdf

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

Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
s.17

Accepted: HOLD - Check in: Amber/Don
August 28, 2018 9:00:00 AM

August 28, 2018 10:30:00 AM

PO
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Check in: Amber/Don
Location: PO

Start: Tue 2018-08-28 9:00 AM
End: Tue 2018-08-28 10:30 AM
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

Sent: August 17, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: LG Reps List.docx
Attachments: LG Reps List.docx; ATT00001.htm

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

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J. Wright@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: August 17, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Conference Call with Premier - Aug 18th
Importance: High

Hi Tim,

| understand you have already spoke to Eric about the con calls | am setting up with Mayors and the Regional District for
tomorrow — confirming the timing for each and call in details:

9am — Mayors and Regional District

Tel: s.15; .17
Participant code:s-15:8.17

10:15am - First Nations
Tel: £.15:8.17

Participant code:s-15; s.17

Please let me know if your Minister is available to join these calls. We'd like someone from Wildfires on the call as well —
Eric was going to confirm who that would be.

Call me if you have any questions.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Got them!

Nash, Amber PREM:EX
August 17, 2018 2:33 PM
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
RE: Binders

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Binders

Hi Amber, Debbie and Keira,

Gary is dropping off the Federal Cabinet binders for Premier Horgan, Sheena, Geoff and Don. He is also bringing one to

Carole James’ office.

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

Sent: August 17, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: google event

Thanks Mira.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: google event

Hi folks:

A heads up that the Google event doesn’t look like it’s going to work for the Premier. Their main event is on Friday,
September 21, which | know is impaossible for the Premier. | will try to attend and | know Minister Ralston will be there
(it's in Surrey and obviously related). That means the time held in the calendar can be released.

Tx. M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Briefing

Location: PO

Start: Mon 2018-08-20 2:30 PM
End: Mon 2018-08-20 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

RE: Premier’s Address to Federal Cabinet

Attending:
Premier

Don Wright

Geoff Meggs
Minster James
Pierrette Maranda
Sheena McConnell

Materials:
NOTE: Binders have been provided with full materials
Speaking Notes: To be provided by Danielle Dalzell/Jen Holmwood
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier events - Fujitsu and Chinatown MOU

It’s not on my latest grid from Kate. So not sure. | do recall it being mentioned at a recent tour meeting — but not sure
where it has landed yet.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier events - Fujitsu and Chinatown MOU

Ok great, thanks. We should definitely be involved in the TAC signing then. I'll get in touch with TAC.

Fujitsu hasn’t landed on a date yet. Just wanted to see if this is one on Kate’s list for sometime in Oct?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier events - Fujitsu and Chinatown MOU

When is fujitsu?

MOU — spoke to Geoff about this one and he confirmed we should do it if it works. I've spoken to Mira about timing and
she was going to see if it could be changed to 9am so he could join.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier events - Fujitsu and Chinatown MOU

Hey Amber,
Just checking to see if you know whether or not the Premier is confirmed to attend the JTT Fusjitsu Al office opening.

| also understand that he might be attending the TAC MOU signing re: Chinatown being a UNESCO site on Sept 17" —
can you let me know if that is confirmed or still thc?

Thanks!
Joleen

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

Subject: FW: Employer cannot rep workers in Charter challenge

From: Geoff Meggs $-22

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; will.beale@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Fwd: Employer cannot rep workers in Charter challenge

fyi
GEOFF MEGGS

Personal e-mail: $-22

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: s-22

Date: Fri, Aug 17,2018 at 11:00 AM

Subject: Employer cannot rep workers in Charter challenge
To: 822

s.22

| thought you might like this decision that my firm helped win on behalf of the OFL recently. | saw that
CLAC and non-Union contractors are threatening Charter challenges on behalf of workers because
of the Community Benefits Agreement.

This decision makes clear that employers do not have legal status to bring forward a Charter
challenge on behalf of workers

Here’s the link from UFCW’s website: http://www.ufcw.ca/files/Decision-Auqust-13-2018 UFCW-vs-
Original-Cakerie.pdf

Sorry to see the bad Mike Smyth coverage. He really misses the point.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Weekly Meeting: Kate
Location: PO

Start: Wed 2018-09-19 2:00 PM
End: Wed 2018-09-19 2:30 PM
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
Sent: August 17, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Conference calls

Tel: .15; s.17

Moderator code:s.15; s.17

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference calls

EMBC will send Chris Duffy and Wildfire will send lan Meyer

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Conference calls

Amber,
Just to follow up,

Thanks for scheduling the two conference calls for tomorrow (local govt and then First Nations leaders). There will also
be a separate call with Bob Simpson.

With respect to participants, on the local govt call, will be PJH, MDD and representatives from Wildfire and EMBC for
technical assistance. We should also have a moderator who can get things started....l can do that if no one else is
available.

With respect to the First Nations call, the participants will be PJH, MDD, Don Bain, Laurel Nash from MIRR and
representatives from Wildfire and EMBC for technical assistance. Laurel will provide you with notes on issues in the
affected First Nations communities.

Can you circle back with this group as things firm up?

And please let me know if there are areas and or people that I've missed

Thanks

Eric Kristianson
ADM Strategic Issues
10
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GCPE
778-584-1248
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Con Call with Mayors & Regional Districts
Location: Tel; s.15: 8.17

Start: Sat 2018-08-18 9:00 AM

End: Sat 2018-08-18 9:45 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17

Required AttendeesKristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; Meier, lan R FLNR:EX

Confirmed to be on the call:

Prince George
Burns Lake
Fraser Lake

Fort St. James
Vanderhoof
Fraser Lake
Buckley Nechako

Cariboo Regional Districts

Minister Doug Donaldson
Eric Kristianson

EMBC — Chris Duffy
Wildfire — lan Meyer

Call in details:
Tel: s.15;s8.17

Participant code:s-15: 8.17

Moderator: Eric will moderate

Mayor Lyn Hall

Mayor Chris Beach & Sheryl Worthing, CAO

Mayor Dwayne Lindstrom
Mayor MacDougall
Mayor Gerry Thiessen

Mayor Dwayne Lindstrom & Rod Holland, CAO

Bill Miller (Chair of the Regional District) **All these communities fall under the

Regional District of Buckley Nechako

CAQ, John MaclLean, Alice Johnston, A/CAO & Darren Campbell, EOC Director

12
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Con Call: First Nations
Location: Tel: s.15;s.17

Start: Sat 2018-08-18 10:15 AM
End: Sat 2018-08-18 11:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17

Required AttendeesKristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Nash,
Laurel IRR:EX; Meier, lan R FLNR:EX

Invited to participate:

First Nations - Cheslatta Carrier Nation

Corrina Leween

Chief

Gerald Slater *

Community Emergency
Coordinator

Mike Robertson

Community Emergency
Coordinator

First Nations - Lake Babine Nation

Gordon Alec Chief

Bernard Patrick* EPC

Barbra Tom CAO
First Nations - Nadleh Whut'en First
Nation

Larry Nooski* Chief
First Nations - Nee Tahi Buhn Band

Raymond Morris* chief
First Nations - Skin Tyee First Nation

Rene Skin Chief

Adele Gooding* GM
First Nations - Stellat'en First Nation

Archie Patrick Chief

Sandra Nahornoff*

Band Administrator

Juanita Heron

NRS Aboriginal Liaison

First Nations - Takla Lake First Nation

John French

Chief

Denine Gosselin*

EPC

First Nations - Tl'azt'en Nation

13
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Bev John Chief
Norman Alexis* EPC
First Nations - Wet'suwet'en First Nation
Vivian Tom* Chief
Tracey Joseph CAO
First Nations - Yekooche First Nation
Mathew Joseph Chief
Cynthia Hill *
First Nations — Nak’azdli First Nation
Chief Alex Mckinnon Chief
Sandra Olson* CAO

Government:

Minister Doug Donaldson
Kenn MclLaren, MA

Eric Kristianson

EMBC — Chris Duffy
Wildfire — lan Meier

Call in details:
Tel: s.15; s.17

Participant code:s-15: 8.17

Moderator: Eric will moderate

14
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Conference calls

You are wonderful thanks.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:33 PM
To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference calls

lan Meier
lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca
250.847.6640

From: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Conference calls

Importance: High

Can you get lan’s email for amber, thanks,
kenn

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:29 PM

To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Conference calls

Importance: High

Hi Kenn,

I’m having trouble locating lan Meyer in the global — can’t invite him to the calls — can you confirm his email for me?

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

Subject: Briefing: Wildfires
Location: PO

Start: Mon 2018-08-20 1:30 PM
End: Mon 2018-08-20 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17

Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky

EMBC:EX; Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

By phone:
Rick Manwaring
Becky Denlinger

PO Support:

Don Wright

Eric Kristianson
Sheena McConnell

Amber Hockin
Call in details:
Tel: s.15; 8.17

Participant code: $.15: .17

Moderator: PO will moderate.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of $.17
Sent: August 17, 2018 3:44 PM
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: Briefing: Wildfires
18
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
Participant code 19817

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
Location: Tel: 815 8.17

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

Participant codes.15: .17

Moderator: Eric will moderate
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of 17
Sent: August 17, 2018 3:46 PM
To: s.17
Subject: Accepted: Con Call: First Nations
22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8
©

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8

https://gph.is/loqQB1X

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8

Yay me!l

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8

Looping in Chris, as her and | will be coordinating materials for PJH on Monday. $-22

Erin Richards
250-896-6322

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8

Hello,
The speech for federal cabinet is attached.

Jen, | have made some small changes from the version yesterday. A final copy edit and some changes to reduce
repetition.
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It should be good to go as is.
I’Il flip the other draft products over to Tim’s team shortly. I'll copy you.
Thank you!

Danielle
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR FINAL APPROVAL - 20180814 _SP_Federal Cabinet V8
Attachments: 20180814_SP_Federal Cabinet_V8.docx

Needs Jen H final Approval before printing and including in PJH materials for Monday.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:54 PM

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

I’ll flip the other draft products over to Tim’s team shortly. I'll copy you.
Thank you!

Danielle
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement
5.22

Kate/Sage for sign off. But | think they may agree to do it. Mira was going to talk to Sage about it further.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement

Ok. She seemed to have a very different and unusual understanding of what the event would look like. | said it would be
15-20 min speech and I'd get back to her on Q&A, but | did explain how we typically do Q&As if we confirm it (slideo or
pidgeonhole app).

Can you let me know if Q&A is signed off? Or should | email Sage/Kate?

s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement

It was expected. | think if we don’t want to do it we could decline.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement

Hey, I'm just about to call Salina, but | noticed she did put Q&A in there — was that confirmed? Or should | let her know
we'll have to get back to her on that part?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:25 PM

To: 'Salina Landstad'

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement

Hi Salina,
I’ll defer to Joleen — but typically we have a room for any required prep right before the luncheon begins.

Amber
26
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From: Salina Landstad [mailto:salina@destinationauto.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Sept 17 YPO Lunch and Green Room requirement

Hi Amber,

You had mentioned that the Premier would require a separate room/green room for the luncheon event with
YPO. Would you kindly advise when the room will be used and what the requirements are?

Many thanks,
Salina

Salina Landstad
Executive Assistant

D 604-982-3153 C 604-329-4459

M 604-980-8501 F 604-980-2904
E salina@destinationauto.ca

Pestination

AUTOGROUPRP

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please delete this email from your system. Before printing this e-mail, please consider if it's really necessary to
do so. The environment concerns us all.

27

Page 279 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Conference calls

Absolutely — here’s the list of those invited:

First Nations - Cheslatta Carrier Nation

Corrina Leween

Chief

Gerald Slater *

Community Emergency
Coordinator

Mike Robertson

Community Emergency
Coordinator

First Nations - Lake Babine Nation

Gordon Alec Chief

Bernard Patrick™® EPC

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

John French Chief

Denine Gosselin* EPC
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

From: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Conference calls

Hi Amber Are you able to send me any other details including which FNs are invited to the calls?
We can then provide background if needed.
Thanks

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Initiatives and Partnerships Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
(£)250 953-4004 or (c)250 508-1670

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Nash, Laurel IRR:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference calls

Thanks Eric.
Calls are organized as follows:

9am - Mayors and Regional District
Tel: £.15:8.17

Participant code:s-15: 8-17

(We have been able to reach everyone on the list you provided and they have confirmed they will be on the call).

10:15am - First Nations
Tel: 8.15;8.17

Participant code; $:1%: 8.17

Eric — it would be great if you could moderate. I'll send you the number separately.
Mayor Simpson is confirmed to be on the 9am call for a bit as well — so staff aren’t required to join that call.
Ill send invites out to Chris Duffy and lan Meyer for each of these calls now.
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

With respect to participants, on the local govt call, will be PJH, MDD and representatives from Wildfire and EMBC (EMBC
will send Chris Duffy and Wildfire will send lan Meyer) for technical assistance. We should also have a moderator who
can get things started....I can do that if no one else is available.

With respect to the First Nations call, the participants will be PJH, MDD, Don Bain, Laurel Nash from MIRR and
representatives from Wildfire and EMBC (EMBC will send Chris Duffy and Wildfire will send lan Meyer) for technical
assistance. Laurel will provide you with notes on issues in the affected First Nations communities.

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
Sent: August 17, 2018 4:32 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Next 2 weeks

As promised here’s a look at the next week and a bit:

Aug 18" — tomorrow: (I will forward some supporting materials from MIRR ahead of the FN call)

9am — Mayors and Regional District
Eric K, Minister Donaldson and EMBC/Wildfire staff will be on the call with you.

9:45am — Mayor Bob Simpson
On his cell

Personal call - no staff will join. Bob knows about the call happening before and may join that for a bit too.

10:15am — First Nations

Erick K, Minister Donaldson, Don Bain, EMBC/Wildfire and Laurel Nash, ADM MIRR will join.

Aug 20*

s.22
s.15

1:15pm- arrive at PO

1:30pm — Briefing: Wildfires
Don Wright, Eric K, Tim Sheldan and Beck Denlinger to participate.

2:30pm — Briefing Federal Cabinet Address
Don Wright, Geoff, Pierrette, Sheena to participate

3:30pm — Prep ahead of Andrew Weaver call
4:00pm — Phone Call with Andrew Weaver.

4:30pm — Depart for Home.
Aug 21%

Details being confirmed with EMBC/FLNRO on trip but general overview:

6:30am — Depart for Shell Aerocentre — to board Charter. Sheena will travel with you.
7:15am — Wheels up to PG

9:30am — Wheels Down PG

Briefing with Officials on the ground

Site Visit in PG

Aerial Tour of Burns Lake Affected Areas (Global Reporter Richard Zussman may join)
1:45pm — Wheels up to Nanaimo

4:00pm — Wheels down
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4:30pm — Mtg with PM (have closed in on a window for this to happen between 4:30 - 5:30pm)
9:00pm — Social at the Coast Bastion Hotel with Federal Cabinet Ministers

O\/‘ERNIGHT—S'15 Nanaimo (no availability at the Coast or Dorchester)

Aug 22"

8:30am — Address to Fed Cabinet

Location: Vancouver Island Conference Centre
8:45/9am — Medial Avail

9:30am — Travel home.

Aug 27" — I've got an email in to Geoff regarding Min. Wilkinson’s participation.

9:20am — Harbour Air Vic to YVR South Terminal
10:15am — Arrive at Steveston Village Fisherman’s Wharf — Meet Rick, proceed to boat launch.
Notes about Fish trip:

Your Hosts: Rick Hansen, Tony Nootebos (Guide)
Joining you: Currently it's Sheena — told her and Evan to sort it out on Monday when they are both in.

FISHING LICENSE REQUIREMENTS: You already have one. And it covers this excursion. We will get one for Sheena/Evan.

Sturgeon Handling Guidelines

Rick and Tony are fully trained in safe handling guidelines of sturgeon to protect both humans and the fish. We
recommend that you watch the following video produced by the Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society to
familiarize yourself on what to expect when you encounter sturgeon: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PpbPI67xYRc

Clothing and Gear

It's best to be prepared for a wet and windy day, by dressing in layers. During your day of fishing you're likely to be
handling sturgeon, so best to choose casual clothes that you don't mind getting "fishy". We recommend you also bring
the following items:

* Water resistant, or waterproof outer wear

Comfortable water resistant shoes with non-slip soles

A hat and sunglasses

Sunscreen

And, you may want to pack a camera in a zip lock or waterproof bag

*
*
*

*

NOTE: Life jackets and fishing gear will be supplied.

Food and Beverage

We will provide food and beverages. Please let us know if there any dietary allergies and/or restrictions that will assist
us in menu-planning.(PROVIDED)

Bathroom Facilities

Bathroom facilities are available at the boat launch area, but not on the boat. Shore stops can be made when
convenient, however beverages should be consumed with this in mind.

The day on the water will end at 4pm.

Possible Game 6 in Maple Ridge. Will plan for this with Bob and Lisa if they go to game 6.
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If it goes ahead — then you will come home on a Air Canada that night. If not — will book you on a harbor air after the

fish trip.
Aug 28t

9am — Check in/update with Don W and Amber
10:30am — Update with Sheena and Sage

11am —Surrey LRT Briefing

12:30pm — Speech Overview for UBCM

1:30pm — Briefing on Smithers Trip

Aug 29

9am — Check in with Amber and Don

10am — Briefing for Childcare Benefit Agreement
Further Briefings on Announcements

Media prep

2-4pm — holding for Disc Golf with Zussman

Aug 30

Travel to Smithers

Don W, Don Bain, Minister Fraser and Evan Brown to travel with you.

Overnight in Smithers.
Aug 31%

Smithers.
Travelling home 4:55pm — 9pm

A

35

Page 285 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update -- Nanaimo

| don't

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: update -- Nanaimo

and do you have the location ?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: update -- Nanaimo

Tiny update - the meeting will happen between 4-5pm on the 21st. :)

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update -- Nanaimo

Nothing. And my last contact (yesterday afternoon) has not yet received a response. | plan on checking in again at 3pm

today.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: update -- Nanaimo

Hi Amber

| have not received any new info -- did you get any (timing, location of the meeting on Tuesday, etc.)

Thanks,

Pierrette

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
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Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: update -- Nanaimo

Thanks Pierrette. | have the same info as you. I'm glad to know it would be after 4pm though.
| also have no details on the event that evening yet. | am assuming these will also be provided when the time has been
identified. Will let you know if | hear anything further.

For briefings - | am currently holding time on August 20th in the Premier's calendar. | need to confirm it would go
forward on this day (and not August 21st) - but wanted to give you a heads up as you prepare materials.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: update -- Nanaimo

Privy Council Office in Ottawa indicates that they don't have a time for Tuesday's bilateral meeting yet - as they are
finalizing the retreat agenda and they won't be able to confirm until then. The only thing they can confirm is that it will
be after 4pm Tuesday.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 4:40 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing for Premier

For Follow up on the Wilfire briefing. Still need to confirm Beck and Tim Sheldan are calling in and Minsiter and Kenn?

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing for Premier

Thank you, have reached out to DMO to find out if Tim Sheldan can call in.

L

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Briefing for Premier

Call in details:
Tel: s.15; .17

Participant code:S-15: .17

Moderator: PO will moderate.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing for Premier
Importance: High

Hi Amber,
Could you please provide call in details. Thank you.

Lisa

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Briefing for Premier

Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

This email was meant for you.
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Thanks
Paula

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: Briefing for Premier

Importance: High

Hi Both,

I would like to confirm a briefing for the Premier on Monday August 20" with Becky Delinger & Tim Sheldan to report on
the wildfires and to brief on the Premier’s scheduled visit to Prince George and area.

Confirming the time for the briefing 1:30pm — 2:30pm here in the PO on Monday August 20™. | can provide a con call
number to dial into if required. Can you confirm both Becky and Tim can participate and if any relevant staff will join. Of

Course both Ministers are invited to join the briefing if they are available.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 4:40 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: RUSH: Binder Edit
Attachments: 02a_Wildfires.docx
Importance: High

For the Binders. Debbie has them.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RUSH: Binder Edit
Importance: High

Hello,

Could each of you please ensure this document is replaced in Tab 2a of your respective binders for next week’s Federal
Cabinet meeting? We received updated information late this afternoon. The other document in Tab 2 behind the

yellow sheet should remain in the binder.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada

Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 4:45 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: UPDATE: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Need to confirm with Vanessa and Amber H who from Caucus is going to both Unifor and VDLC — Susan V was helping
with this but | think she’s gone now.... So Angela will be your gal.

A

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: UPDATE: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Ambers! So we are all on the same page, here is where we are at with Labour Day -

The Premier, and | believe MHB are attending/speaking at the VDLC/NWDLC/BCFL event at the PNE (this had been
signed off awhile back, but Geoff didn’t realise the location of this year’s event) — the rally, speeches are at the Coliseum
at 10am, and | am getting confirmation from the organizer on where the picnic/public activation area is so we can
assess getting the Premier over there to mingle after the rally (it will be packed on the fairground, so this will take some
doing).

| just spoke to Gavin and explained that the Premier would not be able to drop by Notre Dame on Labour Day as the
VDLC et al event was at the same time. He understood and was fine. They will have approx. 2000 members at Notre
Dame so they wanted to extend the opportunity for our folks to drop by. To that end, | have sent info to Leah as Shane
is the local MLA and they would like a Minister to attend (she is meeting with Shane on Friday and will let us know
then). Unifor does not have a meeting area on the fairgrounds, but Gavin suggested that we try to get the Premier
together with him, Joie and some members so they can get a photo. Amber H, as you and | will probably both be onsite,
we can coordinate this on the day of.

Amber N and | will coordinate with Susan V on other MLAs attending both events.
Amber N, am | missing anything?

Thanks Vanessa

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

FYI Folks. See Geoff’s instructions re labour day. Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 14, 2018 at 11:47:32 AM ADT
To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Thanks, Amber - Yes, we view the BCFL as the central labour body but have had a
"Switzerland" policy at times like this so we welcome contacts all 'round. I think it would be
good to have a couple of MLAs drop by, certainly Shane, since it is in his riding. Selina and
Bowinn have transit responsibilities. As for the Premier, not a priority because a visit to the PNE
is complicated logistically -- we did it last year -- so we can decline, keeping in mind Catalyst,
transit, etc. BTW, I told CHristine to give up seeking contact with Scott Doherty and just keep
Joie informed as required.

Geoff

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:25 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Geoff. Folks are seeking direction on how to respond to this from the Premier and MLAs. | would
recommend thanking UNIFOR for the invitation and indicating that we have already confirmed our
attendance at the B.C. federation of labour event. Then wish them a happy and successful labour day
event.

It’s quite likely the crowds will mix. We have set up a system where we treat and view the B.C. fed as
the central labour body we primarily engage with and | would recommend that we should let that
system guide our interaction in this instance. Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 14, 2018 at 1:31:38 AM ADT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>,
"Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE
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Hi - Kate and Amber N have details of the BCFL, VDLC and NWDLC event at the PNE
labour day morning - | believe we have RSVPd for the Premier. | know you all know
better than me how complicated the politics are here, or maybe it is simple, but will
leave in your capable hands to work out.

As | appear to be landlocked til Wed, let me know if you want me to get back to Gavin
and Joie.

Also, if we haven’t already, can we coordinate with other MLAs for either, both events?

Thx and in sol
VG

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gavin McGarrigle <Gavin.McGarrigle@unifor.org>
Date: August 13, 2018 at 11:11:38 AM PDT

To: Vanessa Geary <vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Joie Warnock <Joie.Warnock@unifor.org>

Subject: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Vanessa,

| just wanted to send you a note to let you know we are inviting the
Premier and any members of cabinet or caucus who are in town to join
Unifor on labour day at the PNE.

We will not be part of the BC Fed event but we are bringing 2000 Unifor
members and their families to the PNE on Labour Day for free and we
have had huge response to our call so far.

We will be handing out gate passes, coffee, water, and t-shirts at Notre
Dame Regional Secondary School (2880 Venables Street) from 9:00 a.m.
to 10:30 a.m. before heading into the PNE and will have a sound system
for any speeches etc.

Please let the appropriate folks know about this event and that it would
be great to see any of our NDP friends on labour day at the Notre
Dame.

Hope all is going well in the new role.
Thanks!

Gavin McGarrigle
Area Director, British Columbia
Directeur régional, Colombie-Britannique

® uniFor

T: 604.516.8002 | M: 778.668.6455
326, 12" Street, 2™ Floor, New Westminster, BC V3M 4H6
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£ @gavinmcgarrigle| @UniforTheUnion | @SyndicatUnifor
K1 facebook.com/UniforCanada | facebook.com/SyndicatUnifor

unifor.org

***** This email and (including any attachments) transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail or attachment.
If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Thank
you.

***** Ce courriel et toutes les piéces jointes sont confidentiels et ne sont réservés qu'a la
seule personne ou entité a qui ils sont adressés. Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur,
veuillez aviser I'émetteur immeédiatement. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire désigné, vous
ne devez pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier ce courriel ni les pieces jointes. Si vous n'étes
pas le destinataire visé, il vous est strictement interdit de révéler, copier, distribuer ou
prendre toute mesure en lien avec le contenu de ce message. Merci.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 4:45 PM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

©

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Thanks for the update! We did get MCJ’s binder. I'm going to drop it off with her on my way home.

I’ll connect with Debbie re: travel.

s.22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

UPDATE ©

Aug 20%
2pm -3:30pm Premier’s Briefing — Binders delivered. Did MCJ get hers?
Location: PO — with Geoff Meggs, Don Wright and IGRS Staff.

Aug 21°%
2pm — travel to Nanaimo (Minister James, you & Geoff to travel up together now. Premier will be flying in with Sheena).
Can you work with Debbie and have Geoff catch a lift up?

4:30pm — (tbc) Meeting with Prime Minister (Location and exact timing still being worked out).
9pm - Social Event with Federal Cabinet — Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel

Casual gathering in Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel restaurant.

The group will be inside to the right as of approximately 9:00 PM

Overnight in Nanaimo. s.15

Aug 22nd:

8:30am Premier to Address Federal Cabinet

Location: Vancouver Island Conference Centre — Mt Benson Room D
8:45am — Address ends

9:00 am — media avail (tbc by Sheena McConnell)
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9:30am — depart.

©

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Thanks Amber! This is very helpful.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Aug 21-22
Hi Robyn — here’s my update:

Aug 20%

2pm -3:30pm (exact timing tbc by Debbie Wade) Premier’s Briefing
Location: PO — with Geoff Meggs, Don Wright and IGRS Staff.

A Binder with all Materials has been prepared for everyone attending.

Aug 21°%
2pm — travel to Nanaimo

NOTE: .15 pick up Minister James & Geoff from the Legislature and then proceed out to Langford to pick

up the Premier before heading to Nanaimo.

4pm — (tbc) Meeting with Prime Minister (Location and exact timing still being worked out).

7pm — Social Event with Federal Cabinet (location thc)
Overnight in Nanaimo. $:15

Aug 22nd:

8:30am Premier to Address Federal Cabinet

Location: Vancouver Island Conference Centre — Mt Benson Room D
8:45am — Address ends

9:00 am — media avail (tbc by Sheena McConnell)

9:30am — depart.

Attending with Premier: (all confirmed to attend with my Federal Counterpart)
Minister James

Geoff Meggs

Sheena McConnell (thc)

Robyn Spilker

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:37 AM
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To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

| asked Elizabeth to hold a room for MCJ as well as PJH & Geoff — I'll send the details to you when it’s done so you can
follow up and get the correct cc on file for payment.

A

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Appreciate the update! Looping in Rob as well.

Are you holding rooms for the entire party, or only PJH and Geoff? Apologies that I'm not as familiar with the booking
process as Heidi.$-22

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 13, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

| have some of them — still waiting on a bit more info. I'm going to connect with my contact there in half an hour — will
update you after.

Here's the plan so far:

Aug 21

1pm — 5pm — held for briefings for the Premier

Spm — travel to Nanaimo

7pm — Social Event with Federal Cabinet (location thc)

Overnight in Nanaimo. Most of the Federal Cabinet is staying at the Coast Bastion, I'll see about getting into this hotel
too. If not — | will be booking them into $-13

Aug 22"

9-11am — currently holding this time for the Premier’s address to Cabinet. (exact time to be confirmed)
Location: (not disclosed to the public — Vancouver Island Convention Centre )

11am or shortly thereafter — depart for Victoria/home.

Geoff Meggs will also join the Premier and Minister. There has been no confirmation if additional staff may join. |
understand Kate had requested 1 staff member to join your Minister. Will let you know if this is possible.

Amber

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:37 AM
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To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: Aug 21-22

Hi Amber and Chris,

Kate let Rob and | know that PJH would like MCJ to join him at the federal cabinet meeting on Aug 21-22 in Nanaimo. Do
we have event details yet?

Thanks,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 5:40 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing for Premier

Wonderful. Thank you Lisa :)
Amber

On Aug 17, 2018, at 5:33 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,
Assoc Deputy Rick Manwaring will participate in place of Tim Sheldan.

Lisa

On Aug 17, 2018, at 3:39 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Call in details:
Tel: s.15:s5.17
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

| would like to confirm a briefing for the Premier on Monday August 20" with Becky
Delinger & Tim Sheldan to report on the wildfires and to brief on the Premier’s
scheduled visit to Prince George and area.

Confirming the time for the briefing 1:30pm —2:30pm here in the PO on Monday
August 20'™. | can provide a con call number to dial into if required. Can you confirm
both Becky and Tim can participate and if any relevant staff will join. Of Course both
Ministers are invited to join the briefing if they are available.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 17, 2018 7:04 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: First Nations Conf. Call tomorrow
Thank you:)

Amber

On Aug 17, 2018, at 6:07 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Think this is yours Amber

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 17, 2018 at 3:53:58 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: First Nations Conf. Call tomorrow

Hi Amber;

The attached 4 people are the only ones thus far who have read the email.

I’ll check later tonight again.
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

<mime-attachment>
<mime-attachment>
<mime-attachment>

<mime-attachment>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 18, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Bob Simpson

Subject: Re: Phone Call with Premier - Aug 18

Are you able to send me the best email to provide call in info? I'll do that right now.

Amber

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:00 AM, Bob Simpson <mayor@gquesnel.ca> wrote:

Hey Amber, how is this call being broadcast? Mayor Hall from PG didn’t get an invite.
Bob Simpson

Mayor, Quesnel BC
250-255-1433

On Aug 17, 2018, at 2:17 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Bob,

Thanks for taking my call today, I'm glad we could connect. Confirming the con call and
separate conversation with the Premier tomorrow as follows:

9am - Con Call with Mayors and Regional District
Tel: 8.15;8.17

Participant code: 1% 817

9:45am — Phone Call with Premier
Premier will call your cell: (250) 255-1433.

Take Care.
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
Sent: August 18, 2018 8:07 AM
To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Travel

s.22

I’ll get this booked for you.
Looking forward to seeing you Bob.

Amber

>0On Aug 18, 2018, at 7:38 AM, Dewar, Bob PREM:EX <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Elizabeth,
>
> | would like to return to Victoria on September 1st. There is a 805 am AC flight out of Winnipeg which | would prefer. If

it is not available there is a 1045 flight. At this point | just need a one way ticket. | cc’d Amber on this emails-22
s.22

>
> Thanks,

> Bob
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 18, 2018 8:22 AM

To: 'MAYOR®@princegeorge.ca'
Subject: Con Call with Premier Horgan

Good Morning Mayor Hall,

| was just advised that you had not received the con call details for the 9am conference call with Premier Horgan.
Providing the below call in details and hope you are able to join the call.

Tel: s.15; .17

Participant code:% % 17

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
Location: Tel: s.15; .17

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

Participant code: 8-19:8.17

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

Sent: August 18, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Other materials for the con call today

Moderator code: $:1%: 8.17
That's your special dial in.

If you want to lock the conference at any time you can do so by pushing - *4 and to unlock use *5

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Other materials for the con call today

Do | just use the participant code or is there a moderator code?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:12 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Other materials for the con call today

I’'m rusty. I'll get the hang of it soon.
Amber

>0On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:10 AM, Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks, $-22

>

> From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

> Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:03 AM

> To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Other materials for the con call today

>

> Thanks! Mayor of PG heard about and didn’t get the invite - I'll forward the con call details to him.
>

>

>

> Amber

>

>>0n Aug 18, 2018, at 8:00 AM, Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> FYI, I've consolidated the rough notes from last night and forwarded them to PJH.
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>>
>> Eric Kristianson

>> ADM Strategic Issues Division

>> GCPE

>>

>>

>>> 0n Aug 18, 2018, at 7:54 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Hi Laurel

>>>

>>> Just checking in to see if there was any other materials coming for the Premier to support the call with First Nations.
>>>

>>> Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 18, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires
Thanks! $-22

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Amber, Ive forwarded this to MIRR for response....this is not about the length of the call, but about broader wildfire
concerns. Nooski has been in the media and met with MDD yesterday.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Hi Both,

Just wanted to note that while the call is scheduled for 45 minutes — | had purposely scheduled this as the last of the
three to allow for more time if needed. It was not my intention to signal an end time on the call.

Please let me know if you would like me to respond to the Chief.

Amber

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 9:35 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

Hi Eric, Sheena, and Don:

Please see email below from Chief Nooski. I will leave this in your capable hand to determine the appropriate
response.

Thanks
Debb

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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-------- Original message --------

From: Larry Nooski <Inooski@nadleh.ca>

Date: 2018-08-17 4:49 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "'cleween(@cheslatta.com"'
<cleween(@cheslatta.com>, "'gslater@cheslatta.com' <gslater(@cheslatta.com>, "'mrobertson@cheslatta.com
<mrobertson@cheslatta.com>, "'gordon.alec(@lakebabine.com™ <gordon.alec(@lakebabine.com>,
""Bernard.patrick(@lakebabine.com™ <Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>, "'Barbra.etom@lakebabine.com™
<Barbra.etom(@lakebabine.com>, "'chiefraymorris@outlook.com" <chiefraymorris@outlook.com>,
"admin(@skintyeenation.ca" <admin@skintyeenation.ca>, "'gm(@skintyeenation.ca"
<gm(@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca™ <chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca™ <bandmanager(@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
""NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca" <NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'chief(@taklafn.ca™ <chief(@taklafn.ca>,
""Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca'" <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>, "'winchief(@lakescom.net"
<wfnchief(@lakescom.net>, ""wingm@]lakescom.net" <wfngm@]lakescom.net>,
"'chiefmathew(@yekooche.com™ <chiefmathew@yekooche.com>, "'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com™
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>, "'Chief(@nakazdli.ca" <Chief(@nakazdli.ca>, "'coo@nakazdli.ca"
<coo(@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca™ <chief(@tlazten.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Rose DaSilva' <rdasilva@nadleh.ca>

Subject: Re: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires

"

Debbie,

I am sorry that | can’t take part in this call-in simply because 45 minutes is not enough time to help address
the concerns of the approximate 22 communities facing the wildfire dangers.

If the Premier is really concerned then perhaps he should either visit our communities or at the very least
provide sufficient time and resources to help the impact BC First Nations!

Larry Nooski
Chief

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, August 17, 2018 at 2:41 PM
To: "'cleween@cheslatta.com' <cleween@cheslatta.com>, "'gslater@cheslatta.com'
<gslater@cheslatta.com>, "'mrobertson@cheslatta.com" <mrobertson@cheslatta.com>,
"'gordon.alec@lakebabine.com' <gordon.alec@lakebabine.com>, "'Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com""
<Bernard.patrick@lakebabine.com>, "'Barbra.etom@Ilakebabine.com' <Barbra.etom@Ilakebabine.com>,
"'Inooski@nadleh.ca"™ <Ilnooski@nadleh.ca>, "'chiefraymorris@outlook.com""
<chiefraymorris@outlook.com>, "'admin@skintyeenation.ca' <admin@skintyeenation.ca>,
"'gm@skintyeenation.ca' <gm@skintyeenation.ca>, "'chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca'
<chiefpatrick@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca"
<bandmanager@stellatenfirstnation.ca>, "'"NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca <NRS@stellatenfirstnation.ca>,
"'chief@taklafn.ca™ <chief@taklafn.ca>, "'"Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca'" <Norman.alexis@tlazten.bc.ca>,
"'wfnchief@lakescom.net' <wfnchief@lakescom.net>, "'wfngm@Ilakescom.net" <wfngm@Ilakescom.net>,
"'chiefmathew@yekooche.com'" <chiefmathew@yekooche.com>, "'Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com""
<Cynthia.hill@yekooche.com>, "'Chief@nakazdli.ca' <Chief@nakazdli.ca>, "'‘coo@nakazdli.ca""
<coo@nakazdli.ca>, "'chief@tlazten.bc.ca' <chief@tlazten.bc.ca>
Subject: Conference call with Premier John Horgan re: Forest Fires
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Good Afternoon;

The Premier would like to invite you to participate in a conference call that he has scheduled for tomorrow morning
Saturday August 18™, at 10:15-11:00am, regarding the forest fire situation in our province.

Please find the conference call information below.

Tel: s.15:8.17
Participant code:s-15: .17

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

Subject: Meeting: PM Trudeau

Location: Mt Benson Ballroom A at the Vancouver Island Conference. Centre.
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 4:30 PM

End: Tue 2018-08-21 5:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMeggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Joining the Prime Minister:
Gerry Butts
Federal Minister LeBlanc

Joining Premier:
Minister James
Geoff Meggs

Materials:
Provided in IGRS Binder

61

Page 311 0f411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 18, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Nanaimo

Thanks Pierrette.

Confirming that Minister James and Geoff will join the Premier at this meeting. | understand that Minister LeBlanc and
Gerry Butts will join the Prime Minister.

A

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Nanaimo

Importance: High

Information from the Privy Council Office

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Premier Horgan

A few more details, Premier is invited to the social gathering on Tuesday night (Minnoz Restaurant in the Coast Bastion
Hotel from 9-11pm) and the bilat is from 4:30pm-5:00pm at the Vancouver Island Conference Centre.

More to come.

62

Page 312 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



Page 313 of 411
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PJH Itinerary
Attachments: PJH Tour Tuesday.docx

Full schedule attached — I'll add details to your calendar. The briefing is scheduled for Monday. I'll get that in your
calendar too.

A

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:58 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PJH Itinerary

Thanks.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:52 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Eric
Can you send me the final schedule? 315 I'll update Amber and PJH
calendars with the info.

Thanks!
Amber

On Aug 18, 2018, at 8:44 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Folks. Geoff has asked that | staff PJH on this. | did not get the itinerary and only
received the details below. Would you please send itinerary and any further
background | might need. Thanks. Amber Hockin.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX" <lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 18, 2018 at 4:14:19 PM PDT

To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>,
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"McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "MclLaren,
Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PJH Itinerary

Hi Eric,
| will get this finalized then.

Thanks

lan Meier
Director, Operations
BC Wildfire Service

Office: (250) 847-6640
Cell: (250) 643-0078

On Aug 18, 2018, at 15:38, Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Rick,

I've flagged this with Don W and Geoff and | think we're
good to proceed with planning. He’ll have to use 20
minutes in PG for a media availability but I'm sure that
will work at the EVAC centre We can circle back on
names . | spoke to Jen Rice who plans to make her own
way to BL so she’ll connect while he’s on the ground.
I’m copying Jen and Sheen so they can square the
media side.

Thanks again for this
Eric

From: Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Cc: Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: PJH Itinerary

Hi Eric. Based on what you described, here is a draft.

If this basic itinerary is what you envisioned, we can
then fill in and discuss the names of people we want to
invite to intersect with on the tour.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX"
<lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 18, 2018 at 11:53:46 AM
PDT

To: "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX"
<Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PJH Itinerary

Draft
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Charter to Prince George
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 7:.00 AM
End: Tue 2018-08-21 8:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sheena & Amber Hockin travelling with you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Travel

Location: Shell Aero Centre, 1962 Canso Rd. North Saanich
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 6:00 AM

End: Tue 2018-08-21 6:45 AM

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

Subject: BC Wildfire Service Tour
Location: full schedule below
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 8:30 AM
End: Tue 2018-08-21 2:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

. A7
Organizer: s

Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

PO Support:
Sheena McConnell
Amber Hockin

Premier Horgan BC Wildfire Service Tour

TIME LOCATION ACTIVITY/PURPOSE

0700-0830 pFE[cTzRF e Briefing re Telegraph Creek Fire
YY) to YPG

WrEfeslebols | GROUND: Visit evac centre in PG

YPG Airport to Evac Centre

e[ loplol GROUND:
Evac Centre to YPG Airport

1030-1100 FLIGHT:
YPG - Burns Lake

S EEEES BRIEFING: o Burns Lake Fire Hall
Incident Commander briefing
(el WORKING LUNCH: o] Burns Lake Fire Hall

Meet with local leaders for lunch
(RSN GROUND:

Burns Lake to Burns Lake airport
(ENEEN FLIGHT: Burns Lake to Nanaimo

(] TP

s = im o 3¢
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Charter to Nanaimo
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 2:30 PM
End: Tue 2018-08-21 4:00 PM
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

Subject: Federal Cabinet Social

Location: Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel restaurant
Start: Tue 2018-08-21 9:00 PM

End: Tue 2018-08-21 11:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

casual gathering in Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel restaurant.

The group will be inside to the right as of approximately 9:00 PM
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Address: Federal Cabinet

Location: Vancouver Island Convention Centre - Mount Benson Ballroom D
Start: Wed 2018-08-22 8:30 AM

End: Wed 2018-08-22 8:45 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: s.17
Required AttendeesMcConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Address is scheduled for 15 minutes.

The Premier is scheduled to address Cabinet at 8:30 am on August 22, for about 15 minutes, at the Vancouver Island
Conference Centre (Mount Benson Ballroom D).

We don't expect that there will be discussion following the Premier's remarks.

The meeting is closed to the media but that there will be media outside the meeting room in a scrum area should the
Premier wish to scrum before or after his address.

The Chief of Staff, Minister James & Senior MA can definitely accompany Premier Horgan in the room.
Federal Ministers, their chiefs of staff, senior PMO/PCO officials would be in the room during Premier Horgan’s remarks.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: Media Avail

Start: Wed 2018-08-22 9:00 AM
End: Wed 2018-08-22 9:30 AM
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

. s.17
Organizer:

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

Participant code:> 1% 817

Moderator: PO will moderate.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX on behalf of Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 9:14 AM

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

Participant code-15: 8:17

Moderator: PO will moderate.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 9:21 AM
To: s.15;8.22

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Aug 21st Tour Plan

Hi Both,

| believe you have received this from Rick Manwaring — but here it is again — plan for the tour of affected fire areas
around PG:

0700-0830 | FLIGHT:

YYJ to YPG (Confirmed this is Shell
Aero Centre)

oEElEN GROUND:
YPG Airport to Evac Centre

po[olersl GROUND:
Evac Centre to YPG Airport

FLIGHT:

YPG - Burns Lake
BRIEFING:

Incident Commander briefing
WORKING LUNCH:

Meet with local leaders for lunch

(EESENIE GROUND:
Burns Lake to Burns Lake airport
(el slEeii s FLIGHT: Burns Lake to Nanaimo

Further Charter details need to be confirmed (where it lands in PG, flight details for the fly over and where its landing in
Nanaimo)

Staff: Sheena and Amber Hockin are joining the Premier on this tour.
Your on the ground contact will be Rick Manwaring.

Let me know if you have any further questions and I'll get the answers. ©

>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 19, 2018 9:28 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: PJH Itinerary

Attachments: image002.png; ATT00001.htm; image003.png; ATT00002.htm; image004.png; ATTO0003.htm;

image005.png; ATT00004.htm; image006.png; ATT00005.htm; PJH Tour Tuesday.docx; ATTO0006.htm

Itinerary for Tuesday. Sheena and Amber H are travelling with PJH. Need to confirm the locations of where the Charter
lands s.15 They have a copy of this

From: Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:54 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: PJH Itinerary

Sorry, $-22

Eric Kristianson
ADM Strategic Issues Division
GCPE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX" <lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: PJH Itinerary

Hi Eric. Based on what you described, here is a draft.
If this basic itinerary is what you envisioned, we can then fill in and discuss the names of people we
want to invite to intersect with on the tour.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX" <lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 18, 2018 at 11:53:46 AM PDT

To: "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX" <Richard.Manwaring@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PJH Itinerary

Draft
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 19, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Meier, lan R FLNR:EX; Maley, Madeline L FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's Wildfire Service Tour

Hi lan,

Was nice to chat with you. Here's the info I'm hoping to confirm regarding the tour on Tuesday- Madeline, nice to meet
you. Would you be able to send me your cell number? I'd like to provide to the folks joining the Premier on the tour on
Tuesday.

Charter Company Name: Kenn Borek Air
Captain’s name & cell:
Tail Number:

Locations for:

FBO in Prince George (where the Charter will land): Tanker Base at the PG airport
Evacuation Centre in PG:

Burns Lake Airport (where the charter is landing ):

Nanaimo Airport where charter will land:

As mentioned the Premier will have transportation organized $-15 The will meet the Premier and group
at each Charter landing location and transport from there to the Evacuation Centre in PG as well as the Fire Hall in Burns
Lake.

If you have any questions that | can help find answers to — don’t’ hesitate to ask.
Thanks both for your assistance.

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX; Maley, Madeline L FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's Wildfire Service Tour

Hi Amber, thanks for the call.

Via his note | will connect to with Madeline, Executive Director for B.C. Wildfire (who is to be with the Premier for the
tour Tuesday) and lan Meir, Director B.C. Wildfire who has the details on the plane and agenda and locations.

| will ask lan to reach you today.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2018, at 10:02 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

7
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Hi Richard,

| wanted to confirm a few things ahead of the Premier’s Wildfire service tour on Tuesday — I'm working
s.15 and require confirmation of the following:

Charter Company Name (I'll follow up to confirm info regarding the flight )

Locations for:

the FBO in Prince George where the Charter will land
Evacuation Centre in PG

Burns Lake Airport where the charter is landing
Nanaimo Airport where charter will land.

Staff joining the Premier on the Charter are: Amber Hockin, Sheena McConnell 819 $:22
s.15; .22

Can you confirm who from Wildfire Service will be on the Charter?

Will you be the on the ground contact?

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

Page 330 0f 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 4:06 PM
To: 5.15;8.22

Subject: Some confirmations

Aircraft: Kenn Borek Charters
Still waiting on tail number and captain name and cell.

Travelling with and head person for tour:
Madeline L. Maley, RPF
Executive Director

BC Wildfire Service | Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 312-3032 | Cell: 250 318-8441

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 19, 2018 8:56 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier's Wildfire Service Tour

Still needing answers to the below questions. (Locations and charter info) I'll forward if | get it — if | don’t — please follow
up.

From: Maley, Madeline L FLNR:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meier, Ian R FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's Wildfire Service Tour

Hi Amber
Cell is 250-318-8441
Madeline

Madeline L. Maley, RPF

Executive Director

BC Wildfire Service | Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Phone: 250 312-3032 | Cell: 250 318-8441

Report Wildfires: 1 800 663-5555 or *5555

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-08-19 11:51 (GMT-08:00)

To: "Meier, lan R FLNR:EX" <lan.Meier@gov.bc.ca>, "Maley, Madeline L FLNR:EX"
<Madeline.Maley@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Premier's Wildfire Service Tour

Hi lan,

Was nice to chat with you. Here’s the info I’'m hoping to confirm regarding the tour on Tuesday- Madeline, nice to meet
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
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As mentioned the Premier will have transportation organized S-1° The will meet the Premier and group
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

Staff joining the Premier on the Charter are: Amber Hockin, Sheena McConnell s.15; 5.2

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

11
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 8:58 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Tuesday Tour

Needs to be booked. Please follow up with Debbie

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Tuesday Tour

Thanks Amber. | can stay for the cabinet retreat address and come back Wednesday please.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2018, at 9:26 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber & Geoff
I’'ve added the details to Amber’s calendar for the fire tour — just flagging that the Charter is landing in
Nanaimo and wanted to know if Amber will remain in Nanaimo for the Cabinet Retreat and Address

(and we will book a room). Or if we can reserve a rental car to get back to Victoria.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 19, 2018 8:59 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Aug 21-22

Last email to Robyn below...

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Aug 21-22

Thanks Amber!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2018-08-18 8:42 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Meeting with PM now confirmed for 4:30 — 5pm at the Vancouver Island Conference Centre. Confirming your Minister
and Geoff will join the Premier. No other staff permitted.

A

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Thanks for the update! We did get MCJ’s binder. I’'m going to drop it off with her on my way home.

I'll connect with Debbie re: travel.

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
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Aug 20t
2pm -3:30pm Premier’s Briefing — Binders delivered. Did MCJ get hers?
Location: PO — with Geoff Meggs, Don Wright and IGRS Staff.

Aug 21*
2pm — travel to Nanaimo (Minister James, you & Geoff to travel up together now. Premier will be flying in with Sheena).
Can you work with Debbie and have Geoff catch a lift up?

4:30pm — (tbc) Meeting with Prime Minister (Location and exact timing still being worked out).
9pm — Social Event with Federal Cabinet — Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel

Casual gathering in Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel restaurant.

The group will be inside to the right as of approximately 9:00 PM

Overnight in Nanaimo. 319

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

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Aug 21-22

Hi Robyn — here’s my update:

Aug 20

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
NOTE:s.15 pick up Minister James & Geoff from the Legislature and then proceed out to Langford to pick

up the Premier before heading to Nanaimo.
4pm — (tbc) Meeting with Prime Minister (Location and exact timing still being worked out).
7pm — Social Event with Federal Cabinet (location thc)

15

Page 336 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



Overnightin Nanaimo.s'15

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

Sheena McConnell (tbc)

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
process as Heidi. $-22

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

Overnight in Nanaimo. Most of the Federal Cabinet is staying at the Coast Bastion,
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
Sent: August 19, 2018 9:00 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Sturgeon Fishing

Evan will go fishing and Geoff sees no issue with Federal Minister attending. Can you follow up with Premier to see if
he’d like to do that?

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Sturgeon Fishing

Amber, I'm seeing Wilkinson next week. | see no harmin it.
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 17, 2018, at 2:30 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Geoff,

See below — Federal Minister Wilkinson would like to join the fishing trip with Rick Hansen and the
Premier on August 27", | spoke to the Premier about it and he thought there value to having him join
but also wasn’t entirely sure. He wanted your thoughts on it. | understand that the Premier was looking
to meet with the Federal Minister sometime in the next few weeks — this may be an opportunity to
connect, or perhaps we would prefer to confirm a meeting under different circumstances.

| have Vanessa Geary on standby to join the Premier on the fishing trip. If the Minister does go — | think
Vanessa should staff. If it remains just Rick and the Premier and will leave with just Evan going.

A

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Amber,

Their office brought it forward to us.

I’m assuming therefore that it would be the Premier’s preference to keep the trip as is.
Thanks so much for the quick response.

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
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Nadine Jarry

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Thanks for letting me know Nadine. Did the invite to join come from your office? I'm not aware of an
invitation being extended to the federal Minister to join but can certainly check and get back to you.

Amber

From: Nadine Jarry [mailto:njarry@rickhansen.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Amber,

We just heard from Minister Jonathan Wilkinson’s Office that there were some discussions about him
potentially joining the fishing trip with the Premier on August 27™.

We are flexible to accommodate additional guests, however wanted to circle back to see if the
Premier’s preference was to have Minister Wilkinson join or to keep the experience to just him and
Sheena and we can schedule the Minister for another date.

Please do let me know at your convenience.

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

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Nadine,

19

Page 340 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



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

Rick is recommending a bit more time for the day on the water so that the Premier and his guest can get
the full experience.

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

Thanks for letting me know. At this time the Premier is only available from 12 — 4pm. Is it difficult to be
out for only 4hrs at a time?

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

guests and let me know if there are any dietary concerns in the group. If you have any questions at all
do not hesitate to ask.

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
The boat is located at the bottom of the Fisherman's Warf sales float near the Blue Canoe Restaurant.

If driving there, please park in the parking lot at Pajo's Fish & Chips which is at 12351 3 Ave, Richmond,
BC V7E 2Z1. Rick has a guest parking pass for the Premier - you will see him in his blue Honda CRV
parked in the wheelchair accessible spot close to the dock. Please ensure the parking pass is returned to
Rick after the trip.

# s.22

Tony will meet the group at the boat. Please note Tony's cell phone in case

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

Rick and Tony are fully trained in safe handling guidelines of sturgeon to protect both humans and the
fish. We recommend that you watch the following video produced by the Fraser River Sturgeon
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

It's best to be prepared for a wet and windy day, by dressing in layers. During your day of fishing you're
likely to be handling sturgeon, so best to choose casual clothes that you don't mind getting "fishy". We
recommend you also bring the following items:

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
We will provide food and beverages. Please let us know if there any dietary allergies and/or restrictions
that will assist us in menu-planning.

Bathroom Facilities
Bathroom facilities are available at the boat launch area, but not on the boat. Shore stops can be made
when convenient, however beverages should be consumed with this in mind.

If you have any questions - please don't hesitate to contact me and I'll find the answer for you. Rick is
really looking forward to this trip!

Kind regards,
Nadine

P.S. I've included below a little more information regarding the Great White Sturgeon and some of the
programs that Rick is involved with to protect this species.

A Day of Discovery:
An amazing and unforgettable fishing experience.

Rick Hansen has been a fisherman for as long as he can remember. He is a dedicated sports angler, a
leader and Honorary Chair of the Fraser River Sturgeon Conservation Society (FRSCS), of which he was
the founding Chair.

A day spent fishing for Great White Sturgeon on the Fraser River is a day you'll remember for years to
come. You will be participating in one of the most exciting and successful recreational fisheries found
anywhere in the world and you will be supporting sturgeon conservation research by tagging and
documenting these ancient and majestic fish.

During your Day of Discovery you will learn from Rick about sturgeon protection and recovery programs
currently in place to secure the future of these amazing fish.

What can you expect? We know that you will:

* gain a new appreciation for the Great White Sturgeon
learn about the complexity of the Fraser River eco-system
learn how to catch, scan, tag and record the sturgeon

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
weights of over 600 kilograms. An ancient relic of the Jurassic period, these fish can live for more than
150 years.

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
Sturgeon Conservation Society. The Society initiated a sturgeon tagging program, and since then over
40,000 sturgeon have been tagged and released.

Recent research indicates that there are approximately 40,000 white sturgeon living in the lower Fraser
River (a fraction of historic abundance). Total population estimates for this stock have declined 21%
since 2003, and there are indications that the juvenile sturgeon population has been declining annually
since 2000.

The Society's award-winning tagging program is currently the only program in place to reliably monitor
the sturgeon population in the lower Fraser River. Continuing this program is essential to the
protection and recovery of the white sturgeon, and your participation today will further contribute to
this important work.

YOUR DAY ON THE WATER

While we can't guarantee that you'll catch a 12 ft. sturgeon, we can say that you're bound to meet at
least one of these magnificent fish. They come in all sizes, and it's equally important to the
conservation program that we scan and tag the very young as well as the most mature of the species.

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

Confirming the Premier would be available from 12 — 4pm on the 27"". He will be joined by at least one
other person. Will confirm as soon as | can who will be with him. When you are able to send further
information regarding location of the boat etc. could you please copy to my colleague Chris McLaren (cc

on this email)? She will be assisting with the Premier’s schedule and logistics §-22
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

Rick has suggested a start time of 12:00pm and fishing until 8:00pm as that timing will be best for the
tides and fishing opportunities that day, however we can be flexible to the Premier’s schedule as well.

Also, the Premier is welcome to bring up to 3 guests with him for the day. Do let us know who will be
joining him.

Thanks for your assistance in booking this day on the water. | will send further details shortly (inclusive
of license requirements and directions to the boat).

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

Thanks for connecting with me. The Premier is not available on the 16™ of August, would August 27"
work on your end?

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

I am following up in regards to the request for Rick Hansen to host Premier Horgan for a day on the
water encountering sturgeon in the catch/tag/release program.

We would like to offer Thursday, August 16" with a launch location of Steveston Village in Richmond for
consideration of the day on the water, however please let me know if another date would be preferred
and we will do our best to accommodate.

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

Thank you for your offer to catch and release sturgeon with Premier Horgan. We appreciate your
taking the time to write.

On your behalf, we have flagged your request for the Premier and his scheduling staff. They will
contact Nadine directly at their earliest opportunity.

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
catch, tag and release Sturgeon sometime over the summer. | will have Nadine (copied
here) connect with your office to look for a time that works.

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
message and any attachments by other persons or entities other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. | The Standards
Program Trustmark is a mark of Imagine Canada used under licence by the Rick Hansen Foundation. 10765 9427 RR 0001.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 19, 2018 9:00 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Locstion for PM meeting. S-19

From: Van Gerven, Kate [mailto:Kate.VanGerven@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Campbell, Amanda

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Amber,
Apologies, it seems my final confirmation e-mail to you on Friday was stuck in my outbox. So sorry about that.

To confirm, the meeting will take place from 4:30-5:00pm on Tuesday, August 21st in Mt Benson Ballroom A at the
Vancouver Island Conference. Centre.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August-17-18 7:18 PM

To: Van Gerven, Kate

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Kate,
If there is any possibility of the meeting happening between 4:30pm - 5:30pm please let me know.

Amber

From: Van Gerven, Kate [mailto:Kate.VanGerven@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Campbell, Amanda; Adam, Ryan; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Noted on the timing, we'll work with that 4-5pm window. Will loop back on this shortly to confirm.

Thank you,
Kate
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From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August-17-18 6:54 PM

To: Van Gerven, Kate

Cc: Campbell, Amanda; Adam, Ryan; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Thanks Kate.

We may have an issue with the meeting beginning any time before 3pm. Between 4 - 5pm would be fine on our end
though.

I'll note the details for the social.

Joining the Premier will be:
Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance, Carole James Chief of Staff, Geoff Meggs Press Secretary Sheena McConnell
Ministerial Assistant, Robyn Spilker

s.15

$.22 - lve copied my colleague Chris McLaren here for any needed follow up.

Amber

From: Van Gerven, Kate [mailto:Kate.VanGerven@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Campbell, Amanda; Adam, Ryan

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Amber,

Thanks very much for your patience. We're finalizing the timing for August 21 today, so the exact meeting time will be
communicated by EOD. At this time, it's likely late afternoon between 3:00 and 5:00 PM. Please let me know if there are
any issues with that time frame.

The social event is a very informal, casual gathering in Minnoz, the Coast Bastion Hotel restaurant. Our group will be
inside to the right as of approximately 9:00 PM. Will there be any staff with Premier Horgan?

Again, thanks for your patience. I've copied Amanda and Ryan for their reference.

Kate

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August-16-18 2:46 PM

To: Van Gerven, Kate

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting
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Hi Kate,

Hoping to finalize the meeting time for the Premier on August 21st as well as the details regarding the evening event.
Are you able to provide any updates?

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 - 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Adam, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Adam@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Gerven, Kate

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Amber,

We are still finalizing the details. | have attached my colleague Kate Van Gerven who will have more information
shortly.

Apologies for the delay.
Ryan

Ryan Adam

Prairies Desk

Office of the Prime Minister
613.697.0416

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Adam, Ryan <Ryan.Adam@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Ryan,

Are you able to confirm timing for the PM and Premier meeting? Confirming that Minister James will join the Premier.

Please also let me know if details for the social events with Cabinet on the 21st have been confirmed - The Premier,
Minister and our Chief of Staff may be able to attend.

Amber
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Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 - 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Amanda [mailto:Amanda.Campbell@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Adam, Ryan

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier at Federal Cabinet Meeting

Hi Kate and Amber,

. . . . 822
Connecting you here to Ryan, who is covering some of my duties

Amber H and | spoke yesterday regarding the PM and Premier meeting, possible accompanied by Minister James and

our Minister Leblanc also.

More details as to time and location for the social events with Cabinet, and the PM meeting will be arranged next week.
| am intermitted available on my cell, so please text if you have any questions and | will get in touch when I am in

reception.
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

.22 Ive copied my colleague Chris McLaren here for any needed follow up.

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

Sent: August 19, 2018 9:02 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: please also follow with with Kate in the Fed Caucus to confirm who is at the Cabinet Adddress

Minister James
Geoff

Amber H
Robyn

Sheena
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 20, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Your mailbox is almost full.

Either in his MLA phone or through this website:

s.15; .17

Amber

On Aug 20, 2018, at 7:59 AM, Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes. Do I need to do it on a desktop?

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant to the Premier
Office of the Premier | Government of BC |
501 Belleville St, Victoria BC, V8V 21.8 | 778.387.1715

On Aug 19, 2018, at 9:24 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you delete his deleted folder items tomorrow? Web access isn’t working for me...

From: Horgan, John $-17

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 6:38 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your mailbox is almost full.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From:

<MicrosoftExchange329¢71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeed 1 109e@leg.b
c.ca>

Date: August 19,2018 at 2:21:19 PM PDT

To: .17

Subject: Your mailbox is almost full.

Your mailbox is almost full.

4828 MB |5130 MB
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Please reduce your mailbox size. Delete any items you don't need from
your mailbox and empty your Deleted Items folder.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 21, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Tamra Bartilucci
Subject: Re: Flight for Bob Dewar

Yes please that one!

Amber

>0On Aug 20, 2018, at 9:24 AM, Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Amber,

>

> Please confirm this is the flight Bob would like :

>

>Sept 1: $705

> AC 295M 01SEP J Winnipeg to Vancouver 805A 902A
> AC8061M 01SEP J Vancouver to Victoria 950A 1021A

>

>

> The 10:35 is available as well but it is the same price .

>

> Thanks Tamra

>

>

>

> Tamra Bartilucci

> Team Leader | Flight Centre Flight Centre Business Travel
> Office: +1 250 360 2058

> CPBC #42324 | TICO #4671384 | OPC #702971 -----Original Message-—---
> From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 8:54 AM

> To: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>
> Subject: Re: Flight for Bob Dewar

>

> Oh gosh. That helps!! Sept 1st please Tamra.

>

> Amber

>

> On Aug 20, 2018, at 8:52 AM, Tamra Bartilucci

<tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca<mailto:tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>> wrote:

>

> Hi Amber,

> I'm happy to get the flight booked for you. What day does Bob need to travel ?
>Tamra

>

>

>
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> Tamra Bartilucci | Team Leader
> Flight Centre Flight Centre Business Travel<http://flightcentre.ca>
> (250) 360-2058
>
> CPBC #42324 | TICO #4671384 | OPC #702971
>
>
> From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 8:35 AM
> To: Tamra Bartilucci
> <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca<mailto:tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre
> . Ca>>
> Subject: Flight for Bob Dewar
>
> Hi Tamra!
>
> Could you please book the following flight for Bob Dewar?$-22
s.22 There is a 805 am AC flight out of Winnipeg which Bob would prefer. If it is not
available there is a 1045 flight that he’d like to get on if possible. Just one way at this point. Haven't identified his
return.
>
> Amber
>
> Amber Nash
> Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 |
> Cell: 778-584-3330 | E:
> amber.nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto:amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>
>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 21, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: YPO

Noted! Thanks for offering Mira!

Amber

On Aug 21, 2018, at 9:53 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber —

Id like to staff the Premier at the Young Presidents event so | can follow up with some of the business
leaders.

Tx!
M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 21, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Re: MOU

# on my end.

Amber

On Aug 21, 2018, at 9:52 AM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks —

Charlotte is working on the MOU and needs to get some details nailed down. We have it held in the
calendar from 9-10:30am. Charlotte will send over the event plan through TAC. There will be a short
speaking role for the Premier . Ministers Chow, Ralston, Beare and Mark will all be invited. A note that
the MOU is now only between the City of Van and us. For a variety of reasons UBC is not signing at this
time (Charlotte can explain more).

We want to confirm the time is 100% held. The event should not take any longer than an hour.

Thank you,
Mira

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

Sent: August 21, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Eticket : Robert Dewar / Winnipeg to Victoria / Sept 1
Attachments: Travel Reservation September 01 for ROBERT DEWAR.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Your ticket.

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>

Date: August 21, 2018 at 9:44:21 AM PDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Eticket : Robert Dewar / Winnipeg to Victoria / Sept 1

Hi Amber,

Please see attached the eticket for Bob. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything
further.

Tamra

Tamra Bartilucci Team Leader
Flight Centre Flight Centre Business Travel
(250) 360-2058

CPBC #42324 | TICO #4671384 | OPC #702971

From: Flight Centre Business Travel [mailto:confirmation@tripcase.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Tamra Bartilucci <tamra.bartilucci@flightcentre.ca>

Subject: Travel Reservation September 01 for ROBERT DEWAR

Flight Centre Business

FL'Gm Gm Travel Iti I'Ie I'ary
Business Travel

250-360-2058

Add to Calendar
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Priority Notes from your Travel Arranger

THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH FLIGHT CENTRE BUSINESS TRAVEL
YOUR TRAVEL MANAGER IS TAMRA BARTILUCCI

FOR EMERGENCY 24 HOUR ASSISTANCE PLEASE CALL 1-250-415-2330

Trip to: VICTORIA BC, CANADA Reservation code: s.22
Passenger(s): DEWAR/ROBERT

AIR CANADA AC Flight Number 295 Saturday, 01 September
CONFIRMED

Departure: YWG WINNIPEG MB, CANADA
8:05AM

Arrival: YVR VANCOUVER BC, CANADA
9:02AM
Main Terminal

Please verify flight times prior to departure

Class: Economy Duration: 2hour(s) and 57minute(s)
Distance (in Miles): 1163

Meal:  Food for Purchase
Aircraft: AIRBUS INDUSTRIE A320 JET

Robert Dewar
Seat(s): Check-In Required

AIR CANADA AC Flight Number 8061 Saturday, 01 September
Operated by: /AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
CONFIRMED

Departure: YVR VANCOUVER BC, CANADA
9:50AM
Main Terminal

Arrival: YYJ VICTORIA BC, CANADA
10:21AM

Please verify flight times prior to departure

Class: Economy Duration: Ohour(s) and 31minute(s)
Aircraft: DEHAVILLAND DASH 8-400 Distance (in Miles): 40
TURBOPROP
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Robert Dewar
Sealf(s): Check-In Required

If you no longer wish to receive these emails please contact: confirmation@tripcase.com.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 8:48 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Conference call with Premier
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 22, 2018 at 8:35:53 PM EDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Conference call with Premier

Hi Amber,

Next Tuesday, Aug 28, we will probably have to have a short conference call involves the Premier,
Minister Rob Fleming (acting Public Safety Minister), Ministers Doug Donaldson, Scott Fraser and MLA
Jennifer Rice to decide whether or not we should extend the Provincial emergency order (otherwise it
will expire on Wednesday, Aug 29.

We shouldn’t need much time — | would suggest 15 minutes should be enough. Staff will be prepared to
give a quick status report and recommend whether or not the order should be extended, and then

Premier and MRF can make the call, with the benefit of any advice that the other three would provide.

Amber and | have a meeting with PJH on Tuesday from 9:30-10:30, so perhaps we could just put it on
the end of that?

Thanks Amber.
Best wishes,

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: End of season awards dinner

He can’t attend 1 on his way to Smithers

Amber

On Aug 22, 2018, at 5:23 PM, Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Chris,

s.22

They called me this afternoon and mentioned they’'d be sending this. They weren’t sure who to contact
about it but did mention that Jim was going to text PJH directly about it as well.

Let me know if you need me to do anything further on this.

Thanks,
Joleen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim Hartshorne <jim@victoriashamrocks.com>

Date: August 22, 2018 at 1:50:59 PM PDT

To: Joleen Badger - Hogan's Event Coordinator <Joleen.badger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: End of season awards dinner

Hi Jolene,
The details for the Shamrock’s End of Season Awards Dinner are as follows:

When: Aug 30" — 6pm
Where: West Shore Parks and Recreation Field House (across from the Q Centre)

More details are below.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,
Robin

<image002.png> | JIM HARTSHORNE
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President & Governor
C | 250-818-1984 | O | 250-384-8024 ext 225
#116-967 Langford Parkway Victoria BC VgB 0A6

From: Michelle Evans <michelle@victoriashamrocks.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Robin Achen-Waugh <robin@keycorp.ca>

Subject: End of season awards dinner

Good Afternoon Everyone,

We will be hosting the Shamrocks 2018 end of season dinner for players, staff,
and volunteers and would like to invite you to attend in 1 week from today -
Thursday August 30th. This will be held at the field house at West Shore Parks
and Recreation (across from the Q Centre) we ask that you arrive for a 6:00 PM
start.

This will be a sit down dinner accompanied by a number of awards to be handed
out to their respectful recipients. The dinner will be buffet style, compliments of
the Victoria Shamrocks, with coffee, tea, and soft drinks. A cash bar will also

be available.

Please RSVP no later than Friday August 24th.

Looking forward to seeing you all,

Michelle

Michelle Evans - Game Day & Project Manager
Victoria Shamrocks Senior A Lacrosse | Office: 250.478.ROCK (7625) | Cell: 250-715-8141

National Champions 1955, 1957, 1979, 1983, 1997, 1999, 2003, 2005, 2015
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www.victoriashamrocks.com
www.facebook.com/victoriashamrocks

@WLAShamrocks
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 24, 2018 9:17 AM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: PA Sept 6 - CANCELLED
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Klus, Arianna PREM:EX" <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2018 at 6:04:55 PM EDT

To: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX" <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>, "Hansen,
Lucy HLTH:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy,
Michelle E PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX"
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton,
Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX" <Lara.OConnor@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX"
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX" <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>,
"Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX" <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Scott, Samantha LASS:EX"
<Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>, "Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX" <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>, "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX" <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>, "MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PA Sept 6 - CANCELLED
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Arianna Klus

Cabinet Committee Assistant

Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier
T: (250) 356-6187 C:(250) 213-8216

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. If may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 24, 2018 9:18 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Caucus executive on 27th Aug has been Cancelled
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX" <Gurbrinder.Kang@Ileg.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2018 at 5:34:25 PM EDT

To: NDP Caucus Executive <NDPCaucusExecutive@leg.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>, "Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX"
<Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Caucus executive on 27th Aug has been Cancelled

Hi all,

On behalf of the caucus Chair just would like to bring in your kind notice that Caucus Executive
conference call on 27" Aug, 2018 is cancelled.

As soon as | find about the next meeting | would let you all know.

Thank you kindly

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

Subject: Fwd: Cabinet meeting September 19, 2018 - time correction
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2018 at 5:32:24 PM EDT

To: "Waters, Leah TRAN:EX" <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX" <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>, "Banh,
Lindsay EDUC:EX" <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Sue LBR:EX" <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Chandler, Alex FIN:EX"
<Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>, "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>,
"Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Demelo, Paula IRR:EX"
<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>, "Drew, Ashley ENV:EX" <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>, "Duncan, Kate
EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin PREM:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer,
Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX" <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>,
"Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX"
<Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Fullaway,
Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Garnier, Jack LBR:EX" <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>,
"Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX" <Dominique.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX"
<Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>, "Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX" <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>, "Grant, Lisa
MAH:EX" <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder,
Derrick AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX"
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>, "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina
TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Hubley, Holly AEST:EX" <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson,
Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Larson, Lori MMHA:EX" <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>, "Leonard, Jessica
OHCS:EX" <Jessica.Leonard@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>,
"Maloney, Katie AG:EX" <Katie.Maloney@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX"
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX"
<Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>, "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>,
"Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX" <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX"
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor
PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX"
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX" <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly
TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX" <Lara.0Connor@gov.bc.ca>, "Olson,
Lianna FIN:EX" <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX" <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>, "Purdy,
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Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Ringma,
Shalegh FIN:EX" <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>,
"Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX" <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>, "Scambler,
Teresa LASS:EX" <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Scott, Samantha AG:EX" <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>,
"Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX" <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>, "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>,
"Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX" <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>, "Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX"
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX" <Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade,
Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX"
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily
MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>, "MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Cabinet meeting September 19, 2018 - time correction

Please note the time correction for the Sept. 19, 2018 Cabinet meeting.

(Now) 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m
(Was) 9:00 a.m.-11:30 p.m

Please update your Minister/Official's calendar to reflect this change.
| am sorry for any confusion.
Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-08-23 12:19 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Addo, Wolfgang AG:EX"
<Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>, "Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX" <Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Dawn A
PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Sue LBR:EX" <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Chandler, Alex FIN:EX" <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>,
"Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Cooling, Karen LBR:EX"
<Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Demelo, Paula IRR:EX" <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>, "Drew, Ashley
ENV:EX" <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>, "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>, Erin Richards
<erin.richards@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust, Marnie L
GCPE:EX" <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Garnier, Jack
LBR:EX" <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>, "Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX" <Dominigue.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>,
"Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>, "Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX"
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>, "Grant, Lisa MAH:EX" <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX"
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX"
<Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica
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EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>, "Hembree,
Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hockin,Amber" <amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hubley, Holly AEST:EX" <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX"
<Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Larson,
Lori MMHA:EX" <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>, "Leonard, Jessica OHCS:EX" <Jessica.Leonard@gov.bc.ca>,
"Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Maloney, Katie AG:EX"
<Katie.Maloney@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor-
Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX" <Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>, "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX" <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX"
<Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX"
<Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>, "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "O'Connor, Lara
FIN:EX" <Lara.0OConnor@gov.bc.ca>, "Olson, Lianna FIN:EX" <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos,
James TRAN:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Pommelet, Lisa EMPR:EX"
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>, "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX"
<Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX" <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda
JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>,
"Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX"
<Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>, "Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX" <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Scott,
Samantha AG:EX" <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>, "Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX" <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>,
"Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>, "Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX" <Lynne.Stone@gov.bc.ca>,
"Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX"
<Casey.VanWensem@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters, Leah
TRAN:EX" <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Cabinet meeting September 19, 2018 - change of venue
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 24, 2018 9:18 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Cabinet meeting September 19, 2018 - change of venue
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2018 at 3:19:45 PM EDT

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
ENV:EX" <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>, "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards,
Erin PREM:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust,
Marnie L GCPE:EX" <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Garnier, Jack
LBR:EX" <Jack.Garnier@gov.bc.ca>, "Gervais, Dominique CITZ:EX" <Dominique.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>,
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
"Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Hubley, Holly AEST:EX" <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E
AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>,
"Larson, Lori MMHA:EX" <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>, "Leonard, Jessica OHCS:EX"
<Jessica.Leonard@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Maloney, Katie
AG:EX" <Katie.Maloney@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>,
"McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX" <Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>, "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX" <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran,
Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran®@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX"
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
FIN:EX" <Lara.OConnor@gov.bc.ca>, "Olson, Lianna FIN:EX" <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos,
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

Sent: August 24, 2018 9:19 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting January 23, 2018 - Change of date and time
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2018 at 11:22:48 AM EDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX"
<Lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Sue
LBR:EX" <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>,
"Chandler, Alex FIN:EX" <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>, "Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX"
<Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>, "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX"
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Demelo,
Paula IRR:EX" <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>, "Drew, Ashley ENV:EX" <Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>, "Duncan,
Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin PREM:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>,
"Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX"
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX"
<Angela.Giuliano@Ileg.bc.ca>, "Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX" <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy
HLTH:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick AG:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison,
Veronica EDUC:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX"
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina
TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Larson, Lori MMHA:EX" <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX"
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
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX" <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>, "O'Connor, Lara
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
"Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>, "Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX"
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Waters, Leah
TRAN:EX" <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX"
<Tracey.Colins@gov.bc.ca>, "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>, "Hanna, Jean L
PREM:EX" <Jean.Hanna@gov.bc.ca>, "Klus, Arianna PREM:EX" <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>, "Kovacs,
Teresa PREM:EX" <Teresa.Kovacs@gov.bc.ca>, "Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX"
<Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "McCartney,
Angela PREM:EX" <Angela.McCartney@gov.bc.ca>, "Mills, Daphna PREM:EX"
<Daphna.Mills@gov.bc.ca>, "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Cabinet Meeting January 23, 2018 - Change of date and time
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 25, 2018 11:47 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: NOTICE of BCAF Board of Directors' Meeting - Wednesday, September 26th @ 3:30pm

Regrets - can you check to see if Minister bears is going?

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: Virginia Game <virginia.game@Iabrc.com>
Date: August 24, 2018 at 5:25:37 PM EDT
To: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Cc: Scott McIntyre $-22 , Kevin Bent 5-22 , Yuri Fulmer
<yfulmer@fulmercapital.com>, "Sonia.furstenau.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca" <Sonia.furstenau.MLA®@l|eg.bc.ca>,
"Christopher Gaze"s.22 , Anne Giardinis.22 "Lohman,
Jack Rbem:Ex" <JLohman@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>, Robert Louie S-22 , Sophie
Pierre <mail@smpierre.ca>, Judith Sayers .22 "Singh.MLA, Rachna"

<Rachna.singh.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina Tac:Ex" <marina.holding@gov.bc.ca>, Dorothee Xing
<dxing@fulmercapital.com>, "Nash, Amber Prem:Ex" <amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Jer-Nakamura, Lily
Rbcm:Ex" <LJerNakamura@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>, "Wall, Selina" <selina.wall@leg.bc.ca>, Admin
<admin@bcachievement.com>, "premier@gov.bc.ca" <premier@gov.bc.ca>, "TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca"
<TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>, "Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>, Rup Kang
<Rup@bcachievement.com>, "kristin@bcachievement.com" <kristin@bcachievement.com>

Subject: RE: NOTICE of BCAF Board of Directors' Meeting - Wednesday, September 26th @ 3:30pm

Hi Cathryn,
Unfortunately Robert will be out of the country and unable to attend. He will see you on October 15™.
Virginia

Virginia Game

Executive Assistant to Robert Louie
Chairman, Lands Advisory Board
Office: 250 769 2804

Fax: 250 769 3228

From: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 2:24 PM

To: BC Achievement <cathrynwilson@bcachievement.com>

Cc: Scott Mclintyre .22 Kevin Bent $.22 ; Yuri Fulmer
<yfulmer@fulmercapital.com>; Sonia.furstenau.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca; Christopher Gaze

s.22 Anne Giardini s.22 ; Lohman, Jack Rbcm:Ex
<JLohman@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>; Robert Louie .22 ; Sophie Pierre
<mail@smpierre.ca>; Judith Sayerss.22 ; Singh.MLA, Rachna
<Rachna.singh.MLA®@I|eg.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina Tac:Ex <marina.holding@gov.bc.ca>; Dorothee Xing
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<dxing@fulmercapital.com>; Nash, Amber Prem:Ex <amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>; Jer-Nakamura, Lily
Rbcm:Ex <LJerNakamura@royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>; Virginia Game <virginia.game@labrc.com>; Wall,
Selina <selina.wall@leg.bc.ca>; Admin <admin@bcachievement.com>; premier@gov.bc.ca;
TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>; Rup Kang
<Rup@bcachievement.com>; kristin@bcachievement.com

Subject: NOTICE of BCAF Board of Directors' Meeting - Wednesday, September 26th @ 3:30pm

NOTICE OF MEETING
Greetings,

On behalf of the Chair of the BC Achievement Foundation, Scott Mcintyre, | am pleased to invite you to
attend the next Board of Directors’ meeting for the Foundation. We look forward to welcoming all who
are able to attend in person and please note that a conference call will also be set up for those who
would like to call into the meeting.

More details will follow regarding the meeting including its location, materials and agenda. Please let
the BCAF office know (604.261.9777 or info@bcachievement.com ) if you require assistance, we are
happy to help.

Meeting Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018
Time: 3:30pm - 5:00pm
Location: Fulmer Capital Partners' Boardroom: Suite 602, 999 Canada Place, Vancouver

Directors:

Scott Mcintyre, CM, Chair; Hon. Lisa Beare; Kevin Bent; Yuri Fulmer, OBC; Sonia Furstenau, MLA;
Christopher Gaze, OBC; Anne Giardini, OC, QC; Hon. John Horgan; Jack Lohman, CBE; Robert Louie,
OC; Sophie Pierre, OC; Judith Sayers, CM; Rachna Singh, MLA

For your calendars, please note the following confirmed presentation ceremonies :

The 2018 BC Indigenous Business Awards - Monday, October 15th, 2018 at the Fairmont Hotel
Vancouver 5:30pm Reception 6:30pm Dinner

The 2018 BC Creative Achievement Award in First Nations Art - November 20, 2018 at The Roundhouse,
Vancouver 5:00pm - 8:00pm

The 2018 BC Creative Achievement Award in Applied Art and Design - November 29th, 2018 at The
Roundhouse, Vancouver 5:00pm - 8:00pm

Cathryn

604.306.1026

Cathryn Wilson | Executive Director

BC Achievement Foundation

T: 604-261-9777 | Toll Free: 1-866-882-6088
www.bcachievement.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 7:15 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: INFO Re: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony
Hi Karen,

Yes please follow up with Cara.
Amber

On Aug 23, 2018, at 1:34 PM, Felker, Karen IGRS:EX <Karen.Felker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi again — the Premier will also need remarks prepared for the ceremony as well as for the dinner. |
have worked with Cara McGregor on this in the past —is she still the contact for preparing these?

Karen Felker

Manager |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2

250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca
Upcoming 000: Aug 24/27

<image006.jpg>

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:29 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: INFO Re: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Thanks Chris. For planning purposes, attached is a draft itinerary for the dinner. Ceremony roll-out to
follow.

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

<image003.jpg>

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: INFO Re: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony
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Hello Karen,

| have different times held for this event and appreciate you forwarding me the updated agenda
when it is available.

| will let you know further details about attendees as soon as | am able,s'2
Thank you,

Chris

2

<image004.jpg> Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:37 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Chris — please see belows-22
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
Upcoming O00: Aug 24/27

<image003.jpg>

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX
Subject: RE: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Amber — will Mrs. Horgan attend the dinner with the Premier on Sept. 20?

Ideally we would have them arrive at Government House between 5:45 and 6:00. | will forward you the
scenario once it is finalized.

Best,

-Karen.

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
66

Page 387 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Karen. Can you confirm these are the times we need the Premier on Sept. 20? Thanks.

-Lucy

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Holding strong the following times on Sept 20" :

10-1pm —investiture ceremony
6:30 — 8pm — Order of BC Dinner

A

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: BC Honours and Awards HAS:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Amber. | just wanted to reconfirm that the OCB investiture and the dinner are booked in the
Premier’s schedule for Sept. 20. Also do you know if 5.22 will be attending with him?

Thanks very much.

-Lucy

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

Subject: RE: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Thanks Amber. Currently the House is not scheduled to be sitting in September so if you could please
hold Sept 20 for this that would be great.

-Lucy

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:06 PM
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To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Lucy,
Looks like September 20" could work. Would prefer to do morning ceremony & evening dinner.

Amber

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: 2018 Order of BC Investiture Ceremony

Hi Amber. | know this is a long way off but we are wondering if September 19" or 20" would work for
the Premier to attend the Order of BC Investiture Ceremony at Government House in Victoria. The
ceremony is typically 1 hour in length and could be anytime during the day with a preference for a
morning ceremony (see below for options). It is followed by a reception and formal black tie dinner in
the evening (6:30-9:30).

Please let me know as soon as possible if either of these dates might work or if you need any more
information.

Thanks so much.
-Lucy
Morning ceremony

10:40 Premier arrives

10:45 Introductions to LG and Premier in the Drawing Room

10:55 Entrance of Recipients, Premier and LG

11:00 Investiture ceremony begins

12:00 Investiture ends and reception begins until approximately 1:00 pm

We could also move this timing back by an hour where ceremony begins at 12:00 and reception ends
at 2.

Afternoon Ceremony (not as much time between reception and dinner)
1:40 Premier arrives

1:45 Introductions to LG and Premier in the Drawing Room

1:55 Entrance of Recipients, Premier and LG

2:00 Investiture ceremony begins

3:00 Investiture ends and reception begins until approximately 4:00 pm

Dinner:
6:25 Premier arrives
6:30 Pre-dinner reception begins with LG and Premier
7:00 Dinner
- Grace
- LGremarks
- Premier remarks

68

Page 389 0of 411 OOP-2019-91480



- Recipient remarks
- Loyal Toast
9:30 Evening concludes.

,Zxaf Lobmeien

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale
Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca
<image005.jpg>

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Shortt

, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 7:16 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: New conference call numbers
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX" <Gurbrinder.Kang@Ileg.bc.ca>

Date: August 22, 2018 at 6:45:51 PM EDT

To: NDP Caucus Executive <NDPCaucusExecutive@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"

<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Kesteven, Torey

LASS:EX" <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: New conference call numbers

Please note the new numbers for the Caucus Executive.

Call-in: 315 17

Participant Access code: $-15: 8.17

Roseanne will be the moderator.

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

Sent: August 27, 2018 7:17 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-85838 Records Due August 28, 2018
No records

Amber

On Aug 22, 2018, at 6:21 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <QOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 28" whether or not you have any
records.

Canvassed: All Exec staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

Any documents leading to or related to the amendments to regulations regarding the hunting of grizzly bears.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thank you for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
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
Sent: August 27, 2018 7:18 AM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-85934 Records Due August 29, 2018
5.22
s.22

likely still retain a page or two of notes. I'll send them to you

Amber

On Aug 21, 2018, at 1:04 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <QOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by August 29" whether or not you have any
records. If you do have a notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Amber Nash (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2018 To
07/31/2018)

Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Sent: August 27, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: YPO Speaking Note Suggestions

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: catalystsolutions <catalystsolutions@shaw.ca>
Date: August 27, 2018 at 5:40:43 PM EDT

To: "Amber PREM:EX Nash" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Adil A Ahamed <adil@destinationauto.ca>
Subject: YPO Speaking Note Suggestions

Hi Amber

| understand you want some suggestions for the Premier’s Sept. 17 15 minute talk to the BC YPO
Chapter. For context, we have had a great response and expect a great turnout of 150 plus. This will be
a members only event to ensure confidentiality for a candid exchange.

In the past, premiers have talked from their unique perspective about the province’s economy, trade,
labour, regulation, technology and other critically relevant issues. The weaker talks have been about
campaigning (although everyone loves political insights)!

A few questions have already been forwarded regarding the school tax, housing affordability, and
technology collaboration (private and public sector). I'll summarize these as we get more and we can
review prior to the 17th so the Premier can address them.

The net of this is that | know Premier Horgan to be a wonderful and authentic speaker. This is an
opportunity for him to convey his aspirations and thoughts for the province to a wide cross section
CEQ’s.

And if there are any areas he wants me to ask about or probe, please let me know.

Thank you.

Glenn Wong
catalystsolutions@shaw.ca
604.808.9099
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 5:22 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BMO Spend Dynamics Statement Ready
Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Horgan, John" s.17

Date: August 27, 2018 at 11:02:31 PM EDT

To: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: BMO Spend Dynamics Statement Ready

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: BMO Administration <do-not-reply@spenddynamics.com>
Date: August 27, 2018 at 3:35:27 PM PDT

To:s.17

Subject: BMO Spend Dynamics Statement Ready

Reply-To: <do-not-reply-spenddynamics@bmo.com>

Your BMO Statement is Available

We are pleased to advise that the statement for your corporate card is available for review.

To review your statement, simply click on the following link and select eStatement on the home page
once you are logged in: https://www.bmospenddynamics.com

If you have any questions or require further support, please contact your organization’s Card Program
Administrator, or visit the help menu on the BMO Spend Dynamics™ home page once you're logged
in.

Thank you for using BMO Spend Dynamics.
This message is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination

or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the message and
its attachments and notify your Card Program Administrator immediately.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 29, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Gasoline pricing

Thanks Allegra. Ack and share sounds good to me.

Amber

On Aug 29, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX <Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

s.13
Just an FYT on this one —
I can do an ‘acknowledge and share’ email if you would like, but I wouldn’t have much
substantive info to provide other than basic gas price messaging (which doesn’t address the tax
aspect). Generally speaking, we would also probably close something like this as ‘commentary’.
However, I am happy to send a response if you would like! Let me know either way.

Thanks,
Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 1:48 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Gasoline pricing

For response.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: $-22

Date: August 29, 2018 at 12:10:55 PM PDT

To: "john.horgan@leg.bc.ca" <john.horgan(@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Gasoline pricing

Dear John,
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Prices in BC for regular gasoline range from $1.65 to $1.34/liter.
in Bellingham Washington it can be had for $0.83 CDN/liter. It
begs the question why, even with the value of the loonie
exchange rate of 30% it is still a bargain to fill her up in the USA.
Now with Trudeau concocting a new tax for clean fuel usage next
spring and BC's most hated tax, the carbon tax, consumers are
being hosed. Time to drop the hundreds of taxes we pay and go
to a flat tax program. Canadians are the only consumers that pay
tax on tax, such as, liquor, fuels,rooms and smokes, how crooked
is that. BC taxpayers are the highest taxed persons in the world.
We often say that the Swedes are but they get free medicare,
free pharma, free education and free day care, name one thing
BCers get for free. Sharpen your pencil boy if you want to be
remembered for more than a one term wonder.

A response to these comments and allegations would be much
appreciated.

Sincerely,

s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 5:46 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Re: PJH on Thursday

Heyal

.22 Give me a call if you want to chat.

I’'ve heard you’re totally rocking it. Thanks for everything.

Amber

On Aug 29, 2018, at 5:36 PM, MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Amber N,

Just so you know, this landed on my desk as Chantille did not make the calls. Evan helped me...

Just thought you should know...I did not tell Kate...just got it done.

Maybe we can discuss when you get caught up — no urgency.

You have a very different job than me...but | am glad | got to see how it goes for you..
5.22

Chris

s.22

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PJH on Thursday

Okay. These are notifications calls so | think chantille can make them. Amber you're fine
With this?

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Who made the calls when we were goint in last time? Can Chantille assist too

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 2:05 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Amber,
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Yes, that is built into the stakeholder outreach plan. | can assign that
call to him. The question is who does the other calls?

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: PJH on Thursday

It’s strongly recommended that he have a call on Thursday with Bill

Miller chair of the regional district. | he wants me on the call | can listen
in. Best that PJH hear Bill's perspective of conditions and events on the

ground. Cellis 12506929940

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2018, at 1:10 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Because we are flying directly to Smithers on Friday we
now have all day open on Thursday in PJH’s calendar. |

suggest he spends the day at home but looking to see if
you have other things you would like him to do.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 30, 2018 6:58 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation TAC-2018-84215 Due: September 11

No concerns

Amber

On Aug 29, 2018, at 3:55 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture received this FOI request from a/an Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages— excluding
attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was

staffed during the period (Date Range of search: 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views concerning

disclosure on emails you authored as follows:

Jackie Hendry — Pg 4

Mira Oreck — Pg 6

Sheena McConnell — Pg 10, 11
Geoff Meggs — Page 12, 18
Amber Nash — Pg 16, 18, 22
Jen Holmwood - Pg 17, 23
Sage Aaron - Pg 18

Kate van Meer-Mass — Pg 18
Don Privett - Pg 19

Please let Jackie Hendry know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,
-Amanda

<Consultation TAC-2018-84215 (OOP).pdf>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 30, 2018 7:05 AM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Not sure | sent this to you before - | think the only outstanding piece for follow may be identifying which MLAs are
attending.

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX" <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 14, 2018 at 1:03:15 PM PDT

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: UPDATE: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Ambers! So we are all on the same page, here is where we are at with Labour Day -

The Premier, and | believe MHB are attending/speaking at the VDLC/NWDLC/BCFL event at the PNE
(this had been signed off awhile back, but Geoff didn’t realise the location of this year’s event) — the
rally, speeches are at the Coliseum at 10am, and | am getting confirmation from the organizer on where
the picnic/public activation area is so we can assess getting the Premier over there to mingle after the
rally (it will be packed on the fairground, so this will take some doing).

| just spoke to Gavin and explained that the Premier would not be able to drop by Notre Dame on
Labour Day as the VDLC et al event was at the same time. He understood and was fine. They will have
approx. 2000 members at Notre Dame so they wanted to extend the opportunity for our folks to drop
by. To that end, | have sent info to Leah as Shane is the local MLA and they would like a Minister to
attend (she is meeting with Shane on Friday and will let us know then). Unifor does not have a meeting
area on the fairgrounds, but Gavin suggested that we try to get the Premier together with him, Joie and
some members so they can get a photo. Amber H, as you and | will probably both be onsite, we can
coordinate this on the day of.

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

FYI Folks. See Geoff's instructions re labour day. Thanks.
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

Thanks, Amber - Yes, we view the BCFL as the central labour body but have had
a "Switzerland" policy at times like this so we welcome contacts all 'round. 1
think it would be good to have a couple of MLAs drop by, certainly Shane, since
it is in his riding. Selina and Bowinn have transit responsibilities. As for the
Premier, not a priority because a visit to the PNE is complicated logistically -- we
did it last year -- so we can decline, keeping in mind Catalyst, transit, etc. BTW, |
told CHristine to give up seeking contact with Scott Doherty and just keep Joie
informed as required.

Geoff

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 4:25 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Geoff. Folks are seeking direction on how to respond to this from the Premier and
MLAs. | would recommend thanking UNIFOR for the invitation and indicating that we
have already confirmed our attendance at the B.C. federation of labour event. Then
wish them a happy and successful labour day event.

It's quite likely the crowds will mix. We have set up a system where we treat and view
the B.C. fed as the central labour body we primarily engage with and | would
recommend that we should let that system guide our interaction in this

instance. Amber

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
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To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs,
Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi - Kate and Amber N have details of the BCFL, VDLC and NWDLC event
at the PNE labour day morning - | believe we have RSVPd for the
Premier. | know you all know better than me how complicated the
politics are here, or maybe it is simple, but will leave in your capable
hands to work out.

As | appear to be landlocked til Wed, let me know if you want me to get
back to Gavin and Joie.

Also, if we haven’t already, can we coordinate with other MLAs for
either, both events?

Thx and in sol
VG

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Gavin McGarrigle
<Gavin.McGarrigle@unifor.org>

Date: August 13, 2018 at 11:11:38 AM PDT

To: Vanessa Geary <vanessa.geary@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Joie Warnock <Joie.Warnock@unifor.org>
Subject: Unifor Labour Day at the PNE

Hi Vanessa,

| just wanted to send you a note to let you know we are
inviting the Premier and any members of cabinet or
caucus who are in town to join Unifor on labour day at
the PNE.

We will not be part of the BC Fed event but we are
bringing 2000 Unifor members and their families to the
PNE on Labour Day for free and we have had huge
response to our call so far.

We will be handing out gate passes, coffee, water, and
t-shirts at Notre Dame Regional Secondary School
(2880 Venables Street) from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m.
before heading into the PNE and will have a sound
system for any speeches etc.

Please let the appropriate folks know about this event
and that it would be great to see any of our NDP friends
on labour day at the Notre Dame.
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

326, 12" Street, 2™ Floor, New Westminster, BC V3M
4H6

E @gavinmcgarrigle|

@UniforTheUnion | @SyndicatUnifor

K1 facebook.com/UniforCanada | facebook.com/SyndicatU
nifor

unifor.org

**** This email and (including any attachments) transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail or
attachment. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

***** Ce courriel et toutes les piéces jointes sont confidentiels et ne
sont réservés qu'a la seule personne ou entité a qui ils sont adressés.
Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez aviser I'émetteur
immeédiatement. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire désigné, vous ne
devez pas diffuser, distribuer ou copier ce courriel ni les piéces
jointes. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire visé, il vous est strictement
interdit de révéler, copier, distribuer ou prendre toute mesure en lien
avec le contenu de ce message. Merci.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 30, 2018 1:40 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation GCP-2018-85932 Due: September 14

No concerns

Amber

On Aug 30, 2018, at 1:21 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Marie Della Mattia (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To

03/31/2018)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure

regarding emails you authored as follows:

Geoff — Pages 1 & 18

Kate —Pages3 &4

Amber — Pages 5, 6 & 8-10
Sage — Pages 7, 10 & 13-14

Please let Jackie Hendry know if you have questions.

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VBW 9E1

<GCP-2018-85932 - OOP Consultation.pdf>

86

Page 406 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: August 31, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Confirming: MLA Weaver, 5 pm Sept 5?

In person and confirmed
Amber

On Aug 31, 2018, at 10:22 AM, Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX <Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Chris (for Amber),

Green Caucus staff are hoping to confirm the meeting scheduled for next week on Wednesday, Sept 5
at 5 pm for MLA Weaver and the Premier; could you please let me know if this meeting is confirmed
and if it will be in person or by phone?

Thank you,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

87

Page 407 of 411 OOP-2019-91480



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 31, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Bob Simpson

Subject: Re: Good feedback

Thanks for sending Bob. | always appreciate the feedback and will relay to the Premier and team.

s.22

Amber

>0On Aug 31, 2018, at 11:25 AM, Bob Simpson <mayor@quesnel.ca> wrote:

>

> Morning Amber, hope you have fun plans for the long weekend.

>

> Please relay to the Premier that his call to Bulkley Nechako RD Chair Bill Miller was very much appreciated. | spoke
with Bill this morning and he was heartened by John’s call and the sense he got that the Premier knows we need to
change the way we’re managing our forests in order to really address the root causes of these fires.

>

> (BTW: if this kind of info isn’t useful or should go to someone else, please let me know.)

>

> Bob Simpson

> Mayor, Quesnel BC

> 250-255-1433
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: August 31, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Klus, Arianna PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier's Gifts

s.22

Let’s talk about it then?

Amber

On Aug 31, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Klus, Arianna PREM:EX <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amber,

As you may or may not know, we keep a number of gifts for the Office of the Premier at CabOps. I've
always wondered if there might be a better place for them? | was thinking a space in the Legislative
Library might be nice to display them, or somewhere else the public could see? | don’t know what
protocol is on this or who the best person is to talk to. Maybe you could point me in the right direction?

Any advice would be appreciated.
Best,

Arianna Klus

Cabinet Committee Assistant

Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier
T: (250) 356-6187 C: (250) 213-8216

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
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